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PART |
Item 1. Business.
Overview

Time Warner Cable Inc. (together with its subsiéisr“TWC” or the “Company”) is among the largesbyiders of video, high-speed
data and voice services in the U.S., with techrioldly advanced, well-clustered cable systems kxtatainly in five geographic areas — New
York State (including New York City), the Carolindse Midwest (including Ohio, Kentucky and WiscimsSouthern California (including
Los Angeles) and Texas. As of December 31, 2012CBatved approximately 15.2 million customers (agjpnately 14.7 million residential
services customers and 563,000 business serviseanoers) who subscribed to one or more of its thraeary services, totaling approximat
28.9 million primary service units.

TWC offers video, high-speed data and voice sesviogesidential and business services customerstbe Company’s broadband cable
systems. TWC's business services also include mkimgpand transport services (including cell towackhaul services) and managed and
outsourced information technology (“IT”) solutioarad cloud services. TWC also sells advertisingaréety of national, regional and local
customers.

TWC markets its services separately and in “buridkedkages of multiple services and features. ABetember 31, 2012, 61.2% of
TWC's customers subscribed to two or more of itmpry services, including 28.2% of its customer®whbscribed to all three primary
services.

Recent Developments
Wireless-related Transactions

On August 24, 2012, SpectrumCo, LLC (“SpectrumCa’jint venture between TWC, Comcast Corporati@ofncast”) and Bright
House Networks, LLC (“Bright House”), sold all a§iadvanced wireless spectrum licenses to Celldmé&ahip (doing business as Verizon
Wireless), a joint venture between Verizon Commatigns Inc. (“Verizon”) and Vodafone Group Plc, £8.6 billion in cash. Upon closing,
TWC, which owns 31.2% of SpectrumCo, received $2 Hillion and recorded a pretax gain of $430 mill{261 million on an after-tax
basis). For additional information, see “—ServicdResidential Services—Verizon Wireless.”

In addition, on September 13, 2012, the Companhaxged all of its beneficially owned shares of €ERBsommon stock of Clearwire
Corporation (“Clearwire”) together with all of iteneficially owned Class B common units of Cleaed@ommunications LLC (“Clearwire
Communications”) for shares of Class A common stwicklearwire. On September 27, 2012, the Compaitd/these shares of Class A
common stock for $64 million in cash. For additibimdormation, see “Management’s Discussion and Igsia of Results of Operations and
Financial Condition—Overview—Recent Developments—+aMiss-related Transactions.”

Insight Acquisition

On February 29, 2012, TWC completed its acquisitibmsight Communications Company, Inc. (“Insighfgr $1.339 billion in cash, n
of cash acquired and including a third-quarter 2pd&t-closing purchase price adjustment of $4 amiland repaid $1.164 billion outstanding
under Insight’s senior secured credit facility (iring accrued interest), and terminated the fgcihdditionally, during 2012, Insight's $495
million in aggregate principal amount of 9.375%isemotes due 2018 were redeemed for $579 miliiocaish (including premiums and
accrued interest). The financial results for Insigrhich served subscribers in Kentucky, Indiand @hio representing approximately
1.6 million primary service units as of the acqtingi date, have been included in the Company’s @ateted financial statements from the
acquisition date. See Note 5 to the accompanyingamated financial statements for additional infation on the Insight acquisition.

Caution Concerning Forward-Looking Statements and ksk Factors

This Annual Report on Form 10-K includes certaiort¥ard-looking statements” within the meaning af Brivate Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995. These statements are basedamagement’s current expectations and beliefs and
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are inherently subject to uncertainty and changesr¢umstances. Actual results may vary materiatiyn the expectations contained herein
due to changes in economic, business, competitebnological, strategic and/or regulatory factord other factors affecting the operation of
TWC'’s business. For more detailed information alibase factors, and risk factors with respect eoGbmpany’s operations, see ltem 1A,
“Risk Factors,” below and “Caution Concerning Forsshooking Statements” in “Management’s Discussamal Analysis of Results of
Operations and Financial Condition” in the finahsiection of this report. TWC is under no obligatio, and expressly disclaims any
obligation to, update or alter its forward-lookisigtements whether as a result of changes in cgtanoes, new information, subsequent even
or otherwise.

Available Information and Website

Although TWC and its predecessors have been indah& business for over 40 years in various legrah§, Time Warner Cable Inc. was
incorporated as a Delaware corporation on Marct?2@@3. TWC's annual report on Form 10-K, quartegyorts on Form 1@, current repori
on Form 8-K and any amendments to such report fii¢gh or furnished to the Securities and Excha@genmission (“SEC”) pursuant to
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeof 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), a@lable free of charge on the Company’s
website atvww.twc.conmas soon as reasonably practicable after such seeprrtelectronically filed with or furnished to t8EC
(www.sec.goy. The Company is providing the address to its vtelsolely for the information of investors. Ther@pany does not intend the
address to be an active link or to incorporatectiveents of the website into this report.

Services

TWC offers video, high-speed data and voice sesviocgesidential and business services customerstibe Company’s broadband cable
systems. TWC's business services also include nkimgrand transport services (including cell towackhaul services) and managed and
outsourced IT solutions and cloud services. TWG@ atdls advertising to a variety of national, regiband local customers.

Residential Services

TWC offers a broad range of residential products services designed with the goal of giving custenaecess to any content they want,
any time they want it, anywhere they are and ondawce they choose. Customers have access to Téx@asive programming offerings,
which, increasingly, they can watch wherever theyannected to the Internet, and, through TWGbi{sipeed data service, including its
growing network of WiFi hot spots, they have acdessnline content from a vast number of sourc&¥Clprovides advanced services, such a
Video on Demand (“VOD") and digital video record€t®VR") that allow customers to access content witeey want it and, through the
Company’s TWC TV apps, on a growing array of desice

Video Services

Programming. TWC offers various tiers and packages of residenideo programming and music services rangiogifa basic service
tier with approximately 25 channels to a full setigital packages with approximately 400 chann€W/C tailors its programming tiers and
packages to appeal to specific groups of custorttesffers specialty tiers of genre-based prograngnsuch as the Family Choice Tier, Movie
Pass and Sports Pass, as well as packages suchea®arner Cable TV Essentials, which targets btsxdgascious customers. TWC also
offers packages with extensive amounts of foreaqgmgliage programming, including El Paquetazo, witlish and Spanistanguage channe
designed to appeal to Spanish-speaking subscribéf€.'s residential video subscribers may also stibsd¢o premium network programming,
such as HBO, Showtime, Starz and Cinemax and cetdferings. TWC continually strives to offer itileo services customers the
programming they want, and, during 2012, TWC addsdsports programming, including NFL Network aned”Zone, as well as the PAC-12
Networks.

TWOC offers residential video subscribers, on averagproximately 165 high definition (“HD") chansgincluding all the major
broadcast networks and the leading national cadtiwarks, premium networks and regional sports neksjaas well as a large selection of
VOD programming in HD. TWC also offers select pamming in a three-dimensional or “3D” format to satibers with 3D-capable
televisions.

TWOC's residential video subscribers pay a montkly lhased on the video programming tier or packagereceive. Subscribers to
specialized tiers and premium networks are chaageaidditional monthly fee, with discounts generally
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available for the purchase of packages of more ¢gimensuch service. HD simulcasts are generallyigeavat no additional charge, and
additional charges generally apply only for paclkageHD channels that do not have standard-dedimitiounterparts. The rates TWC can
charge for its basic service tier and certain vidgoipment, including set-top boxes, in areas ubjest to “effective competition&re subject
regulation under federal law. As of December 31,2@he Federal Communications Commission (the “B®@s determined that
approximately 70% of the communities TWC servessalgect to “effective competition.” See “—Regulgtdlatters” below.

Time-shifting. TWC provides a broad range of advanced services, a8 VOD, DVRs and Start Over and Look Back sessibat
provide residential video subscribers with theigbib control when they watch their favorite pragrming.

TWC'’s VOD service provides residential video sulisenrs with free access to a wide selection of mayieogramming from broadcast
and cable networks, music videos, local programraimg other content. TWC’s VOD service also offergide selection of featured movies
and special events on a pay-per-view basis. Intiaddipremium network (e.g., HBO) subscribers gatgihave access to the premium
network’s VOD content without additional fees.

TWC offers equipment with DVR functionality thatadles residential video subscribers to pause aneMgnd “live” television prograr
and record programs for future viewing. Subscrilpeng an additional monthly fee for TWC’s DVR serii@\s of December 31, 2012, 53.9%,
or approximately 5.1 million, of TWC'’s residentmhd business services digital video subscriberscsiffed to its DVR service. TWC also
offers Whole House DVR, a multéom DVR service, which allows a program recorde@®VR to be watched on any connected televisi
a customer’s home. In addition, customers may @mogheir DVRs remotely via a smartphone, tabletarnputer.

TWC also offers Start Over, which enables digiidkw subscribers using a TWC-provided set-top baestart select “in progress”
programs directly from the relevant channel andid_Back, which extends the window for viewing a mang to 72 hours after it has aired.
Start Over and Look Back are available in neallyl'WC's service areas.

New ways to watch.TWC, through its TWC TV apps, enables in-home viepwdf up to 300 channels of live programming ordiPa
iPhone and Android devices and over 4,000 VOD m@ogrand movies on iPad, iPhone and iPod Touch eevBubscribers also may watch
the same TWC TV programming on their home compuitetwctv.com In addition, subscribers are able to use theargshone, tablet or
computer as a remote control with the ability toesms the interactive program guide and parentdtaisrand change television channels on
compatible TWC set-top boxes. During the first geiaof 2013, TWC expects to make TWC TV live pragnaing available to residential
video subscribers on certain Roku Inc. streamingcés in the U.S, without the need for a leased T8¥Ctop box.

TWC also enables video subscribers to watch cectaitent wherever they are connected to the Intewtesther in or outside their hon
TWC offers customers online access to a growingbrarof prominent networks, such as ESPN, HBO, Con@htral, MTV, Spike,
Nickelodeon, NBA League Pass, Big Ten Network, I-12 Networks and Time Warner Cable SportsNet anteTWarner Cable Deportes,
without any additional fees. During 2013, TWC exgdo make additional programming available toésdential video subscribers wherever
they are connected to the Internet.

As of December 31, 2012, TWC served approximat2lp nillion residential video subscribers.
High-speed Data Services

TWC's high-speed data services provide resideséialices customers with a fast, always-on connedttidhe Internet. As of
December 31, 2012, TWC served approximately 10IBomiresidential high-speed data subscribers.

TWC offers multiple tiers of high-speed data sesyicoviding various service speeds, data usagéslane other attributes tailored to
meet the different needs of its subscribers. TW&E&ndard tier provides downstream speeds up toetfahits per second (“Mbps”). For
subscribers who want faster speeds, TWC offersd,Uglstreme and Ultimate 50 tiers, with downstreq®esls ranging from up to 20 Mbps to
50 Mbps. In a few cities, TWC is offering Ultimat& and Ultimate 100 tiers, with downstream spegd® w5 Mbps and 100 Mbps,
respectively. In addition, TWC offers Essentialtetnet, which gives customers the option to selddgjh-speed data plan with a lower data
allotment and price, based on their needs and lu@ige Essentials option is available with TWC’¢el.iBasic and Standard high-speed data
tiers.

TWC's high-speed data service provides communioatols and personalized services, including empatisonal computer (“PC”)
security, parental controls and online radio, withany additional charge. The RR.com portal provide
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access to content and media from local, nationdlimernational providers and topic-specific chdsniecluding entertainment, dating, games,
news, sports, travel, music, movie listings, shogpticketing and coupon sites.

To enhance its traditional high-speed data sewfifezings, TWC has deployed WiFi access points, TWIEi Hotspots, in high-traffic
locations across Los Angeles as well as in sevVecations in New York City, Charlotte and Kansas/Crhe TWC WiFi Hotspots are availa
to TWC'’s Standard, Turbo, Extreme and Ultimate si¢ibscribers for no additional charge. TWC'’s Balsitg and Essentials Internet
subscribers, as well as non-TWC high-speed datscsiblers, may access the TWC WiFi Hotspots forea T&V/C expects to continue to deploy
additional TWC WiFi Hotspots during 2013. In addiitj during 2012, TWC entered into an agreement Bithht House, Cablevision Systems
Corporation (“Cablevision”), Comcast and Cox Comimations, Inc. (“Cox”) to offer each other’s higheed data subscribers free access to
their respective WiFi networks, with the sharedwvoek referred to as “CableWiFiAccess to the shared CableWiFi network will conginia be
rolled out during 2013.

Voice Services

TWC'’s residential voice services offer customernited local and long-distance calling throughth# U.S. and to Canada and Puerto
Rico, together with a variety of calling featurgssluding call waiting, call forwarding, distinceéwring and caller ID on the customer’s
telephone, computer or television, generally féixad monthly fee. TWC also offers a number of ptgations that are designed to meet
customers’ particular needs, including local-oniglimited in-state and international calling plassch as the Global Penny Phone Plan, whic
enables customers to call over 40 countries foy argenny per minute, and the International OneFPian. As of December 31, 2012, TWC
served approximately 5.0 million residential vostscribers. TWC also provides a free web portaic&Zone, which allows voice subscrib
to customize their service features, set up ctllasn PC and block unwanted calls. Customers Wit¥iCl's voicemail service may also use
VoiceZone to listen to, download and email theilssages at no additional charge.

During 2013, TWC intends to deploy a discounteadt@aervice to qualifying low-income customers tlgloparticipation in the Federal
Universal Service Fund’s (“USF") Lifeline programhich will provide government subsidized discountgligible customers.

IntelligentHome

During 2012, TWC launched IntelligentHome, a ng&teration home automation and monitoring serviceeveral of its operating are
TWC'’s broadband cable system connects the custerimreiome system to TWC'’s technologically-advaneegtrgency response center with
cellular backup support. In addition to providimgditional security and fire monitoring, the seevllows customers to remotely arm or disarn
their security system, monitor their home via indand outdoor cameras and remotely operate key Hionations, including setting and
controlling lights, thermostats and appliances. Tghs to launch IntelligentHome in its remainingeating areas during 2013.

Verizon Wireless

During the second quarter of 2012, TWC and Veridreless began selling each other’s products andcgs in a number of cities
under agency agreements entered into by TWC, Cdniaght House and Verizon Wireless that allow tladble companies to sell Verizon
Wireless-branded wireless service, and Verizon i&f®to sell each cable company’s services. Sutyjesgrtain conditions, the cable
companies have the option to offer wireless senvimder their own brands utilizing Verizon Wirelesgtwork, although the Company curre
has no plans to offer such service. In additioa,dable companies and Verizon Wireless have formnddnovation technology joint venture to
better integrate wireless and wireline servicegsEhactivities are subject to the requirementsatoed in the August 16, 2012 consent decree
executed with the Department of Justice in connaattith the SpectrumCo transaction, which limitsendVerizon Wireless can sell TWC's
services as well as TWE€ability to enter into agreements with Verizon endertain circumstances. The consent decree dimmpthe approve
of the United States District Court for the Distra¢ Columbia.

Business Services

TWC offers data, video and voice services, managedoutsourced IT solutions and cloud servicestinesses. TWC provides these
services to both retail and wholesale customermiR®istomers range from small businesses withgleslocation to medium-sized and
enterprise businesses with multiple locations. Whale customers are primarily other service prasidrich as telecommunications compa
and network and managed services resellers.
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Data Service:
TWC offers business customers a variety of dataices, including Internet access, network servares wholesale transport services.

Internet access TWC provides asymmetrical broadband Interneésst¢o small businesses with downstream speeds1fpNbps. In
addition, TWC offers asymmetrical wideband Interaetess with downstream speeds up to 50 Mbps ih$Bogce areas and, in 2013, will
begin to offer even faster service tiers with dotneem speeds up to 75 Mbps and 100 Mbps in a feescif WC also provides dedicated
Internet access to businesses over its fiber n&tvediering symmetrical speeds up to 10 Gigabitsggeond (“Gbps”).

Network services. TWC offers Ethernet-based network services thabke businesses to interconnect their geographidispersed
locations and local area networks (“LANS”) in avaiie network, with speeds up to 10 Gbps.

Wholesale transport servicesSTWC offers wholesale transport services to waglelephone providers for cell tower backhaultand
other service providers to connect customers tigt bwn networks do not reach.

As of December 31, 2012, TWC served 460,000 busihigdh-speed data services subscribers.
Video Services

TWC offers business customers a wide spectrumdeosservices, including a full range of video pesgming tiers and music services
targeting businesses of different sizes and ad&@géndustries, such as hospitality, healthcareahdtation. As of December 31, 2012, TWC
served 188,000 business video subscribers.

Voice Services
TWOC offers business customers voice services tithtide both multi-line phone service and primaig iaterface (“PRI"trunk services

Multi-line phone. TWC’s multi-line business voice service, Busin€ssss Phone, offers business customers a rargdliog plan
options along with key business features, suctati$ranting, extensive call forwarding options,leaktrictions and call transfer. TWC also
provides a web-based customer portal, VoiceManaggch allows voice customers to customize and marthe associated service features.

PRI trunks. TWC's PRI trunk service, Business Class PRI, rsffeedium-sized and enterprise business custonrargja of trunk
packages with up to twenty-three simultaneous voadks on each two-way trunk line and a set of gaisage plans. The VoiceManager
customer portal is also provided to enable PRIarasts to customize and manage the associated séeaitures.

As of December 31, 2012, TWC served 224,000 businese subscribers.
Managed and Outsourced IT Solutions and Cloud Sees

TWC offers its data customers a number of managddbud services, including managed network sagsiatic Internet Protocol
(“IP") addressing, domain name registration, onliaekup, hosted Microsoft Exchange and SharePothirgeb hosting. TWC also provides a
range of customized cloud, managed hosting, managglitation and messaging solutions along witteiotklated IT solutions and
professional services for medium-sized and entsgrustomers across a variety of industries.

Advertising

TWC earns revenue by selling video and online athieg inventory to local, regional and nationastamers. Under its video
programming agreements, TWC typically receivesliation of scheduled advertising time, generallg or three minutes per hour, into
which its systems can insert commercials. TWC gbitsinventory to advertisers, retaining a portifiit to promote its own products and
services. TWC also sells the video and online athieg inventory of its owned and operated localkgesports and lifestyle channels, such as
NY1 News, a 2-hour news channel focused on the New York metitgpohrea, and its RR.com portal to local and negli@dvertisers. During
the fourth quarter of 2012,
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TWC also began selling advertising inventory on@wnpany’s two Los Angeles regional sports netwofksie Warner Cable SportsNet and
Time Warner Cable Deportes, launched on Octob2012 that carry the Los Angeles Lakers’ basketpathes and other sports programming
(the “LA RSNs"). In addition, TWC continues to erpt various means to deliver advanced advertisifegiogs and measurement data to
video and high-speed data advertisers.

In many locations, TWC has formed advertising ‘intgnects” or entered into representation agreesneithh contiguous cable system
operators under which TWC sells advertising on Hetfahose operators. This enables TWC to delas@nmercials across wider geographic
areas, replicating the reach of the local broadstasibns as much as possible. TWC also sells tigivey on behalf of Verizon FiOS and AT&T
Inc. (“AT&T") U-verse in a number of cities and amé display advertising on behalf of several thpedties. In addition, TWC, together with
Comcast and Cox, owns National Cable Communicatiduts (“National Cable Communications”), which, oehalf of a number of cable
operators, sells advertising time to national aglanal advertisers. Through National Cable Comiations, TWC is a party to an agreement
to sell certain DIRECTYV Group Inc. (“DIRECTV”) aditésing inventory.

Regional Sports and News Networks

On October 1, 2012, TWC launched the LA RSNs, arteriglish and one in Spanish, that carry the Logets Lakers’ basketball
games, the Los Angeles Galaxy Major League Socameg and the Sparks women’s basketball games basaaher regional sports
programming. TWC has a long-term agreement with_theeAngeles Lakers for rights to distribute attddly available pre-season, regular
season and post-season Los Angeles Lakers’ garseaxf.[Becember 31, 2012, the LA RSNs are distribbiethe majority of major video
distributors to approximately 8.6 million subscribeTWC also manages 18 local news channels, imgudY1 News, 13 local sports channels
and seven local lifestyle channels, and it own8%gof Sterling Entertainment Enterprises, LLC (dpbusiness as SportsNet New York), a
New York City-based regional sports network that carries NevkYuets' baseball games as well as other regionattsprogramming. In
addition, in January 2013, TWC entered into a lterga affiliation agreement with American Media Puotions, LLC (“American Media
Productions”), which owns SportsNet LA, a regiosibrts network that will carry the Los Angeles Dedy baseball games and other sports
programming beginning with the 2014 baseball seaB@fC also will act as the network’s exclusive adiseng and affiliate sales agent and
will have certain branding and programming rightthwespect to the network. In addition, TWC witbpide certain non-game production and
technical services to American Media Productiorte &rrangement with American Media Productionsiject to certain closing conditions.

Marketing and Sales

During 2012, TWC launched the “Enjoy Better” platfoto market its services, which aims to remindentr and potential customers that
TWC makes enjoying the things they love better. essaging is delivered via broadcast, TWC’s webg# cable systems, print, radio and
other outlets, including outdoor advertising, dineail, email, online advertising, local grassroeff®rts and non-traditional media.

TWC also employs a wide range of direct channeleaah its customers, including outbound telemargeemail marketing, door-to-
door sales, online aww.twc.conand through third-party web partners, and in TW@ tird-party retail stores, including Verizon Wess
retail stores. Beyond these channels, TWC usesalsoeidia applications, such as Facebook, to bwilair@ness of its brand, products and
services. In addition, TWC uses customer care adlarand inbound call centers to sell additionalises to existing customers, as well as nev
services to potential customers.

TWC targets products and services to specific ggaipexisting and potential customers. TWC offeégn&tureHome, a product and
service bundle targeting its higher-end demograpifitic a video, high-speed data and voice bundleitftdudes certain enhanced features.
TWC also offers Time Warner Cable TV Essentials Baslentials Internet, video and high-speed datkages that appeal to budget-consciou:
customers. TWC uses product innovations, like WsCT TV apps, to differentiate TWC from its compet#@nd creative marketing campaigns
to appeal to groups of customers. TWC plans toigoetto tailor services by customer segment anketdinese services with a mix of targe
media and direct marketing efforts.
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Customer Care

TWC is continually improving its installation andrsice processes, including shortened service wisdind guaranteed on-time
appointments. TWC, through its EZ Connects progmmables existing customers to self-install manghefCompany’s services without the
need for a service appointment. To provide custemdh more service and response options, TWC hgsaded its call center platforms to
allow customer calls to be routed more efficientlgd has invested in its interactive voice respaystem and a broad set of online self-help
tools. The Company also continues to focus on iwipgpreliability and the technical quality of itéapt to avoid repeat trouble calls.

Technology

TWC's cable systems employ a hybrid fiber coaxalle, or “HFC,” network. TWC transmits signals tede systems via laser-fed fiber
optic cable from origination points known as “herdis’ and “hubs” to a group of distribution “node$WC uses coaxial cable to deliver these
signals from the individual nodes to the homeslamnesses they serve. In many locations, TWC xt@maed fiber and coaxial cable from
individual nodes to its customer’s site to suppuginess data, networking and wholesale transporices.

Historically, TWC has utilized local headends icleaf its systems to receive, transcode and transdgo signals. TWC is transitioning
from the use of local headends to two nationalamsnfThese national centers leverage TWC'’s natiefiber backbone, which interconnects
with TWC's fiber-rich regional and metro rings, ingping network efficiency and reliability throughiothe Company’s systems. Also, during
2012, TWC launched its own content delivery netw¢@DN"), which enables the Company to deliver mg@a@ IP video service to its
customers without reliance on third parties.

TWC believes that its network architecture is idfintly flexible and extensible to support its emtrrequirements. However, TWC
anticipates that it will need to continually use thandwidth available to its systems more effi¢jerito accommodate increasing demands for
greater capacity in its network, TWC has deployeéechnology known as switched digital video (“SD\fi)all of its service areas. SDV
technology expands network capacity by transmitting: given node certain digital and HD video cle@sionly when they are being watched
by one or more customers served by that node. 8iicgenerally the case that not all such chaaet being watched at all times within any
given group of customers, SDV technology freesaacity that can then be made available for othes uncluding additional HD channels,
expanded VOD offerings, faster high-speed data ections, reliable voice quality and interactivevssgs. TWC received an Emmy award in
2008 for its efforts in SDV technology developmentaddition to its use of SDV technology, TWC es{sethat over the next several years it
will continue to reclaim spectrum currently dedezato the delivery of analog video signals, therigbging additional capacity for other uses.

Suppliers
TWC contracts with certain third parties for go@asl services related to the delivery of its videgh-speed data and voice services.

Video programming TWC carries local broadcast stations pursuattieccompulsory copyright provisions of the Coplitigct of 1976,
as amended, as well as under either the FCC “naust’aules or a written retransmission conseneagrent with the relevant station owner.
TWC has multi-year retransmission consent agreesiermilace with most of the retransmission constattons that it carries. For more
information, see “—Regulatory Matters” below. Cab&tworks, including premium networks and relat€D/content, are carried pursuant to
affiliation agreements. TWC generally pays a mongher subscriber fee for these cable services anbrbadcast stations that elect
retransmission consent. Payments to the providessroe premium networks may be based on a peraofafWC's gross receipts from
subscriptions to the services. Generally, TWC oistaights to carry VOD movies and events and toasel/or rent online video programming
via the RR Video Store through iN Demand L.L.Ccompany in which TWC holds a minority interestsbbme instances, TWC contracts
directly with film studios for VOD carriage righter movies. Such VOD content is generally providedWC under revenue-sharing
arrangements.

Set-top boxes, program guides and network equipm&lYC purchases set-top boxes and CableCARDs & timited number of
suppliers, including Cisco Systems, Inc. (“Ciscat®ms”), Google Inc. (“Google”) (which acquired Muotla
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Mobility Holdings, Inc. (“Motorola Mobility”) in May 2012 and has entered into an agreement to sedirela Mobility’'s Home unit to ARRIS
Group, Inc. (“ARRIS Group”)), and Samsung ElectosnCo., Ltd. TWC rents these devices to subscrifiensonthly rates. See “—Regulatory
Matters” below. TWC purchases routers, switchesathdr network equipment from a variety of prov&leéhe most significant of which are
Cisco Systems and ARRIS Group. See “Risk FactorsksRRelated to Dependence on Third Parties—TWCmoape able to obtain
necessary hardware, software and operational suppoaddition to the Open Cable Digital Naviga{t®DN") and Mystro Digital Navigator
(“MDN") program guides developed by the Company, C\Wovides certain of its subscribers with setttog program guides from Rovi
Corporation.

High-speed data and voice connectivitf WC delivers its high-speed data and voice ses/through its HFC network. TWC uses
circuits that are either owned by TWC or leasedfthird parties to connect to the Internet, thelipidwitched telephone network and to
interconnect to its network. TWC pays fees for égbsircuits based on the amount of capacity aviailabit and pays for Internet connectivity
based on the amount of IP-based traffic receivenh fand sent over the other carrier’'s network. TVI#© has entered into a number of
“settlement-free peering” arrangements with thiedtp networks that allow TWC to exchange traffictwihose networks without a fee.

Voice services Under multi-year agreements between TWC anchpiéxtel Corporation (“Sprint”), Sprint assists TAh providing
voice service by routing some of the Company’s ediaffic to and from destinations outside of TW@&work via the public switched
telephone network, delivering E911, operator amdatiory assistance services and assisting in grdeessing, local number portability and
long-distance traffic carriage. In the fourth geaf 2010, TWC began terminating these arrangesngith Sprint and obtaining the required
services from alternative providers at significgmbwer costs. As of December 31, 2012, TWC hadbegul Sprint with respect to nearly half
of TWC's voice lines. The Company expects to repldie majority of the remaining voice lines in #szond half of 2013, with the process
completed during the first quarter of 2014.

Competition
Residential Services

TWC faces intense competition for residential ssrsicustomers from a variety of alternative comwations, information and
entertainment delivery sources. TWC competes withiinbent local telephone companies and other oildénsi across each of its primary
residential services. Some of these competitoer afforoad range of services with features andifumec comparable to those provided by T
and in bundles similar to those offered by TWC, stimes including wireless service.

Each of TWC's residential services also faces cditipe from other companies that provide servicesastand-alone basis. TWC's
residential video service faces competition fromecti broadcast satellite (‘“DBS”) services, inclglDIRECTV and DISH Network
Corporation (“DISH Network”), and increasingly frooompanies that deliver content to consumers dweelrtternet and on mobile devices.
TWC'’s residential high-speed data and voice sesviaee competition from wireless Internet and vaioaviders. TWC's residential voice
service also faces competition from “over-the-tphbne services and other alternatives, includirging, social networking, video
conferencing and email. Additionally, technologiadvances and product innovations have increasgaviriikely continue to increase the
number of alternatives available to TWC'’s curremd @otential residential customers, further intBfirsg competition. See “Risk Factors—
Risks Related to Competition.”

Principal Competitors

Incumbent local telephone companiesWC's residential video, high-speed data andeaervices face competition from the video,
digital subscriber line ("DSL"), wireless broadbaawd wireline and wireless phone offerings of AT&d Verizon. TWC estimates that
AT&T and Verizon have upgraded their networks ipraximately 26% and 12%, respectively, of TWC's igiag areas to carry two-way
video, high-speed data and IP-based telephonycgsivéach of which is similar to the correspondesidential service offered by TWC.
Moreover, AT&T and Verizon aggressively market @etl bundles of video, high-speed data and voicdcs plus, in some cases, wireless
services, and they market cross-platform featuiigs their wireless services. In addition, both AT&Nd Verizon have begun offering services
that allow subscribers to view television programgnand rent movies on mobile devices. TWC alsoS@oenpetition in some areas from the
DSL, wireless broadband and phone offerings of Emadcumbent local telephone companies, such astier Communications Corporation,
CenturyLink, Inc., Cincinnati Bell, Inc. and Windsam Corp.
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Direct broadcast satellite TWC's residential video service faces compatifimm DBS services, primarily DISH Network and
DIRECTV. DISH Network and DIRECTYV offer satelliteslivered pre-packaged programming services thabeareceived by relatively small
and inexpensive receiving dishes. These providiées aggressive promotional pricing, exclusive peogming (e.g., NFL Sunday Ticket) and
video services that are comparable in many resped®/C'’s residential video service, including ¥R service and some of its interactive
programming features.

In some areas, incumbent local telephone companig¢©BS operators have entered into co-marketirapgements that allow the
telephone companies to offer synthetic bundles {iideo service provided principally by the DBSeogitor, and DSL, wireline phone service
and, in some cases, wireless service provideddyelephone company). From a consumer standpbayinthetic bundles appear similar to
TWC’s bundles.

Cable overbuilders TWC operates its cable systems under non-exeldsanchises granted by state or local authorifibe existence of
more than one cable system, including municipalityred systems, operating in the same territorgfesrred to as an “overbuild.” In some of
TWC's operating areas, other operators have oviefBWiC’s systems and offer video, high-speed dat#a@ voice services in competition
with TWC. For example, in Kansas City, Kansas, T@/(&sidential video and high-speed data servicepete with Google’s recently
launched video and broadband services, and Googyedecide to launch similar video and broadbandices in additional locations where
TWC operates.

Other Competition and Competitive Factors

Aside from competing with the video, high-speedadatd voice services offered by incumbent locaipiebne companies, DBS providers
and cable overbuilders, each of TWC's residengalises also faces competition from other compathiasprovide services on a stand-alone
basis.

Video competition TWC's residential video service faces compatifimm a humber of different sources, including pamies that
deliver movies, television shows and other videmgpemming over broadband Internet connections, aadtulu.com, Apple Inc.’s “iTunes,”
Amazon.com, Inc.’s “Prime,” Netflix Inc.’s “Watchstantly” and YouTube. Increasingly, content owraes utilizing Internet-based delivery
of content directly to consumers, some without ghmay a fee for access to the content. Furthernthre to consumer electronics innovations,
consumers are able to watch such Internet-delivesatent on television sets and mobile devices. TAMG competes with online order
services with mail delivery and video stores.

Internet competition TWC's residential high-speed data service faoespetition from a variety of companies that offéhier forms of
online services, including wireless and satellidsdr broadband services.

Voice competition TWC's residential voice service competes withelime, wireless and “over-the-top” phone providés increasing
number of homes in the U.S. are replacing thedfitial wireline telephone service with wireles®pe service, a trend commonly referred tc
as “wireless substitution.” Wireless phone providare encouraging this trend with aggressive midkeind the launch of wireless products
targeted for home use. TWC also competes with “dlvestop” providers, such as Vonage, Skype, maglicJaoogle Voice, and Ooma, Inc.
and companies that sell phone cards at a cost ipeiterfor both national and international serviceaddition, TWC's residential voice service
competes with other forms of communication, sucteasmessaging on cellular phones, instant mesgagocial networking services, video
conferencing and email. The increase in wirelegstiution, the number of different technologiepalale of carrying voice services and the
number of alternative communication options avaélab customers has intensified the competitivaérenment in which TWC operates its
residential voice service.

Additional competition In addition to multi-channel video providershlmsystems compete with all other sources of naiarmation
and entertainment, including over-the-air televisiwoadcast reception, live events, movie theaedsthe Internet. To the extent that TWC'’s
services converge with theirs, TWC competes withrttanufacturers of consumer electronics produatsinstance, TWC's DVR service
competes with similar devices manufactured by coresielectronics companies.

Business Services

TWC competes across each of its business dataaioel services with incumbent local exchange caf8LECs”), including AT&T anc
Verizon, competitive local exchange carriers (“ClECand interexchange carriers (“IXCs"). TWC's cillver backhaul service also faces
competition from ILECs and CLECs, as well as otteariers, such as metro and
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regional fiber providers. TWC'’s business video 8arfaces competition from DBS providers. TWC atsmpetes with cloud, hosting and
related service providers and application-servicwipers.

Advertising

TWC faces intense competition in its advertisingibess across many different platforms and fronide wange of local and national
competitors. Competition has increased and wiglikcontinue to increase as new formats for adsiegiseek to attract the same advertisers.
TWC competes for advertising revenue against, anotimgrs, local broadcast stations, national camteteoadcast networks, radio,
newspapers, magazines and outdoor advertiserglbasinternet companies.

Employees

As of December 31, 2012, TWC had approximately @1 @mployees, including approximately 750 part-tengloyees. Approximately
4.2% of TWC's employees are represented by labmmsn TWC considers its relations with its emplayéebe good.

Regulatory Matters

TWC's business is subject, in part, to regulatigriie FCC, other federal agencies and most loaaktate governments where TWC has
cable systems. Various legislative and regulatooppsals under consideration from time to timeh®yW.S. Congress (“Congress”) and
various federal agencies have in the past matga#fitcted TWC and may do so in the future.

The Communications Act of 1934, as amended (theri@anications Act”), and the regulations and posadé the FCC affect significant
aspects of TWC's operations, including video substrrates; carriage of broadcast television sgyaald cable programming, as well as the
way TWC sells its program packages to subscriltbesuse of cable systems by franchising authoréresother third parties; cable system
ownership; the offering of data and voice serviegg} TWC's use of utility poles and conduits.

The following is a summary of current significagtéral, state and local laws and regulations afig¢he growth and operation of
TWC’s business.

Video Services

Carriage of broadcast television stations and otheygramming regulation The Communications Act and the FCC'’s regulations
contain broadcast signal carriage requirementsati@t local commercial television broadcast stagito elect once every three years to rec
a cable system to carry their stations, subjesbtne exceptions, commonly called “must carry,"conégotiate with cable systems the terms o
which the cable systems may carry their statioosymonly called “retransmission consent.”

The Communications Act and the FCC's regulationiire a cable operator to devote up to one-thirtiscdictivated channel capacity for
the mandatory carriage of local commercial telewvistations that elect “must carry.” The Commuridat Act and the FCC's regulations give
local non-commercial television stations mandat@griage rights, but non-commercial stations dolraste the option to negotiate
retransmission consent for the carriage of thginals by cable systems. Additionally, cable systerast obtain retransmission consent for all
“distant” commercial television stations (i.e., seatelevision stations outside the designated marka to which a community is assigned)
except for commercial satellite-delivered indepetidsuperstations” and some low-power televisiatiehs.

The FCC adopted rules, effective in June 2009, rdtaiired cable operators that offer at least sanadog service (i.e., that are not
operating “all-digital” systems) to provide subsenis down-converted analog versions of must-cawwgdrast stations’ digital signals. In
addition, must-carry stations broadcasting in HBrfat must be carried in HD on cable systems widatgr than 552 MHz capacity; standard-
definition signals must be carried in analog forfadthough TWC often also carries such signalsgital format). These rules were scheduled
to terminate after three years and, in June 20E2FCC released an order permitting the rules pirexon December 12, 2012. The National
Association of Broadcasters appealed the FCC'sraodine U.S. Court of Appeals for the District@blumbia Circuit, which remains pending.
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In March 2010, a coalition of fourteen public irgst groups and multi-channel video programmingitistors (“MVPDs”), including
TWC, petitioned the FCC for reform of the retranssion consent rules. The petition stated that éetiieetransmission consent rules allow
broadcasters to threaten signal blackouts to fsb¢@Ds to pay significant increases in retransmissionsent fees to the detriment of MVPDs
and consumers. Shortly thereafter, the FCC issuubdéic Notice seeking comment on the petition amdjarch 2011, the FCC initiated a
rulemaking proceeding on retransmission consentCTi$Wnable to predict what rules, if any, the R@iQht adopt in connection with
retransmission consent.

The Communications Act also permits franchisindhatities to negotiate with cable operators for e¢tes for public, educational and
governmental access programming. It also requiabbe system with 36 or more activated channetietignate a significant portion of its
channel capacity for commercial leased accessity plarties, which limits the amount of capacity TWas available for other programming.
The FCC regulates various aspects of such thirrgammercial use of channel capacity on TWC's ealyistems, including the rates and
some terms and conditions of the commercial uses@ules are the subject of an ongoing FCC praugeahd recent revisions to such rules
are stayed pursuant to an appeal in the U.S. @bdyppeals for the Sixth Circuit.

In addition, the Communications Act and FCC regatet also require TWC to give various kinds of ath&notice of certain changes in
TWC's programming line-up. Under certain circumss) TWC must give as much as 30 or 45 days’ advaatice to subscribers,
programmers and franchising authorities of sucingbha. DBS operators and other non-cable programdistigbutors are not subject to
analogous duties.

Subscriber rates The Communications Act and the FCC's rules ragutates for basic cable service and equipmestdnmmunities that
are not subject to “effective competition,” as defil by federal law. Where there has been no finbdinthe FCC of effective competition,
federal law authorizes franchising authoritiesaguiate the monthly rates charged by the operatah& minimum level of video programming
service, referred to as basic service tier or B#lich generally includes broadcast television dgyreatellite-delivered broadcast networks an
superstations, local origination channels, a feecidty networks and public access, educationalgmvernment channels. This regulation alsc
applies to the installation, sale and lease offggant used by subscribers to receive basic serstimd, as set-top boxes and remote control
units. As of December 31, 2012, the FCC has deterdnihat approximately 70% of the communities TVé&/as are subject to “effective
competition.”

Ownership limitations There are various rules prohibiting joint owrpsof cable systems and other kinds of commuroaatfacilities,
including local telephone companies and multichbmmdtipoint distribution service facilities. TheoBimunications Act also requires the FCC
to adopt “reasonable limits” on the number of suibgses a cable operator may reach through systemich it holds an ownership interest. In
December 2007, the FCC adopted an order estalgish®9% limit on the percentage of nationwide nohlinnel video subscribers that any
single cable provider can serve. The U.S. Cou&pyeals for the District of Columbia Circuit revedsand vacated the FCC order in August
2009. TWC is unable to predict when the FCC wHietaction to set new limits, if any. The Communimas$ Act also requires the FCC to ad
“reasonable limits'bn the number of channels that cable operatorsfithayth programming services in which they hold awnership interes
The matter remains pending before the FCC. It certain when the FCC will rule on this issue or hay regulation it adopts might affect
TWC.

Pole attachment regulation The Communications Act requires that investore utilities provide cable systems and
telecommunications carriers with non-discriminatacgess to any pole, conduit or right-of-way cdigtbby those utilities. The
Communications Act permits the FCC to regulater#ites, terms and conditions imposed by theseiesilibr cable systemsise of utility pole:
and conduit space. States are permitted to preE@@tjurisdiction over pole attachments throughifyéng that they regulate the terms of
attachments themselves. Many states in which TW&Zadps have done so. Rates for “cable” attachnaemtstelecommunications”
attachments are calculated under different pronssiaf the Communications Act and rates for telecomigations attachments have historici
been higher than the rates for cable attachmensugjust 2009, a coalition of electric utility commpes petitioned the FCC to declare that the
pole attachment rate for cable companies’ Voice nernal Protocol (“VolP”) services should beessed at the rate paid by
telecommunications providers even if those sendceqot offered as telecommunications serviceduie 2011, an FCC order that revised th
formula for the telecommunications attachment datgering it and bringing it as close as possibléhe cable rate became effective. This
Order is subject to Petitions for Reconsideratipthea FCC and judicial appeal before the U.S. ColiAppeals for the District of Columbia
Circuit. Finally, some of the poles TWC uses areregt from federal or state regulation because sineyowned by utility cooperatives and
municipal entities. These entities may not renew(T$\existing agreements when they expire, and thay require TWC to pay substantially
increased fees. A number of
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these entities are currently seeking to imposetantal rate increases. For further discussionoté pttachment rates, see the discussion in
“Risk Factors—Risks Related to Government Reguiatid WC may encounter substantially increased pdsechiment costs.”

Set-top box regulation Certain regulatory requirements are applicablkeet-top boxes and other equipment that can libtogeceive
digital video services. Currently, many cable suibses rent from their cable operator a set-top tha performs both signal-reception
functions and conditionatecess security functions. The rental rates cglideators charge for this equipment are subject®negulation to tt
same extent as basic cable service. Under thegtatiens, cable operators are allowed to set eqgeipimates for set-top boxes, conditional-
access security cards or CableCARDs and remoteatsin the basis of actual capital costs, pluararual after-tax rate of return of 11.25%,
on the capital cost (net of depreciation). Regatetiprohibit cable operators from placing into ggrnnew set-top boxes that have integrated
security functions. DBS operators are not subjethis requirement.

In June 2007, the FCC initiated a Notice of ProgdRalemaking that may lead to regulations coveeggipment sold at retail that is
designed to receive two-way products and servigbgsh, if adopted, could increase TWC's cost ingarting such equipment. This Notice of
Proposed Rulemaking remains pending. In June 2{ie operators and consumer-electronics companiesed into a Memorandum of
Understanding that establishes a national platformnetail devices to receive interactive (or twayy cable services.

In November 2009, in its National Broadband Plascpeding, the FCC identified a set-top box “innaagap” that it stated could
hinder the convergence of video, TV and IP-baseldrtelogy. In December 2009, the FCC launched tweagedings, seeking comment on
improvements for CableCARDs and longer-term meastorencourage innovation in the market for navegatlevices, such as requiring
MVPDs and consumer electronics manufacturers teldpva universal “all-video” adapter. In Octobefl@0the FCC adopted an order to
address CableCARD issues. The new rules includpdreaments that cable operators provide reasorzadoiess to switched digital
programming for retail one-way devices throughchtmlogy of the operator’s choice, provide cretlitsustomers who use their own retail set
top boxes rather than renting and allow self-itati@ain of CableCARDs. The order also granted ratiefable operators by eliminating the
requirement for certain connectors on HD set-tapelsdn favor of alternative outputs and allowingegiors to deploy low-end HD set-top
boxes that do not include CableCARDs. The deadtinanplementation of the alternative outputs iad2014. The universal “all-video”
adapter notice of inquiry proceeding remains pegdiithe FCC requires MVPDs to develop an “alledd adapter, it may impede innovation
in this area.

In 2012, TWC joined with 14 other MVPDs and deuiganufactures to launch a Set-Top Box Energy CoaservAgreement to
continue to improve the energy efficiency of sei-bmxes through 2017. Pursuant to the agreemen€ Te$ committed to having at least
ninety percent of all new set-top boxes deployadisg in 2014 meet U.S. EPA ENERGY STAR 3.0 effizty standards. The agreement
provides detailed processes for verification ofteptbox performance, annual public reporting oargn efficiency improvements and posting
of power consumption information by each compamyitiocustomers.

Copyright regulation TWC'’s cable systems provide subscribers withgrgrother things, content from local and distal@vision
broadcast stations. TWC generally does not obtéitease to use the copyrighted performances aoadhin these stations’ programming
directly from program owners. Instead, in exchafogdiling reports with the U.S. Copyright Officand contributing a percentage of revenue tc
a federal copyright royalty pool, cable operatdstam rights to retransmit copyrighted material teémed in broadcast signals pursuant to a
statutory license. The elimination or substantiabification of this statutory copyright license Hasen the subject of ongoing legislative and
administrative review, and, if eliminated, modifiedinterpreted by the U.S. Copyright Office diffatly, could adversely affect TWC's ability
to obtain suitable programming and could substhyiiacrease TWC'’s programming costs.

In addition, when TWC obtains programming from dhirarties, TWC generally obtains licenses thatigielany necessary authorizations
to transmit the music included in it. When TWC ¢esats own programming and provides various opinegramming or related content,
including local origination programming and advartg that TWC inserts into cable-programming nekspTWC is required to obtain any
necessary music performance licenses directly fremrights holders. These rights are generallyrotiatl by three music performance rights
organizations, each with rights to the music ofaias composers. TWC generally has obtained thessacg licenses, either through negotiatec
licenses or through procedures established by obaserees entered into by some of the music pednce rights organizations.

Program carriage The Communications Act and the FCC’s “programmiage” rules restrict cable operators and MVP Rerfr
unreasonably restraining the ability of an unadfdid programming vendor to compete fairly by disamnating
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against the programming vendor on the basis ofdtsaffiliation in the selection, terms or conditsofor carriage. In August 2011, the FCC
issued an order, which, among other things, estadui rules regarding what a complaint must dematesto establish jarima faciecase of a
program carriage violation and established proeesitor consideration by the FCC’s Media Bureau cd@aplainant’s request for a temporary
standstill of the price, terms and other conditiohan existing programming contract pending th&CsGesolution of a complaint proceeding.
TWC and the National Cable and Telecommunicatiossogiation (“NCTA”) appealed the FCC’s order to th&. Court of Appeals for the
Second Circuit, which remains pending. The Aug@stl?order also contained a notice of proposed ralkémg that sought comment on several
procedural and substantive program carriage isJunesrulemaking proceeding remains pending befoed=CC.

Tax. Under the Telecommunications Act of 1996, DB&vgders benefit from federal preemption of locaityposed or administered
taxes and fees on video services, including thoseedby the Company and its customers. Severasskatve enacted or are considering parity
tax measures to equalize the tax and fee burdeasietpon DBS and cable video services. DBS provigi@ve been challenging such parity
efforts in the courts, Congress and, increasirgibte legislatures in an effort to maintain theimpetitive pricing advantage and preclude si
from implementing such parity tax measures. Thustfe states have prevailed in the federal artd staurts with respect to legal challenges t
such tax parity statutes. However, there can bassarance as to the outcome with respect to cab@esding and ongoing legislative efforts.

Franchising. Cable operators generally operate their systerdsr nonexclusive franchises. Franchises are awarded, avld operator
are regulated, by state franchising authoritiesalifranchising authorities, or both.

Franchise agreements typically require paymentasfdhise fees and contain regulatory provisionses$ihg, among other things,
upgrades, service quality, cable service to schamudsother public institutions, insurance and indigyrbonds. The terms and conditions of
cable franchises vary from jurisdiction to jurisitim. The Communications Act provides protectiogaiast many unreasonable terms. In
particular, the Communications Act imposes a cgitin franchise fees of five percent of revenueverfrom cable service. TWC generally
passes the franchise fee on to its subscribetingdii as a separate item on the bill.

Franchise agreements usually have a term of t&b t@ars from the date of grant, although somewalseemay be for shorter terms.
Franchise agreements usually are terminable onheitable operator fails to comply with materia\psions. TWC has not had a franchise
terminated due to breach. After a franchise agreemires, a local franchising authority may steknpose new and more onerous
requirements, including requirements to upgradgitias, to increase channel capacity and to prewidrious new services. Federal law,
however, provides significant substantive and pilacal protections for cable operators seeking rehewtheir franchises. In addition,
although TWC occasionally reaches the expiratide d&a franchise agreement without having a writenewal or extension, TWC generally
has the right to continue to operate, either byagrent with the local franchising authority or bw] while continuing to negotiate a renewal.
In the past, substantially all of the material friaises relating to TWC's systems have been rendayede relevant local franchising authority,
though sometimes only after significant time arfdnef

In June 2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals for thalSGircuit upheld regulations adopted by the FCOatember 2006 intended to limit
the ability of local franchising authorities to dglor refuse the grant of competitive franchisgs {or example, imposing deadlines on franc
negotiations). The FCC has applied most of thelss to incumbent cable operators which, althoughédiately effective, in some cases may
not alter existing franchises prior to renewal.

At the state level, several states have enactagtestantended to streamline entry by additiondkwi competitors, some of which provide
more favorable treatment to new entrants than isting providers. Similar bills are pending or mag/enacted in additional states. Despite
TWOC's efforts and the protections of federal lainsipossible that some of TW&franchises may not be renewed, and TWC may hereshtc
make significant additional investments in its eakystems in response to requirements imposee ioatrse of the franchise renewal process

High-speed Internet Access Services

TWC provides high-speed Internet access servicesita/existing cable facilities. In 2002, the F@&ermined that cable-provided high-
speed Internet access service is an interstaterfiretion service” rather than a “cable serviceddtelecommunications service,” as those
terms are defined in the Communications Act. Tlénination was sustained by the U.S. SupremetCble “information service”
classification means that the service is not sultiferegulation as either a cable service or atetenunications service under federal, state or
local law, and any FCC regulation must be doneyamsto Title | of the Communications Act. Nonethsd, TWC's high-speed Internet acces:s
service is subject to a number of regulatory regrugnts, including the Communications Assistancé.éowv Enforcement Act (“CALEA”),
which requires
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that high-speed data providers implement certaiwark capabilities to assist law enforcement agesiaa conducting surveillance of criminal
suspects.

“Net neutrality” legislative proposals and regulats. Over the past several years, disparate grougs d@dopted the term “net
neutrality” in connection with their efforts to peiade Congress and regulators to adopt rulesdbéd Emit the ability of broadband Internet
access providers to effectively manage or opehatie broadband networks. In previous Congressisessions, legislation was introduced
proposing “net neutrality” requirements, which wabhlave limited to a greater or lesser extent thigyabf high-speed Internet access service
providers to adopt pricing models and network managnt policies.

Following its adoption of a Net Neutrality Policya®ement in 2005, the FCC opened two separate @ilowgs to consider potential Net
Neutrality regulation. One proceeding propo“Open Internet” rules building on the 2005 Polidat®ment that would be applicable to all
broadband Internet access providers. The secormeg@iing explored a Title 1l telecommunications smrelassification with respect to the
transmission portion of broadband Internet accessce. In December 2010, the FCC adopted an Omtemlet Order pursuant to its authority
under Title | of the Communications Act imposing neutrality obligations on broadband Internet asgaroviders, including TWC. While the
Order specifically indicates that the FCC pursuedexercise of Title | jurisdiction in lieu of atlEi Il reclassification approach, the proceeding
addressing a Title Il reclassification neverthelessains pending.

The Open Internet rules, which became effectivdamember 2011, are based on three basic principplssparency, no blocking and no
unreasonable discrimination, and are applicabfix¢énl and wireless broadband Internet access peosith different extents. Under the rules,
fixed and wireless broadband Internet access peosidre required to make their practices transpatehe point-of-sale and publically
available thereafter to both consumers and prosidéinternet content, services, applications aadats via their website or some other
method. In addition, subject to “reasonable netwodnagement,” fixed broadband Internet access geoviare prohibited from blocking
lawful content, applications, services and non-Hatahevices, and from engaging in unreasonableridisigation in transmitting lawful traffic.
The new rules specifically do not apply to “mandged‘specialized” services that share the sameagt infrastructure as broadband Internet
access services, although the Order indicateghitbdCC intends to observe market developmentsisratea and may take further regulatory
action if it believes it is warranted. The rulee aurrently under appeal by multiple parties betbeeU.S. Court of Appeals for the District of
Columbia Circuit, with proponents arguing the rutiéd not go far enough and opponents arguing thé R&d no jurisdiction to impose rules.

For further discussion of “net neutrality” andiitgpact on TWC, see the discussion in “Risk Factdrisks Related to Government
Regulation—'Net neutrality’ legislation or regulati could limit TWC’s ability to operate its busisgsrofitably and to manage its broadband
facilities efficiently.”

Voice Services

TWC currently offers residential and business vaiesrices using VolP technology. The FCC has dedlio classify VolP services as
regulated telecommunications services or Titlddrimation services, but has afforded VolP providbesflexibility to offer their services
pursuant to either category. Traditional providgfrsircuit-switched telephone services and VolPviders that offer their services as a
telecommunications service generally are subjesigoificant regulation. In February 2004, the FQned a broad-based rulemaking
proceeding to consider whether to subject intereoted VolP services to all the same regulationisatpgly to traditional voice services
provided by incumbent telephone companies.

While that rulemaking remains pending, the FCCédxended a number of traditional telephone caregulations to all interconnected
VolP providers, including requiring them to: proei&911 capabilities as a standard feature to siiscribers; comply with the requirements
of CALEA to assist law enforcement investigationgroviding, after a lawful request, call contentaall identification information;
contribute to the USF; pay regulatory fees; conwilyr subscriber privacy rules; provide access &rthervices to persons with disabilities;
comply with service discontinuance requirementslandl number portability (“LNP”) rules when subib@ars change telephone providers, anc
report certain service outages. In addition, cersé@tes have sought to impose state regulationterconnected VolP providers such as TWC.

TWC has begun to submit to state telephone regulaind to be classified as a telecommunicationgecan certain states in connection
with its plan to provide discounted Lifeline teleple services to low-income customers. In ordelttigipate in the Lifeline program and
receive reimbursement from the federal and, ifi@pple, state USFs, voice providers must be detégras “Eligible Telecommunications
Carriers.” Therefore, in the states in which TWnds to deploy
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Lifeline telephone services, TWC will be regulatedda telecommunications carrier and will be sulijeéligible Telecommunications Carrier
requirements. This will place additional operatipnegulatory and administrative burdens on TWGisibhess and could expose TWC to
additional regulatory risk in connection with itsnapliance with state and federal regulation.

In connection with TWC's efforts to obtain the irdennection necessary to provide its voice seryisesie small incumbent telephone
companies (“RLECS") have resisted interconnectingody with TWC under various legal theories. TW&s been involved in extensive
litigation before various state utility commissiotise FCC and several federal courts and, as # réswontinues to be unable to deploy its
voice service in a limited number of rural markets.

In November 2011, in its proceeding considering pmhensive intercarrier compensation reform, indlgdhe appropriate compensat
regime applicable to interconnected VolP traffieothe public switched telephone network (“PSTNig FCC released an Order adopting
rules providing greater clarity regarding the comgagion rights and obligations of carriers thagimte or terminate VolP traffic, making clear
that origination and termination charges may beose when an entity uses IP facilities to transraffic to or from a party’s premises and
establishing default rates for such traffic. At #ame time, these rules reduced the amount otaméer compensation that providers such as
TWC could collect from long distance carriers tarating calls to customers. In addition, the FC@Qéska Further Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking seeking to adopt rules to govern IPRa@akerconnection for voice services and indicathma carriers should negotiate such
agreements in good faith during the pendency df suoceeding. In November 2012, AT&T filed a petitiwith the FCC asking it to
commence a proceeding to address the transititdredfircuit-switched PSTN to an all IP network,luting IP interconnection. The FCC is
seeking comment on the petition as well as a relpédition filed in November 2012 by representatioé RLECs seeking USF funding for IP
interconnection. It is unclear whether and whenRG€ or Congress will adopt further rules relatiodP interconnection or other regulation
IP voice services and how such rules would aff&#CTs interconnected VolP service.

Commercial Networking and Transport Services

Entities providing point-to-point and other trangervices generally are subject to various kimidggulation. In particular, in
connection with intrastate transport servicesestegulatory authorities require such providerstitain and maintain certificates of public
convenience and necessity and to file tariffs sgttorth the service’s rates, terms, and conditaomd to have just, reasonable, and non-
discriminatory rates, terms and conditions. Intgestransport services are governed by similarrédegulations. In addition, providers
generally may not transfer assets or ownershipouitheceiving approval from or providing noticestate and federal authorities. Finally,
providers of point-to-point and similar transpatdces are required to contribute to various statdfederal regulatory funds, including state
universal funds and the USF.

Privacy and Security Regulatio

Federal, state and local laws, regulations anchardies impose requirements on how the Company émpdtrsonally identifiable and
other information relating to consumers. Certaitthelse requirements are industry specific and etgWC because it is a cable operator, a
telecommunications provider and the operator ofsiteb and mobile applications. Other requiremepgpdyagenerally to all companies that
hold consumer data or market to consumers usingl enthe telephone, including state data breadifioation statutes.

Other Federal Regulatory Requirements

Federal law also includes numerous other requirésraguplicable to some extent, to one or more of T8@€rvices. These provisions
apply to customer service, use of credit repoutsssriber privacy, marketing practices, equal eyplent opportunity, technical standards and
equipment compatibility, antenna structure notifima, marking, lighting, emergency alert systemuiegments, disability access, loudness of
commercial advertisements and the collection ofiahregulatory fees, which are calculated basethemumber of subscribers served, the
types of FCC licenses held and certain inters&tenue thresholds. The FCC also actively regutattesr aspects of TWC's video services,
including the mandatory blackout of syndicatedwuek and sports programming; customer service statsg political advertising; indecent or
obscene programming; Emergency Alert System reongirgs for analog and digital services; closed oaptg and video description
requirements for the hearing impaired; commer@atrictions on children’s programming; recordkegpand public file access requirements;
and technical rules relating to operation of thieleaetwork.
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Internal Reorganization

On September 30, 2012, the Company and certais efibsidiaries completed an internal reorganimaticsimplify its organizational
structure. As part of this reorganization, on Seyiter 30, 2012, Time Warner Entertainment Compar®y, (L TWE”"), a Delaware limited
partnership and an indirect 100% owned subsidiati@@Company, merged with and into Time Warnerl€&mterprises LLC (“TWCE"), a
Delaware limited liability company and an indird€0% owned subsidiary of the Company, with TWCHEhassurviving entity. TWE was
originally formed by affiliates of Time Warner In¢Time Warner”) in 1992 to hold its interests iabte systems, cable networks and filmed
entertainment. Through a series of restructuritigssnon-cable businesses, including the networlidilmed entertainment businesses and
associated liabilities, were transferred to aff@&@of Time Warner.

TWE-A/N Partnership

Time Warner Entertainment-Advance/Newhouse Paiq@(sTWE-A/N") is a partnership that was formedif95 between TWE and
Advance/Newhouse Partnership (“A/N”), a partnerghimed by 100% owned subsidiaries of Advance Patitins and Newhouse
Broadcasting Corporation. In connection with thepany’s September 30, 2012 internal reorganizatiomgng other things, TWCE acquired
TWE's and Time Warner NY Cable LLC’s (“TW NY Cabledeneral and preferred partnership interests ireTA¥N. The general partnership
interests in TWE-A/N are held by TWCE (the “TW Rat’) and A/N. The TW Partner also holds prefepadnership interests.

2002 restructuring of TWE-A/NTWE-A/N was restructured in 2002. As a resultha$ restructuring, cable systems and their rdlate
assets and liabilities serving approximately 2.llioni video subscribers as of December 31, 200&tket primarily in Florida (the “A/N
Systems”), were transferred to a 100% owned subyidif TWE-A/N (the “A/N Subsidiary”). As part ofié restructuring, effective August 1,
2002, A/N’s interest in TWE-A/N was converted iro interest that tracks the economic performandbkeo/N Systems, while the TW
Partner retains the economic interests and aseddiabilities in the remaining TWE-A/N cable sysi® TWE-A/N’s financial results, other
than the results of the A/N Systems, are consdaitlatith TWC's.

Management and operations of TWE-A/ISubject to certain limited exceptions, TWCEhis tanaging partner, with exclusive
management rights of TWE-A/N, other than with restpe the A/N Systems. Also, subject to certaintét exceptions, A/N has authority for
the supervision of the day-to-day operations ofAli¢ Subsidiary and the A/N Systems. In connectigthh the 2002 restructuring, TWE
entered into a services agreement with A/N andAtheSubsidiary under which TWE agreed to exerciggous management functions,
including oversight of programming and various eegring-related matters. TWE and A/N also agreqeketmdically discuss cooperation with
respect to new product development. Following tept&mber 30, 2012 internal reorganization, TWCHqgpers these functions pursuant to the
services agreement. TWC receives a fee for progitlie A/N Subsidiary with high-speed data servied the management functions noted
above.

Restrictions on transfer—TW PartneiThe TW Partner is generally permitted to dinecil indirectly dispose of its entire partnership
interest at any time to a 100% owned affiliate @ TE. In addition, the TW Partner is also permittedransfer its partnership interests thro
a pledge to secure a loan, or a liquidation of TWiC®hich TWC, or its affiliates, receives a mafgrof the interests of TWE-A/N held by the
TW Partner. TWCE is allowed to issue additionakparship interests in TWCE so long as TWC contirtoeswn, directly or indirectly, either
35% or 43.75% of the residual equity capital of TR/@epending on when the issuance occurs.

Restrictions on transfer—A/N PartnerA/N is generally permitted to directly or inditey transfer its entire partnership interest at an
time to certain members of the Newhouse familyparcdied affiliates of A/N. A/N is also permitted tlispose of its partnership interest
through a pledge to secure a loan and in conneuatitmspecified restructurings of A/N.

Restructuring rights of the parthersTWCE and A/N each has the right to cause TWE-#/lde restructured at any time upon
12 months’ notice. Upon a restructuring, TWE-A/Nadsjuired to distribute the A/N Subsidiary with aflthe A/N Systems to A/N in complete
redemption of A/N’s interests in TWE-A/N, and A/bliiequired to assume all liabilities of the A/N Sidliary and the A/N Systems. To date,
neither TWCE nor A/N has delivered notice of thiem to cause a restructuring of TWE-A/N.

TWCE's regular right of first offer Subject to exceptions, A/N and its affiliates abligated to grant TWCE a right of first offeiqurto
any sale of assets of the A/N Systems to a thirtypa

TWCE's special right of first offerWithin a specified time period following the firseventh, thirteenth and nineteenth anniversafies
the deaths of two specified members of the Newhéarsdy (whose deaths have not yet occurred), AN tine right to deliver notice to TW(
stating that it wishes to transfer some or allhef &ssets of the A/N Systems, thereby
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granting TWCE the right of first offer to purchabe specified assets. Following delivery of thisicm an appraiser will determine the value o
the assets proposed to be transferred. Once the whthe assets has been determined, A/N hagtiteo terminate its offer to sell the
specified assets. If A/N does not terminate iteigfT WCE will have the right to purchase the spedifissets at a price equal to the value of th
specified assets determined by the appraiser. ICEWoes not exercise its right to purchase theifspg@ssets, A/N has the right to sell the
specified assets to an unrelated third party willdi days on substantially the same terms as weikahble to TWCE.

ltem 1A. Risk Factors.
Risks Related to Competition
TWC faces a wide range of competition, and its Imesis and financial results could be adversely afégtif it does not compete effectively.

TWC's industry is, and will continue to be, higldgmpetitive. Some of TWC's principal residentiahdees competitors (telephone
companies, in particular) offer services that pdevieatures and functions comparable to the res&dendeo, high-speed data and/or voice
services that TWC offers, and they offer them indias similar to TWC'’s. In a number of TWC'’s opérgtareas, AT&T and Verizon have
upgraded their networks to carry two-way video hhspeed data with substantial bandwidth antdBed telephony services, which they me
and sell in bundles, in some cases, along with thieeless services. In addition, in some of TWGrating areas, other operators have
overbuilt TWC's systems and offer video, high-spdath and/or voice services in competition with TWC

In addition, each of TWC'’s residential servicesscompetition from other companies that provideises on a stand-alone basis.
TWC's residential video service faces competiticmmf DBS providers that try to distinguish theingees from TWC's by offering aggressive
promotional pricing, exclusive programming, ancdesertions of superior service or offerings. Insirggly, TWC's residential video service
also faces competition from companies that delpostent to consumers over the Internet and on malgiVices, some without charging a fee
for access to the content. This trend could neghtivmpact customer demand for TWC's residentideai service. TWC's residential high-
speed data and voice services also face compefiiionwireless Internet and voice providers, andd$Wesidential voice service faces
competition from “over-the-top” phone service aldes communication alternatives, including textiagcial networking, video conferencing
and email.

TWC also competes across each of its businessaddtaoice services with ILECs, CLECs and IXCs. TWe€ell tower backhaul service
faces competition from ILECs and CLECs, as welbther carriers, such as metro and regional fibevigders. TWC's business video service
faces competition from DBS providers. TWC also cetep with cloud, hosting and related service prengcind application-service providers.

In advertising, TWC faces intense competition fdvertising revenue across many different platfoamd from a wide range of local and
national competitors. Competition has increasedveilidikely continue to increase as new formats &alvertising seek to attract the same
advertisers. TWC competes for advertising revemagnat, among others, local broadcast stationgmeatcable and broadcast networks, ra
newspapers, magazines and outdoor advertiserglhasinternet companies.

Any inability to compete effectively or an increasecompetition could have an adverse effect on Ts\fidancial results and return on
capital expenditures due to possible increasdsartost of gaining and retaining subscribers angtger subscriber revenue, could slow or
cause a decline in TWC'’s growth rates, and redWW€E'E revenue. As TWC expands and introduces neweahdnced services, TWC may be
subject to competition from other providers of thggrvices. TWC cannot predict the extent to whighcompetition will affect its future
business and financial results or return on capitpenditures.

Future advances in technology, as well as chamggimarketplace, in the economy and in the réguyland legislative environments,
may result in changes to the competitive landscapeadditional information, see “—Risks Related3overnment Regulation,” “Business—
Competition” and “—Regulatory Matters.”
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TWC faces risks relating to competition for the $eire and entertainment time and discretionary spemglof audiences, which has
intensified in part due to advances in technologycachanges in consumer expectations and behavior.

In addition to the various competitive factors dissed above, TWC's business is subject to riskdimgl to increasing competition for the
leisure and entertainment time and discretionaendimg of consumers. TWC'’s business competes Withtheer sources of entertainment and
information delivery. Technological advancementghsas new video formats and Internet streamingdamdchloading on televisions,
computers and mobile devices, many of which haen ieneficial to TWC'’s business, have nonethelesgased the number of entertainmen
and information delivery choices available to cansets and intensified the challenges posed by aceifagmentation. Furthermore, due to
consumer electronics innovations, consumers are meadily able to watch Internet-delivered contantelevision sets and mobile devices.
The increasing number of choices available to angdis, including lowcost or free choices, could negatively impact mdy @onsumer demar
for TWC'’s products and services, but also advedisgillingness to purchase advertising from TWQVT's failure to effectively anticipate or
adapt to new technologies and changes in consuxpectations and behavior could significantly adebraffect TWC’s competitive position
and its business and results of operations.

Risks Related to TWC'’s Operations

A prolonged economic downturn, especially a contgtudownturn in the housing market, may negativelgpact TWC's ability to attract
new subscribers and generate increased revenue.

The U.S. economy has experienced a protracted slewdand the future economic environment may coetito be challenging. A
continuation or further weakening of these econaroirditions could lead to further reductions in amer demand for the Company’s
services, especially premium and On-Demand serginddDVRs, and a continued increase in the numideores that replace their video
service with Internet-delivered and/or over-air teon, which would negatively impact TWC's ability &ttract customers, increase rates and
maintain or increase revenue. In addition, progdiideo services is an established and highly patezt business. TWC's ability to gain new
video subscribers is dependent to a large extegt@nth in occupied housing in TWC's service aredsich is influenced by both national and
local economic conditions. In the absence of remkegrewth in the number of occupied homes in TWQerating areas, TWC's ability to gain
new video subscribers may be negatively impacted.

TWC's business is characterized by rapid technot@dichange, and if TWC does not respond approprigt® technological changes and
changes in consumer expectations and behaviorciimpetitive position may be harmed.

TWC operates in a highly competitive, consumer-emiand rapidly changing environment. Its succeds ia large extent, dependent on
its ability to acquire, develop, adopt, upgrade axploit new and existing technologies to addressumers’ changing demands and
distinguish its services from those of its compesit TWC may not be able to accurately predictrietdgical trends or the success of new
products and services. If TWC chooses technolamiegsjuipment that are less effective, cost-effic@mmattractive to its customers than those
chosen by its competitors, or if TWC offers sersgitieat fail to appeal to consumers, are not aviailabcompetitive prices or that do not
function as expected, TWC’s competitive positionldadeteriorate, and TWC's business and finaneislits could suffer.

The ability of TWC’s competitors to introduce neschnologies, products and services more quickly TA&C may adversely affect
TWC's competitive position. Furthermore, advanaeetechnology, decreases in the cost of existingrnelogies or changes in competitors’
product and service offerings may require TWC imfiliture to make additional research and developmaenditures or to offer at no
additional charge or at a lower price certain patsland services TWC currently offers to custonseparately or at a premium. In addition,
uncertainty of the Company’s ability and the castebtain intellectual property rights from thirdrties could impact TWC's ability to respond
to technological advances in a timely and effecthanner.

Regulation may limit TW(s ability to make required investments or adoptdiness models that are needed to continue to previmbust
high-speed data service.

The rising popularity of bandwidth-intensive Intetfbased services has increased the demand farsage of TWC's high-speed data
service. Examples of such services include thevésliof video via streaming technology and by daal, peer-to-peer file sharing services
and gaming services. As demand continues to graMC Will need flexibility to develop pricing and bngss models that will allow it to
respond to such changing consumer uses and deraaddi necessary, to invest more capital thaneriily expected to increase the bandw
capacity of its systems. TWC's ability to do these
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things could be restricted by legislative or retpra efforts to impose so-called “net neutralitgguirements on cable operators or by how
existing net neutrality rules may be interpreted anforced in the future. See “—Risks Related te€boment Regulation—‘Net neutrality’
legislation or regulation could limit TWC's abilityp operate its business profitably and to mantegeroadband facilities efficiently.”

TWC relies on network and information systems arther technology, and a disruption or failure of shaetworks, systems or technology
as a result of computer viruses, “cyber attacks,fsappropriation of data or other malfeasance, aslhgs outages, natural disasters,
terrorist attacks, accidental releases of informati or similar events, may disrupt TWC'’s business.

Because network and information systems and o#fohinblogies are critical to TWE€bperating activities, network or information sys
shutdowns or other service disruptions caused bptswsuch as computer hacking, dissemination opaten viruses, worms and other
destructive or disruptive software, “cyber attatkspcess breakdowns, denial of service attacksodimer malicious activity pose increasing
risks. Both unsuccessful and successful “cybeclastaon companies have continued to increase guiacy, scope and potential harm in
recent years and, because the techniques usedhratacks have become more sophisticated and etieswguently, TWC may be unable to
anticipate these techniques or implement adequateptative measures. TWC'’s network and informasigstems are also vulnerable to
damage or interruption from power outages, natilisgsters, terrorist attacks and similar eventg. éfrthese events could have an adverse
impact on TWC and its customers, including degiiadatf service, service disruption, excessive eallime to call centers and damage to
TWC's plant, equipment, data and reputation. Suchwent also could result in large expendituregssary to repair or replace such networks
or information systems or to protect them from &mevents in the future. Significant incidents Idotesult in a disruption of TWC's
operations, customer dissatisfaction, or a logsisfomers or revenue. While from time to time afievare made to access TWC'’s network,
these attempts have not resulted in any matergabdeation or disruption to the Company’s networll arformation systems.

Furthermore, TWC's operating activities could bbjsat to risks caused by misappropriation, misleskage, falsification or accidental
release or loss of information maintained in tiferimation technology systems and networks of TW@ third-party vendors, including
customer, personnel and vendor data. As a resthieahcreasing awareness concerning the importaihsafeguarding personal information,
the potential misuse of such information and legish that has been adopted or is being considegatding the protection, privacy and
security of personal information, information-reldtrisks are increasing, particularly for businedde TWC's that handle a large amount of
personal customer data. TWC could be exposed hifisignt costs if such risks were to materialized auch events could damage the
reputation and credibility of TWC and its businassl have a negative impact on its revenue. TWCasatd be required to expend significant
capital and other resources to remedy any suchrigebreach.

TWC'’s business may be adversely affected if TWC camoattinue to license or enforce the intellectual grerty rights on which its busines
depends.

TWC relies on patent, copyright, trademark andersekcret laws and licenses and other agreemeffitétsvémployees, customers,
suppliers and other parties to establish and miaiittintellectual property rights in technologydathe products and services used in TWC's
operations. However, any of TWC's intellectual pedy rights could be challenged or invalidatedsch intellectual property rights may not
be sufficient to permit TWC to take advantage afent industry trends or otherwise to provide cotitipe advantages, which could result in
costly redesign efforts, discontinuance of cerfduct or service offerings or other competitiaerh. Claims of intellectual property
infringement could require TWC to enter into royadt licensing agreements on unfavorable termsjrisabstantial monetary liability or be
enjoined preliminarily or permanently from furthese of the intellectual property in question, whictuld require TWC to change its business
practices or offerings and limit its ability to cpete effectively. Even claims without merit cantisee-consuming and costly to defend and |
divert management’s attention and resources avaay TWWC'’s businesses. In recent years, the numbiatelfectual property infringement
claims has been increasing in the communicatiodseatertainment industries, and, with increasiegdiency, TWC is party to litigation
alleging that certain of its services or technadsgnfringe the intellectual property rights of @th. Also, because of the rapid pace of
technological change, TWC relies on technologiebped or licensed by third parties, and TWC matyle able to obtain or continue to
obtain licenses from these third parties on redslertarms, if at all.
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The accounting treatment of goodwill and other idéfied intangibles could result in future asset imprments, which would be recorded as
operating losses.

Authoritative guidance issued by the Financial Astting Standards Board (“FASB”) requires that goiighmcluding the goodwill
included in the carrying value of investments acted for using the equity method of accounting, aier intangible assets deemed to have
indefinite useful lives, such as cable franchig@ts, cease to be amortized. The guidance reghia¢goodwill and certain intangible assets be
tested annually for impairment or upon the occureeof a triggering event. Under the accountingsiuliee Company may elect to perform a
gualitative assessment to determine if an impaitrisemore likely than not to have occurred. If expairment is more likely than not to have
occurred, a quantitative assessment is requirgéde Ifuantitative assessment determines that thgragavalue of goodwill or a certain
intangible asset exceeds its estimated fair valnémpairment charge is recognized in an amoundldquhat excess. Any such impairment is
required to be recorded as a noncash operating loss

TWC'’s 2012 annual impairment analysis, which wagialitative assessment performed as of July 1, 2ditizhot result in any goodwiill
or cable franchise rights impairment charges. Haeit is possible that impairment charges maydoended in the future to reflect potential
declines in fair value. See “Management’s Discussind Analysis of Results of Operations and Firer@ondition—Critical Accounting
Policies and Estimates—Fair Value Estimates—Indefilived Intangible Assets and Goodwill.”

TWC has incurred substantial debt, which may liniti$ flexibility and prevent it from taking advantagof business opportunities.

As of December 31, 2012, TWC had $23.535 billiomeff debt and mandatorily redeemable preferredyedthis level of indebtedness
may limit TWC's ability to respond to market coridits, provide for capital investment needs or tatheantage of business opportunities. In
addition, TWC'’s borrowing costs may be affecteddeypt ratings assigned by independent ratings agetitat are based, in significant part, or
TWC'’s leverage and its performance as measuredisipimary credit metrics. A decrease in these ratmauld likely increase TWC's cost of
borrowing and make it more difficult for TWC to @l financing.

Risks Related to Dependence on Third Parties

Increases in programming and retransmission costslee inability to obtain popular programming coulddversely affect TW’s operations
business or financial results.

Video programming and retransmission costs repteserajor component of TWC'’s expenses and are ¢sgéo continue to do so
primarily due to the increasing cost of obtainirggidable programming, particularly broadcast arattsgprogramming. TWC's video
programming costs as a percentage of video revieawe increased over recent years and will contiaulecrease over the next coming yeal
cable programming and broadcast station retrangmisensent cost increases outpace growth in videenue. Furthermore, providers of
desirable content may be unwilling to enter intstridbution arrangements with TWC on acceptable seand owners of non-broadcast video
programming content may enter into exclusive distiion arrangements with TWC’s competitors. TWGiBure to carry programming that is
attractive to TWC'’s subscribers could adverselyaotgevenue.

TWC may not be able to obtain necessary hardwaodtvgare and operational support.

TWC depends on thirgarty suppliers and licensors to supply some ohtrelware, software and operational support negess@rovide
some of TWC's services. Some of these vendors septelf WC'’s sole source of supply or have, eithexugh contract or as a result of
intellectual property rights, a position of someleasivity. If demand exceeds these vendors’ capattiey experience operating or financial
difficulties, they significantly increase the amoTWC pays for necessary products or servicei@y tease production of any necessary
product due to lack of demand, profitability, bemoquired by another company or otherwise, TWCiktglo provide some services may be
materially adversely affected. Any of these eveotsdd materially and adversely affect TWC's abilityretain and attract subscribers and have
a material negative impact on TWC's operationsjrmss, financial results and financial condition.
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Risks Related to Government Regulation
TWC's business is subject to extensive governmerggllation, which could adversely affect its opéicns.

TWC'’s video and voice services are subject to extemsiyalation at the federal, state and local leMelsddition, the federal governmi
has extended regulation to high-speed data seVvit®€ is also subject to regulation of its videovéees relating to rates, equipment,
technologies, programming, levels and types ofisesy taxes and other charges. Modification totexjsegulations or the imposition of new
regulations could have an adverse impact on T8\#€tvices. TWC expects that legislative enactmentst actions and regulatory proceedi
will continue to clarify and, in some cases, chatigerights of cable companies and other entitiesiging video, high-speed data and voice
services under the Communications Act and othes lawssibly in ways that TWC has not foreseen.r€hkalts of these legislative, judicial &
administrative actions may materially affect TW®issiness operations.

Changes in broadcast carriage regulations could ioge significant additional costs on TWC.

Although TWC would likely choose to carry the matjpiof primary feeds of full power stations voluritg, so-called “must carry” rules
require TWC to carry some local broadcast telenisignals on some of its cable systems that it tmighotherwise carry. If the FCC seeks to
revise or expand the “must carry” rules, such agtmire carriage of multicast streams, TWC wowdddrced to carry video programming that
it would not otherwise carry and potentially draper, more popular programming in order to freeacity for the required programming,
which could make TWC less competitive. Moreovethd FCC adopts rules that are not competitivelytnad, cable operators could be placed
at a disadvantage versus other multi-channel videwiders.

Under the program carriage rules, TWC could be costlpd to carry programming services that it wouldtotherwise carry.

The Communications Act and the FCC's “program eaei’ rules restrict cable operators and MVPDs ftomeasonably restraining the
ability of an unaffiliated programming vendor tongpete fairly by discriminating against the prograimgrvendor on the basis of its non-
affiliation in the selection, terms or conditiorss tarriage. In August 2011, the FCC issued a mograrriage order and further notice of
proposed rulemaking, which TWC and the NCTA apmbédethe U.S. Court of Appeals for the Second Girdinder a successful program
carriage complaint, TWC might be compelled to camygramming services it would not otherwise camg/or to do so on economic and of
terms that it would not accept absent such compulsee “Business—Regulatory Matters—Video Servie@sogram carriage.” Compelled
government carriage could reduce TWC's abilityaorg other, more desirable programming and nonevgbrvices, decrease its ability to
manage its bandwidth efficiently and increase TWedists, adversely affecting TWC’s competitive dosit

“Net neutrality” legislation or regulation could Imit TWC's ability to operate its business profitgtdnd to manage its broadband facilities
efficiently.

The FCC's rules under its Open Internet Order imm@paet neutrality obligations on broadband Int¢amxess providers are based on
principles of transparency, no blocking and no asomable discrimination and are applicable to fixad wireless broadband Internet access
providers to different extents. Under these newsulixed and wireless broadband Internet accessdars, including TWC, are required to
make their practices transparent to both consuaragroviders of Internet content, services, appticis and devices on both the website anc
at the point-of-sale. In addition, subject to “reable network management,” fixed broadband Inteaneess providers, including TWC, are
prohibited from blocking lawful content, applicat® services and non-harmful devices, and fromgingadn unreasonable discrimination in
transmitting lawful traffic.

In order to continue to provide quality high-speeda service at attractive prices and to offer sewices, TWC needs the continued
flexibility to develop and refine business moddlattrespond to changing consumer uses and dentarmdanage bandwidth usage efficiently
and to continue to invest in its systems. It remmainclear how the FCC'’s net neutrality regulatisilsbe implemented and how “reasonable
network management” will be determined. These @guis could adversely impact TWC's ability to agierits high-speed data network
profitably and to undertake the upgrades and gatdperation management practices that may be daedmntinue to provide high quality
high-speed data services and new services and neghtively impact its ability to compete effectivd-or a description of the obligations that
became effective in 2011, see “Business—Regulditatters—High-speed Internet Access Services—'Netnadity’ legislative proposals and
regulations.”
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Rate regulation could materially adversely impadiVIC's operations, business, financial results or finaial condition.

Under current FCC regulations, rates for BST videxvice and associated equipment are permitted tedulated. In approximately 70%
of the communities it serves, TWC is not subje® 8 video rate regulation, either because the foaachising authority has not asked the
FCC for permission to regulate rates or becaus€ @@ has found that there is “effective competitigkiso, there is currently no rate
regulation for TWC'’s other services, including higireed data and voice services. It is possibleghiewy that the FCC or Congress will adopt
more extensive rate regulation for TWC'’s video &% or regulate the rates of other services, aadfigh-speed data and voice services,
which could impede TWC's ability to raise ratesyequire rate reductions, and therefore could caW8€’s business, financial results or
financial condition to suffer.

TWC may encounter substantially increased pole aktaent costs.

Under federal law, TWC has the right to attach eslslarrying video and other services to telephadesanilar poles of investor-owned
utilities at regulated rates. However, becauseeticables may carry services other than video ssyguch as high-speed data services or nev
forms of voice services, some utility pole owneasdrsought to impose additional fees for pole htteent. Effective in June 2011, the FCC
adopted an Order that revised the formula for datmg the telecommunications attachment rate weldt and bring it as close as possible to
the video rate. Many utilities seek to impose #ledcommunications rate on TWC when it carries ses/bther than video services over its
attachments. This Order is subject to PetitionReconsideration at the FCC and to judicial appe#dre the U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals for
the District of Columbia. Moreover, the appropriatethod for calculating pole attachment rates &ne operators that provide VolP services
remains unclear, and an August 2009 petition frazoadition of electric utility companies asking th€C to declare that the pole attachment
rate for cable companies’ digital telephone serstoauld be assessed at the telecommunicationsseate is still pending.

Some of the poles TWC uses are exempt from fedegalation because they are owned by utility coapezs and municipal entities.
These entities may not renew TWC's existing agregsnhen they expire, and they may require TWCatp substantially increased fees. A
number of these entities are currently seekingnpoise substantial rate increases. Any increas®M@'S pole attachment rates or inability to
secure continued pole attachment agreements vatietbooperatives or municipal utilities on comnadtgireasonable terms could cause
TWC'’s business, financial results or financial cibiod to suffer.

The IRS (as defined below) and state and local éaxhorities may challenge the tax characterizatioobthe Adelphia Acquisition, the
Redemptions and the Exchange (each as defined bglowTWC's related valuations, and any successful challertgethe IRS or state or
local tax authorities could materially adverselyfatt TWC's tax profile, significantly increase TWE€future cash tax payments and
significantly reduce TW(s future earnings and cash flow.

The 2006 acquisition by TW NY Cable and Comcasissiets comprising in aggregate substantially ahefcable assets of Adelphia
Communications Corporation (the “Adelphia Acqusitl) was designed to be a fully taxable asset sladeredemption by TWC of Comcast’s
interests in TWC (the “TWC Redemption”) was desijte qualify as a tax-free split-off under sect®8b of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended (the “Tax Code”), the redemptyohWE of Comcast’s interests in TWE (the “TWE Regi¢ion” and collectively with the
TWC Redemption, the “Redemptions”) was designea @slemption of Comcast’s partnership interestWET and the exchange between TW
NY Cable and Comcast immediately after the Adelgkdguisition (the“Exchange”) was designed as an exchange of desigmratble systems.
There can be no assurance, however, that the &htRavenue Service (the “IRS”) or state or localdathorities (collectively with the IRS, the
“Tax Authorities”) will not challenge one or moré such characterizations or TW&Crelated valuations. Such a successful challepgleebTax
Authorities could materially adversely affect TW@ax profile (including TWC's ability to recognizbe intended tax benefits from these
transactions), significantly increase TWC's futaesh tax payments and significantly reduce TWCtgriuearnings and cash flow. The tax
consequences of the Adelphia Acquisition, the Rgifiems and the Exchange are complex and, in masgscaubject to significant
uncertainties, including, but not limited to, untegémties regarding the application of federal,estad local income tax laws to various
transactions and events contemplated therein ayadimg matters relating to valuation.
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If the Separation Transactions (as defined below)cluding the Distribution (as defined below), dohqualify as ta-free, either as a result
of actions taken or not taken by TWC or as a resuiitthe failure of certain representations by TW@G be true, TWC has agreed to indemn
Time Warner for its taxes resulting from such disglification, which would be significant.

As part of TWC's separation from Time Warner in kla2009 (the “Separation”), Time Warner receivgiigate letter ruling from the
IRS, and Time Warner and TWC received opinionswfaounsel confirming that the transactions unétertan connection with the Separati
including the transfer by a subsidiary of Time Warof its 12.43% nomoting common stock interest in TW NY Cable Holding. to TWC ir
exchange for 80 million newly issued shares of T#/Class A common stock, TWC’s payment of a speeish dividend to holders TWC'’s
outstanding Class A and Class B common stock, dhgarsion of each share of TWC's outstanding CAaasd Class B common stock into
one share of TWC common stock, and the pro-rataeind of all shares of TWC common stock held by & Miarner to holders of record of
Time Warner's common stock (the “Distribution” atidgether with all of the transactions, the “SeparaTransactions”), should generally
qualify as tax-free to Time Warner and its stocklleos for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Thaguind opinions rely on certain facts,
assumptions, representations and undertakings Tioma Warner and TWC regarding the past and futorelact of the companies’ businesses
and other matters. If any of these facts, assumg@ti@presentations or undertakings are incorrecbootherwise satisfied, Time Warner an
stockholders may not be able to rely on the ruiinthe opinions and could be subject to signifidantliabilities. Notwithstanding the private
letter ruling and opinions, the IRS could deternimeaudit that the Separation Transactions shoelltidated as taxable transactions if it
determines that any of these facts, assumptiopsgsentations or undertakings are not correct ve baen violated, or for other reasons,
including as a result of significant changes ingtazk ownership of Time Warner or TWC after thetBibution.

Under the tax sharing agreement among Time Wami&/C, TWC generally would be required to indemrifme Warner against its
taxes resulting from the failure of any of the Safian Transactions to qualify as tax-free as alted (i) certain actions or failures to act by
TWC or (ii) the failure of certain representatianade by TWC to be true. In addition, even if TW@uiseno contractual responsibility for taxes
related to a failure of the Separation Transactiorgualify for their intended tax treatment, Tr@gsregulation section 1.1502-6 imposes on
TWC several liability for all Time Warner federaldome tax obligations relating to the period durivigch TWC was a member of the Time
Warner federal consolidated tax group, includirg dlate of the Separation Transactions. Similaripravs may apply under foreign, state or
local law. Absent TWC causing the Separation Tretisias to not qualify as tax-free, Time Warner meemnified TWC against such several
liability arising from a failure of the Separatidnansactions to qualify for their intended tax treant.

Tax legislation and administrative initiatives ohallenges to the Company’s tax positions could achedy affect the Company’s results of
operations and financial condition.

TWC operates in locations throughout the U.S. asdj result, it is subject to the tax laws and legmns of the U.S. federal, state and
local governments. From time to time, various lgige and/or administrative initiatives may be posed that could adversely affect the
Company’s tax positions. There can be no assurdwatehe Company’s effective tax rate or tax paytsevill not be adversely affected by
these initiatives. As a result of state and loealdet shortfalls due primarily to the economic eorwiment as well as other considerations,
certain states and localities have imposed or @msidering imposing new or additional taxes or f@@3WC'’s services or changing the
methodologies or base on which certain fees arebtare computed. Such potential changes includéadd taxes or fees on TWC's services
that could impact its customers, combined reporiind other changes to general business taxesakanit-level assessment of property taxes
and other matters that could increase TWC'’s incdraachise, sales, use and/or property tax liabditin addition, U.S. federal, state and loca
tax laws and regulations are extremely complexsariject to varying interpretations. There can bassurance that TWC's tax positions will
not be challenged by relevant tax authorities at TWWC would be successful in any such challenge.

Applicable law is subject to chang

The exact requirements of applicable law are neags clear, and the rules affecting TWC's businesse always subject to change. For
example, the FCC may interpret its rules and refuia in enforcement proceedings in a manner thiidonsistent with the judgments TWC
has made. Likewise, regulators and legislatordl &\eels of government may sometimes change exjstiles or establish new rules. Congr
for example, considers new legislative requiremémtgable operators virtually every year, and ¢hisralways a risk that such proposals will
ultimately be enacted. In addition, federal, stateocal governments and/or tax authorities mayngeaax laws, regulations or administrative
practices that could negatively impact TWC's operatesults and financial condition. See “Busine§&gulatory Matters.”
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Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.
Not applicable
Item 2. Properties.

TWC's principal physical assets consist of opemfifant and equipment, including signal receivieigcoding and decoding devices, two
national centers and distribution systems and @geiit at or near subscribers’ homes for each of T8\#@ble systems. The signal receiving
apparatus typically includes a tower, antenna,llangielectronic equipment and earth stations émeption of satellite signals. TWC'’s
distribution system consists primarily of fiber mpand coaxial cables, lasers, routers, switchdsalated electronic equipment. TWC's cable
plant and related equipment generally are eithtachéd to utility poles under pole rental agreemarith local public utilities or the distributi
cable is buried in underground ducts or trenchest@ner premise equipment consists principallyetftep boxes and cable modems. The
physical components of cable systems require pieriodintenance.

TWC's nationwide backbone consists of fiber owngd'VC or circuits leased from third-party vendaad related equipment. TWC
also operates data centers with equipment thated to provide services, such as email, news abdseices to TWC's high-speed data
subscribers and to provide services to TWC'’s voicgtomers. In addition, TWC maintains a networkrapens center with equipment
necessary to monitor and manage the status of TW@fsspeed data network.

As of December 31, 2012, TWC leased and ownedprealerty housing national operations centers atal cnters used in its higipeel
data services business in Herndon, Virginia; ChigrJdNorth Carolina; Raleigh, North Carolina; Syrae, New York; Austin, Texas; Kansas
City, Missouri; Orange County, California; New Yoikew York; Coudersport, Pennsylvania; Denver, @do and Columbus, Ohio, and
TWC also leased and owned locations for its cogonffices in New York, New York and Charlotte, MoCarolina as well as numerous
business offices, warehouses and properties houvsgignal operations throughout the U.S. TWC's glibsy, NaviSite, Inc. leases two
locations for its corporate office in Andover, MasBusetts and leases offices and data centersiqusaities in the U.S., an office and data
centers in the United Kingdom and an office in sndiWC'’s signal reception sites, primarily antetmaers and headends, and microwave
facilities are located on owned and leased panfdEnd, and TWC owns or leases space on the tooverghich certain of its equipment is
located. TWC owns most of its service vehicles.

TWC believes that its properties, both owned aadédd, taken as a whole, are in good operating ton@ind are suitable and adequate
for its business operations.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

The legal proceedings information set forth und@erhmitments and Contingencies” in Note 18 to theoagpanying consolidated
financial statements included in this Annual Report~orm 10-K is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures
Not applicable.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

Pursuant to General Instruction G(3) to Form 1Qke, information regarding the Compasgxecutive officers required by Item 401(b
Regulation S-K is hereby included in Part | of treport.

The following table sets forth the name of eachcakige officer of the Company, the office held ek officer and the age of such

officer as of February 15, 2013.

Glenn A. Britt

Ellen M. Eas!

Irene M. Esteve

William R. Goetz, Jr
Michael L. LaJoie

Marc Lawrenc-Apfelbaum
Gail G. MacKinnor
Robert D. Marcu:

Peter C. Ster

Melinda C. Witmel

63 Chairman and Chief Executive Offic

51 Executive Vice President and Chief Communicatioffic€r

54 Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi

58 Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Offi€®esidential Service

58 Executive Vice President and Chief Technology aetindrk Operations Office

57 Executive Vice President, General Counsel and &g

50 Executive Vice President and Chief Government RalatOfficer

47 President and Chief Operating Offic

41 Executive Vice President and Chief Strategy, PeaptéCorporate Development Offic
51 Executive Vice President and Chief Video and Con@fficer

Set forth below are the principal positions heldimy at least the last five years by each of thecaiive officers named above:

Mr. Britt

Ms. East

Ms. Esteves

Glenn A. Britt has served as the Chief Executivédef of the Company and its predecessors
since August 2001. He also has served as the Corigp@hairman since March 2009 and
previously from August 2001 to March 2006. Prioagsuming the Chief Executive Officer
position, Mr. Britt held various senior position#lwTime Warner Cable Ventures, then the
Company’s new business arm, certain of the Compamgdecessor entities, and Time Wa
Inc. and its predecessor Time |

Ellen M. East has served as the Company’s ExecMise President and Chief
Communications Officer since October 2007. Priathitt, she served as Vice President of
Communications and Public Affairs at Cox Communaa Inc., a provider of video, Internet
and telephone services, from January 2000 havingdén various other positions there from
1993.

Irene M. Esteves has served as the Company’s Exedditce President and Chief Financial
Officer since July 2011. Prior to joining the Compashe held executive positions in finance,
strategy and other areas of corporate leadershym May 2010, she served as Executive Vic
President and Chief Financial Officer at XL Groug, & global insurance and reinsurance
company; from 2008 to 2010, she served as SenieclEive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer of Regions Financial Corporationge of the largest commercial and retalil
banks in the U.S.; and prior to that, she servati@Senior Vice President and Chief Finan
Officer of the Capital Management Group at Wach@uporation, a financial services
company, from 2006. She has also held executivii@us overseeing functions including
domestic and global finance, human resources amqmbraie strategy with Putnam Investme
Miller Brewing Company and S.C. Johnson & Sons,
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Mr. Goetz

Mr. LaJoie

Mr. Lawrence-Apfelbaum

Ms. MacKinnon

Mr. Marcus

Mr. Stern

William R. Goetz, Jr. has served as the Companyé&chtive Vice President and Chief
Operating Officer, Residential Services since Jan@813. Prior to that, he served as the
Company’s Executive Vice President of Operatiomstie Company’s West Region from
October 2009. Mr. Goetz joined the Company in 2892n executive vice president
responsible for various cable systems. Prior toifjgi the Company, Mr. Goetz held several
executive positions at Comcast Corporat

Michael L. LaJoie has served as the Company’s Bikexlice President and Chief
Technology and Network Operations Officer sinceudayn 2013 and as its Executive Vice
President and Chief Technology Officer since Jan2804. Prior to that, he served as
Executive Vice President of Advanced Technologynfidarch 2003 and in the same capacity
for the Time Warner Cable division of Time Warnec., the Company’s former parent, from
August 2002. Mr. LaJoie served as Vice Preside@aporate Development of the Time
Warner Cable division of Time Warner Inc. from 19

Marc Lawrence-Apfelbaum has served as the Compdiesutive Vice President, General
Counsel and Secretary since January 2003. Pribatphe served as Senior Vice President,
General Counsel and Secretary of the Time WarnbleGhvision of Time Warner Inc. from
1996 and in other positions in the law departmeiatrpo that.

Gail G. MacKinnon has served as the Company'’s Biez¥ice President and Chief
Government Relations Officer since August 20080P0 that, she served as Senior Vice
President of Global Public Policy for Time Warnec.lfrom January 2007. Prior to joining
Time Warner Inc., Ms. MacKinnon served as Seniae\resident for Government Relations
at the National Cable and Telecommunications Asdiaci, where she managed the cable
industry’s outreach to members of Congress ané&#seutive Branch from January 2006.
Prior to that, she served as Vice President of @oaent Relations at Viacom Inc., an
entertainment company, from May 2000 following \GatInc.’s merger with CBS
Corporation, a radio and television broadcastingmany, where she served as Vice Presiden
Federal Relations from 199

Robert D. Marcus has served as the Company’s Rmsichd Chief Operating Officer since
December 14, 2010. Mr. Marcus served as the Compa@snior Executive Vice President i
Chief Financial Officer from January 1, 2008 andreesCompany’s Senior Executive Vice
President from August 2005. Mr. Marcus joined tlwnpany from Time Warner Inc. where
had served as Senior Vice President, Mergers agdigitions from 2002. Mr. Marcus joined
Time Warner Inc. in 1998 as Vice President of Mesgend Acquisitions

Peter C. Stern has served as the Company’s Execvitbe President and Chief Strategy,
People and Corporate Development Officer since @at8012. Prior to that, he served as the
Company’s Executive Vice President and Chief Sgpatefficer from March 2008, after
serving as the ComparsyExecutive Vice President of Product Managememhf2005 and th
Company’s Senior Vice President of Strategic Plagifiom 2004. Mr. Stern joined the
Company from Time Warner Inc. where he had sergediee President of Strategic Initiativ
from 2001.
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Ms. Witmer

Melinda C. Witmer has served as the Company’s Biex¥ice President and Chief Video
and Content Officer since January 2012. Prior &b, thls. Witmer served as the Company’s
Executive Vice President and Chief Programmingc@ffifrom January 2007, after serving as
the Company’s Senior Vice President of Programnfiiogh June 2005 and the Company’s
Vice President and Chief Programming Counsel fr@®12 Prior to joining the Company,

Ms. Witmer was Vice President and Senior Counsklamhe Box Office, Inc. from 199:
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant’'s Common Equity, Related 8tdolder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Bates.

The principal market for the Company’s common si@elk value $0.01 per share (the “TWC Common Sfpdk'the New York Stock
Exchange. For quarterly price and dividend infoiorafor TWC Common Stock for the two years endeddmeber 31, 2012, see “Quarterly
Financial Information” at page 133 herein, whicformation is incorporated herein by reference. €heere approximately 28,500 holders of
record of TWC Common Stock as of February 13, 2013.

The Company paid a cash dividend of $0.48 per sbfaf&/C Common Stock in each quarter of 2011, whdthled $642 million during
2011, and paid a cash dividend of $0.56 per sHaf& Common Stock in each quarter of 2012, whathled $700 million during 2012. On
January 30, 2013, the Company’s Board of Direaderdared an increased quarterly cash dividend @&5B0er share of TWC Common Stock,
payable in cash on March 15, 2013 to stockholdersamrd on February 28, 2013. TWC currently expeatpay comparable cash dividends in
the future; however, changes in TWC's dividend paogwill depend on the Company'’s earnings, capiqlirements, financial condition and
other factors considered relevant by the CompaBgard of Directors.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The following table provides information about Bempany’s purchases of equity securities registbyettie Company pursuant to
Section 12 of the Exchange Act during the quameleel December 31, 2012.

Total Number Approximate

of Shares Dollar Value
Purchased as of Shares thal

Part of Publicly May Yet Be

Total Number Purchased
Average Announced Under the
of Shares Price Paid Plans or Plans or
Purchased Per Share® Programs ® Programs ©
October 1, 2012 - October 31, 2012 1,664,920 $ 98.4¢ 1,664,921  $2,639,529,40
November 1, 201- November 30, 201 2,021,70. 92.97 2,021,70. 2,451,563,99
December 1, 201- December 31, 201 2,308,69: 95.2¢ 2,308,69: 2,231,664,76
Total 5,995,31 95.37 5,995,31

@  The calculation of the average price paid per staes not give effect to any fees, commissionsaiher costs associated with the repurchase of shmtes

(®)  On October 29, 2010, the Company’s Board of Dinecauthorized a $4.0 billion common stock repasehprogram (the “Stock Repurchase Program”) andanuary 25, 2012, the
Company'’s Board of Directors increased the remgiaithorization under the Stock Repurchase Pro@as8 million as of January 25, 2012) to an aggreegaup to $4.0 billion of
TWC common stock effective January 26, 2012. Puehander the Stock Repurchase Program may befroatéme to time on the open market and in prilyateegotiated
transactions. The size and timing of the Compapyighases under the Stock Repurchase Programenlildbed on a number of factors, including busiaadsmarket conditions,
financial capacity and TW's common stock prict

(©)  This amount does not reflect the fees, commissamiasother costs associated with the Stock RepledPasyram

Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data.

The selected financial information of TWC as of dodthe five years ended December 31, 2012 ifostt at pages 131 through 132
herein and is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 7. Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financi@bndition and Results of Operations.

The information set forth under the caption “Mamaget’s Discussion and Analysis of Results of Openatand Financial Condition” at
pages 34 through 69 herein is incorporated hengieference.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About et Risk.
The information set forth under the caption “Markesk Management” at pages 64 through 65 herdimcirporated herein by reference.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

The consolidated financial statements of TWC ardréport of independent registered public accogritrm thereon set forth at pages
through 127 and 129 herein are incorporated héneeference.

Quarterly Financial Information set forth at pa@3 herein is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with AccountantsAxtounting and Financial Disclosure.
Not applicable.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

TWC, under the supervision and with the participaif its management, including the Chief Execu@fficer and Chief Financial
Officer, evaluated the effectiveness of the desig operation of TWC'’s “disclosure controls andgedures” (as such term is defined in
Rule 13a-15(e) under the Exchange Act) as of tldeogthe period covered by this report. Based ai ¢valuation, the Chief Executive Officer
and the Chief Financial Officer concluded that TW@isclosure controls and procedures are effettiemsure that information required to be
disclosed in reports filed or submitted by TWC unttie Exchange Act is recorded, processed, sumethdand reported within the time peric
specified in the SEC'’s rules and forms and thadrimftion required to be disclosed by TWC is accatea and communicated to TWC's
management to allow timely decisions regardingéglired disclosure.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Management’s report on internal control over finaheporting and the report of the independenisteged public accounting firm
thereon set forth at pages 128 and 130 hereimaoggorated herein by reference.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There have not been any changes in T8@ternal control over financial reporting durithge quarter ended December 31, 2012 that
materially affected, or are reasonably likely totenglly affect, its internal control over finanti@porting.

Item 9B. Other Information.
Not applicable.
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PART IlI

Items 10, 11, 12, 13 and 1. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Govenwe; Executive Compensation; Security Ownershif
Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Reldtgtockholder Matters; Certain Relationships and
Related Transactions, and Director Independenceijrigipal Accountant Fees and Service

Information called for by Items 10, 11, 12, 13 drdof Part Il is incorporated by reference frore tbompany’s definitive Proxy
Statement to be filed in connection with its 20r#hAal Meeting of Stockholders pursuant to RegutatidA, except that (i) the information
regarding the Company’s executive officers calleddy Item 401(b) of Regulation S-K has been inellich Part | of this Annual Report and
(i) the information regarding certain Company @g@iompensation plans called for by Item 201(dRefjulation S-K is set forth below.

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics for itgo8&xecutive and Senior Financial Officers. A gay the Code is publicly
available on the Company’s websitenatw.twc.com/investorsAmendments to the Code or any grant of a waik@nfa provision of the Code
requiring disclosure under applicable SEC rule$ alflo be disclosed on the Company’s website.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table summarizes information as otBmber 31, 2012 about the Company’s outstandingyecpmpensation awards and
shares of TWC Common Stock reserved for futureaisse under the Company’s equity compensation plans.

Number of Securities
Remaining Available

for Future Issuance

Number of Securities Under Equity
to be Issued Upon Weighted-average Compensation Plans
Exercise of Exercise Price of (excluding securities
Outstanding Options, Outstanding Options, reflected in
Warrants and Rights ® Warrants and Rights ® column (i)) @

0] (ii) (iii)
Equity compensation plans approved by
security holder® 13,950,99 $ 57.4( 15,541,21
Equity compensation plans not approved by
security holder: — — —

Total 13,950,99 $ 57.4( 15,541,21

@  Equity compensation plans approved by securitstéte covers the Time Warner Cable Inc. 2011 Stocgntive Plan (the “2011 Plan”) and the Time Wa@eble Inc. 2006 Stock
Incentive Plan, which were approved by the Compsmstockholders in May 2011 and May 2007, respégtividne 2011 Plan is currently the Company’s ordynpensation plan
pursuant to which the Compé’s equity is awarde(

(®)  Column (i) includes 5,039,983 shares of TWC ComiStock underlying outstanding restricted stocksutBecause there is no exercise price associdthdastricted stock units, such
equity awards are not included in the weig-average exercise price calculation in column

© A total of 20,000,000 shares of TWC Common Stockehzeen authorized for issuance pursuant to thestef the 2011 Plan. Any shares of TWC Common Siggiked in connection

with stock options or stock appreciation rights @vanted against the 2011 Plan available shareveeas one share for every share subject to ardaway shares of TWC Common

Stock subject to an award of restricted stock umitsther “full-value” awards will be counted agsiithe limit as one share for every one share stfijesuch award, up to a limit of

9,000,000 shares, above which such shares aretdddumm the share authorization at a rate of 3l@es for each share subject to such a full \ahsed.

Stock options granted under the 2011 Plan haveemsegprices equal to the fair market value of TW@rthon Stock at the date of grant.
Generally, the stock options vest ratably overua-fgear vesting period and expire ten years froenddte of grant. Certain stock option awards
provide for accelerated vesting upon the grantegigination of employment after reaching a spedifige and years of service.
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules.
(3)(1)-(2) Financial Statements and Schedules:

(i) The list of consolidated financial statemergsferth in the accompanying Index to Consoliddtethncial Statements and Other
Financial Information at page 33 herein is incogped herein by reference. Such consolidated fimhstatements are filed as part of this
Annual Report.

(i) All financial statement schedules are omitbEtause the required information is not applicatrdecause the information required is
included in the consolidated financial statements$ otes thereto.

(3) Exhibits:

The exhibits listed on the accompanying Exhibitdxare filed or incorporated by reference as piittie Annual Report and such
Exhibit Index is incorporated herein by refererieehibits 10.20 through 10.37 and 10.40 through 3Uidied on the accompanying
Exhibit Index identify management contracts or cenmgatory plans or arrangements required to be digegixhibits to this Annual Report, and
such listing is incorporated herein by reference.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatyp authorized.

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.

By:/s/ GLENNA.BRITT
Name Glenn A. Britt
Title: Chairman and Chief Executive Offic

Dated: February 15, 2013

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this repas been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant amthie capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/sl GLENNA. BRITT Chairman and Chief Executive Officer February 15, 2013
Glenn A. Britt (principal executive officer)
/s/ | RENEM. E STEVES Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office February 15, 2013
Irene M. Esteve (principal financial officer)
/s/ WiLLiam F. OSBOURN, JR. Senior Vice President and Controller February 15, 2013
William F. Osbourn, Ji (principal accounting officer)
/s/ CAROLEB LACK Director February 15, 2013
Carole Black
/s/ THoMASH. CASTRO Director February 15, 2013
Thomas H. Castr
/s/ Davib C. CHANG Director February 15, 2013
David C. Chang
/s/ JAMESE. COPELAND, JR. Director February 15, 2013
James E. Copeland, .
/s/ PEeTERR. HAJE Director February 15, 2013
Peter R. Haj
/s/ DONNAA. JAMES Director February 15, 2013
Donna A. Jame
/s/ DONL OGAN Director February 15, 2013
Don Logan
/s/ N.J. NicHOLAS, JR. Director February 15, 2013
N.J. Nicholas, Ji
/sl WAYNE H. PACE Director February 15, 2013
Wayne H. Pac
/'s/ EDWARDD. SHIRLEY Director February 15, 2013
Edward D. Shirley
/s/ JOHNE. SUNUNU Director February 15, 2013

John E. Sunun
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

INTRODUCTION

Management’s discussion and analysis of resultgefations and financial condition (“MD&A") is agplement to the accompanying
consolidated financial statements and providestiathdil information on Time Warner Cable Inc.’s (&biger with its subsidiaries, “TWGQJr the
“Company”) business, current developments, findramadition, cash flows and results of operatidfiB.&A is organized as follows:

« Overview. This section provides a general description of T¥/lisiness, as well as recent developments the &onielieves ai
important in understanding the results of operatiand financial condition or in understanding aptited future trend:

» Financial statement presentatiorThis section provides a summary of how the Compaoperations are presented in the
accompanying consolidated financial stateme

* Results of operationsThis section provides an analysis of the Comparessilts of operations for the three years ended
December 31, 201!

» Financial condition and liquidity. This section provides an analysis of the Compacg&h flows for the three years ended
December 31, 2012, as well as a discussion of dmpany’s outstanding debt and commitments as oédeer 31, 2012. Also
included is a discussion of the amount of financégacity available to fund the Company’s futursnogtments, as well as a
discussion of other financing arrangeme

» Market risk managemel. This section discusses how the Company monétedsmanages exposure to potential gains and losses
arising from changes in market rates and prices as interest and foreign currency exchange t

« Critical accounting policies and estimated his section discusses accounting policies atichates that require the use of
assumptions that were uncertain at the time thmatt was made and that could have a materialtedfethe Company’s
consolidated results of operations or financialditon if there were changes in the estimate ardifferent estimate were made.
The Company’s significant accounting policies, utthg those considered to be critical accountingcigs and estimates, are
summarized in Note 3 to the accompanying consaiifihancial statement

« Caution concerning forward-looking statement$his section provides a description of the Ud®mvard-looking information
appearing in this report, including in MD&A and tbensolidated financial statements. Such infornmaiscbased on management’s
current expectations about future events, whictsabgect to uncertainty and changes in circumstriRefer to Iltem 1A, “Risk
Factors” in Part | of this report for a discussion of thekrfactors applicable to the Compa

OVERVIEW

TWC is among the largest providers of video, highexd data and voice services in the U.S., withntelclgically advanced, well-
clustered cable systems located mainly in five gaolgic areas — New York State (including New YoityY; the Carolinas, the Midwest
(including Ohio, Kentucky and Wisconsin), South@alifornia (including Los Angeles) and Texas. Asalissed below in “Recent
Developments,” on February 29, 2012, TWC complétedcquisition of Insight Communications Compalmg, and its subsidiaries
(“Insight”). As of December 31, 2012, TWC servegapimately 15.2 million customers (approximate#iy . million residential services
customers and 563,000 business services customieosjubscribed to one or more of its three prinsanyices, totaling approximately
28.9 million primary service units.

TWC offers video, high-speed data and voice sesviocgesidential and business services customerstibe Company’s broadband cable
systems. TWC's business services also include mkimgpand transport services (including cell towackhaul services) and managed and
outsourced information technology (“IT”) solutioaad cloud services. During 2012, TWC generated tetenue of approximately $21.4
billion. Of this total, approximately $18.2 billicand $1.9 billion
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION—(Continued)

were from the provision of residential and busireswices, respectively. TWC also sells advertising variety of national, regional and local
customers, which resulted in advertising revenulof billion during 2012. Additionally, TWC genégd $257 million of revenue from other
sources during 2012.

As of December 31, 2012, TWC had approximately hillon residential video subscribers, 10.9 mitlicesidential high-speed data
subscribers and 5.0 million residential voice subscs, as well as 188,000 business video subssriB60,000 business high-speed data
subscribers and 224,000 business voice subscriDé&f€. markets its services separately and in “budidbeckages of multiple services and
features. As of December 31, 2012, 61.2% of TWQsamers subscribed to two or more of its primanyises, including 28.2% of its
customers who subscribed to all three primary sesvi

TWC believes it will continue to increase busingssrices revenue for the foreseeable future thrgugith in customers, an increasing
percentage of customers purchasing more servisegekas higher-priced tiers of service, and pimxzeases. TWC also believes it will
continue to increase residential services reveauthe foreseeable future, primarily through growtiesidential high-speed data revenue,
which is expected to increase due to growth in atitbsrs, an increasing percentage of subscribexhpaing higher-priced tiers of service and
price increases (including equipment rental feégjure revenue growth rates will depend on the Gomis ability to attract, retain and upsell
customers and increase pricing, which can be inspdalsy competitive factors, the state of the econamy/regulation.

TWC faces intense competition for residential ssrsicustomers from a variety of alternative comwations, information and
entertainment delivery sources. TWC competes withiinbent local telephone companies and other oildénsi across each of its primary
residential services. Some of these competitoer afforoad range of services with features andtifume comparable to those provided by T
and in bundles similar to those offered by TWC, stimes including wireless service. Each of TWC'sidential services also faces
competition from other companies that provide smwion a stand-alone basis. TWC's residential vigeeice faces competition from direct
broadcast satellite services, and increasingly ftompanies that deliver content to consumers deeirtternet and on mobile devices. TWC's
residential high-speed data and voice servicesdaugetition from wireless Internet and voice pders. TWC's residential voice service also
faces competition from “over-the-top” phone sergie@md other alternatives.

TWC also competes across each of its businessdpigbd data, networking and voice services withnrient local exchange carriers
(“ILECs”), competitive local exchange carriers (“ECs”) and interexchange carriers (“IXCs”"). TWC'dl¢ewer backhaul service also faces
competition from ILECs and CLECs, as well as otteriers, such as metro and regional fiber progid€wWC's business video service faces
competition from direct broadcast satellite proveddWC also competes with cloud, hosting and eelaervice providers and application-
service providers. Technological advances and mtadaovations have increased and will likely can8 to increase the number of alternat
available to TWC's current and potential residdrdiad business services customers, further intgngiicompetition.

TWC faces intense competition in its advertisingibass across many different platforms and fronide wange of local and national
competitors. Competition has increased and wigliikcontinue to increase as new formats for adsiegiseek to attract the same advertisers.
TWC competes for advertising revenue against, anotimgrs, local broadcast stations, national camteteoadcast networks, radio,
newspapers, magazines and outdoor advertiserglbasinternet companies.

For the year ended December 31, 2012, video pragiagnand employee costs represented 34.1% and 384@ectively, of the
Company’s total operating expenses. Video progrargraosts are expected to continue to increasectafy rate increases on existing
programming services (particularly sports-relatempamming) and the carriage of new networks, allytoffset by a decline in total video
subscribers and the removal of certain existing;performing networks. TWC expects that its videogramming costs as a percentage of
video revenue will continue to increase, in pai tluthe more competitive environment discussed@bd®mployee costs are also expected to
continue to increase as a result of many factocdding higher compensation expenses and headaeflecting the Company’s investment in
business services, regional sports networks aret afieas of growth.

Consistent with the Company’s overall balance sheetagement strategy, during 2012, TWC paid quartesh dividends to TWC
stockholders totaling $700 million, or $2.24 pearghof TWC common stock. On January 30, 2013, the

35



Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION—(Continued)

Company’s Board of Directors declared an increagedterly cash dividend of $0.65 per share of TVd@mon stock, payable in cash on
March 15, 2013 to stockholders of record at theelof business on February 28, 2013. In additiggatong quarterly cash dividends, during
2012, TWC repurchased common stock under its constamk repurchase program (the “Stock Repurchasgr&®m”). Purchases under the
Stock Repurchase Program may be made from timim&odn the open market and in privately negotiatadsactions. The size and timing of
the Company’s purchases under the Stock Repuréhageam are based on a number of factors, includirsiness and market conditions,
financial capacity and TWC’s common stock pricearithe inception of the Stock Repurchase Progratindriourth quarter of 2010 through
February 13, 2013, the Company repurchased 70l®@mdhares of TWC common stock for $5.340 billamd, as of February 13, 2013, the
Company had $1.902 billion remaining under the E®epurchase Program.

Recent Developments
Wireless-related Transactions
SpectrumCo

On August 24, 2012, SpectrumCo, LLC (“SpectrumCa’)gint venture between TWC, Comcast Corporati@oincast”) and Bright
House Networks, LLC (“Bright House”), sold all a§iadvanced wireless spectrum licenses to Celldmé&ahip (doing business as Verizon
Wireless), a joint venture between Verizon Commatans Inc. (“Verizon”) and Vodafone Group Plc, &8.6 billion in cash. Upon closing,
TWC, which owns 31.2% of SpectrumCo, received $ Hillion and recorded a pretax gain of $430 milli&261 million on an after-tax
basis), which is included in other income (expense), in the accompanying consolidated statemiemperations for the year ended
December 31, 2012. As of December 31, 2012, thenbal of the Company’s investment in SpectrumCo$8asiillion, representing TWC's
share of SpectrumCo’s remaining members’ equityr(@rily consisting of cash and equivalents, nedadfrued expenses).

During the second quarter of 2012, the Company\arizon Wireless began selling each other’s proglacd services in a number of
cities under agency agreements entered into by T@é@)cast, Bright House and Verizon Wireless thatathe cable companies to sell
Verizon Wireless-branded wireless service, and26eriWireless to sell each cable company’s servigebject to certain conditions, the cable
companies have the option to offer wireless senvimder their own brands utilizing Verizon Wireleagtwork, although the Company currel
has no plans to offer such service. In additioa,dhble companies and Verizon Wireless have formnednovation technology joint venture to
better integrate wireless and wireline servicegsEhactivities are subject to the requirementsatioed in the August 16, 2012 consent decree
executed with the Department of Justice in conpaatiith the SpectrumCo transaction, which limitsendVerizon Wireless can sell TWC's
services as well as TWE€ability to enter into agreements with Verizon endertain circumstances. The consent decree tigpthe approve
of the United States District Court for the Distrad¢ Columbia.

Clearwire

On September 13, 2012, the Company exchanged itdl lbéneficially owned shares of Class B commoglsbf Clearwire Corporation
(“Clearwire™) together with all of its beneficiallpwned Class B common units of Clearwire CommuiooatLLC (“Clearwire
Communications”) for shares of Class A common stwicklearwire. On September 27, 2012, the Compaitd/these shares of Class A
common stock for $64 million in cash. The sale Iteslin a pretax gain of $64 million, which is inded in other income (expense), net, in the
accompanying consolidated statement of operationthé year ended December 31, 2012.

In addition, during the year ended December 31220fe Company recorded an income tax benefit 6frtillion primarily related to the
sale of Clearwire’s Class A common stock. The inedax benefit included the reversal of a $46 mili@luation allowance against a deferred
income tax asset associated with the Company’stment in Clearwire, which had been establishectaltlee uncertainty of realizing the full
benefit of such asset. The Company reversed thmtiah allowance as a result of its ability to yulkalize the capital losses from the sale of it
Clearwire interests by offsetting capital gainated to SpectrumCo’s sale of its spectrum licenses.
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2012 Bond Offerings

On June 27, 2012, TWC issued £650 million (appretety U.S. $1.0 billion) in aggregate principal ambof 5.250% senior unsecured
notes due 2042 and, on August 10, 2012, TWC is$we2b billion in aggregate principal amount of A%)senior unsecured debentures due
2042, each in a public offering under a shelf regton statement on Form S-3 (the “2012 Bond @ffgs”). At the time of issuance, TWC's
obligations under the debt securities issued iR Bond Offerings were guaranteed by the Comipat)0% owned subsidiaries, Time
Warner Entertainment Company, L.P. (“TWE”") and TW Bable Holding Inc. (“TW NY”). In connection withn internal reorganization
discussed further in Note 20 to the accompanyinmgalidated financial statements, as of Septembe2@®®R, TWC's obligations under the
debt securities issued in the 2012 Bond Offeringsgaaranteed by TW NY, Time Warner Cable EntegsrlsLC (“TWCE”) and Time Warner
Cable Internet Holdings Il LLC (“TWC Internet Hotuis 11”), each a 100% owned subsidiary of the Camgpas described further in Note 10
to the accompanying consolidated financial statémehe Company entered into cross-currency swapféctively convert its fixed-rate
British pound sterling denominated debt, includampual interest payments and the payment of p@heipmaturity, to fixed-rate U.S. dollar
denominated debt. See Note 8 to the accompanyimgptidated financial statements for further detadlgarding the debt securities issued it
2012 Bond Offerings.

Revolving Credit Facility and Commercial Paper Pn@gn

On April 27, 2012, the Company entered into a ¢ragieement for a $3.5 billion senior unsecured-fiear revolving credit facility
maturing in April 2017 (the “Revolving Credit Fagy’). In connection with the entry into the Revilg Credit Facility, the Company’s $4.0
billion senior unsecured three-year revolving aréafkility, scheduled to mature in November 20138suwerminated. The Company’s unsecurec
commercial paper program (the “Commercial PapegiRm”) was also reduced from $4.0 billion to $2ilidn.

The Company’s obligations under the Revolving Grédcility were initially guaranteed by TWE and TMY but, in connection with the
internal reorganization discussed above, as ofeédamr 30, 2012, the obligations are guaranteedWyN¥, TWCE and TWC Internet
Holdings Il. Borrowings under the Revolving CreBcility bear interest at a rate based on the tratihg of TWC, which interest rate was
LIBOR plus 1.10% per annum as of December 31, 2Bil@ddition, TWC is required to pay a facility fer the aggregate commitments under
the Revolving Credit Facility at a rate determitgcthe credit rating of TWC, which rate was 0.1586 annum as of December 31, 2012. The
Revolving Credit Facility provides same-day fundsgpability, and a portion of the aggregate committs, not to exceed $500 million at any
time, may be used for the issuance of letters exditr

The Revolving Credit Facility contains a maximumdeage ratio covenant of 5.0 times TWC's consoliddEBITDA. The terms and
related financial metrics associated with the lagerratio are defined in the agreement. The Rewpl@redit Facility does not contain any
credit ratings-based defaults or covenants or agpimg covenants or representations specificalBtirgy to a material adverse change in
TWC's financial condition or results of operatioBarrowings under the Revolving Credit Facility mas used for general corporate purposes
and unused credit is available to support borrowimgder the Commercial Paper Program.

Insight Acquisition

On February 29, 2012, TWC completed its acquisitibmsight for $1.339 billion in cash, net of castguired and including a third-
quarter 2012 post-closing purchase price adjustime®4 million, and repaid $1.164 billion outstangliunder Insight’s senior secured credit
facility (including accrued interest), and termethe facility. Additionally, during 2012, Insight$495 million in aggregate principal amount
of 9.375% senior notes due 2018 were redeemedsf@d #illion in cash (including premiums and accrugdrest). The financial results for
Insight, which served subscribers in Kentucky, &mai and Ohio representing approximately 1.6 milidmary service units as of the
acquisition date, have been included in the Comigaronsolidated financial statements from the agitjon date. See Note 5 to the
accompanying consolidated financial statementadalitional information on the Insight acquisition.

37



Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION—(Continued)

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

Revenue
The Company’s revenue consists of residential sesyibusiness services, advertising and other veven
Residential services.Residential services revenue consists of revermm fhe following residential services:

Video. Video revenue includes residential subscriber feethe Company’s various tiers or packages of igmgramming services
generally distinguished from one another by the beinand type of programming networks they incloddeo revenue also includes related
equipment rental charges, installation chargesfeesi collected on behalf of local franchising auties and the Federal Communications
Commission (the “FCC”). Additionally, video revenimeludes revenue from premium networks, transaativideo-on-demand (e.g., events
and movies) and digital video recorder (“DVR”") See:

High-speed data.High-speed data revenue primarily includes residestibscriber fees for the Company’s high-speed services and
related equipment rental and installation chargas. Company offers multiple tiers of high-speedadsrvices providing various service
speeds, data usage levels and other attributesebtime different needs of its subscribers. Intamdihigh-speed data revenue includes fees
received from third-party Internet service provilég.g., Earthlink) whose online services are gledito some of TWC's customers.

Voice. Voice revenue includes residential subscriber feethe Company’s voice services, along with relatestallation charges, as
well as fees collected on behalf of government#ierities.

Other. Other revenue includes revenue from home automatid monitoring services and other residentibsstiber-related fees.
Business service®usiness services revenue consists of revenuetfierfollowing business services:

Video. Video revenue includes the same fee categoriesvegt&om business video subscribers as describedeaunder residential
video revenue.

High-speed data.High-speed data revenue primarily includes busisabscriber fees for the Company’s high-speed sktéaces and
related installation charges. High-speed data nexetso includes amounts generated by the salenaihercial networking and point-to-point
transport services, such as Metro Ethernet services

Voice. Voice revenue includes business subscriber feethéo€Company’s voice services, along with relatestallation charges, as well
as fees collected on behalf of governmental auiberi

Wholesale transport.Wholesale transport revenue primarily includes am®generated by the sale of point-to-point trartspervices
offered to wireless telephone providers (i.e., t®ller backhaul) and other carriers.

Other. Other revenue primarily includes revenue from mawdaand outsourced IT solutions and cloud servindsother business
subscriber-related fees.

Advertising. Advertising revenue is generated through the sialédeo and online advertising inventory to loaalgional and national
advertising customers. The Company derives moi$ aidvertising revenue from the sale of advergisitventory on cable networks owned by
third parties. The rights to such advertising irteey are acquired by the Company in connection wilagreements to carry such networks.
The Company also generates advertising revenuetfiersale of inventory on its own local news, sparid lifestyle channels (such as NY1
News), as well as from the sale of advertising imoey on behalf of other video distributors (indlogl Verizon Communications Ir's FiOS
and AT&T Inc.’s U-verse). Beginning in the fourtharter of 2012, advertising revenue also incluéesmue derived from advertising sold on
the Company’s two Los Angeles regional sports net&/taunched on October 1, 2012 that carry Los Aexgeakers’ basketball games and
other sports programming (the “LA RSNs”).
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Other. Other revenue primarily includes (i) fees paid W@ (totaling $135 million, $135 million and $131lk@n in 2012, 2011 and
2010, respectively) primarily by the Advance/Newsetrartnership for (a) the ability to distribute ompany’s high-speed data service and
(b) TWC’s management of certain functions, inclggiamong others, programming, as well as the piavisf certain functions, including
engineering, (ii) home shopping network-relatecerae (including commissions earned on the saleso€iandise and carriage fees) and
(iii) beginning in the fourth quarter of 2012, fdfesm LA RSN distributors (“LA RSN affiliate fees”)

Costs and Expenses

Cost of revenue includes the following costs diyeassociated with the delivery of services to suibgrs or the maintenance of the
Company’s delivery systems: video programming ¢dsth-speed data connectivity costs; voice netvom$ts; other service-related expenses
including non-administrative labor; franchise feasg other related costs. Beginning in the fouttartgr of 2012, cost of revenue also include:
costs directly associated with the LA RSNs, inahgdtontent acquisition costs.

Selling, general and administrative expenses irchrdounts not directly associated with the delivdryervices to subscribers or the
maintenance of the Company’s delivery systems, ascidministrative labor costs, marketing expersss debt expense, billing system
charges, non-plant repair and maintenance coststhed administrative overhead costs.

Cost of revenue and selling, general and adminigeraxpenses exclude depreciation expense, whipressented separately in the
accompanying consolidated statement of operations.

Use of Operating Income before Depreciation and Amtization

In discussing its performance, the Company maycasin measures that are not calculated and gegkanaccordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAARNese measures include Operating Income beforeebigghion and Amortization
(“OIBDA™), which the Company defines as Operatimgdme before depreciation of tangible assets aratamation of intangible assets.

Management uses OIBDA, among other measures, Inaireg the performance of the Company’s businessibse it eliminates the
effects of (i) considerable amounts of noncashelgation and amortization and (ii) items not wittie control of the Company’s operations
managers (such as net income attributable to naradtimg interests, income tax provision, otherante (expense), net, and interest expense,
net). Performance measures derived from OIBDA @ @sed in the Company’s annual incentive comg@rsarograms. In addition, this
measure is commonly used by analysts, investoretmas in evaluating the Company’s performance.

This measure has inherent limitations. For examIBDA does not reflect capital expenditures or pleeiodic costs of certain capitaliz
assets used in generating revenue. To compensatedo limitations, management evaluates performdmough, among other measures,
various cash flow measures, which reflect capitpeaditure decisions, and net income attributab[EWC shareholders, which reflects the
periodic costs of capitalized assets. OIBDA alsis fa reflect the significant costs borne by then@pany for income taxes and debt servicing
costs, the share of OIBDA attributable to noncdhitrg interests, the results of the Company’s ggintestments and other non-operational
income or expense. Management compensates forlthetsgions by using other analytics such as aenof net income attributable to TWC
shareholders.

This non-GAAP measure should be considered in iaddio, not as a substitute for, the Company’s @feg Income and net income
attributable to TWC shareholders, as well as otheaisures of financial performance reported in ataoure with GAAP, and may not be
comparable to similarly titted measures used bgwotompanies.
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Basis of Presentation

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the paars’ financial information to conform to tharent year presentation.

Recent Accounting Standards

See Note 2 to the accompanying consolidated fimhstatements for accounting standards adopte@ig.2

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
2012 vs. 2011

The following discussion provides an analysis @ @mpany’s results of operations and should be ireaonjunction with the

accompanying consolidated financial statementsnates thereto.

Revenue. Revenue by major category was as follows (in nmikip

Year Ended December 31

2012@ 2011@ % Change ®
Residential services $ 18,17¢ $ 17,09: 6.3%
Business service 1,901 1,46¢ 29.4%
Advertising 1,05: 88C 19.7%
Other 257 233 10.3%
Total $ 21,38t $ 19,67¢ 8.7%

@  Revenue for 2012 and 2011 includes revenue frmight since its acquisition on February 29, 2@h& cable systems acquired from NewWave Communitsi{“NewWave”) on

November 1, 2011 and NaviSite, In“NaviSite”), which was acquired on April 21, 2011, as follows fiillions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011
Insight NewWave NaviSite NewWave NaviSite
Residential services $ 81z $ 72 $ — $ 12 $ =
Business service 55 6 15¢ 1 94
Advertising 40 — — — —
Other 4 1 — — —
Total $ 911 $ 79 $ 15¢ $ 13 $ 94
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Selected subscriber-related statistics were agvisl(in thousands):

December 31

2012@ 2011 % Change @
Residential service:
Customer relationshig® 14,67 14,02t 4.6%
Video © 12,03( 11,88¢ 1.2%
High-speed dat® 10,93t 9,95¢ 9.9%
Voice ® 5,02¢ 4,54 10.6%
Primary service unit® 27,98¢ 26,38’ 6.1%
Business service
Customer relationshig® 562 48¢€ 15.8%
Video © 18¢ 17z 9.3%
High-speed dat® 46C 39C 17.9%
Voice ® 224 162 37.4%
Primary service unit® 872 72t 20.3%
Total:
Customer relationshig® 15,231 14,51 5.0%
Primary service unit® 28,86: 27,11 6.5%
Double play@ 5,03¢ 4,92¢ 2.3%
Triple play® 4,29¢ 3,83¢ 11.9%

@  On February 29, 2012, the Company acquired Isighulting in, as of the date of acquisitionjrmerease of 751,000 residential customer relatiiussi673,000 residential video
subscribers, 548,000 residential high-speed dédiscsibers, 289,000 residential voice subscribeEs,,000 residential primary service units, 26,008iness customer relationships,
10,000 business video subscribers, 20,000 bushigssspeed data subscribers, 10,000 business sol=ribers, 40,000 business primary service Ufifta,000 total customer
relationships, 1,550,000 total primary service 2jr8tL9,000 double play subscribers and 227,00 tpipy subscriber:

(®)  Customer relationships represent the numbertaibers who purchase at least one of the Compamirhary services. For example, a subscriber wiohmses only high-speed data
service and no video service will count as onearust relationship, and a subscriber who purchas@sydeo and high-speed data services will alamtas only one customer
relationship.

©  video subscriber numbers reflect billable sulisms who purchase at least the basic service yicpamming tier. The determination of whetherdewi subscriber is categorized as
residential or business is based on the type ofcsilier purchasing the servic

(@) High-speed data subscriber numbers reflect hillabbscribers who purchase any of the high-spatisirvices offered by TWC. The determination béther a high-speed data
subscriber is categorized as residential or busiisegenerally based upon the type of service gealito that subscriber. For example, if TWC prosidéusiness service, the subsci
is classified as busines

(®)  voice subscriber numbers reflect billable sutimms who purchase an tsed telephony service, as well as a small nunfterbscribers acquired from Insight who receieelitional,
circuit-switched telephone service. The determaratif whether a voice subscriber is categorizemsisiential or business is generally based upotyfieeof service provided to that
subscriber. For example, if TWC provides a busirsessice, the subscriber is classified as busit

) Primary service unit numbers represent the sunidefoy hig-speed data and voice subscrib

(@  Double play subscriber numbers reflect customers sufibscribe to two of the Comp:'s primary services

() Triple play subscriber numbers reflect customers sitbscribe to all three of the Comp’s primary services
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Residential services revenud.he major components of residential servicesmegavere as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012@ 2011@ % Change @

Residential service:!
Video $ 10,91° $ 10,58¢ 3.1%
High-speed dat 5,09( 4,47¢ 13.7%
Voice 2,10¢ 1,97¢ 6.3%
Other 64 49 30.6%
Total residential service $ 18,17 $ 17,09 6.3%

(@)
November 1, 2011, as follows (in million:

Residential services revenue for 2012 and 20dludies revenue from Insight since its acquisitinrFebruary 29, 2012 and the cable systems acquosdNewWave on

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011
Insight NewWave NewWave
Residential service:

Video $ 46z $ 44 $ 7

High-speed dat 22( 17 3

Voice 127 11 2

Other 3 — _

Total residential service $ 81z $ 72 $ 12

For residential services, average monthly reverueipit was as follows:
Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 % Change
Video @ $ 74.6¢ $ 73.1¢ 2.0%
High-speed dat® 39.6¢ 38.3: 3.5%
Voice © 35.6¢ 36.8¢ (3.3%)
Primary service unit® 54.5: 54.3( 0.4%
Customer relationshig®) 103.57 101.67 1.9%

@
(b)

for the period
(©)
(d)

the period
(e)

for the period
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Average monthly residential video revenue per reptresents residential video revenue divided byctineesponding average residential video subsarifeerthe period
Average monthly residential high-speed data reegyer unit represents residential high-speedréatmue divided by the corresponding average nesaédigh-speed data subscribers

Average monthly residential voice revenue per teptesents residential voice revenue divided bytneesponding average residential voice subsariteerthe period
Average monthly residential revenue per resi@eptimary service unit represents residentialises/revenue divided by the corresponding averegjeential primary service units for
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The major components of residential video revenaeevas follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012@) 2011@ % Change @
Programming tier§) $ 7,17( $ 6,94 3.3%
Premium network 80¢ 80¢ —
Transactional vide-on-demanc 29C 33¢ (14.5%)
Video equipment rental and installation char 1,46¢ 1,372 7.1%
DVR service 67t 63¢ 5.8%
Franchise and other fe) 50¢ 48¢€ 3.5%
Total $ 10,91 $ 10,58¢ 3.1%
@ Residential video revenue for 2012 and 2011 ohedurevenue from Insight since its acquisition ebrBary 29, 2012 and the cable systems acquired KewWave on November 1,

2011, as follows (in millions;

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011

Insight NewWave NewWave
Programming tier§) $ 341 $ 38 $ 7
Premium network 25 2 —
Transactional vide-on-demanc 15 — —
Video equipment rental and installation char 46 1 —
DVR service 24 2 —
Franchise and other fe(¢) 11 1 —
Total $ 462 $ 44 $ 7

(b) Programming tier revenue includes subscriber fiethe Company’s various tiers or packages oéeigrogramming services generally distinguishethfome another by the number
and type of programming networks they inclu
© Franchise and other fees include fees collecteokbalf of franchising authorities and the F(

The increase in residential video revenue was pifyndue to acquisitions and an increase in averagenue per subscriber, partially
offset by an organic decrease in video subscrifférs.increase in such average revenue per subserédseprimarily due to price increases, a
greater percentage of subscribers purchasing higieed tiers of service and increased revenue fqoipment rentals, partially offset by
decreases in transactional video-on-demand andipmemetwork revenue.

Residential high-speed data revenue increasedodorgiénic growth in higlspeed data subscribers and an increase in averegreue pe
subscriber, as well as acquisition-related groviitie increase in average revenue per subscribeprivaarily due to price increases (including
equipment rental charges) and a greater percenfagéscribers purchasing higher-priced tiers ofise.

The increase in residential voice revenue was daequisition-related and organic growth in voiabscribers, partially offset by a
decrease in average revenue per subscriber.

The Company expects that residential services revairill increase in 2013, primarily due to growmthrésidential high-speed data
revenue, which is expected to increase as a resatintinued growth in subscribers and averagemasger subscriber. The increase in
residential highspeed data revenue is expected to be partiallgtdifsa decline in residential video revenue, prilpas a result of a continut
decline in residential video subscribers. Residg¢sgrvices revenue in 2013 will also benefit framadditional two months of revenue
associated with Insight.

43



Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION—(Continued)

Business services revenu@he major components of business services reveerue as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012@ 2011@ % Change @
Business service
Video $ 32% $ 28¢€ 12.9%
High-speed dat 917 727 25.4%
Voice 30¢€ 197 55.3%
Wholesale transpo 184 154 19.5%
Other 17¢€ 10& 67.6%
Total business servici $ 1,901 $ 1,46¢ 29.4%
@ Business services revenue for 2012 and 2011dedlevenue from Insight since its acquisition ohrkeary 29, 2012, the cable systems acquired fromWMave on November 1, 2011

and NaviSite, which was acquired on April 21, 2044 follows (in millions)

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011

Insight NewWave NaviSite NewWave NaviSite

Business service
Video $ 14 $ 2 $ — $ 1 $ —
High-speed dat 28 3 — — —
Voice 11 1 — — —
Wholesale transpo 2 — — — —
Other — — 15¢ — 94
Total business servic $ 55 $ 6 $ 15¢ $ 1 $ 94

Business services revenue increased primarily adoeganic growth in high-speed data and voice giltess, the acquisitions of Insight
and NaviSite and an organic increase in Metro Eisterevenue of $29 million.

Advertising revenue.Advertising revenue increased primarily due to gtoim political advertising revenue, as well as lingight
acquisition, growth in lower margin revenue fronvadising inventory sold on behalf of other viddastdbutors (“ad rep agreements”) and the
advertising sold on the LA RSNs, which launcheddmtober 1, 2012. For 2012, political advertisingereue was $114 million (including
political advertising revenue from Insight and ed argreements) compared to $15 million for 201 Tbmpany expects advertising revenue
in 2013 to be similar to 2012 as growth in the atisiag sold on the LA RSNs and lower margin revefrom ad rep agreements will offset a
significant decline in high margin political advieihg revenue.

Other revenue. Other revenue increased primarily due to LA R$MNiate fees of $20 million during the fourth quer of 2012. The
Company expects other revenue to increase significan 2013 as a result of a full year of LA RSHilate fees.
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Cost of revenueThe major components of cost of revenue were &saisl(in millions, except per subscriber data):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 % Change
Video programming $ 4,621 $ 4,34; 6.4%
Employee® 2,86¢ 2,621 9.3%
High-speed dat 18t 17C 8.8%
Voice 614 59t 3.2%
Video franchise and other fe®) 51¢ 50C 3.8%
Other direct operating cos@® 1,13¢ 91( 25.1%
Total $ 9,94: $ 9,13¢ 8.8%
Cost of revenue as a percentage of revi 46.5% 46.4%
Average monthly video programming costs per viddussribel $ 31.1% $ 29.5¢ 5.2%
Average monthly voice costs per voice subsct $ 10.01 $ 10.7¢ (7.0%)

@  Employee and other direct operating costs inchafis directly associated with the delivery of @m@mpany’s video, high-speed data, voice and atérrices to subscribers and the
maintenance of the Compé's delivery system:
(®)  video franchise and other fees include fees caltton behalf of franchising authorities and the F

Cost of revenue increased primarily related to dginow video programming, employee and other diopetrating costs.

The increase in video programming costs was prigndtie to contractual rate increases, carriagesof networks and the acquisition of
Insight, partially offset by organic declines imleb subscribers and transactional video-on-demasid.c=or 2012 and 2011, video
programming costs were reduced by approximatelyrdlion (of which approximately $20 million wasaerded in the fourth quarter of 201
and $25 million, respectively, due to changes st estimates for programming services carried ducontract negotiations, changes in
programming audit reserves and certain contratessnts. The Company expects the rate of growtldeo programming costs per video
subscriber in 2013 to increase compared to 2012.

Employee costs increased primarily as a resultqfisitions, higher compensation costs per emplayekincreased business services
headcount, partially offset by a decline in restddrservices headcount. Pension costs increaskdnfifon in 2012, primarily due to the
decline in interest rates to historically low lexel

Voice costs, which consist of the direct costs eissed with the delivery of voice services, inchuglinetwork connectivity costs, increa
primarily due to an increase in voice subscribers @ both organic growth and the Insight acquisitpartially offset by a decrease in delivery
costs per subscriber as a result of the ongoingeement of Sprint Nextel Corporation (“Sprint”) the provider of voice transport, switching
and interconnection services. The Sprint replacémetess began in the fourth quarter of 2010 asdf December 31, 2012, TWC had
replaced Sprint with respect to nearly half of TW@&bice lines. The Company expects to migrate thpnity of the remaining voice lines in
the second half of 2013 and to complete the prodesag the first quarter of 2014. The Company &tpaverage voice Costs per voice
subscriber to decrease modestly in 2013 compar2a1a.

Other direct operating costs increased as a resatists associated with Insight and the LA RSISsyall as increases in a number of
categories, including information technology expmere®sts associated with ad rep agreements, repadrsnaintenance costs and facilities
expense.
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Selling, general and administrative expensesThe components of selling, general and adminiseagkpenses were as follows (in
millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 % Change
Employee $ 1,66¢€ $ 1,472 13.2%
Marketing 652 63t 2.8%
Bad deb® 131 11¢€ 11.0%
Other 1,17( 1,08¢ 7.7%
Total $ 3,62( $ 3,311 9.3%
@) Bad debt expense includes amounts charged tmsa@essociated with the Company’s allowance fobtiobaccounts and collection expenses, net offks billed to subscribers.

Late fees billed to subscribers were $150 milliod 140 million in 2012 and 2011, respectiv

Selling, general and administrative expenses isearimarily as a result of increases in emplay=sts and other costs. The increase ir
employee costs was primarily the result of acqiois, increased business services headcount ahdriigmpensation costs per employee.
During 2012, pension costs increased $19 millisimarily due to the decline in interest rates tstdwically low levels. The increase in other
costs was primarily due to Insight-related costs iacreased facilities expense and legal costsigfigroffset by lower consulting costs.

Merger-related and restructuring costsThe Company incurred merger-related costs of $8#omiduring 2012, primarily due to
severance costs and legal, professional and aksrificurred in connection with the Insight acquaisi During 2011, the Company incurred
merger-related costs of $10 million in connectiathwhe acquisitions of NaviSite, the NewWave caystems and Insight.

The Company incurred restructuring costs of $6lionilduring 2012 compared to $60 million in 201heEe restructuring costs were
primarily related to approximately 1,135 and 775#yee terminations in 2012 and 2011, respectivahygl other exit costs. The Company
expects to incur additional restructuring costsry013 in connection with initiatives intendeditprove operating efficiency, primarily
related to employee terminations.

Asset impairments. In early 2012, TWC ceased making its existingeleiss service available to new wireless custorers: result,
during the fourth quarter of 2011, the Company imgzh$60 million of assets related to the provisitémvireless service that would no longer
be utilized. Of the $60 million noncash impairme$#t4 million related to fixed assets and wirelesgicks and $16 million related to the
remaining value of wireless wholesale agreements $print and Clearwire that were recorded upon T&Niitial investment in Clearwire
Communications in 2008.
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Reconciliation of OIBDA to Operating Income.The following table reconciles OIBDA to Operatingcbme. In addition, the table
provides the components from Operating Income toame®me attributable to TWC shareholders for psgsoof the discussions that follow (in
millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 % Change

OIBDA $ 7,70¢ $ 7,09¢ 8.6%
Depreciatior (3,159 (2,999 5.3%
Amortization (110 (33 233.3¥%
Operating Incom 4,44¢ 4,06¢ 9.2%
Interest expense, n (1,60€) (1,519 5.8%
Other income (expense), r@ 497 (89) NM
Income before income tax 3,33¢ 2,46: 35.5%
Income tax provisiol (1,179 (799 48.1%

Net income 2,15¢ 1,667 29.5%
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrollinghetsts® 4) 2 100.0%
Net income attributable to TWC sharehold $ 2,15t $ 1,66¢ 29.4%

NM—Not meaningful.

@  Other income (expense), net, for 2012 includpsetax gain of $430 million associated with Spewi@lo’s sale of its advanced wireless spectrum licems¥etizon Wireless (discuss
above in“ Overview—Recent Developmer—Wireles«-related Transactio”).

(®)  During the fourth quarter of 2012, TWC acquirkd temaining 45.81% noncontrolling interest in Brédecommunications, Inc. (“Erie”) for $32 milliamd, as a result, TWC owns
100% of Erie.

OIBDA. OIBDA increased principally as a result of reveguewth and the wireless-related asset impairmemgrded in the fourth
quarter of 2011 (as discussed above), partiallgedfby higher cost of revenue, selling, generaladrdinistrative expenses and merger-related
and restructuring costs. As discussed above, Olg@wth benefited from the impact of acquisitions.

The Company incurred net expenses of approxim&ElY million in 2012 related to new initiativescinding home automation and
monitoring services, the deployment of WiFi acqasisits and the LA RSNs, which launched on Octoh@012. The results for 2011 included
net expenses from new initiatives of approxima#® million primarily related to the Company’s miebiigh-speed data service and home
automation and monitoring services.

In late October 2012, Superstorm Sandy caused daaradjbusiness interruption to the Company’s csyeems from the Carolinas to
Maine and into Ohio, with the most significant inspan the New York metropolitan area. For the yeaded December 31, 2012, the Compan
estimates that both OIBDA and Operating Income wegatively impacted by approximately $6 milliorhfah is net of recognized benefits
from insurance proceeds of approximately $9 millias a result of service outages caused by thestdditionally, the Company estimates
that capital expenditures to replace property, tdaual equipment damaged by the storm totaled appet&ly $19 million during the fourth
quarter of 2012. The Company expects to receivéiaddl insurance proceeds during 2013.

Depreciation.Depreciation increased primarily as a result ofgttaperty, plant and equipment acquired in conoaatiith the Companyg’
recent acquisitions (primarily Insight), partiatiffset by a decrease of $86 million associated wétiain assets acquired in the July 31, 2006
transactions with Adelphia Communications Corporaand Comcast (the “Adelphia/Comcast Transactjahsit were fully depreciated as of
July 31, 2012.

Amortization. Amortization increased primarily as a result of thuistomer relationship intangible assets acquitemnnection with the
Company’s recent acquisitions (primarily Insight).

Operating IncomeOperating Income increased primarily due to themgindn OIBDA, partially offset by the increasesdapreciation
and amortization, as discussed above.
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Interest expense, nelnterest expense, net, increased as a result béhayerage debt outstanding during 2012 compar2d11,
partially offset by a decrease in the average ésterate on such debt. The increase in averageodéditnding was primarily due to the public
debt issuances in May and September 2011 (the “Bohtl Offerings”) and the 2012 Bond Offerings, @iy offset by the maturities of
TWE'’s 10.150% senior notes due May 2012 ($250 omilin aggregate principal amount), TWC's 5.400% @emotes due July 2012 ($1.5
billion in aggregate principal amount) and TWCE!8 %% senior notes due October 2012 ($350 millioaggregate principal amount).

Other income (expense), nédther income (expense), net, detail is shown irtdbée below (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011
Income (loss) from equity-method investments,®ét $ 454 $ (89)
Gain on sale of investment in Clearw® 64 —
Loss on equity award reimbursement obligation tod Warne(©) 9 5)
Other investment loss(@ (12 —
Other — 4
Other income (expense), r $ 497 $ (89
@ Income from equity-method investments, net, ih2@rimarily consists of a pretax gain of $430 imillassociated with SpectrumCo’s sale of its adedneireless spectrum licenses

to Verizon Wireless (discussed above¢‘ Overview—Recent Developmer—Wireles«related Transactio”).

(b) Loss from equity-method investments, net, in 2pddarily consists of losses incurred by Clearvd@mmunications. As of the end of the third quaofe2011, the balance of the
Company'’s investment in Clearwire Communications #@ and, as discussed above in “Overview—RecewntlDpments—Wireless-related Transactions,” on Sepés 27, 2012,
the Company sold all of its interest in Clearwnesulting in the gain noted abo

© See Note 10 to the accompanying consolidatedi¢indstatements for a discussion of the Compaagt®unting for its equity award reimbursement al@n to Time Warner Inc.
(“Time Warne”").

@ Other investment losses in 2012 represents aaiimpnt of the Company’s investment in Canoe Vel C (“Canoe”), an equity-method investee engageble development of
advanced advertising platforms. The impairment rgasgnized as a result of Canoe’s announcementgithré first quarter of 2012 of a restructuring ignificantly curtailed its
operations

Income tax provision. In 2012 and 2011, the Company recorded incomeraxigons of $1.177 billion and $795 million, resgieely.
The effective tax rates were 35.3% and 32.3% fd22ind 2011, respectively.

The income tax provisions and the effective taggdor 2012 include (i) a benefit of $63 milliodated to a change in the tax rate applie
to calculate the Company’s net deferred incomdigdmlity as a result of an internal reorganizateffective on September 30, 2012 (discussec
further in Note 20 to the accompanying consolidditegihcial statements); (ii) a fourth-quarter benef $47 million primarily related to a
California state tax law change; (iii) a benefitdde million related to the reversal of a valuatadiowance against a deferred income tax asse
associated with the Company’s investment in Cleangdiscussed further in “Overview—Recent Developtee-Wireless-related
Transactions”); and (iv) a charge of $15 milliotated to the recording of a deferred income tahility associated with a partnership basis
difference.

During the fourth quarter of 2011, TWC completegiitcome tax returns for the 2010 taxable yeafirgsfull-year income tax returns
subsequent to the Company’s separation from Time&/an March 12, 2009 (the “Separation”), reflegtthe income tax positions and state
income tax apportionments of TWC as a standaloxpatger. Based on these returns, the Company caettlindit an approximate 65 basis p
change in the estimate of the effective tax rafgiag to calculate its net deferred income taxilipbwas required. As a result, TWC recorde
noncash income tax benefit of $178 million durihg fourth quarter of 2011. The income tax provisiod the effective tax rate for 2011 also
included a benefit related to 2010 of $9 millioarfr the domestic production activities deductionermfslection 199 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended.
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Additionally, the income tax provisions and theeetfve tax rates for 2012 and 2011 include the whpéthe reversal of deferred income
tax assets associated with Time Warner stock optigards held by TWC employees, net of excess tagflie realized upon the exercise of
TWC stock options or vesting of TWC restricted &taaits (“RSUs”), as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011
Time Warner stock option activity $ (26) $ (58)
TWC equity award activit@ 16 44
Net income tax expen $ — $ 14)

@  Amounts reflect the impact of TWC equity awartivity on income tax provision. Additional TWC edquiaward activity in excess of Time Warner stockiapaward activity is
recorded as additional p-in capital on the accompanying consolidated balaheet

Refer to “—2011 vs. 2010—Income tax provision” &atditional information on the income tax impact§ohe Warner stock option and
TWC equity award activity. Absent the impacts af eibove items, the effective tax rates would haen89.5% and 39.3% for 2012 and 2(
respectively.

Net income attributable to TWC shareholders and irtome per common share attributable to TWC comnsirareholders. Net
income attributable to TWC shareholders and netrimeper common share attributable to TWC commorebloéders were as follows for 20
and 2011 (in millions, except per share data):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 % Change

Net income attributable to TWC sharehold $ 2,15¢ $ 1,66¢ 29.4%
Net income per common share attributable to TWCromshareholder:

Basic $ 6.97 $ 5.02 38.8%

Diluted $ 6.9C $ 4.97 38.8%

Net income attributable to TWC shareholders inerdgmimarily due to the change in other income éege), net, and an increase in
Operating Income, which was partially offset byrgases in income tax provision and interest expereteNet income per common share
attributable to TWC common shareholders for 20Irefited from lower average common shares outstgrasna result of share repurchases
under the Stock Repurchase Program.

2011 vs. 2010

The following discussion provides an analysis & @ompany’s results of operations and should beé ireeonjunction with the
accompanying consolidated financial statementsnatels thereto.

RevenueRevenue by major category was as follows (in mikio

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 % Change
Residential services $ 17,09: $ 16,65: 2.7%
Business service 1,46¢ 1,107 32.7%
Advertising 88( 881 (0.1%)
Other 23z 22¢ 1.7%
Total $ 19,67 $ 18,86¢ 4.3%
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Selected subscriber-related statistics were agvisl(in thousands):

December 31

2011@ 2010 % Change @
Residential service:
Video ® 11,88¢ 12,25} (3.0%;
High-speed dat®© 9,95¢ 9,46¢ 5.1%
Voice @ 4,54« 4,38t 3.6%
Primary service unit® 26,38 26,11 1.1%
Business service
Video ® 172 165 4.2%
High-speed dat®© 39C 334 16.8%
Voice @ 16S 111 46.8%
Primary service unit® 72F 61C 18.9%
Total primary service unii© 27,11; 26,72. 1.5%
Customer relationshig® 14,51 14,49¢ 0.1%
Double play@ 4,92°¢ 4,86¢ 1.2%
Triple play® 3,83¢ 3,68( 4.3%

@  During 2011, the Company acquired cable systeams NewWave, as well as two other small cable systeesulting, in total as of the dates of acqoisjtin an increase of 85,000
residential video subscribers, 48,000 residentgiispeed data subscribers, 26,000 residentiatwibscribers, 159,000 residential primary semrgts, 2,000 business video
subscribers, 2,000 business high-speed data shs;ril,000 business voice subscribers, 5,000 éssjprimary service units, 164,000 total primaryise units, 97,000 customer
relationships, 25,000 double play subscribers dn@d® triple play subscriber

(®)  video subscriber numbers reflect hillable sulisms who purchase at least the basic service yicyamming tier. The determination of whetherdewi subscriber is categorized as
residential or business is based on the type afcsiller purchasing the servic

(©)  High-speed data subscriber numbers reflect billabbscribers who purchase any of the high-spatisirvices offered by TWC. The determination béther a high-speed data
subscriber is categorized as residential or busiisegenerally based upon the type of service gea/to that subscriber. For example, if TWC prosidéusiness service, the subsci
is classified as busines

@ voice subscriber numbers reflect billable sutizms who purchase an IP-based telephony servieed@ermination of whether a voice subscriber isgmrized as residential or
business is generally based upon the type of seprimvided to that subscriber. For example, if TRfGvides a business service, the subscriber isifib as busines

(®)  Primary service unit numbers represent the sundefoy higl-speed data and voice subscrib

®  Customer relationships represent the numbertsaibers who purchase at least one of the Compaumirhary services. For example, a subscriber wiohmses only high-speed data
service and no video service will count as onearust relationship, and a subscriber who purchas@swdeo and high-speed data services will alsmtas only one customer
relationship.

(@  Double play subscriber numbers reflect customers sulbscribe to two of the Comp¢'s primary services

(M) Triple play subscriber numbers reflect customers wiibscribe to all three of the Comp’s primary services

Residential services revenud.he major components of residential servicesmegavere as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 % Change

Residential service:!
Video $ 10,58¢ $ 10,577 0.1%
High-speed dat 4,47¢ 4,121 8.6%
Voice 1,97¢ 1,90¢ 3.9%
Other 49 48 2.1%
Total residential service $ 17,09: $ 16,65 2.7%
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For residential services, average monthly reverueipit was as follows:

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 % Change
Video @ $ 73.1¢ $ 70.4¢ 3.9%
High-speed dat® 38.32 37.0( 3.6%
Voice © 36.8¢ 37.0¢ (0.5%)
Primary service unit) 54.3( 53.2¢ 2.0%
@ Average monthly residential video revenue per tgpresents residential video revenue divided bytineesponding average residential video subscritoerthe period

() Average monthly residential high-speed data reeeyer unit represents residential high-speedrdatnue divided by the corresponding average resaédigh-speed data
subscribers for the perio

© Average monthly residential voice revenue per teptesents residential voice revenue divided bydneesponding average residential voice subsariteerthe period

@ Average monthly residential revenue per resié¢ptimary service unit represents residentialises/revenue divided by the corresponding averagjeential primary service units
for the period

The major components of residential video revenaeevas follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 % Change
Programming tier& $ 6,94« $ 7,00¢ (0.9%;
Premium network 80¢ 84¢ (4.7%
Transactional vide-on-demanc 33¢ 36E (7.1%.
Video equipment rental and installation char 1,37 1,29 5.8%
DVR service 63¢ 581 9.8%
Franchise and other fe®) 48¢ 48( 1.7%
Total $ 10,58¢ $ 10,57 0.1%

@ Programming tier revenue includes subscriber fiethe Company’s various tiers or packages oéoigrogramming services generally distinguishethfome another by the number

and type of programming networks they inclu
() Franchise and other fees include fees collecteokbalf of franchising authorities and the F(

The modest increase in residential video revenuedua to an increase in average revenue per shbsqgartially offset by a decrease in
video subscribers. The increase in average reveausubscriber was primarily due to price increga@geater percentage of subscribers
purchasing higher-priced tiers of service and iasegl revenue from equipment rentals and DVR serparéially offset by decreases in
premium network and transactional video-on-demawemue.

Residential high-speed data revenue increasedodyrwth in high-speed data subscribers and aeaserin average revenue per
subscriber (due to both price increases and aegrpatcentage of subscribers purchasing higheegtiers of service).

The increase in residential voice revenue was dggdwth in voice subscribers, partially offsetdglight decrease in average revenue
per subscriber.
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Business services revenu@he major components of business services rewspue as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 % Change

Business service
Video $ 28¢€ $ 26€ 7.5%
High-speed dat 727 614 18.4%
Voice 197 127 55.1%
Wholesale transpo 154 91 69.2%
Other® 10E 9 NM
Total business servict $ 1,46¢ $ 1,107 32.7%

NM—Not meaningful.
@ 2011 amounts primarily consist of revenue from ISitei.

Business services revenue increased primarily algeawth in high-speed data and voice subscrilze®§6 million increase in cell tower
backhaul revenue and the acquisition of NaviSitthésecond quarter of 2011. NaviSite’s revenusftie date of acquisition (April 21, 2011)
through December 31, 2011 was $94 million.

Advertising revenue.Advertising revenue was flat as $47 million of gthvin lower margin revenue from ad rep agreememtiszen $11
million increase in revenue primarily from regiomaid local businesses offset a $59 million dedlingolitical advertising revenue.

Cost of revenue. The major components of cost of revenue werelimafs (in millions, except per subscriber data):

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 % Change
Video programming $ 4,34: $ 4,21 3.1%
Employee® 2,621 2,532 3.5%
High-speed dat 17C 152 11.8%
Voice 59t 66¢ (11.1%
Video franchise and other fe®) 50C 49¢ 1.4%
Other direct operating cos® 91C 814 11.8%
Total $ 9,13¢ $ 8,87: 3.0%
Cost of revenue as a percentage of revi 46.4% 47.0%
Average monthly video programming costs per viddussribel $ 29.5¢ $ 27.7( 6.8%
Average monthly voice costs per voice subsct $ 10.7¢ $ 12.7¢ (15.6%

@  Employee and other direct operating costs inchais directly associated with the delivery of @m@mpany’s video, high-speed data, voice and atérrices to subscribers and the
maintenance of the Compé’s delivery system:
(®)  video franchise and other fees include fees calicon behalf of franchising authorities and the F

Cost of revenue increased primarily related to dginow video programming, employee and other diopetrating costs, partially offset by
a decrease in voice costs.

The increase in video programming costs was prigndtie to contractual rate increases and increessi$ associated with retransmis:
of certain local broadcast stations, partially effisy a decline in video subscribers. From timgne, video programming costs are impacte
changes in cost estimates for programming serdagsed during contract negotiations, changes @ag@amming audit reserves and certain
contract settlements. Such items reduced videorgnaging costs in both 2011 and 2010 by approxima&2b million.
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Employee costs increased primarily as a resuligifédr headcount (which increased by approximatéy @nployees, including NaviSite
employees) and higher compensation costs per eegloy

Voice costs declined primarily due to a decreas#eiivery costs per subscriber as a result of tigoing replacement of Sprint as the
provider of voice transport, switching and intengeation services, partially offset by growth ina®isubscribers. This replacement process
began in the fourth quarter of 2010 and, as of bBdxer 31, 2011, TWC had replaced Sprint with resfrenearly half of TWC's voice lines.

Other direct operating costs increased as a resutreases in a number of categories, includmgiassociated with ad rep agreements
fuel expense and NaviSite-related costs. Additignal the fourth quarter of 2010, the Company begassifying certain costs as other direct
operating costs that were previously recorded psed@tion expense. As a result, $15 million oftsaslated to the nine months ended
September 30, 2010 were reclassified in the fogutrter of 2010. Management does not believe #ulassification is material to the 2011 or
2010 fourth-quarter results.

Selling, general and administrative expens@&sie components of selling, general and adminiseakpenses were as follows (in
millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 % Change
Employee $ 1,472 $ 1,33( 10.7%
Marketing 63t 62¢ 1.0%
Bad debi@ 11€ 114 3.5%
Separatio-related* make-ug” equity award cosi® — 5 (100.0%
Other 1,08¢ 1,045 3.7%
Total $ 3,311 $ 3,12¢ 6.0%

@  Bad debt expense includes amounts charged tmseessociated with the Compagillowance for doubtful accounts and collectiopemses, net of late fees billed to subscribers
fees billed to subscribers were $140 million infb2011 and 201(

(®)  As a result of the Separation, pursuant to tieeins, Time Warner equity awards held by TWC empémywere forfeited and/or experienced a reductiomiue as of the date of the
Separation. Amounts represent the costs associdgtiedWC stock options and RSUs granted to TWC aygeés during the second quarter of 2009 to offsete forfeitures and/or
reduced value<“ Separatio-related' make-up’ equity award cos”).

Selling, general and administrative expenses ise@rimarily as a result of increases in emplagsts and higher consulting and
professional fees. The increase in employee casssprimarily due to higher headcount (which incegldsy approximately 830 employees,
including NaviSite employees) and higher compebpsatbsts per employee. Employee costs in 2010ded$12 million of executive
severance costs that were recorded in the fourhteu

Merger-related and restructuring costsDuring 2011, the Company incurred merger-relatexiscof $10 million in connection with the
acquisitions of NaviSite, the NewWave cable systantsInsight. No such costs were incurred durint020

The Company incurred restructuring costs of $60ioniland $52 million during 2011 and 2010, respedti. These restructuring costs
were primarily related to approximately 775 and @@tployee terminations in 2011 and 2010, respdygtiaad other exit costs, including the
termination of a facility lease during the secomdner of 2010.

Asset impairments. In early 2012, TWC ceased making its existingeleiss service available to new wireless custoriers: result,
during the fourth quarter of 2011, the Company iimggh$60 million of assets related to the provisibnvireless service that would no longer
be utilized. Of the $60 million noncash impairme$#t4 million related to fixed assets and wirelesgicks and $16 million related to the
remaining value of wireless wholesale agreements $print and Clearwire that were recorded upon T&Niditial investment in Clearwire
Communications in 2008.
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Reconciliation of OIBDA to Operating Income.The following table reconciles OIBDA to Operatingcbme. In addition, the table
provides the components from Operating Income téanmo®me attributable to TWC shareholders for psgsoof the discussions that follow (in
millions):

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 % Change

OIBDA $ 7,09¢ $ 6,81¢ 4.1%
Depreciatior (2,999 (2,96)) 1.1%
Amortization (33 (16¢) (80.4%)
Operating Incom 4,06¢ 3,68¢ 10.3%
Interest expense, n (1,519 (1,399 8.9%
Other income (expense), r (89) (99) (10.1%)
Income before income tax 2,46: 2,19¢ 12.1%
Income tax provisiol (799 (883 (10.0%)

Net income 1,667 1,31z 27.0%
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrollinghests &) 5 (60.0%)
Net income attributable to TWC sharehold $ 1,66¢ $ 1,30¢ 27.3%

OIBDA. OIBDA increased principally as a result of reveguewth, partially offset by higher cost of reverared selling, general and
administrative expenses and the wireless-relateet @ampairments recorded in the fourth quarterQff12 as discussed above. Included within
OIBDA for 2011 are NaviSite and NewWave cable systevenue of $94 million and $13 million, respeeljy and operating expenses of $72
million and $8 million, respectively.

The results for 2011 included net expenses frominéiatives of approximately $70 million primarikelated to the Company’s mobile
high-speed data service and home automation andariag services. The results for 2010 includedexgienses of approximately $50 million
related to mobile high-speed data service.

Depreciation. As discussed above, depreciation expense for tinthfgquarter of 2010 benefited from a reclassifosabf approximately
$15 million.

Amortization. The decrease in amortization expense was priynduié to (a) approximately $880 million of customeationships
acquired in the Adelphia/Comcast Transactionswheae fully amortized as of July 31, 2010 and (ragimately $70 million of customer
relationships that the Company acquired as a restiie 2007 dissolution of Texas and Kansas Cihl€ Partners, L.P. that were fully
amortized as of December 31, 2010.

Operating Income. Operating Income increased primarily due to tteegase in OIBDA and the decrease in amortizatipeese, as
discussed above.

Interest expense, net.Interest expense, net, increased primarily duegber average debt outstanding during 2011 agpeaoea to 2010
as a result of the public debt issuances in Nover2d20 and the 2011 Bond Offerings, partially offisg a $46 million increase in benefits
received from interest rate swaps.
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Other expense, net.Other expense, net, detail is shown in the tablew (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010
Loss from equity-method investments, fiet $ (89) $ (110
Gain (loss) on equity award reimbursement obligat@mTime Warne®) (5) 5
Other 4 6
Other expense, n $ (89 $ (99

@  Loss from equity-method investments, net, pritpardnsists of losses incurred by Clearwire Comrmations. As of the end of the third quarter of 2ah& balance of the Company’s
investment in Clearwire Communications was reduoeD.
() see Note 10 to the accompanying consolidated finhsatements for a discussion of the Com['s accounting for its equity award reimbursemenigalion to Time Warne:

Income tax provision. In 2011 and 2010, the Company recorded incomeraxigions of $795 million and $883 million, respeety.
The effective tax rates were 32.3% and 40.2% fdri2énd 2010, respectively.

During the fourth quarter of 2011, TWC completexdiitcome tax returns for the 2010 taxable yeafirgsfull-year income tax returns
subsequent to the Separation, reflecting the indameositions and state income tax apportionmehidVC as a standalone taxpayer. Based
on these returns, the Company concluded that ammsippate 65 basis point change in the estimatbegffective tax rate applied to calculate
its net deferred income tax liability was requir@d.a result, TWC recorded a noncash income tagfiiesf $178 million during the fourth
quarter of 2011. The income tax provision and fifecéve tax rate for 2011 also included a benefi$14 million (which includes $9 million
that related to 2010) from the domestic productiotivities deduction under Section 199 of the im#¢Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

The income tax provision and the effective tax fate2010 benefited from an adjustment of $29 willto the Company’s valuation
allowance for deferred income tax assets assocvetbdts investment in Clearwire Communicationbelincome tax provision and the
effective tax rate for 2010 were also impacteddgjdlation enacted in California in October 201& ttreversed the changes in methodology of
California income tax apportionment included in 2299 California state budget, which resulted dearease in the Company’s state deferred
income tax liabilities and a corresponding nondagtbenefit of $40 million, which was recorded lire fourth quarter of 2010.

Additionally, the income tax provisions and theeetfve tax rates for 2011 and 2010 were impactethéyeversal of deferred income tax

assets associated with Time Warner stock optionagsizeld by TWC employees, net of excess tax bsmefalized upon the exercise of TWC
stock options or vesting of TWC RSUs, as followsttiillions):

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010
Time Warner stock option activity $ (598) $ (80)
TWC equity award activit 44 12
Net income tax expent $ (14 $ (68)

As a result of the Separation, on March 12, 2009CTemployees who held stock option awards undeeTWarner equity plans were
treated as if their employment with Time Warner baén terminated without cause. In most casestréasment resulted in shortened exercis
periods for vested awards, generally one year tierdate of the Separation; however, certain awexgse over a five-year period from the
date of the Separation. Deferred income tax asgsts established based on the Time Warner awaaiis/dlues, and a corresponding benefit
to the Company’s income tax provision was recoghiaeer the awards’ service periods. For unexerciseards that expired “out of the
money,” the fair value was $0 and the Company weckno tax deduction in connection with these awad#d a result, the previously-
recognized deferred income tax assets were widffiethrough noncash charges to income tax providiarng the periods in which the awards
expired. As noted above, the charges were redugeddess tax benefits realized upon the exercia\E stock options or vesting of TWC
RSUs in the same year in which the charge was taken
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Absent the impacts of the above items, the effedtéi rates would have been 39.5% and 40.3% fat 268 2010, respectively.

Net income attributable to TWC shareholders and iratome per common share attributable to TWC comnsirareholders. Net
income attributable to TWC shareholders and netrireper common share attributable to TWC commorebloéders were as follows for 20
and 2010 (in millions, except per share data):

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 % Change

Net income attributable to TWC sharehold $ 1,665 $ 1,30¢ 27.3%
Net income per common share attributable to TWCrmomshareholder:

Basic $ 5.0z $ 3.67 36.8Y

Diluted $ 4.97 $ 3.64 36.5%

Net income attributable to TWC shareholders inadggimarily due to an increase in Operating Incame a decrease in income tax
provision, which was partially offset by an increds interest expense, net. Net income per comrharesattributable to TWC common
shareholders for 2011 benefited from lower avergemon shares outstanding as a result of sharedtegses under the Stock Repurchase
Program.

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND LIQUIDITY

Management believes that cash generated by omllailo TWC should be sufficient to fund its calpétad liquidity needs for the next
twelve months and for the foreseeable future tfeneancluding quarterly dividend payments, comnstock repurchases and maturities of
long-term debt and the TW NY Cable Preferred MershigrUnits (defined below). TWC's sources of castiide cash and equivalents on
hand, short-term investments in U.S. Treasury $tesircash provided by operating activities anddwing capacity under the Revolving
Credit Facility and the Commercial Paper Prograsnyall as access to capital markets.

The Company generally invests its cash and equitala a combination of money market, governmentta@asury funds, as well as
other similar instruments, in accordance with tleenpany’s investment policy of diversifying its irstments and limiting the amount of its
investments in a single entity or fund. As of Debem31, 2012, nearly all of the Company’s cashequlvalents was invested in money
market funds and income earning bank depositsjdiry certificates of deposit. Additionally, as@&cember 31, 2012, the Company held
short-term investments in U.S. Treasury securities.

TWC'’s unused committed financial capacity was $8.BBlion as of December 31, 2012, reflecting $3 &@lion of cash and
equivalents, $150 million of short-term investmeint§).S. Treasury securities and $3.435 billiorawéilable borrowing capacity under the
Revolving Credit Facility.

Current Financial Condition

As of December 31, 2012, the Company had $26.688rbof debt, $3.304 billion of cash and equivaker$150 million of short-term
investments in U.S. Treasury securities (net dé28.235 billion, defined as total debt less cast equivalents and short-term investments i
U.S. Treasury securities), $300 million of manditaedeemable non-voting Series A Preferred EgiMigmbership Units (the “TW NY Cable
Preferred Membership Units”) issued by a subsidedryWC, Time Warner NY Cable LLC (“TW NY Cable"and $7.279 billion of total TW
shareholders’ equity. As of December 31, 2011 Gbmpany had $26.442 billion of debt, $5.177 billafrcash and equivalents (net debt of
$21.265 billion), $300 million of TW NY Cable Prefed Membership Units and $7.530 billion of tot&/T shareholders’ equity.
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The following table shows the significant items tiyuting to the change in net debt from Decemier2®11 to December 31, 2012 (in
millions):

Balance as of December 31, 2( $21,26¢
Cash provided by operating activiti (5,525
Capital expenditure 3,09t
Insight acquisition, ne@ 3,07:
Proceeds from Spectrum'’s sale of spectrum licens (1,119
Repurchases of common stc 1,85(
Dividends paic 70C
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti (240
All other, net 29
Balance as of December 31, 2( $23,23!

@  Amount includes the Insight purchase price andyneat of Insigt's debt.

On April 28, 2011, TWC filed a shelf registraticmtement on Form S-3 with the Securities and Exge@ommission (the “SEC”) that
allows TWC to offer and sell from time to time aiedy of securities.

On January 30, 2013, the Company’s Board of Direafeclared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.65spare of TWC common stock,
payable in cash on March 15, 2013 to stockholdersamrd at the close of business on February @832

From the inception of the Stock Repurchase Prognatime fourth quarter of 2010 through February 281 3, the Company repurchased
70.8 million shares of TWC common stock for $5.®40on. As of February 13, 2013, the Company had®2 billion remaining under the
Stock Repurchase Program.

Cash Flows

Cash and equivalents decreased $1.873 billion 1r2 20d increased $2.130 billion and $1.999 billlm@011 and 2010, respectively.
Components of these changes are discussed belmaradetail.

Operating Activities
Details of cash provided by operating activities as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
OIBDA $ 7,70¢ $ 7,09¢ $ 6,81¢
Noncash equi-based compensatic 13C 112 10¢
Net interest paymen®@ (1,602) (1,439 (1,359
Net income tax refunds (paymen® (5449 162 (389
Pension plan contributior (28¢ (40= (109
All other, net, including working capital chanc 121 157 142
Cash provided by operating activiti $ 5,52¢ $ 5,68¢ $ 5,21¢

@  Amounts include interest income received (inalgdamounts received under interest rate swap asiraf $171 million, $161 million and $99 million 2012, 2011 and 2010,
respectively
(®)  Amounts include income tax refunds received of Bldon, $273 million and $93 million in 2012, 20Ehd 2010, respectivel

Cash provided by operating activities decreaset f86.688 billion in 2011 to $5.525 billion in 20IPhis decrease was primarily related
to an increase in income tax payments, a decreaasedme tax refunds and an increase in net irtteasnents, partially offset by an increase
in OIBDA and a decrease in pension plan contrilmgtio
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On September 27, 2010, the Small Business Jobwé&gsenacted, which provided for a bonus depreciateriuction of 50% of the cost
of the Company’s qualified capital expendituresaattive to the beginning of 2010. Additionally, December 17, 2010, the Tax Relief,
Unemployment Insurance Reauthorization and JobtiGreAct of 2010 was enacted, which provided fatromus depreciation deduction of
100% of the cost of the Company’s qualified capitgbenditures from September 8, 2010 through Deeedih, 2011, which was reduced to
50% for 2012. As a result of these Acts, the Corgpaneived an income tax refund of $270 milliorthe first quarter of 2011. Due to the
decline in the bonus depreciation deduction anattimtinued reversal of bonus depreciation bensditerded in prior years, as well as the
fourth-quarter 2012 income tax payments on the gaithe sale of SpectrumCo'’s licenses, net incem@ayments increased significantly in
2012. This increase was partially offset by thegesaf Insight’s net operating loss carryforwardbeo Insight-related items, a taxable loss on
the sale of the Clearwire investment and a tax déalurelated to reserves from the formation ofresurance subsidiary in connection with the
internal reorganization discussed in Note 20 toatt@mpanying consolidated financial statements.

On January 2, 2013, the American Taxpayer ReligfoA@012 was enacted, which provides for the esitenof bonus depreciation
deductions of 50% of the cost of the Company’s ifjedl capital expenditures for 2013. This extendemgely offsets the Company’s expected
increase in net income tax payments in 2013 framréversal of bonus depreciation benefits recond@dior years. As discussed above, net
income tax payments in 2012 benefited from a nurobdeductions that will not recur in 2013 andaagsult, the Company expects that net
income tax payments in 2013 will increase comp#wezD12.

Net interest payments for 2012 increased primaslya result of interest payments related to thd Biihd Offerings.

The Company contributed $285 million to its qualifidefined benefit pension plans (the “qualifiedgien plans”) and $4 million to its
nonqualified defined benefit pension plan (the “gaalified pension plan” and, together with the dfied pension plans, the “pension plans”)
during 2012. As of December 31, 2012, the pensianspwere underfunded by $209 million, primarilyedo the decline in interest rates to
historically low levels. The Company may make disionary cash contributions to the qualified pengitans in 2013. Such contributions will
be dependent on a variety of factors, includingenirand expected interest rates, asset performdreéinded status of the qualified pension
plans and management’s judgment. For the nongedlfension plan, the Company will continue to mad@tributions in 2013 to the extent
benefits are paid. See Note 14 to the accomparyingolidated financial statements for additionatdssion of the pension plans.

Cash provided by operating activities increasethf%.218 billion in 2010 to $5.688 billion in 20IThis increase was primarily related
to changes in income tax refunds and payments aimteease in OIBDA, patrtially offset by increaseension plan contributions and net
interest payments.
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Investing Activities

Details of cash used by investing activities aréodews (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Capital expenditures $(3,095) $(2,937) $(2,930)
Acquisitions and investments, net of cash acquaratidistributions receive:
Insight acquisitior (1,339 — —
NaviSite acquisitior (263) —
NewWave cable systems acquisit — (259 —
Other cable system acquisitic — (38) —
Sterling Entertainment Enterprises, L@ 88 3 65
Canoe®) (8) a7 (22)
All other (49 (56) 4
Proceeds from Spectrum’s sale of spectrum licens 1,112 — —
Proceeds from sale of investment in Clean 64 — —
Shor-term investments in U.S. Treasury securi (150 — —
Other investing activitie 32 37 10
Cash used by investing activiti $(3,349) $(3,530) $(2,872)

@  Amounts represent distributions received fromBig Entertainment Enterprises, LLC (doing busias SportsNet New York), an equity-method inveseging the first quarter of
2012, the Company made a loan of $40 million tor&ptet New York, which was repaid during the fouytrarter of 2012

(®)  Amounts represent investments in Canoe, an equtyod investee engaged in the development ofrmebebadvertising platforms. During the first quad®2012, Canoe announced a
restructuring that significantly curtailed its opgons.

Cash used by investing activities decreased frof3RBbillion in 2011 to $3.345 billion in 2012, pcipally due to the proceeds from the
sale of SpectrumCo licenses, partially offset lyréases in acquisitions and investments, net guithtaxpenditures, as well as the 2012 shor
term investments in U.S. Treasury securities. Agitjons and investments, net, in 2012 primarilyluded the Insight acquisition, while
acquisitions and investments, net, in 2011 primanitluded the acquisitions of NaviSite and the Méave cable systems. Capital expenditure
in 2012 included approximately $100 million of Igist-related capital spending.

Cash used by investing activities increased frol8&2 billion in 2010 to $3.530 billion in 2011. Bhincrease was principally due to the
acquisitions of NaviSite and the NewWave cableesyst
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Capital expenditures by major category were ag¥dl (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Customer premise equipmeit $1,14:% $1,00¢ $1,13¢
Scalable infrastructur® T4¢ 774 71z
Line extension{© 42¢ 32C 351
Upgrades/rebuild® 101 10€ 15C
Support capita® 67E 72¢ 58C
Total capital expenditure $3,09¢ $2,93i $2,93(

@

(b)

©
(d)
()

Amounts represent costs incurred in the purchadednstallation of equipment that resides at &otnsr's home or business for the purpose of rengisending video, high-speed data
and/or voice signals. Such equipment includesagebbxes, remote controls, high-speed data modiewisding wireless), telephone modems and the adstsstalling such new
equipment. Customer premise equipment also inclodgerials and labor costs incurred to install“dvep” cable that connects a customer’s dwellindpasiness to the closest point of
the main distribution networl

Amounts represent costs incurred in the purchaddnstallation of equipment that controls sigeakeption, processing and transmission through@€E distribution network, as
well as controls and communicates with the equigmesiding at a customer’s home or business. Alsluded in scalable infrastructure is certain eogpt necessary for content
aggregation and distribution (vic-on-demand equipment) and equipment necessary to groeidain video, hic-speed data and voice service features (voicenmadjlgetc.).

Amounts represent costs incurred to extend TWd@ibution network into a geographic area presipunot served. These costs typically include nekvetesign, the purchase and
installation of fiber optic and coaxial cable ardtain electronic equipmer

Amounts primarily represent costs incurred toragg or replace certain existing components oméinreegeographic area of TWC's distribution networkese costs typically include
network design, the purchase and installationb#rfoptic and coaxial cable and certain electrenigipment

Amounts represent all other capital purchasesired to run day-to-day operations. These costsajly include vehicles, land and buildings, congrutardware/software, office
equipment, furniture and fixtures, tools and tegtipment. Amounts include capitalized software s@$t$296 million, $339 million and $203 million 2012, 2011 and 2010,
respectively

The Company expects capital expenditures to beoappately $3.2 billion in 2013.
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Financing Activities
Details of cash used by financing activities arétlews (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Short-term repayments, net $ — $ — $(1,26))
Proceeds from issuance of l-term debt 2,25¢ 3,22 1,87z
Repayments of lor-term deb (2,200 — (8
Repayments of lor-term debt assumed in acquisitic (1,730 (44 —
Debt issuance cos (26) (25) (25)
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti 14C 114 122
Taxes paid in cash in lieu of shares issued foitg-based compensatic (45) (29 9
Excess tax benefit from equ-based compensatic 81 48 19
Dividends paic (700) (642) (57€)
Repurchases of common stc (1,850 (2,657 (472
Acquisition of noncontrolling intere(®) (32 — —
Other financing activitie (49 (20) 9
Cash used by financing activiti $(4,059 $ (29 $ (347

@  Shor-term repayments, net, reflects repayments undeConepan’s commercial paper program with maturities of threths or less, net of borrowing
(®)  During the fourth quarter of 2012, TWC acquired tlmaining 45.81% noncontrolling interest in Exe $32 million and, as a result, TWC owns 100% &

Cash used by financing activities was $4.053 billio 2012 compared to $28 million in 2011. Cashdusgfinancing activities in 2012
primarily consisted of the repayments of TWE’s B0% senior notes due May 2012 ($250 million in aggte principal amount), TWC's
5.400% senior notes due July 2012 ($1.5 billioadggregate principal amount) and TWCE's 8.875% semites due October 2012 ($350
million in aggregate principal amount), the repayin& Insight’s senior credit facility and senior notes, repuselseof TWC common stock a
the payment of quarterly cash dividends, partiaffget by the net proceeds of the 2012 Bond Oftgriand the net proceeds from the exercise
of stock options. Cash used by financing activitie2011 primarily consisted of repurchases of T@é@hmon stock and the payment of
quarterly cash dividends, partially offset by thet proceeds of the 2011 Bond Offerings and th@rateeds from the exercise of stock opti

Cash used by financing activities was $28 millior2011 compared to $347 million in 2010. Cash usefinancing activities in 2011
primarily consisted of repurchases of TWC commalstand the payment of quarterly cash dividenddijglly offset by the net proceeds of
the 2011 Bond Offerings and the net proceeds flmekercise of stock options. Cash used by fingnaativities in 2010 primarily included
net repayments under the Company’s commercial gapgram, the payment of quarterly cash dividemdsrapurchases of TWC common
stock, partially offset by the net proceeds ofghblic debt issuance in November 2010 and the meteeds from the exercise of stock options.
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Outstanding Debt and Mandatorily Redeemable Prefered Equity and Available Financial Capacity

Debt and mandatorily redeemable preferred equityf &ecember 31, 2012 and 2011 were as follows:

Interest Outstanding Balance

as of December 31,

Maturity Rate 2012 2011

(in millions)

TWC notes and debentur@ 201:-204z 5.718%b) $ 24,59 $ 23,74«
TWCE notes and debentur© 202:-203: 7.865%®) 2,07( 2,68:
Revolving credit facility@ 2017 — —
Commercial paper progra 2017 — —
Capital lease 2013-203z 25 15
Total debte 26,68¢ 26,44:
Mandatorily redeemable preferred equ® 2013 8.210% 30C 30C
Total debt and mandatorily redeemable preferredte: $ 26,98¢ $ 26,74.

@ Outstanding balance amounts of the TWC notegddabéntures as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 in€lL@&6 billion and £623 million, respectively,sgnior unsecured notes
valued at $2.058 billion and $968 million, respeely, using the exchange rates at each

(®)  Rate represents a weighted-average effectivesitteate as of December 31, 2012 and, for the T€s and debentures, includes the effects ofdstteate swaps and cross-currency
swaps

©  In connection with the internal reorganizatiosatdissed in Note 20 to the accompanying consolidatadcial statements, TWCE succeeded to, and asduall of the rights and
obligations of TWE as issuer of its debt securit@ststanding balance amounts of the TWCE noteslabdntures as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 mendinamortized fair value
adjustment of $70 million and $79 million, respeety, primarily consisting of the fair value adjo®nt recognized as a result of the 2001 mergemuérica Online, Inc. (now known
as AOL Inc.) and Time Warner Inc. (now known astétis TW Inc.).

@ TWC's unused committed financial capacity wa$8.hillion as of December 31, 2012, reflecting3$2. billion of cash and equivalents, $150 millidrsbort-term investments in
U.S. Treasury securities and $3.435 billion of klde borrowing capacity under the Revolving Cré&ditility (which reflects a reduction of $65 miltidor outstanding letters of credit
backed by the Revolving Credit Facilit

() Outstanding balance amounts of total debt asesinber 31, 2012 and 2011 include current matsiriié1.518 billion and $2.122 billion, respectizeAdditionally, as of
December 31, 2012, the TW NY Cable Preferred MestbprUnits, which mature on August 1, 2013, arssifeed as a current liability in the accompany@ogsolidated balance she

See “Overview—Recent Developments—2012 Bond Offesirand “—Revolving Credit Facility and Commerdrdper Program” and
Notes 8 and 9 for further details regarding the @any's outstanding debt and mandatorily redeemableepred equity and other financing
arrangements, including certain information aboaturities, covenants and rating triggers relatesuith debt and financing arrangements. At
December 31, 2012, TWC was in compliance with gwedage ratio covenant of the Revolving Credit IRgcivith a ratio of consolidated total
debt as of December 31, 2012 to consolidated EBIT@AR012 of approximately 2.9 times. In accordawith the Revolving Credit Facility
agreement, consolidated total debt as of Decembe2@®L2 was calculated as (a) total debt per therapanying consolidated balance sheet
less the TWCE unamortized fair value adjustmerscigised above) and the fair value of debt suljdoterest rate swaps, less (b) total cash
and short-term investments in U.S. Treasury seesriter the accompanying consolidated balance ghegtess of $25 million. In accordance
with the Revolving Credit Facility agreement, cdigated EBITDA for 2012 was calculated as OIBDA lkequity-based compensation
expense.

Contractual and Other Obligations
Contractual Obligations

The Company has obligations to make future paynfentgoods and services under certain contractwahgements. These contractual
obligations secure the future rights to variougtsand services to be used in the normal courseedfompany’s operations. For example, the
Company is contractually committed to make centainimum lease payments for the use of property uogderating lease agreements. In
accordance with applicable accounting rules, theréurights and obligations pertaining to firm coitments, such as operating lease
obligations and certain purchase obligations ucdatracts, are not reflected as assets or liasliti the accompanying consolidated balance
sheet.

62



Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION—(Continued)

The following table summarizes the Company’s agategontractual obligations outstanding as of Ddmar31, 2012, and the estimated
timing and effect that such obligations are expgtbehave on the Company’s liquidity and cash flemvBiture periods (in millions):

2013 2014-201¢F 201€-2017 Thereafter Total

Programming and content purchages $4,59¢ $ 7,34 $ 5,21t $ 641 $23,57:
Outstanding debt and mandatorily redeemable pedexrquity

obligations® 1,80z 2,25¢ 2,00¢ 20,70: 26,76
Interest and dividenc© 1,73¢ 3,017 2,85¢ 16,05¢ 23,65¢
Operating lease® 13¢ 24¢€ 191 29¢ 874
Voice connectivity® 23C 2 — — 232
Data processing servic 51 98 63 — 212
High-speed data connectivi® 49 37 8 39 13z
Other@ 171 13¢ 17 56 382
Total $8,77: $ 13,130 $ 10,35¢ $ 43,56¢ $75,82¢

@  Programming purchases represent contracts thadmpany has with cable television networks aoddizast stations to provide programming servicéts subscribers. The amounts
included above represent estimates of the futlwgremming costs for these contract requirementsaminitments based on subscriber numbers andidieement as of December
2012 applied to the per-subscriber rates contamétese contracts. Actual amounts due under sotracts may differ from the amounts above basetth@mctual subscriber numbers
and tier placements. These amounts also includggmming rights negotiated directly with contentnans for distribution on TW-owned channels or networl

(®)  Qutstanding debt and mandatorily redeemable prefequity obligations represent principal amouwtits on outstanding debt obligations and the TWQ¥¥le Preferred Membership
Units as of December 31, 2012. Amounts do not dhelany fair value adjustments, bond premiums, dists) interest rate derivatives, interest paymentiividends

©)  Amounts are based on the outstanding debt andNVViZable Preferred Membership Units balances, @imeinterest or dividend rates (interest ratesanable-rate debt were held
constant through maturity at the December 31, 2@f) and maturity schedule of the respectivelingnts as of December 31, 2012. Interest ultipgteid on these obligations may
differ based on changes in interest rates for bbeieate debt, as well as any potential futureneeftings entered into by the Company. See Notesl ® 4 the accompanying
consolidated financial statements for further dgt

@  The Company has lease obligations under variousatipg leases including minimum lease obligaticorsréal estate and operating equipm

(®)  voice connectivity obligations relate to trangpswitching and interconnection services, prinyapilovided by Sprint, that allow for the originatiand termination of local and long-
distance telephony traffic. These expenses aldodeaelated technical support services. As dismligs “Results of Operations—2012 vs. 2011—Cosk@fenue,” the Company is in
an ongoing process of replacing Sprint as the gdesof transport, switching and interconnectiorvisess. There is generally no obligation to purchthgse services if the Company is
not providing voice service. The amounts includedva are estimated based on the number of voicgsbbrs as of December 31, 2012 and the per-shbscontractual rates
contained in the contracts that were in effectfd@ezember 31, 2012 and also reflect the replacewfeBprint between the fourth quarter 2010 andfitlse quarter of 2014

() High-speed data connectivity obligations are based @sdhtractual terms for bandwidth circuits thatevieruse as of December 31, 20

@  Other contractual obligations does not include@@mpany’s reserve for uncertain tax positionsratated accrued interest and penalties, whict Boember 31, 2012 totaled $95
million, as the specific timing of any cash paynsemiating to this obligation cannot be projectethweasonable certaint

The Company’s total rent expense was $237 millk292 million and $212 million in 2012, 2011 and @pdespectively. Included within
these amounts are pole attachment rental fees7ofrfilion, $55 million and $71 million in 2012, 20%&nd 2010, respectively.

Minimum pension funding requirements have not b@esented in the table above as such amounts loabeen determined beyond
2012. The Company was not required to make any @astnibutions to its qualified pension plans inl2phowever, the Company made
discretionary cash contributions of $285 milliorthe qualified pension plans in 2012 and may maseretionary cash contributions to these
plans in 2013. For the nonqualified pension plaa,Eompany contributed $4 million during 2012 anlll @ontinue to make contributions in
2013 to the extent benefits are paid.

Contingent Commitments

TWC has cable franchise agreements containing giang requiring the construction of cable plant sieprovision of services to
customers within the franchise areas. In connedtiitim these obligations under existing franchiseeagents, TWC obtains surety bonds or
letters of credit guaranteeing performance to mpalities and public utilities and payment of
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insurance premiums. Such surety bonds and letfenedit as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 totaB&B$nillion and $335 million,
respectively. Payments under these arrangementeguiged only in the event of nonperformance. T@4€s not expect that these contingent
commitments will result in any amounts being paidhie foreseeable future.

MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT

Market risk is the potential gain/loss arising frahranges in market rates and prices, such as shigtes.
Interest Rate Risk
Fixed-rate Debt and TW NY Cable Preferred Membensiunits

As of December 31, 2012, TWC had fixed-rate debt BV NY Cable Preferred Membership Units with amnstanding balance of
$26.670 billion and an estimated fair value of $88.billion. As discussed below, TWC has enteréd iinterest rate swaps to effectively
convert a portion of its fixed-rate debt to varelphte debt. Based on TWC's fixed-rate debt ohiliget outstanding at December 31, 2012, a
25 basis point increase or decrease in the levietefest rates would, respectively, decreasewease the fair value of the fixed-rate debt by
approximately $675 million (excluding the impactsofch rate changes on the fair value of the intea¢s swaps). Such potential increases or
decreases are based on certain simplifying assangptincluding a constant level of fixed-rate datd an immediate, across-theard increas
or decrease in the level of interest rates witlther subsequent changes for the remainder ofdhedy

Variable-rate Debt

As of December 31, 2012, TWC had no outstandinglbe-rate debt. However, as discussed below, T\A&amtered into interest rate
swaps to effectively convert a portion of its fixexte debt to variable-rate debt.

Interest Rate Derivative Transactior

The Company is exposed to the market risk of chaumgterest rates. To manage the volatility retato these exposures, the
Company’s policy is to maintain a mix of fixed-rated variable-rate debt by entering into variodsrest rate derivative transactions as
described below to help achieve that mix. Usingriest rate swaps, the Company agrees to exchargpedfied intervals, the difference
between fixed and variable interest amounts catedlby reference to an agreed-upon notional prai@mount.

The following table summarizes the terms of the @any’s existing fixed to variable interest rate pwas of December 31, 2012:

Maturities 201:-201¢
Notional amount (in millions $ 7,75C
Average pay rate (variable based on LIBOR plusaldei margins 4.35%
Average receive rate (fixe 6.43%
Estimated fair value of interest rate swap assets(in millions) $ 294

The notional amounts of interest rate instrumeaggresented in the above table, are used to neeaserest to be paid or received and
do not represent the amount of exposure to crestt linterest rate swaps represent an integrabpdre Company’s interest rate risk
management program and resulted in a decreastenesh expense, net, of $160 million in 2012.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

TWC is exposed to the market risks associated fluituations in the British pound sterling exchamgte as it relates to it £275 billion
aggregate principal amount of fixed-rate Britislupd sterling denominated debt outstanding. As desdrfurther in Note 10 to the
accompanying consolidated financial statementsCirapany has entered into cross-currency swapiectigely convert the entire balance of
its fixed-rate British pound sterling denominatedbd including
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annual interest payments and the payment of pahaipmaturity, to fixed-rate U.S. dollar denometatebt, hedging the risk that the cash
flows related to annual interest payments and #yenent of principal at maturity may be adversefgettd by fluctuations in currency
exchange rates. The gains and losses on the aiogsicy swaps offset changes in the fair valudhef@Gompany’s fixed-rate British pound
sterling denominated debt resulting from changesxthange rates.

Equity Risk

Prior to 2007, some of TWC's employees were granfgibns to purchase shares of Time Warner comruamk $n connection with their
past employment with subsidiaries and affiliateJiofie Warner, including TWC. Upon the exercise oh& Warner stock options held by
TWC employees, TWC is obligated to reimburse Timarivér for the excess of the market price of Timengacommon stock on the day of
exercise over the option exercise price (the ‘nsic” value of the award). The Company recordsetingity award reimbursement obligation at
fair value in other current liabilities in the cafislated balance sheet, which is estimated usie@thck-Scholes model. The change in the
equity award reimbursement obligation fluctuatamprily with the fair value and expected volatilif Time Warner common stock and
changes in fair value are recorded in other inc@rpense), net, in the period of change. For tlae gaded December 31, 2012, TWC
recognized a loss of $9 million in other incomepense), net, in the accompanying consolidatedrst&teof operations for the change in the
fair value of the equity award reimbursement oltiaya

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The Company'’s consolidated financial statementpegpared in accordance with GAAP, which requiremagement to make estimates,
judgments and assumptions that affect the amoeptzrted in the consolidated financial statementsatompanying notes. Managem
considers an accounting policy and estimate taritiea if it requires the use of assumptions thate uncertain at the time the estimate was
made and if changes in the estimate or selectiendifferent estimate could have a material effecthe Company’s consolidated results of
operations or financial condition. The developmeemd selection of the following critical accountipglicies and estimates have been
determined by the management of TWC and the relfismbsures have been reviewed with the Audit Catemof the Board of Directors of
TWC. Due to the significant judgment involved iesging certain of the assumptions used in thesasaiit is possible that different parties
could choose different assumptions and reach difteconclusions. For a summary of all of the Comfssignificant accounting policies, see
Note 3 to the accompanying consolidated finandaksnents

Fair Value Estimates
Business Combination

The Company must estimate the fair value of ass®igired and liabilities assumed whenever it aeguimother business. This requires
judgments regarding the identification of acquiasdets and liabilities assumed, some of which neaphave been previously recorded by
acquired business, as well as judgments regartisngaluation of all identified acquired assets assumed liabilities. The Company
determines the assets acquired and liabilitiesnasdiby reviewing the operations, interviewing mamagnt and reviewing the financial,
contractual and regulatory information of the acgdibusiness. An example of judgment involved ésdbtermination of whether a pre-
acquisition contingency, whose fair value cannotibermined, should be recorded as an assumelityidd@cause the risk of loss is both
probable and reasonably estimable. A failure tatifiesuch a liability or to inappropriately recoadiability could result in an understatement
or overstatement of both liabilities and goodwilhce the acquired assets and assumed liabilitiesl@ntified, the Company estimates the fair
values of the assets and liabilities using a waétapproaches that require significant judgmelfits.example, intangible assets are typically
valued using a discounted cash flow (“DCHRipdel which requires estimates of the future cashd that are attributable to the intangible as
A DCF analysis also requires significant judgmestgarding the selection of discount rates thatrdemded to reflect the risks that are inheren
in the projected cash flows, the determinatioreaininal growth rates, and judgments about the Uiffuand pattern of use of the underlying
intangible asset. As another example, the valuatf@cquired property, plant and equipment reqyudgments about current market values,
replacement costs, the physical and functional lessence of the asset and its remaining usefulAifiailure to appropriately assign fair valt
to acquired assets and assumed liabilities coghifgiantly impact the amount and timing of fututepreciation and amortization expense, as
well as significantly overstate or understate tloenPany’s assets or liabilities.
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Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instrumenitsgrily to manage the risks associated with flatitens in interest rates and foreign
currency exchange rates and recognizes all dereséitiancial instruments in the consolidated badestteet as either assets or liabilities at fair
value. As discussed further in Note 10 to the aggamyging consolidated financial statements, chaimg#® fair value of a derivative financial
instrument designated as a fair value hedge tbg Company’s interest rate swaps) are recognizedrinings in the period of change togethel
with the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged itgtributable to the risk being hedged. For a @give financial instrument designated as a
flow hedge (e.g., the Company’s cross-currency syydpe effective portion of the gain or loss oe tlerivative financial instrument is initially
reported in equity as a component of accumulatedratomprehensive income (loss), net, and subsdyguealassified into earnings when the
hedged item (e.g., a forecasted transaction deraiednn a foreign currency) affects earnings. Tefective portion of the gain or loss is
reported in earnings immediately. For a derivatimancial instrument not designated as a hedgisgument (e.g., the equity award
reimbursement obligation to Time Warner), the gaifoss is recognized in earnings in the periodhainge.

The Company determines the fair value of its irgerate swaps using a DCF analysis based on times t&frthe contract. This requires
estimates of future interest rates and judgmerdsitahe future credit worthiness of the Company each counterparty over the terms of the
contracts. Similarly, the Company determines tlrevialue of its crosgurrency swaps using a DCF analysis based on tims tef the contract
This valuation requires estimates of future interates, forward exchange rates and judgments dbedtiture credit worthiness of the
Company and each counterparty over the terms afdh&acts. The fair value of the Time Warner ggaivard reimbursement obligation is
estimated using the Black-Scholes model.

Indefinite-lived Intangible Assets and Goodwill

At least annually, the Company performs separats te determine if its indefinite lived intangildssets (primarily cable franchise
rights) and its goodwill are impaired. Under the@mting rules, the Company can elect to perfoqualitative assessment to determine if an
impairment is more likely than not to have occuriédn impairment is more likely than not to haxeeurred, then a quantitative assessment i
required, which may or may not result in an impa&ntncharge. The determination of whether an impaitnis more likely than not to have
occurred requires significant judgment regardingeptial changes in valuation inputs and includesvéew of the Company’s most recent long
range projections, analysis of operating resultsugthe prior year, changes in market values,gdmim discount rates and changes in termin
growth rate assumptions. As discussed further ite Ndo the accompanying consolidated financiakstants, based on its qualitative
assessment, the Company determined that it wamn o likely than not that its cable franchise riggabhd goodwill were impaired as of July 1,
2012 and, therefore, the Company did not perfoquantitative assessment as part of its annual nmmgait testing.

Income Taxes

From time to time, the Company engages in tramsagtin which the tax consequences may be subjertdertainty. Examples of such
transactions include business acquisitions andditpns, including dispositions designed to beftar, issues related to consideration paid ol
received, investments and certain financing traimas Significant judgment is required in assegsind estimating the tax consequences of
these transactions. The Company prepares anddiagturns based on interpretation of tax lawsragdlations. In the normal course of
business, the Comparsytax returns are subject to examination by vartaxsg authorities. Such examinations may resuftiture tax, intere:
and penalty assessments by these taxing authotitidstermining the Company’s income tax providionfinancial reporting purposes, the
Company establishes a reserve for uncertain indampositions unless such positions are determtiméd more likely than not of being
sustained upon examination, based on their techmiedts. That is, for financial reporting purpostt'e Company only recognizes tax benefits
taken on the tax return that it believes are migedyl than not of being sustained. There is considie judgment involved in determining
whether positions taken on the tax return are rikedy than not of being sustained.
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The Company adjusts its tax reserve estimatesdgiealty because of ongoing examinations by, antieseénts with, the various taxing
authorities, as well as changes in tax laws, reigula and interpretations. The consolidated inctameprovision of any given year includes
adjustments to prior year income tax accrualsahatonsidered appropriate and any related estihmatierest. The Company’s policy is to
recognize, when applicable, interest and penadtiesncertain income tax positions as part of inctemeprovision. Refer to Note 16 to the
accompanying consolidated financial statementéudher details.

Legal Contingencies

The Company is subject to legal, regulatory an@iogintoceedings and claims that arise in the orginaurse of business. The Company
records an estimated liability for those proceesliagd claims arising in the ordinary course of hes$ when the loss from such proceedings
and claims becomes probable and reasonably estmiEie Company reviews outstanding claims withrivdeand external counsel to assess
the probability and the estimates of loss, inclgdime possible range of an estimated loss. The @oynpeassesses the risk of loss as new
information becomes available and adjusts liabgiths appropriate. The actual cost of resolvingienanay be substantially different from the
amount of the liability recorded. Differences betwehe estimated and actual amounts determined wifprate resolution, individually or in
the aggregate, are not expected to have a mateivatse effect on the Compasyonsolidated financial position but could possli® materia
to the Company’s consolidated results of operat@reash flow for any one period.

Pension Plans

TWC sponsors two qualified defined benefit pengitams covering a majority of its employees. TW®aisovides a nonqualified
defined benefit pension plan for certain employ@ension benefits are based on formulas that teflecemployees’ years of service and
compensation during their employment period. Then@any recognized pension expense associated veisie filans of $183 million, $123
million and $117 million in 2012, 2011 and 2010spectively. The pension expense recognized by tmepany is determined using certain
assumptions, including the expected long-termaateturn on plan assets, the interest factor iatbby the discount rate and the expected rat
of compensation increases. TWC uses a Decemberadsurement date for its pension plans. See Nadesl 34 to the accompanying
consolidated financial statements for additionatdssion. The determination of these assumptiotisésissed in more detail below.

The Company used a discount rate of 5.21% to coer@i2 pension expense, which was determined by#tehing of plan liability
cash flows to a portfolio of bonds individually seted from a large population of high-quality cagie bonds. A decrease in the discount rate
of 25 basis points, from 5.21% to 4.96% while hofdall other assumptions constant, would have teduh an increase in the Company’s
pension expense of approximately $23 million in201

The Company’s expected long-term rate of returplan assets used to compute 2012 pension expersseé. #&o. In developing the
expected long-term rate of return on assets, tiepg2ay considered the pension portfolio’s compositiast average rate of earnings,
discussions with portfolio managers and the Comisaagset allocation targets. A decrease in theaggddong-term rate of return of 25 basis
points, from 7.75% to 7.50%, while holding all atlEssumptions constant, would have resulted imarease in the Company’s pension
expense of approximately $5 million in 2012.

The Company used an estimated rate of future cosapien increases of 5.25% to compute 2012 pensipanse. A decrease in the rate
of 25 basis points, from 5.25% to 5.00%, while lvaddall other assumptions constant, would haveltedin a decrease in the Company’s
pension expense of approximately $9 million in 2012

The Company expects pension expense to be apprieting220 million in 2013 based on a discount Hté.31%, an expected long-
term rate of return on plan assets of 7.50% anestimated rate of future compensation increasds/abb.

Programming Agreements

The Company exercises significant judgment in esiimy programming expense associated with ceridiovprogramming contracts.
The Company'’s policy is to record video programmingts based on the Company’s contractual agresmaéihtits programming vendors,
which are generally multi-year agreements that idefor the Company to make
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payments to the programming vendors at agreed rgies based on the number of subscribers to whlCompany provides the
programming service. If a programming contract eegprior to the parties’ entry into a new agreernaed the Company continues to
distribute the service, management estimates thgrgmming costs during contract negotiations. limglso, management considers the
previous contractual rates, inflation and the statiithe negotiations in determining its estimat#ken the programming contract terms are
finalized, an adjustment to programming expensedsrded, if necessary, to reflect the terms ohie contract. Management also makes
estimates in the recognition of programming expeakded to other items, such as the accountinfrdéerperiods and credits from service
interruptions, as well as the allocation of consitien exchanged between the parties in multipdereint transactions. Additionally, judgments
are also required by management when the Compaehagees multiple services from the same programwenglor. In these scenarios, the
total consideration provided to the programmingdaeris allocated to the various services receivaeskd upon their respective estimated fair
values. Because multiple services from the samgranoming vendor may be received over different mamtial periods and may have differ
contractual rates, the allocation of considerattothe individual services may have an impact @ntifming of the Company’s expense
recognition.

Significant judgment is also involved when the Camp enters into agreements that result in the Cagnpeceiving cash consideration
from the programming vendor, usually in the formadfertising sales, channel positioning fees, lawsupport or marketing support. In these
situations, management must determine based uptsdad circumstances if such cash consideratiounl@gtbe recorded as revenue, a
reduction in programming expense or a reducticemiother expense category (e.g., marketing).

Property, Plant and Equipment

TWC incurs expenditures associated with the congtm of its cable systems. Costs associated Wwatconstruction of transmission and
distribution facilities are capitalized. With regpéo customer premise equipment, which includésageboxes and high-speed data and
telephone modems, TWC capitalizes installationscoaty upon the initial deployment of these assiitscosts incurred in subsequent
disconnects and reconnects of previously installeilomer premise equipment are expensed as incdiv¢@ uses standard capitalization ri
to capitalize installation activities. Significgntdgment is involved in the development of thesatedization standards, including the average
time required to perform an installation and thtedwination of the nature and amount of indiredtsdo be capitalized. The capitalization
standards are reviewed at least annually and adjugtnecessary, based on comparisons to actstd twwurred.

TWC generally capitalizes expenditures for tangfided assets having a useful life of greater tbae year. Capitalized costs include
direct material, labor and overhead, as well asr@st. Sales and marketing costs, as well as #te obrepairing or maintaining existing fixed
assets, are expensed as incurred. Depreciatidmese aissets is provided using the straight-lindogedver their estimated useful lives, which
are discussed further in Note 3 to the accompanyamgolidated financial statements. Significangjuént is involved in the determination of
the useful lives of these assets and is based apamalysis of several factors, such as the phyatitébutes of the asset, as well as an
assessment of the asset's exposure to future tegical obsolescence.

CAUTION CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This document contains “forward-looking statememtghin the meaning of the Private Securities latign Reform Act of 1995,
particularly statements anticipating future growthmevenue, OIBDA, cash provided by operating ati¢is and other financial measures. Wc
such as “anticipates,” “estimates,” “expects,” ‘jgis,” “intends,” “plans,” “believes” and wordsaiterms of similar substance used in
connection with any discussion of future operatinginancial performance identify forward-lookintgatements. These forward-looking
statements are included throughout this reportaadased on management’s current expectationsedieds about future events. As with any
projection or forecast, they are subject to unaettaand changes in circumstances.

The Company operates in a highly competitive, coresuand technology driven and rapidly changingtess that is affected by
government regulation and economic, strategictipaliand social conditions. Various factors coattversely affect the operations, business c
financial results of TWC in the future and cause@®actual results to differ materially from thasmntained in the forward-looking
statements, including those factors discussedtailde Item 1A, “Risk

68



Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION—(Continued)

Factors,” in Part | of this report, and in TWC'$et filings made from time to time with the SECeafthe date of this report. In addition,
important factors that could cause the Companytisahcesults to differ materially from those in ftsward-looking statements include:

* increased competition from video, high-speed datworking and voice providers, particularly direocbadcast satellite operators,
local telephone companies (ILECs and CLECS), intgrange carriers, companies that deliver programgroiuer broadband Interr
connections, and wireless broadband and phonedes;

» the Companys ability to deal effectively with the current clealging economic environment or further deterianatin the econom
which may negatively impact customers’ demand ier€ompany’s services and also result in a reduatithe Company’s
advertising revenue

» the Company’s continued ability to exploit new axikting technologies that appeal to residentidl lausiness services customers
and advertisers

» changes in the regulatory and tax environmentshitiwthe Company operates, including, among otheggilation of broadband
Internet service< net neutralit” legislation or regulation and federal, state ardldaxation;

» increased difficulty negotiating programming anttarsmission agreements on favorable terms, ragutiincreased costs to the
Company and/or the loss of popular programming;

» changes in the Compa's plans, initiatives and strategi

Any forward-looking statements made by the Comparthis document speak only as of the date on wthiely are made. The Company
is under no obligation to, and expressly disclaémyg obligation to, update or alter its forward-loukstatements whether as a result of change
in circumstances, new information, subsequent svenodtherwise.
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ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and equivalen
Shor-term investments in U.S. Treasury securi
Receivables, less allowances of $65 million and i@kon as
of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respecti
Deferred income tax asst
Other current asse
Total current asse
Investments
Property, plant and equipment, |
Intangible assets subject to amortization,
Intangible assets not subject to amortiza
Goodwill
Other asset

Total asset

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl
Deferred revenue and subscr-related liabilities
Accrued programming expen
Current maturities of lor-term debt
Mandatorily redeemable preferred equity issued bylzsidiary
Other current liabilitie:
Total current liabilities
Long-term debi
Mandatorily redeemable preferred equity issued bylesidiary
Deferred income tax liabilities, n
Other liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Note
TWC shareholde’ equity:
Common stock, $0.01 par value, 297.7 million anf.@million shares issued and
outstanding as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, ctgply
Additional paic-in capital
Retained earning
Accumulated other comprehensive loss,
Total TWC shareholde’ equity
Noncontrolling interest

Total equity
Total liabilities and equit

See accompanying notes.
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December 31

2012 2011
(in millions)

$ 3,30« $ 5,177
15(C —
88¢ 767
317 267
22¢ 187
4,87 6,39¢
87 774
14,74. 13,90¢
641 22¢
26,01: 24,27
2,88¢ 2,247
562 452
$49,80¢ $48,27¢
$ 65¢ $ 54t
18¢ 16¢
87z 807
1,51¢ 2,12¢
30C —
1,79¢ 1,72i
5,32¢ 5,37(
25,17: 24,32(
— 30C
11,28( 10,19¢
75C 551

3 3
7,57¢ 8,01¢
362 68
(66%) (559
7,27¢ 7,53(
4 7
7,28: 7,531
$49,80¢ $48,27¢
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Revenue
Costs and expense
Cost of revenu(@
Selling, general and administrati@
Depreciatior
Amortization
Mergerrelated and restructuring co:
Asset impairment
Total costs and expens
Operating Incom
Interest expense, n
Other income (expense), r
Income before income tax
Income tax provisiol
Net income
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrollingenests
Net income attributable to TWC sharehold

Net income per common share attributable to TWCrmomshareholder:

Basic
Diluted

Average common shares outstandi
Basic

Diluted
Cash dividends declared per sh

@  Cost of revenue and selling, general and admitiisér@xpenses exclude depreciati
See accompanying notes.
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Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
(in millions, except per share data
$21,38t¢ $19,67¢ $18,86¢
9,94: 9,13¢ 8,87:
3,62( 3,311 3,12¢
3,15¢ 2,99/ 2,961

11C 33 16€
11F 7C 52

— 6C —
16,94: 15,60¢ 15,17¢
4,44¢ 4,06¢ 3,68¢
(1,606 (1,519 (1,399
497 (89) (99
3,33¢ 2,46: 2,19¢
(1,179 (795) (889
2,15¢ 1,667 1,31:
N C) __©@ _ 0O
$ 2,15¢ $ 1,66¢ $ 1,30¢
$ 6.97 $ 5.0z $ 3.67
$ 6.9C $ 4.97 $ 3.64
307.¢ 329.7 354.2
312.¢ 335.¢ 359.

$ 2.2/ $ 1.9z $ 1.6C
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Net income

Change in accumulated unrealized losses on pebsiwefit obligation,

net of income tax benefit (provision) of $100 naiiliin 2012,
$160 million in 2011 and $(25) million in 20:

Change in accumulated deferred gains (losses) ginftaw hedges,
net of income tax benefit (provision) of $(40) naiti in 2012,
$12 million in 2011 and $(2) million in 201

Other comprehensive income (lo

Comprehensive incorr
Less: Comprehensive income attributable to nonodiimg interests

Comprehensive income attributable to TWC sharels

See accompanying notes.
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Year Ended December 31

2012

$2,15¢

2011
(in millions)
$1,66

(250,

2010

$1,31:

24

28
1,341

o

$1,33¢
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income

Adjustments for noncash and nonoperating ite
Depreciatior
Amortization
Asset impairment

(Income) loss from equi-method investments, net of cash distributi

Pretax gain on sale of investment in Clearv
Deferred income taxe

Equity-based compensati

Excess tax benefit from equ-based compensatic

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, nacqtiisitions and dispositior

Receivable!
Accounts payable and other liabiliti
Other change

Cash provided by operating activiti

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure

Acquisitions and investments, net of cash acquaretidistributions receive

Proceeds from Spectrum’s sale of spectrum licens
Proceeds from sale of investment in Clean
Shor-term investments in U.S. Treasury securi
Other investing activitie

Cash used by investing activiti

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Shor-term repayments, n

Proceeds from issuance of l-term debt
Repayments of lor-term deb

Repayments of lor-term debt assumed in acquisitic
Debt issuance cos

Proceeds from exercise of stock opti

Taxes paid in cash in lieu of shares issued foitg-based compensatic
Excess tax benefit from equ-based compensatic
Dividends paic

Repurchases of common stc

Acquisition of noncontrolling intere:

Other financing activitie

Cash used by financing activiti

Increase (decrease) in cash and equiva

Cash and equivalents at beginning of y

Cash and equivalents at end of y

See accompanying notes.
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Year Ended December 31

2012

$ 2,15¢

3,15¢
11C

(42€)
(64)
562
13(
(81)

2011
(in millions)

$ 1,667

2,99¢
33
60
10¢
63¢
112
(48)

(25)

20z
__(59
5,68¢

(2,937)
(630)

2010

$ 1,31

2,961
16¢€

132
687
10¢
19

(50
(177)
__ 9
5,21¢

(1,267)
1,872

(25)
122
9
19
(57€)
a72)

)
(347)
1,99¢
1,04¢

$ 3,047
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Retained Accumulated
Additional Earnings Other Non-
Common (Accumulated Comprehensive controlling
Paid-in Total
Stock Capital Deficit) Loss, Net Interests Equity
(in millions)

Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 4 $ 981 $ 819 $ 319 $ 4  $8,68¢
Net income — — 1,30¢ — 5 1,31
Other comprehensive incor — — — 28 — 28

Comprehensive incorr — — 1,30¢ 28 5 1,341

Equity-based compensation expe! — 10¢ — — — 10¢

Shares issued upon the exercise of TWC stock
options — 122 — — — 122

Taxes paid in lieu of shares issued for equi
based compensatic — 9 — — — 9

Cash dividends declared ($1.60 per
common share — (432) (144 — — (57€)

Repurchase and retirement of common s @ (217) (297) — — (515)

Other change® — 58 — — (2) 56

Balance as of December 31, 2( 3 9,44¢ 54 (297) 7 9,217
Net income — — 1,66¢ — 2 1,667
Other comprehensive lo — — — (26%) — (26¢)

Comprehensive income (los — — 1,66t (26¢) 2 1,39¢

Equity-based compensation expe! — 112 — — — 113

Shares issued upon the exercise of TWC stock
options — 114 — — — 114

Taxes paid in lieu of shares issued for equi
based compensatic — (29 — — — (29

Cash dividends declared ($1.92 per
common share — (632 (17) — — (643)

Repurchase and retirement of common s — (992 (1,640 — — (2,637)

Other change — — — — (2) (2)

Balance as of December 31, 2( 3 8,01¢ 68 (559 7 7,531
Net income — — 2,15¢ — 4 2,15¢
Other comprehensive lo — — — (104 — (109

Comprehensive income (los — — 2,15¢ (104) 4 2,05¢

Equity-based compensation expe! — 13C — — — 13C

Excess tax benefit realized from equity-based
compensatiol — 62 — — — 62

Shares issued upon the exercise of TWC s
options — 14C — — — 14C

Taxes paid in lieu of shares issued for equity-
based compensatic — (45) — — — (45)

Cash dividends declared ($2.24 per
common share — (249 (557) — — (700

Repurchase and retirement of common s — (562) (1,309 — — (1,865

Acquisition of noncontrolling intere: — (27) — — 5) (32

Other change — 3 — — (2) 1

Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 3 $ 757 % 363 $ (663 $ 4 $7,28:

@  Amount primarily represents the t-up of TWC's deferred income tax asset associated with vasteel Warner Inc. stock option

See accompanying notes.
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1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTAION
Description of Business

Time Warner Cable Inc. (together with its subsiéisr“TWC” or the “Company”) is among the largesbyiders of video, high-speed
data and voice services in the U.S., with techrioldly advanced, well-clustered cable systems kxtatainly in five geographic areas — New
York State (including New York City), the Carolindse Midwest (including Ohio, Kentucky and WiscimsSouthern California (including
Los Angeles) and Texas. TWC offers video, high-dp#sta and voice services to residential and basigervices customers over the
Company’s broadband cable systems. TWC's busir@sies also include networking and transport sess/{including cell tower backhaul
services) and managed and outsourced informatamedogy (“IT”) solutions and cloud services. TWiSasells advertising to a variety of
national, regional and local customers.

Basis of Presentation
Basis of Consolidatior

The consolidated financial statements include fathe assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses asll ftaws of TWC and all entities in
which TWC has a controlling voting interest. In aatance with authoritative guidance issued by thark€ial Accounting Standards Board
(“FASB") related to consolidation, the consolidafedhncial statements include the results of the&@Warner Entertainment-
Advance/Newhouse Partnership (“TWE-A/N") only foetTWE-A/N cable systems that are controlled by T®@ for which TWC holds an
economic interest. Intercompany accounts and tcioss between consolidated companies have bemimatied in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith U.S. generally accepted accounting priresp(‘GAAP”) requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affecttioeiats reported in the consolidated financial stetets and footnotes thereto. Actual result:
could differ from those estimates. Significant msties inherent in the preparation of the cons@uifihancial statements include accounting
for allowances for doubtful accounts, investmedégreciation and amortization, business combinatidarivative financial instruments,
pension benefits, equityased compensation, income taxes, contingencigajrcerogramming arrangements and asset impaisnafbcatior
methodologies used to prepare the consolidateddiabstatements are based on estimates and hawedbscribed in the notes, where
appropriate.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to the paars’ financial information to conform to tharent year presentation.
2. RECENT ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
Accounting Standards Adopted in 2012
Fair Value Measurements and Related Disclosures

In May 2011, the FASB issued authoritative guidathae provides a uniform framework for fair valueasurements and related
disclosures between GAAP and International Findrégorting Standards. Additional disclosure regients under this guidance include:
(1) for Level 3 fair value measurements, quantitathformation about unobservable inputs used sarg@ion of the valuation processes used
by the entity, and a qualitative discussion abbatdensitivity of the measurements to changeseimtiobservable inputs; (2) for an entity’s use
of a nonfinancial asset that is different from #sset’s highest and best use, the reason for ffieeetice; (3) for financial instruments not
measured at fair value but for which disclosuréagfvalue is required, the fair value hierarchydkein which the fair value measurements were
determined; and (4) the disclosure of all transfatsveen Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value &iehy. This guidance
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became effective for TWC on January 1, 2012 andhdichave a material impact on the Company’s cadatgd financial statements.
Testing Goodwill for Impairment

In September 2011, the FASB issued authoritativdagice that allows an entity to use a qualitatieraach to test goodwill for
impairment. Under this guidance, an entity hasojitton to first assess qualitative factors to datee whether the existence of events or
circumstances leads to a determination that itaserlikely than not that the fair value of a repagtunit is less than its carrying amount. If,
after assessing the totality of events or circuntsta, an entity determines it is not more likelrtimot that the fair value of a reporting unit is
less than its carrying amount, then performingtéth@ step impairment test is unnecessary. In addigm entity has the option to bypass the
qualitative assessment for any reporting unit in jperiod and proceed directly to performing thetfstep of the two-step goodwill impairment
test. This guidance became effective for TW@goodwill impairment test performed as of JulQ12 and did not have a material impact or
Company’s consolidated financial statements. Reféote 7 for further details regarding the resaftthe Company’s annual impairment
testing.

Testing Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets for Impanent

In July 2012, the FASB issued authoritative guidatiat allows companies the option to perform ditptize assessment to determine
whether further impairment testing of indefinitedd intangible assets is necessary. Under thisagai an entity is required to perform a
guantitative impairment test if qualitative factamdicate that it is more likely than not that ifidée-lived intangible assets are impaired. The
qualitative factors are similar to the guidancalklshed for goodwill impairment testing and inaudentifying and assessing events and
circumstances that would most significantly impaudjvidually or in the aggregate, the carryinguabf the indefinite-lived intangible assets.
TWC elected to early adopt this guidance, whichabse effective for TWC'’s indefinite-lived intangibdsset impairment tests performed as of
July 1, 2012 and did not have a material impaghenCompanys consolidated financial statements. Refer to Ndta further details regardi
the results of the Company’s annual impairmentrtgst

Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumuldt®ther Comprehensive Incon

In January 2013, the FASB issued authoritative gjuie that requires an entity to provide informatbout the amounts reclassified out
of accumulated other comprehensive income by coewpon addition, an entity is required to preseither on the face of the statement w|
net income is presented or in the notes, signifieamounts reclassified out of accumulated otherprefrensive income by the respective line
items of net income but only if the amount reckisdiis required under GAAP to be reclassified éb income in its entirety in the same
reporting period. For other amounts that are nguired under GAAP to be reclassified in their extjirto net income (e.g., net periodic pensiol
benefit cost), an entity is required to cross-rexfiee to other disclosures required under GAAPphatide additional detail about those
amounts. TWC elected to early adopt this guidangéng the fourth quarter of 2012, which did not bamaterial impact on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Cash and Equivalents

Cash and equivalents include money market funds;naght deposits and other investments that adilyeconvertible into cash and ha
original maturities of three months or less. Caghivalents are carried at cost, which approximéessalue.

Short-term Investments in U.S. Treasury Securities

Short-term investments in U.S. Treasury securitege original maturities of six months. Such inuestts are classified as held-to-
maturity and stated at amortized cost. As of Deaam3ii, 2012, held-to-maturity securities have ainedt costs of $150 million, which
approximates fair value.
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Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded at net realizaddige. The Company maintains an allowance for dabbtcounts, which is determined
after considering past collection experience, agihaccounts receivable, general economic factodsagher considerations. Changes in the
Company’s allowance for doubtful accounts from Zamui through December 31 are presented below i(lions):

2012 2011 2010
Balance at beginning of year $ 62 $ 74 $ 74
Provision for bad debi® 224 221 237
Write-offs, net of recoverie 221 (239 (237)
Balance at end of ye: $ 65 $ 62 $ 74

@  Provision for bad debts primarily includes amaurtiarged to expense associated with the Compatigisance for doubtful accounts and excludes ctitiacexpenses and the benefit
from late fees billed to subscribe

Investments

Investments in companies in which TWC has signifiégafluence, but less than a controlling interasg, accounted for using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method ebaating, only TWC's investment in and amounts ttuand from the equity investee are
included in the consolidated balance sheet; onlyCld8\éhare of the investee’s earnings (lossesxisidied in the consolidated statement of
operations; and only the dividends, cash distringj loans or other cash received from the investdditional cash investments, loan
repayments or other cash paid to the investeeahaded in the consolidated statement of cash flGWgC’s investments are primarily
accounted for using the equity method of accounting

Additionally, the carrying value of investments acoted for using the equity method of accountingdgisted downward to reflect any
other-than-temporary declines in value. A subjectigpect of accounting for investments involvesmeining whether an other-thaemporan
decline in value of the investment has been siwetiailfi it has been determined that an investmesishatained an other-than-temporary declin
in its value, the investment is written down tofés value by a charge to earnings. This evalusisodependent on the specific facts and
circumstances. TWC evaluates available informa(g., budgets, business plans, financial statesmetd.) in addition to quoted market
prices, if any, in determining whether an othemtt@mporary decline in value exists. Factors intilfeaof an other-than-temporary decline
include recurring operating losses, credit defaatid subsequent rounds of financing at an amoudowitée cost basis of the Company’s
investment. This list is not all-inclusive and empany weighs all known quantitative and qualiafactors in determining if an other-than-
temporary decline in the value of an investmentdwsirred. Refer to Note 6 for further details.

Long-lived Assets

TWC's long-lived assets consist primarily of prageplant and equipment and finiiged intangible assets (e.g., cable franchisewaits
and access rights). Property, plant and equipnrendtated at cost and depreciation on these dsg@tsvided using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives. Acquired custoreéationships are capitalized and amortized tiveir estimated useful lives and costs to
negotiate and renew cable franchise rights ardalggid and amortized over the term of the newdhise agreement.

TWC incurs expenditures associated with the constm of its cable systems. Costs associated Wwetconstruction of transmission and
distribution facilities are capitalized. With regpéo customer premise equipment, which includésageboxes and high-speed data and
telephone modems, TWC capitalizes installationscoaty upon the initial deployment of these assiitscosts incurred in subsequent
disconnects and reconnects of previously installeilomer premise equipment are expensed as incdiv¢@ uses standard capitalization r:
to capitalize installation activities. Significgadgment is involved in the development of theggitadization standards, including the average
time required to perform an installation and theedmination of the nature and amount of indiredtsdo be capitalized. The capitalization
standards are reviewed at least annually and adjugthecessary, based on comparisons to actstd cwurred. TWC generally capitalizes
expenditures for tangible fixed assets having &ulisie of greater than one year. Capitalized sastlude direct material,
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labor and overhead, as well as interest. Salesremkleting costs, as well as the costs of repamimgaintaining existing fixed assets, are
expensed as incurred.

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company’sgsty, plant and equipment and related accumuldépdeciation included the
following:

December 31 Estimated
Useful
2012 2011 Lives
(in millions) (in years)
Land, buildings and improvemer@ $ 1,77¢ $ 1,53¢ 10-20
Distribution system(®) 21,141 19,08¢ 3-25
Converters and moder 5,80¢ 5,591 35
Capitalized software cos© 1,89t 1,607 35
Vehicles and other equipme 2,21¢ 2,08¢ 3-10
Construction in progres 43¢ 46€
Property, plant and equipment, gr 33,27: 30,37¢
Accumulated depreciatic (18,530 (16,477
Property, plant and equipment, | $ 14,742 $ 13,90¢

@  Land, buildings and improvements includes $170ianiland $158 million related to land as of Decenfifer2012 and 2011, respectively, which is not deipted

(®)  The weighte-average useful life for distribution systems israpgmately 12.34 year:

(©)  capitalized software costs reflect certain costarred for the development of internal use sofeyincluding costs associated with coding, sofer@nfiguration, upgrades and
enhancements. These costs, net of accumulatedcijme, totaled $738 million and $658 million @sDecember 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Degfieci of capitalized software
costs was $237 million in 2012, $209 million in 20dnd $185 million in 201(

Long-lived assets (e.g., property, plant and egeipnand finite-lived intangible assets) do not regjan annual impairment test; instead,
long-lived assets are tested for impairment uperottturrence of a triggering event. Triggering ésémclude the more likely than not disposal
of a portion of such assets or the occurrence eftwerse change in the market involving the busieesploying the related assets. Once a
triggering event has occurred, the impairmentitebased on whether the intent is to hold the dssebntinued use or to hold the asset for
If the intent is to hold the asset for continued,ube impairment test first requires a comparisoastimated undiscounted future cash flows
generated by the asset group against the carryilg vf the asset group. If the carrying valuehefasset group exceeds the estimated
undiscounted future cash flows, the asset woulddsened to be impaired. The impairment charge withdd be measured as the difference
between the estimated fair value of the assettarhirying value. Fair value is generally deteediby discounting the future cash flows
associated with that asset. If the intent is tallibé asset for sale and certain other criteriarare(e.g., the asset can be disposed of currently,
appropriate levels of authority have approved #ie,sand there is an active program to locate @&)uthe impairment test involves comparing
the asset’s carrying value to its estimated faiu@aTo the extent the carrying value is greatantthe asset’s estimated fair value, an
impairment charge is recognized for the differer®ignificant judgments in this area involve deterimj whether a triggering event has
occurred, determining the future cash flows fordksets involved and selecting the appropriatedigaate to be applied in determining
estimated fair value.

In early 2012, TWC ceased making its existing visslservice available to new wireless customers: result, during the fourth quarter
of 2011, the Company impaired $60 million of asselated to the provision of wireless service thatild no longer be utilized, of which a
portion related to property, plant and equipmemfeRto Note 6 for further details.

Indefinite-lived Intangible Assets and Goodwill

TWC's indefinite-lived intangible assets consistable franchise rights that are acquired in amiaittpn of a business. Goodwill is
recorded for the excess of the acquisition costnaficquired entity over the estimated fair valuthefidentifiable net assets acquired. In
accordance with GAAP, TWC does not amortize cataedhise rights or goodwill.

At least annually, the Company performs separats te determine if its indefinite lived intangilassets (primarily cable franchise
rights) and its goodwill are impaired. Under the@amting rules, the Company can elect to perform a
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gualitative assessment to determine if an impaitrisemore likely than not to have occurred. If expairment is more likely than not to have
occurred, then a quantitative assessment is refjuitgich may or may not result in an impairmentrgea The determination of whether an
impairment is more likely than not to have occunregquires significant judgment regarding potenttenges in valuation inputs and includes ¢
review of the Company’s most recent long-rangequtipns, analysis of operating results versus the pear, changes in market values,
changes in discount rates and changes in termiowitly rate assumptions. Refer to Note 7 for furtfetails.

Business Combinations

The Company must estimate the fair value of assmgired and liabilities assumed whenever it aeguimother business. This requires
judgments regarding the identification of acquiasdets and liabilities assumed, some of which neaphave been previously recorded by
acquired business, as well as judgments regartisngaluation of all identified acquired assets assumed liabilities. The Company
determines the assets acquired and liabilitiesnasdiby reviewing the operations, interviewing mamagnt and reviewing the financial,
contractual and regulatory information of the acgdibusiness. An example of judgment involved ésdbtermination of whether a pre-
acquisition contingency, whose fair value cannotibrmined, should be recorded as an assumelityidd@cause the risk of loss is both
probable and reasonably estimable. A failure tatifiesuch a liability or to inappropriately recoadiability could result in an understatement
or overstatement of both liabilities and goodwilhce the acquired assets and assumed liabilitteeslantified, the Company estimates the fair
values of the assets and liabilities using a waétapproaches that require significant judgmelfits.example, intangible assets are typically
valued using a discounted cash flow (“DCHRipdel which requires estimates of the future céshd that are attributable to the intangible as
A DCF analysis also requires significant judgmestgarding the selection of discount rates thatraemded to reflect the risks that are inheren
in the projected cash flows, the determinatioreaininal growth rates, and judgments about the uigfiand pattern of use of the underlying
intangible asset. As another example, the valuatf@cquired property, plant and equipment reqyudgments about current market values,
replacement costs, the physical and functional lessence of the asset and its remaining usefulAifiailure to appropriately assign fair valt
to acquired assets and assumed liabilities coghifgiantly impact the amount and timing of fututepreciation and amortization expense, as
well as significantly overstate or understate tloenPany’s assets or liabilities. Refer to Note 5ftother details.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company recognizes all derivative financiatrimgents in the consolidated balance sheet as eifisets or liabilities at fair value.
Derivative financial instruments are designatedgiftain conditions are met, as either (a) a heddgee exposure to changes in the fair value o
a recognized asset or liability or an unrecognii®a commitment (a “fair value hedgedy (b) a hedge of the exposure to variable cashsflol
a forecasted transaction or a hedge of the foraigrency exposure of a forecasted transaction darated in a foreign currency (a “cash flow
hedge”). For a derivative financial instrument desited as a fair value hedge, the gain or lose®@uérivative financial instrument is
recognized in earnings in the period of changettagewith the offsetting loss or gain on the hedgenh attributable to the risk being hedged.
As a result, the consolidated statement of oparatiocludes the impact of changes in the fair valugoth the derivative financial instrument
and the hedged item, which reflects in earningsettient to which the hedge is ineffective in achigwffsetting changes in fair value. For a
derivative financial instrument designated as & ¢sv hedge, the effective portion of the gaidass on the derivative financial instrument is
initially reported in equity as a component of aoalated other comprehensive income (loss), netsabdequently reclassified into earnings
when the hedged item (e.g., a forecasted transegénominated in a foreign currency) affects e@%iThe ineffective portion of the gain or
loss is reported in earnings immediately. For d@vdtive financial instrument not designated as dglireg instrument, the gain or loss is
recognized in earnings in the period of change. Cbmpany uses derivative financial instruments prily to manage the risks associated v
fluctuations in interest rates and foreign curreexkghange rates and does not enter into derivAtigacial instruments for speculative or
trading purposes.

The Company determines the fair value of its irgerate swaps using a DCF analysis based on times t&frthe contract. This requires
estimates of future interest rates and judgmerdsitahe future credit worthiness of the Company each counterparty over the terms of the
contracts. Similarly, the Company determines tlevialue of its crossurrency swaps using a DCF analysis based on itimes tef the contract
This valuation requires estimates of future interates, forward exchange rates and judgments dbedtture credit worthiness of the
Company and each counterparty over the

79



Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

terms of the contracts. The fair value of the Thvarner Inc. (“Time Warner”) equity award reimburgarhobligation is estimated using the
Black-Scholes model. Refer to Note 10 for furthetadls.

Fair Value Measurements

The fair value of an asset or liability is basedtom assumptions that market participants wouldmugegicing the asset or liability.
Valuation techniques consistent with the marketragagh, income approach and/or cost approach acetaseeasure fair value. The Company
follows a three-tiered fair value hierarchy whetedmining the inputs to valuation techniques. Taie ¥alue hierarchy prioritizes the inputs to
valuation techniques into three broad levels ireotd maximize the use of observable inputs andmibe the use of unobservable inputs. The
levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

» Level 1: consists of financial instruments whoskiga are based on quoted market prices for idérti@mncial instruments in an
active market

» Level 2: consists of financial instruments whoskiea are determined using models or other valuatiethodologies that utilize
inputs that are observable either directly or iadkiy, including (i) quoted prices for similar asser liabilities in active markets,
(ii) quoted prices for identical or similar assetdiabilities in markets that are not active,)(pricing models whose inputs are
observable for substantially the full term of tiveahcial instrument and (iv) pricing models whaspuits are derived principally
from or corroborated by observable market datautinccorrelation or other means for substantialéyftiil term of the financial
instrument.

» Level 3: consists of financial instruments whoskiga are determined using pricing models thatzatiignificant inputs that are
primarily unobservable, discounted cash flow methogies, or similar techniques, as well as instrmisiéor which the
determination of fair value requires significantmagement judgment or estimatic

Noncontrolling Interests

During the fourth quarter of 2012, TWC acquired tbmaining 45.81% noncontrolling interest in Erel@dcommunications, Inc. (“Erie”)
for $32 million and, as a result, TWC owns 100%a&. This acquisition was recorded as an equétydaction and is reflected as a financing
activity in the consolidated statement of cash flods a result, the carrying balance of this notradiimg interest of $5 million was eliminate
and the remaining $27 million, representing théedénce between the purchase price and carryirambe) was recorded as a reduction to
additional paid-in capital.

Revenue and Costs
Revenue is principally derived from residentiaMéggs, business services, advertising and othgrcesr.

Residential services revenue consists of (i) vide@nue, including residential subscriber feegfHerCompanys various tiers or packac
of video programming services, related equipmenmtateand installation charges, fees collected dralief governmental authorities, as wel
revenue from premium networks, transactional videedemand and digital video recorder servicehfih-speed data revenue, including
residential subscriber fees for the Company’s lsgbed data services and related equipment rerdahstallation charges; (iii) voice revenue,
including residential subscriber fees for the Conyfgvoice services and related installation cherged fees collected on behalf of
governmental authorities and (iv) other revenuesistimg primarily of revenue from home automatiowl anonitoring services and other
residential subscriber-related fees.

Business services revenue consists of (i) videermeg, including the same fee categories received frusiness video subscribers as
described above under residential video reveni)diigh-speed data revenue, including businesscsilies fees for the Company’s high-speed
data services and related installation chargeselisas amounts generated by the sale of commaearetalorking and point-to-point transport
services; (iii) voice revenue, including busineskseriber fees for the Company’s voice servicesraladed installation charges and fees
collected on behalf of governmental authoritieg} {wholesale transport revenue, including amouetsegated by the sale of point-to-point
transport services offered to wireless telephoweigers (i.e., cell tower backhaul) and other @asiand (v) other revenue primarily consisting
of revenue from managed and outsourced IT solutimaiscloud services and other business subsceteted fees.
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Residential and business services subscriber feageorded as revenue in the period during whiehservice is provided. Residential
and business services revenue received from sbbssnivho purchase bundled services at a discouatieds allocated to each product in a prc
rata manner based on the individual product’sreghlirice (generally, the price at which the prodseegularly sold on a standalone basis).
Revenue recognition for bundled services is dissaiggrther in “—Multiple-element Transactions—Satédultiple Products or Services”
below. Installation revenue obtained from subserésevice connections is recognized as a comparfaesidential and business services
revenue when the connections are completed, adlatgin revenue recognized is less than the rlditect selling costs.

Video programming, high-speed data connectivity aside network costs are recorded as the servieegravided. Video programming
costs are recorded based on the Company’s corafagjteements with its programming vendors. Theséracts are generally multi-year
agreements that provide for the Company to makenpays to the programming vendors at agreed upen batsed on the number of
subscribers to which the Company provides the rogring service. If a programming contract expinésrygo the parties’ entry into a new
agreement and the Company continues to distrilbigtservice, management estimates the programmstg doring contract negotiations. In
doing so, management considers the previous conala@tes, inflation and the status of the negiotia in determining its estimates. When
programming contract terms are finalized, an adjestt to programming expense is recorded, if necgssareflect the terms of the new
contract. Management also makes estimates in tognéion of programming expense related to ottens, such as the accounting for free
periods and credits from service interruptionsyelf as the allocation of consideration exchangesvben the parties in multiple-element
transactions. Additionally, judgments are also fegliby management when the Company purchasespfewtrvices from the same
programming vendor. In these scenarios, the tatasideration provided to the programming vendalliscated to the various services rece
based upon their respective estimated fair valBesause multiple services from the same programmemnglor may be received over different
contractual periods and may have different conticattes, the allocation of consideration to tiahiidual services may have an impact on the
timing of the Company’s expense recognition. Acamgnfor consideration exchanged between the maitienultiple-element transactions is
discussed further in “—Multiple-element TransactierContemporaneous Purchases and Sales” below.

Launch fees received by the Company from progrargméndors are recognized as a reduction of expemsestraight-line basis over
the term of the related programming arrangementoémts received from programming vendors represgitia reimbursement of marketing
costs are recognized as a reduction of marketipgrese as the marketing services are provided.

Advertising revenue is generated through the sialideo and online advertising inventory to loaalgional and national advertising
customers and is recognized in the period durinighvtihe advertisements are exhibited. Advertisiogts are expensed upon the first exhib
of the related advertisements. Marketing expemsgu@ding advertising), net of certain reimbursersdrim programmers, was $653 million in
2012, $635 million in 2011 and $629 million in 2010

Other revenue primarily includes (i) fees paid W@ by the Advance/Newhouse Partnership for (apthilty to distribute the
Company’s high-speed data service and (b) TWC’sagament of certain functions, including, among hprogramming, as well as the
provision of certain functions, including enginegr;i (i) home shopping network-related revenuel(iding commissions earned on the sale of
merchandise and carriage fees) and (iii) beginmirthe fourth quarter of 2012, fees from distritrstof the Company’s two Los Angeles
regional sports networks.

Fees paid to TWC for the ability to distribute TVéQ&ervices are recognized as revenue in the periotlich TWC's services are
distributed to a consumer. Fees received for magaggrtain functions for the Advance/Newhouse Rastnip are recognized as revenue in the
period during which the management functions aropaed. Home shopping network-related revenuedsgnized as revenue in the period
during which the merchandise is sold or the caerii@gs are earned.

Multiple-element Transactions

Multiple-element transactions involve situationserdjudgment must be exercised in determiningdirevélue of the different elements
in a bundled transaction. As the term is used hetdtjple-element transactions can involve (i) @nporaneous purchases and sales (e.g., th
Company sells advertising services to a customeiaathe same time
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purchases programming services) and/or (ii) sdlesultiple products and/or services (e.g., the Canypsells video, high-speed data and voic
services to a customer).

Contemporaneous Purchases and Sales

In the normal course of business, TWC enters initiipte-element transactions where the Companinisisaneously both a customer
and a vendor with the same counterparty. For examyien negotiating the terms of programming pwel@ntracts with cable networks,
TWC may at the same time negotiate for the sabdwértising to the same cable network. Arrangemaeittsough negotiated
contemporaneously, may be documented in one or coteacts.

The Companys accounting policy for each transaction negotiatmttemporaneously is to record each element afémsaction based «
the respective estimated fair values of the pradacservices purchased and the products or sersad. The judgments made in determining
fair value in such transactions impact the amofinéeenue, expenses and net income recognizedtloweespective terms of the transactions,
as well as the respective periods in which theyrecegnized.

In determining the fair value of the respectivaradats, TWC refers to quoted market prices (wheedlale), historical transactions or
comparable cash transactions. The most frequergacsions of this type that the Company encourmeve funds received from its vendors.
The Company records cash consideration received &@endor as a reduction in the price of the veagwoduct unless (i) the consideration
is for the reimbursement of a specific, incremertantifiable cost incurred, in which case the @amy would record the cash consideration
received as a reduction in such cost or (i) then@any is providing an identifiable benefit in exnge for the consideration, in which case the
Company recognizes revenue for this element.

With respect to vendor advertising arrangementsgoeegotiated simultaneously with the same calblear&, TWC assesses whether
each piece of the arrangement is at fair value.fati®rs that are considered in determining théviddal fair value of the programming vary
from arrangement to arrangement and include (ieitistence of a “most-favored-nation” clause or pamable assurances as to fair market
value with respect to programming, (ii) a compariso fees paid under a prior contract and (iiijpeparison to fees paid for similar networks.
In determining the fair value of the advertisinggagement, the Company considers advertising patieisby other advertisers on the
Company’s systems with similar terms.

Sales of Multiple Products or Services

If the Company enters into sales contracts foistile of multiple products or services, then the Gamy evaluates standalone selling
price for each deliverable in the transaction. &ample, the Company sells video, high-speed datavaice services to subscribers in a
bundled package at a rate lower than if the subscgurchases each product on an individual bRsigenue received from such subscribers is
allocated to each product in a pro-rata mannercbasdhe standalone selling price of each of tpeetive services on an individual basis. As
another example, if a subscriber moves from a mehpghckage containing two services to a bundlelgamccontaining three services, the
increase in the total revenue received is notbatteid to the additional service. Rather, the t@aénue received from such subscribers are
allocated to each of the three products in a pta@nner based on the relative selling price off &d the respective services on an individual
basis.

Gross Versus Net Revenue Recognition

In the normal course of business, the Companyascts uses an intermediary or agent in executamgsictions with third parties. The
accounting issue presented by these arrangemenltgetber the Company should report revenue baséldeogross amount billed to the
ultimate customer or on the net amount receivenh fitee customer after commissions and other paynterksrd parties. To the extent revenue
is recorded on a gross basis, any commissionsher payments to third parties are recorded as agpemthat the net amount (gross revenue
less expense) is reflected in Operating IncomeoAdingly, the impact on Operating Income is the savhether the Company records revenu
on a gross or net basis.
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For example, TWC is assessed franchise fees bgHising authorities, which are passed on to théoowsr. The accounting issue
presented by these arrangements is whether TWQdsteport revenue based on the gross amount hdlélde ultimate customer or on the net
amount received from the customer after paymentitechising authorities. The Company has deterdhthat these amounts should be
reported on a gross basis. TWC'’s policy is thaingtances where the fees are being assessedydicettte Company, amounts paid to the
governmental authorities and amounts received frfercustomers are recorded on a gross basis. §lkahounts paid to the governmental
authorities are recorded as cost of revenue andiatsiceceived from the customer are recorded @&nter The amount of such fees recorded
on a gross basis related to video and voice seyvies $684 million in 2012, $610 million in 2011dgBb85 million in 2010.

Accounting for Pension Plans

TWC sponsors two qualified defined benefit pengitams covering a majority of its employees. TW®alsovides a nonqualified
defined benefit pension plan for certain employ®&emnsion benefits are based on formulas that tefiecemployees’ years of service and
compensation during their employment period. Thesfmn expense recognized by the Company is detetmising certain assumptions,
including the expected long-term rate of returrptam assets, the interest factor implied by thealist rate and the expected rate of
compensation increases.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are provided using the asset andityatniethod. Under this method, income taxes (i.e., deferrechtsets, deferred tax
liabilities, taxes currently payable/refunds readile and tax expense) are recorded based on amefumslable or payable in the current year
and include the results of any difference betwe@AB and tax reporting. Deferred income taxes reflee tax effect of net operating losses,
capital losses, general business credit carryfatsvand the net tax effects of temporary differefeds/een the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities for financial statement and income faxposes, based upon enacted tax laws and expgaxzteates that will be in effect when the
temporary differences reverse. Valuation allowararesestablished when management determines fhandre likely than not that some
portion or the entire deferred tax asset will ntréalized. The financial effect of changes inlgaxs or rates is accounted for in the period of
enactment.

Prior to TWC's separation from Time Warner on Matéh 2009 (the “Separation”), TWC was not a segatatable entity for U.S.
federal and various state income tax purposestamdsults were included in the consolidated Ue8efal and certain state income tax returns
of Time Warner. The income tax benefits and provisj related tax payments, and current and deféaireldalances have been prepared as if
TWC operated as a stand-alone taxpayer for albgsmpresented including periods through the datkeoSeparation. Under a tax sharing
arrangement between TWC and Time Warner and wiheret to periods prior to the Separation, TWC iggabed to make tax sharing
payments to Time Warner in amounts equal to thenattd taxes it would have paid if it were a sepataxpayer and Time Warner is oblige
to make payments to TWC for TWC tax attributes usgdime Warner, but only as and when TWC as adstimme taxpayer would have been
able to use such attributes itself. The Compangived net cash tax refunds from Time Warner of $6an in 2012 and $87 million in 2010.

From time to time, the Company engages in tramsagtin which the tax consequences may be subjertdertainty. Examples of such
transactions include business acquisitions anddispns, including dispositions designed to beftag, issues related to consideration paid ol
received, investments and certain financing traiitsae Significant judgment is required in assegsind estimating the tax consequences of
these transactions. The Company prepares andditegturns based on interpretation of tax lawsragdlations. In the normal course of
business, the Comparsytax returns are subject to examination by vartaxsg authorities. Such examinations may resuftiture tax, intere:
and penalty assessments by these taxing authotitidetermining the Company’s income tax provisionfinancial reporting purposes, the
Company establishes a reserve for uncertain indampositions unless such positions are deterntimé&e more likely than not of being
sustained upon examination, based on their techmiegts. That is, for financial reporting purposttee Company only recognizes tax benefits
taken on the tax return that it believes are migedyl than not of being sustained. There is considle judgment involved in determining
whether positions taken on the tax return are rikedy than not of being sustained.

The Company adjusts its tax reserve estimatesdgiealty because of ongoing examinations by, antieseénts with, the various taxing
authorities, as well as changes in tax laws, reégums and interpretations. The consolidated inctame
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provision of any given year includes adjustmentgrior year income tax accruals that are considapmiopriate and any related estimated
interest. The Company’s policy is to recognize, whpplicable, interest and penalties on uncertainme tax positions as part of income tax
provision.

Equity-based Compensation

The Company measures the cost of employee semécesred in exchange for an award of equity insents based on the grant date fair
value of the award. That cost is recognized incthesolidated statement of operations over the gehiming which an employee is required to
provide service in exchange for the award. The Gomwi[s policy is to recognize the cost of awardssudiject to performance-based vesting
conditions on a straight-line basis over the ratpigervice period and based upon the probableeméof the performance criteria and
requisite service period for each tranche of awaudgect to performance-based vesting conditiohs. Company uses the Bla8choles mod:
to estimate the grant date fair value of a stodioapBecause the option-pricing model requiresuse of subjective assumptions, changes in
these assumptions can materially affect the fdurevaf stock options granted. The volatility asstiowpis calculated using a 75%-25%
weighted average of implied volatility of TWC tratleptions and the historical stock price volatiliya comparable peer group of publicly
traded companies. The expected term, which reptetiesm period of time that options are expectdoktoutstanding, is estimated based on the
historical exercise experience of TWC employee® fik-free rate assumed in valuing the stock otis based on the U.S. Treasury yield
curve in effect at the time of grant for the expélcterm of the option. The Company determines xipe@ed dividend yield percentage by
dividing the expected annual dividend by the magkiate of TWC common stock at the date of grant.

Legal Contingencies

The Company is subject to legal, regulatory an@iogintoceedings and claims that arise in the orginaurse of business. The Company
records an estimated liability for those proceesliagd claims arising in the ordinary course of hess when the loss from such proceedings
and claims becomes probable and reasonably estmEtie Company reviews outstanding claims withrivdeand external counsel to assess
the probability and the estimates of loss, inclgdime possible range of an estimated loss. The @oynpeassesses the risk of loss as new
information becomes available and adjusts liabgitas appropriate. The actual cost of resolvingiemanay be substantially different from the
amount of the liability recorded. Differences betwéhe estimated and actual amounts determined ulporate resolution, individually or in
the aggregate, are not expected to have a matenaltse effect on the Compasyonsolidated financial position but could possli® materia
to the Company’s consolidated results of operat@reash flow for any one period.

Segments

Public companies are required to disclose certdorination about their reportable operating segsié@dperating segments are define
significant components of an enterprise for whieparate financial information is available andvaleated on a regular basis by the chief
operating decision makers in deciding how to allecasources to an individual segment and in aisgepsrformance of the segment. The
Company has determined that it has only one rejplerssegment.

4. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic net income per common share attributableteTcommon shareholders is determined using thectags method and is computed
by dividing net income attributable to TWC commdmaieholders by the weighted average of common stoanstanding during the period.
The two-class method is an earnings allocation édanthat determines income per share for each ofassmmon stock and participating
security according to dividends declared and pg#ton rights in undistributed earnings. Dilutest mcome per common share attributable to
TWC common shareholders reflects the more dilutiamings per share amount calculated using thseurgatock method or the two-class
method.
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Set forth below is a reconciliation of net inconteilutable to TWC common shareholders per basitdiluted common share (in
millions, except per share data):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Net income attributable to TWC common shareholi $2,14¢ $1,65¢ $1,29¢
Net income attributable to participating securi@ 11 11 9
Net income attributable to TWC sharehold $2,15¢ $1,66¢ $ 1,30¢
Average common shares outstandi
Basic 307.¢ 329.7 354.;
Dilutive effect of nonparticipating equity awar 2.C 2.€ 2.3
Dilutive effect of participating equity awar(@ 2.€ 3.C 3.C
Diluted 312.4 335.¢ 359,k
Net income per common share attributable to TWCmomshareholder:
Basic $ 6.97 $ 5.0z $ 3.67
Diluted $ 6.9C $ 4.97 $ 3.64

@  The Compan's restricted stock units granted to employees an-employee directors are considered participatingrities with respect to regular quarterly cash dkvids.

Diluted net income per common share attributabEWC common shareholders for the year ended Dece@ih011 excludes
2.2 million common shares that may be issued utide€ompany’s equitipased compensation plans because they do not tdilkeize effect.
For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2010ilathte common shares related to equity-basedmamsation plans were insignificant.

5. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS
Insight Acquisition

On February 29, 2012, TWC completed its acquisitibmsight Communications Company, Inc. and itsssdiaries (“Insight”) for
$1.339 billion in cash, net of cash acquired amtliging a third-quarter 2012 post-closing purchasee adjustment of $4 million, and repaid
$1.164 billion outstanding under Insight’s seniecwed credit facility (including accrued interest)d terminated the facility. Additionally,
during 2012, Insight's $495 million in aggregat@pipal amount of senior notes due 2018 were re@eeior $579 million in cash (including
premiums and accrued interest). The financial tegaf Insight, which served subscribers in Kenjydkdiana and Ohio representing
approximately 1.6 million primary service units §Bs”) as of the acquisition date, have been indudehe Company consolidated financii
statements from the acquisition date and did rptificantly impact the Company’s consolidated fio@h results for the year ended
December 31, 2012.
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The preliminary purchase price allocation is atofe$ (in millions):

Property, plant and equipment (primarily distriloatisystems $ 857
Intangible assets subject to amortization (prirgasistomer relationship@ A77
Intangible assets not subject to amortization @#&tainchise rights 1,747
Goodwill 63¢
Other current and noncurrent ass 17¢
Long-term debt (1,739
Deferred income tax liabilities, n (661)
Other current and noncurrent liabiliti (169
Total purchase pric $1,33¢

@  The amortization period for acquired customer refehips is 6 year:

The allocation of the purchase price, which prityarsed a DCF approach with respect to identifrfegdngible assets and a combination
of the cost and market approaches with respeatojoepty, plant and equipment, is being finalizede DCF approach was based upon
management’s estimates of future cash flows aridadnt rate consistent with the inherent riskadteof the acquired assets.

NewWave Cable Systems Acquisition

On November 1, 2011, TWC completed its acquisiiboertain NewWave Communications (“NewWave”) cafstems in Kentucky
and western Tennessee for $259 million in cash.filaacial results for the NewWave cable systentsctvserved subscribers representing
138,000 PSUs as of the acquisition date, have inetrded in the Company’s consolidated financiatestnents from the acquisition date and
did not significantly impact the Company’s consatied financial results for the year ended DecerBheP011.

As part of the purchase price allocation, TWC rdedrgoodwill of $10 million and allocated $79 nuhi to property, plant and equipm
(e.g., primarily distribution systems) and $148limil to intangible assets not subject to amortarafe.g., cable franchise rights). The purchas
price allocation primarily used a DCF approach wébpect to identified intangible assets and a d¢oation of the cost and market approaches
with respect to property, plant and equipment. Dkd#- approach was based upon management’s estinfdteésre cash flows and a discount
rate consistent with the inherent risk of eachhefacquired assets.

NaviSite Acquisition

On April 21, 2011, TWC completed its acquisitionNdviSite, Inc. (“NaviSite”) for $263 million, n&tf cash acquired. At closing, TWC
also repaid $44 million of NaviSite’s debt. Navies# financial results have been included in the Gany’s consolidated financial statements
from the acquisition date and did not significanthpact the Company’s consolidated financial residt the year ended December 31, 2011.

As part of the purchase price allocation, TWC rdedrgoodwill of $144 million and allocated $61 aifl to property, plant and
equipment (e.g., computer hardware) and $56 mitiioimtangible assets subject to amortization (ewstomer relationships, trademarks and
developed technology) with a weighted-average dgrativn period of 6.71 years. The purchase prikzecation primarily used a DCF approach
with respect to identified intangible assets amdmbination of the cost and market approaches wgpect to property, plant and equipment.
The DCF approach was based upon management’s esdiofadfuture cash flows and a discount rate ctarsisvith the inherent risk of each of
the acquired assets.

Other Acquisitions

Additionally, during 2011, TWC completed two acqtiens of cable systems in Texas and Ohio servirigssribers representing a tota
26,000 PSUs for $38 million in cash. The financésults for these acquisitions have been includedeé Company’s consolidated financial
statements from the respective acquisition datedéhdot significantly impact the Company’s condatied financial results for the year ended
December 31, 2011.
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6. INVESTMENTS

The components of the Company’s investments asoéBber 31, 2012 and 2011 and related ownershigmp@ges as of December 31,
2012 are presented in the table below (in millions)

Ownership
Investment Balance
Percentagt as of December 31,
2012 2011

Equity-method investment:

SpectrumCe 31.2% $ 8 $ 69:¢
Other@ __56 58
Total equit-method investment 64 751
Other investment _ 28 23
Total investment $ 87 $ 774

@  Other includes other equity-method investmentshss MLB Network, LLC (6.4% owned), iN Demand ICL (29.3% owned) and National Cable Communicatldr@ (16.7%
owned). In addition, the Company has an equity-oethvestment in Sterling Entertainment Enterpris&<€ (doing business as SportsNet New York, 26@%ed). The Company
has received distributions in excess of its investhin SportsNet New York and has reflected thisamh ($189 million and $101 million as of DecemBé&r 2012 and 2011,
respectively) in other liabilities in the consolidd balance sheet. In addition, during the firgtrtgr of 2012, the Company made a loan of $40anilio SportsNet New York, which
was repaid during the fourth quarter of 20

For the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 ar®) #(84 Company recognized (income) losses fromtgauéthod investments of
$(454) million, $88 million and $110 million, resp@ely, which is included in other income (expenset, in the consolidated statement of
operations.

SpectrumCo

On August 24, 2012, SpectrumCo, LLC (“SpectrumCa’)gint venture between TWC, Comcast Corporati@oincast”) and Bright
House Networks, LLC (“Bright House"), sold all a§iadvanced wireless spectrum licenses to Celldmé&ahip (doing business as Verizon
Wireless), a joint venture between Verizon Commatigns Inc. (“Verizon”) and Vodafone Group Plc, £8.6 billion in cash. Upon closing,
TWC, which owns 31.2% of SpectrumCo, received $ Hillion and recorded a pretax gain of $430 milli261 million on an after-tax
basis), which is included in other income (expense, in the consolidated statement of operationthe year ended December 31, 2012. As
of December 31, 2012, the balance of the Company&stment in SpectrumCo was $8 million, represgnfiWwC'’s share of SpectrumCo’s
remaining members’ equity (primarily consistingocash and equivalents, net of accrued expenses).

During the second quarter of 2012, the Company\arizon Wireless began selling each other’s proglacd services in a number of
cities under agency agreements entered into by T@é@)cast, Bright House and Verizon Wireless thatathe cable companies to sell
Verizon Wireless-branded wireless service, and2é6eriwireless to sell each cable company’s servigebject to certain conditions, the cable
companies have the option to offer wireless seniwder their own brands utilizing Verizon Wirelesgtwork, although the Company curre
has no plans to offer such service. In additioa,dhble companies and Verizon Wireless have formnednovation technology joint venture to
better integrate wireless and wireline servicegsEhactivities are subject to the requirementsaioed in the August 16, 2012 consent decree
executed with the Department of Justice in conpaatiith the SpectrumCo transaction, which limitsendVerizon Wireless can sell TWC's
services as well as TWE€ability to enter into agreements with Verizon endertain circumstances. The consent decree dimmpthe approve
of the United States District Court for the Distrad¢ Columbia.

Clearwire

As of the end of the third quarter of 2011, theahak of the Company’s investment in Clearwire Comigations (as defined below) was
zero due to historical equity losses and impairncbarges.

87



Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

On September 13, 2012, the Company exchanged itdl lbéneficially owned shares of Class B commoglsbf Clearwire Corporation
(“Clearwire”) together with all of its beneficiallpwned Class B common units of Clearwire CommuiaoatLLC (“Clearwire
Communications”) for shares of Class A common stwicklearwire. On September 27, 2012, the Compaitd/these shares of Class A
common stock for $64 million in cash. The sale Iteslin a pretax gain of $64 million, which is inded in other income (expense), net, in the
consolidated statement of operations for the yeded December 31, 2012.

In addition, during the year ended December 31228fe Company recorded an income tax benefit 8friillion primarily related to the
sale of Clearwire’s Class A common stock. The inedax benefit included the reversal of a $46 mili@luation allowance against a deferred
income tax asset associated with the Company’stment in Clearwire, which had been establishectaltlee uncertainty of realizing the full
benefit of such asset. The Company reversed thmtiah allowance as a result of its ability to yulkalize the capital losses from the sale of it
Clearwire interests by offsetting capital gainated to SpectrumcCao’s sale of its spectrum licenses.

In early 2012, TWC ceased making its existing veisslservice available to new wireless customers wgsult, during the fourth quarter
of 2011, the Company impaired $60 million of asselated to the provision of wireless service thatld no longer be utilized. Of the $60
million noncash impairment, $44 million relatedfitced assets and wireless devices and $16 milkteted to the remaining value of the
wireless wholesale agreements with Sprint Nextep@ation (“Sprint”) and Clearwire that were receddupon TWC's initial investment in
Clearwire Communications in 2008.

7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company&hgible assets and related accumulated amortizetiosisted of the following (in
millions):

December 31, 201. December 31, 201.
Accumulatec Accumulatec
Gross Amortization Net Gross Amortization Net

Intangible assets subject to amortizati

Customer relationshif $ 53C $ (78) $ 452 $ 50 $ @) $ 43
Cable franchise renewals and access ri 26¢ (120 15¢ 252 (94) 15¢
Other 41 (11) 3C 37 (10 27
Total $ 84C $ (199 $ 641 $ 33¢ $ (117 $ 22¢
Intangible assets not subject to amortizat

Cable franchise right $26,93: $ (922) $26,01: $25,19¢ $ (922) $24,27:

The Company recorded amortization expense of $lillidmin 2012, $33 million in 2011 and $168 miliian 2010. Based on the
remaining carrying value of intangible assets suttife amortization as of December 31, 2012, amatitn expense is expected to be $124
million in 2013, $119 million in 2014, $115 millian 2015, $111 million in 2016 and $107 million2017. These amounts may vary as
acquisitions and dispositions occur in the future.
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Changes in the carrying value of the Company’s galbéfom January 1 through December 31 are pre=sgbelow (in millions):

2012 2011
Balance at beginning of year $2,247 $2,091
Acquisition of Insight 63€ —
Acquisition of NaviSite 2 142
Acquisition of NewWave cable systel — 10
Other 2 4
Balance at end of ye® $2,88¢ $2,24i

@  There were no accumulated goodwill impairment cesras of December 31, 2012 and 2(
Annual Impairment Analysis

As of the Company’s July 1, 2012 annual testin@ @aid based on its qualitative assessment, the &ongetermined that it was not
more likely than not that its cable franchise rigahd goodwill were impaired and, therefore, thenfany did not perform a quantitative
assessment as part of its annual impairment tedtingaking that determination, management idesdifind analyzed qualitative factors,
including factors that would most significantly iagg a DCF valuation of the fair values of the cdd@chise rights and the fair value of the
Company'’s reporting units. This process includeevéew of the Company’s most recent long-rangeqmtpns, analysis of operating results
versus the prior year, changes in market valuemgés in discount rates and changes in terminaltrate assumptions.

8. DEBT
TWC's debt as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 wégllasvs (in millions):

Outstanding Balance

as of December 31,

Maturity 2012 2011
Senior notes and debentufgs 201204z  $26,66¢ $26,427
Revolving credit facility 2017 — —
Commercial paper progra 2017 — —
Capital lease 2013203z 25 15
Total debt 26,68¢ 26,44:
Less: Current maturitie (1,519 (2,127
Total lon¢-term debi $25,17: $24,32(

@  The weighted-average effective interest ratetersenior notes and debentures as of Decemb@032,is 5.887% and includes the effects of intewmest swaps and cross-currency
swaps
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Senior Notes and Debentures
TWC Notes and Debentures

Notes and debentures issued by TWC as of Decenih@032 and 2011 were as follows (in millions):

Date of Outstanding Balance
Interest as of December 31,
Issuance  Maturity Payment Principal 2012 2011
5.400% notes Apr2007 July 2012 Jan/July $ 1500C $ — $ 1,51(
6.200% note: June 200¢ July 2013  Jan/July 1,50¢ 1,51¢ 1,54(
8.250% note! Nov 2008 Feb 201¢ Feb/Aug 75C 76€ 77€
7.500% note: Mar 2009  Apr 2014  Apr/Oct 1,00(¢ 1,031 1,04¢
3.500% note: Dec 200¢ Feb 201t Feb/Aug 50C 528 52t
5.850% note: Apr 2007 May 2017 May/Nov 2,00( 2,167 2,13¢
6.750% note: June 200¢ July 2018 Jan/July 2,00( 2,03¢ 1,99¢
8.750% note: Nov 2008 Feb 201¢ Feb/Aug 1,25( 1,23¢ 1,23
8.250% note: Mar 2009 Apr2019 Apr/Oct 2,00( 1,992 1,99(
5.000% note: Dec 200¢ Feb 202C Feb/Aug 1,50( 1,47¢ 1,47¢
4.125% note: Nov 2010 Feb 2021 Feb/Aug 70C 697 69¢€
4.000% note: Sep 201! Sep 202! Mar/Sep 1,00(¢ 99z 991
5.750% note® May 2011 June 203: June 1,01¢ 1,012 96¢
6.550% debenture Apr 2007 May 2037 May/Nov 1,50( 1,49: 1,492
7.300% debenture June 200¢ July 2038 Jan/July 1,50( 1,49¢ 1,49¢
6.750% debenture June 200¢ June 203¢ June/Dec 1,50(C 1,462 1,46(
5.875% debenture Nov 2010 Nov 2040 May/Nov 1,20( 1,17¢ 1,17
5.500% debenture Sep 201! Sep 204. Mar/Sep 1,25( 1,22¢ 1,22¢
5.250% note® June 201: July 2042 July 1,057 1,04¢ —
4.500% debenture Aug 2012 Sep 204: Mar/Sep 1,25( 1,24z —
Total ®© $ 24,59 $ 23,74«

(@  Qutstanding balance amounts as of December 31,2@12011 includ£623 million valued at $1.012 billion and $968 naitti respectively, using the exchange rate at eateh

(0 Qutstanding balance amount as of December 31, P@kRles£643 million valued at $1.046 billion using the eanlge rate at that dat

(©  Qutstanding balance amounts as of December 3P, &3d 2011 include the estimated fair value afrizst rate swap assets of $294 million and $29omilrespectively, and exclude
an unamortized discount of $173 million and $170iom, respectively

TWC has filed a shelf registration statement om#8r3 with the Securities and Exchange CommissiBRC”) that allows TWC to offe
and sell from time to time a variety of securiti€®VC has issued notes and debentures (the “TWCsNwtd Debenturespublicly in a numbe
of offerings. Prior to September 30, 2012, TWC'$igdtions under the TWC Notes and Debentures weagamteed by the Company’s 100%
owned subsidiaries, Time Warner Entertainment Camppa.P. (“TWE”) and TW NY Cable Holding Inc. (“TWY™"). In connection with an
internal reorganization discussed further in Ndieds of September 30, 2012, TWC'’s obligations uitte TWC Notes and Debentures are
guaranteed by TW NY, Time Warner Cable EnterprideS (“TWCE”") and Time Warner Cable Internet Holdsy LLC (“TWC Internet
Holdings 11" and, together with TW NY and TWCE, thEBWC Debt Guarantors”), each a 100% owned subsidiithe Company.

The TWC Notes and Debentures were issued pursoiant indenture, dated as of April 9, 2007, asstieen and may be amended from
time to time (the “TWC Indenture”y and among the Company, the TWC Debt GuarantatsTae Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee.
TWC Indenture contains customary covenants reldatrrgstrictions on the ability of the Company oy anaterial subsidiary to create liens :
on the ability of the Company and the TWC Debt @Guéors to consolidate, merge or convey or trargibstantially all of their assets. The
TWC Indenture also contains customary events aiuefln connection with the internal reorganizatdiscussed further in Note 20, on, and
effective as of, September 30, 2012, the CompaWwy NIY, TWCE, TWC Internet Holdings Il and The BankNew York Mellon, as Trustee,
entered into the Second Supplemental Indenturteetd¥WWC Indenture, dated as of April 9, 2007, asraited,
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providing for (i) TWCE's succession to, and assuompbf, all of the rights and obligations of TWEaguarantor under the TWC Indenture
and the securities issued thereunder and (i) daétian of TWC Internet Holdings Il as a guarantmder the TWC Indenture and the securities
issued thereunder.

The TWC Notes and Debentures are unsecured sdiligations of the Company and rank equally withoilser unsecured and
unsubordinated obligations. Interest on each sefi@&VC Notes and Debentures is payable semi-afyn(with the exception of the British
pound sterling denominated notes (the “Sterlinged9t which is payable annually) in arrears. Thargatees of the TWC Notes and
Debentures are unsecured senior obligations of W€ Debt Guarantors and rank equally in right ofrmpant with all other unsecured and
unsubordinated obligations of the TWC Debt Guananto

The TWC Notes and Debentures may be redeemed itewhdn part at any time at the Company’s optiba eedemption price equal to
the greater of (i) all of the applicable princigahount being redeemed and (ii) the sum of the ptesdues of the remaining scheduled
payments on the applicable TWC Notes and Debentisesunted to the redemption date on a semi-arbasa$ (with the exception of the
Sterling Notes, which are on an annual basis),canaparable government bond rate plus a desigmanedber of basis points as further
described in the TWC Indenture and the applicabte nr debenture, plus, in each case, accruednpatidiinterest to, but not including, the
redemption date.

The Company may offer to redeem all, but not lbas @all, of the Sterling Notes in the event of @@rchanges in the tax laws of the U.S.
(or any taxing authority in the U.S.). This redeioptwould be at a redemption price equal to 100%hefprincipal amount, together with
accrued and unpaid interest on the Sterling Natelsut not including, the redemption date.

TWCE Notes and Debentures
Notes and debentures issued by TWCE as of DeceBih@012 and 2011 were as follows (in millior

Date of Outstanding Balance

Interest as of December 31,

Issuance Maturity Paymeni Principal 2012 2011
10.150% notes Apr 1992 May 201 May/Nov $ 25C % = $ 252
8.875% note: Oct 1992 Oct 201z Apr/Oct 35C — 35€
8.375% debenture Mar 199 Mar 202 Mar/Sep 1,00(¢ 1,02 1,03(
8.375% debenture July 1997 July 203%  Jan/July 1,00¢ 1,04: 1,04t
Total @ $ 2,07(C $ 2,68¢

@  Outstanding balance amounts as of December 31,&@12011, include an unamortized fair value adjesit of $70 million and $79 million, respectivelyhich includes the fair valt
adjustment recognized as a result of the 2001 mefgemerica Online, Inc. (now known as AOL IncjcaTime Warner Inc. (now known as Historic TW). Tae value adjustment is
amortized over the term of the related debt insémntnas a reduction to interest expense. In additiotstanding balance amount as of December 311, 20dlude the estimated fair
value of interest rate swap assets of $4 mill

During 1992 and 1993, TWE issued notes and debenpublicly in a number of offerings. In connectipith the internal reorganization
discussed further in Note 20, TWE merged with arid TWCE, with TWCE as the surviving entity, on 8apber 30, 2012. Accordingly,
TWCE assumed all of the rights and obligations WfH, including TWE's previously issued notes andafgbres (the “TWCE Notes and
Debentures”). Prior to September 30, 2012, TWEIlgyahons under the TWCE Notes and Debentures geaganteed by TWC and TW NY.
In connection with the internal reorganizationpaSeptember 30, 2012, TWCE's obligations underMéCE Notes and Debentures are
guaranteed by TWC, TW NY and TWC Internet Holditig&ollectively the “TWCE Debt Guarantors”). TWQias no obligation to file
separate reports with the SEC under the SecuBtiebange Act of 1934, as amended.

The TWCE Notes and Debentures were issued purswantindenture, dated as of April 30, 1992, &= been and may be amended
from time to time (the “TWCE Indenture”) by and amgoTWCE, the TWCE Debt Guarantors and The Bankex/Nork Mellon, as trustee.
The TWCE Indenture contains customary covenandingl to restrictions on the ability of TWCE or amaterial subsidiary to create liens anc
on the ability of TWCE and the TWCE Debt Guarantorsonsolidate, merge or convey or transfer sulbistéy all of their assets. The TWCE
Indenture also contains customary
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events of default. In connection with the intemmedrganization discussed further in Note 20, od, effective as of, September 30, 2012, the
Company, TWCE, TW NY, TWC Internet Holdings Il amtde Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, enterad the Twelfth Supplemental
Indenture to the TWCE Indenture, dated as of A30il1992, as amended, providing for (i) TWCE's ®sston to, and assumption of, all of the
rights and obligations of TWE as issuer under t#CE Indenture and the securities issued therewsntgKii) the addition of TWC Internet
Holdings Il as a guarantor under the TWCE Indena&n@ the securities issued thereunder.

The TWCE Notes and Debentures are unsecured sabligations of TWCE and rank equally with its othiisecured and
unsubordinated obligations. Interest on each sefi@$VCE Notes and Debentures is payable semi-dlyninaarrears. The guarantees of the
TWCE Notes and Debentures are unsecured senigratibins of the TWCE Debt Guarantors and rank eguraltight of payment with all othe
unsecured and unsubordinated obligations of the EMW€bt Guarantors. The TWCE Notes and Debentueeaa@rredeemable before matui

Revolving Credit Facility and Commercial Paper Progam

On April 27, 2012, the Company entered into a dradieement for a $3.5 billion senior unsecured-frear revolving credit facility
maturing in April 2017 (the “Revolving Credit Fagt’). In connection with the entry into the Revoig Credit Facility, the Company’s $4.0
billion senior unsecured three-year revolving dréatiility, scheduled to mature in November 20138swerminated.

The Company’s obligations under the Revolving Qrédcility were initially guaranteed by TWE and TMY but, in connection with the
internal reorganization discussed further in Ndieds of September 30, 2012, the obligations aaeagiieed by TW NY, TWCE and TWC
Internet Holdings Il. Borrowings under the Revolyi@redit Facility bear interest at a rate basethercredit rating of TWC, which interest r
was LIBOR plus 1.10% per annum as of December @122In addition, TWC is required to pay a facilige on the aggregate commitments
under the Revolving Credit Facility at a rate detieed by the credit rating of TWC, which rate wat3% per annum as of December 31, 2
The Revolving Credit Facility provides same-dayduny capability, and a portion of the aggregate mmments, not to exceed $500 million at
any time, may be used for the issuance of lettecsealit.

The Revolving Credit Facility contains a maximumdeage ratio covenant of 5.0 times TWC'’s consoliddEBITDA. The terms and
related financial metrics associated with the lagerratio are defined in the agreement. At Decer@be?012, TWC was in compliance with
the leverage ratio covenant, calculated in accarglavith the agreement, with a ratio of approximag® times. The Revolving Credit Facility
does not contain any credit ratings-based default®venants or any ongoing covenants or represemsaspecifically relating to a material
adverse change in TWC's financial condition or hessof operations. Borrowings under the Revolvimgdit Facility may be used for general
corporate purposes, and unused credit is avaitatdapport borrowings under the Commercial Papegf@m (as defined below).

In addition to the Revolving Credit Facility, th@@pany maintains a $2.5 billion unsecured commepeiper program (theCommercia
Paper Program”), which was reduced from $4.0 liltiw $2.5 billion in connection with the entry irttte Revolving Credit Facility. The
Commercial Paper Program is also guaranteed by MVTWCE and TWC Internet Holdings Il. Commerciabga issued under the
Commercial Paper Program is supported by unusednitbea capacity under the Revolving Credit Facitityd ranks equally with other
unsecured senior indebtedness of TWC, TWCE and ™MV N

As of December 31, 2012, the Company had no outstgrborrowings under the Revolving Credit FacilityCommercial Paper
Program. TWC'’s unused committed financial capaeity $6.889 billion as of December 31, 2012, reiftec$3.304 billion of cash and
equivalents, $150 million of short-term investmeantt).S. Treasury securities and $3.435 billioraeilable borrowing capacity under the
Revolving Credit Facility (which reflects a redwrtiof $65 million for outstanding letters of crebdécked by the Revolving Credit Facility).

Debt Issuance Costs

For the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 arj #64 Company capitalized debt issuance cost@@®ndllion, $25 million and $25
million, respectively, in connection with the Coma public debt issuances. These capitalized costs
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are amortized over the term of the related delttingent and are included as a component of intergetnse, net, in the consolidated statel
of operations.

Maturities

Annual maturities of debt total $1.502 billion i8123, $1.752 billion in 2014, $502 million in 2013 million in 2016, $2.003 billion in
2017 and $20.701 billion thereafter.

9. MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE PREFERRED EQUITY

In connection with the financing of the acquisitioisubstantially all of the cable assets of Adegbommunications Corporation in
2006, TW NY Cable LLC (“TW NY Cable”), a subsidiao§ TWC, issued $300 million of its Series A Pregéet Membership Units (the “TW
NY Cable Preferred Membership Ur’) to a limited number of third parties. The TW NXable Preferred Membership Units pay cash
dividends at an annual rate equal to 8.210% o§time of the liquidation preference thereof and asgrwed but unpaid dividends thereon, on a
quarterly basis. The TW NY Cable Preferred Memherkhits are subject to mandatory redemption by NWCable on August 1, 2013 and
are not redeemable by TW NY Cable at any time pgadhat date. The redemption price of the TW NYoleé&Preferred Membership Units is
equal to the respective holders’ liquidation prefere plus any accrued and unpaid dividends thrthehedemption date. Except under limited
circumstances, holders of TW NY Cable Preferred Mership Units have no voting rights. As of Decentiier2012, the TW NY Cable
Preferred Membership Units are classified as aeotiffability in the consolidated balance sheet.

The terms of the TW NY Cable Preferred Membershigitdyrequire that holders owning a majority of ih& NY Cable Preferred
Membership Units must approve any agreement foatenal sale or transfer by TW NY Cable and itssidilaries of assets at any time during
which TW NY Cable and its subsidiaries maintain|ezively, cable systems serving fewer than 500,68ble subscribers, or that would (after
giving effect to such asset sale) cause TW NY Cabfeaintain, directly or indirectly, fewer than®000 cable subscribers, unless the net
proceeds of the asset sale are applied to funcettemption of the TW NY Cable Preferred Memberdbmits and the sale occurs on or
immediately prior to the redemption date. Additityaor so long as the TW NY Cable Preferred Memsbép Units remain outstanding, TW
NY Cable may not merge or consolidate with anotimenpany, or convert from a limited liability compato a corporation, partnership or ot
entity, unless (i) such merger or consolidatiopesmitted by the asset sale covenant describedealigvf TW NY Cable is not the surviving
entity or is no longer a limited liability comparthe then-current holders of the TW NY Cable Pref@Membership Units have the right to
receive from the surviving entity securities wighirhs at least as favorable as the TW NY Cable Regfédvlembership Units and (iii) if TW NY
Cable is the surviving entity, the tax charactertmaof the TW NY Cable Preferred Membership Umitsuld not be affected by the merger or
consolidation. Any securities received from a suing entity as a result of a merger or consolidatio the conversion into a corporation,
partnership or other entity must rank senior to atiner securities of the surviving entity with respto dividends and distributions or rights
upon a liquidation.
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10. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The fair values of the assets and liabilities aisged with the Company’s derivative financial instrents recorded in the consolidated
balance sheet as of December 31, 2012 and 201lasdodiows (in millions):

Assets Liabilities
December 31 December 31
2012 2011 2012 2011
Interest rate swags $ 29t $ 297 $ 1 $ —
Cross-currency swap® 112 — — 67
Equity award reimbursement obligati© — — 19 22
Total $ 407 $ 297 $ 2C $ 89

@  The fair values of the assets and liabilitieeisged with interest rate swaps are classifiecliasent or noncurrent in the consolidated balahessbased on the maturity date of the
interest rate swap contract. Of the total interatst swaps asset recorded as of December 31, 2012041, $16 million and $14 million, respectivel/recorded in other current assets
in the consolidated balance sheet. The total isteete swaps liability recorded as of Decembe2812, is recorded in other liabilities in the colitated balance shet

() The fair values of the assets and liabilities aissed with cros-currency swaps are recorded in other assets ard l@hilities, respectively, in the consolidateslance shee

(©)  The fair value of the equity award reimbursemetiigakion is recorded in other current liabilitiesthe consolidated balance shi

Fair Value Hedges

The Company uses interest rate swaps to manageshtate risk by effectively converting fixed-ratebt into variable-rate debt. Under
such contracts, the Company is entitled to rece@rmi-annual interest payments at fixed rates aretjigired to make semi-annual interest
payments at variable rates, without exchange o@ittterlying principal amount. Such contracts arsgieated as fair value hedges. The
Company recognizes no gain or loss related tofesést rate swaps because the changes in thefa@s of such instruments are completely
offset by the changes in the fair values of thegleedfixed-rate debt. The following table summaritesterms of the Company’s existing fixed
to variable interest rate swaps as of Decembe?@12 and 2011:

December 31

2012 2011
Maturities 201:-201¢ 2012-2017
Notional amount (in millions $ 7,75( $ 7,85(
Average pay rate (variable based on LIBOR plusaide margins 4.35% 4.34%
Average receive rate (fixe 6.43% 6.34%
Estimated fair value of interest rate swap assets(in millions) $ 294 $ 297

The notional amounts of interest rate instrumeaggresented in the above table, are used to nesaserest to be paid or received and
do not represent the amount of exposure to creskt |
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Cash Flow Hedges

The Company uses cross-currency swaps to managjgria@xchange risk related to foreign currency danated debt by effectively
converting foreign currency denominated debt, iditlg annual interest payments and the paymentin€ipal at maturity, to U.S. dollar
denominated debt. Such contracts are designatessaslow hedges. The Company has entered ints-ctosency swaps to effectively conv
its £1.275 billion aggregate principal amount a&fi-rate British pound sterling denominated detaiuiding annual interest payments and the
payment of principal at maturity, to fixed-rate Udsllar denominated debt. The cross-currency swage maturities extending through July
2042. The following table summarizes the deferraitt gloss) activity related to cash flow hedgesgrized in accumulated other
comprehensive loss, net, during the years endedrbleer 31, 2012 and 2011 (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 201C
Deferred gains (losses) recogniz

Crosscurrency swap $17¢ $ (67) $ —

Other cash flow hedge — _® __ 8

Total deferred gains (losses) recogni 17¢ (71) 8
Deferred (gains) losses reclassified to inco

Cros«-currency swap@ (76) 41 —

Other cash flow hedge® = e _

Total deferred (gains) losses reclassi (76) 41 2
Total net deferred gains (losses) recogn 10z (30 6
Income tax (provision) bene __ (40 12 _ @
Total net deferred gains (losses) recognized, fzix $ 63 $ (19 $ 4

@  peferred gains (losses) on cross-currency swawe reclassified from accumulated other comprelierisis, net, to other income (expense), net, whiisets the re-measurement
gains (losses) recognized in other income (expengg)on the British pound sterling denominatelol ¢
()  Deferred gains on other cash flow hedges (e.ceidorcurrency forward contracts) were reclassifieth accumulated other comprehensive loss, nepsbof revenue

Any ineffectiveness related to the Company’s céslv hedges has been and is expected to be immateria
Equity Award Reimbursement Obligation

Prior to 2007, some of TWC's employees were granfgibns to purchase shares of Time Warner comruamk $n connection with their
past employment with subsidiaries and affiliate§iofie Warner, including TWC. Upon the exercise oh& Warner stock options held by
TWC employees, TWC is obligated to reimburse Timarivér for the excess of the market price of Timengacommon stock on the day of
exercise over the option exercise price (the ‘nsic” value of the award). The Company recordsetingity award reimbursement obligation at
fair value in other current liabilities in the cafislated balance sheet, which is estimated usie@thck-Scholes model. The change in the
equity award reimbursement obligation fluctuatemprily with the fair value and expected volatilify Time Warner common stock and
changes in fair value are recorded in other incgrpense), net, in the period of change. As of bdm 31, 2012, the weighted-average
remaining contractual term of outstanding Time Vearstock options held by TWC employees was 1.04sy€zhanges in the fair value of the
equity award reimbursement obligation are discugséibte 11 below.
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11. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on &ecurring Basis

The fair values of derivative financial instrumealsssified as assets and liabilities as of Decer@be2012 and 2011 were as follows (in
millions):

December 31, 201, December 31, 201
Fair Value Fair Value
Measurements Measurements

Fair Fair

Value Level 2 Level 2 Value Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Interest rate sway $ 29t $ 29t $ — $ 297 $ 297 $ —
Cross-currency swap 112 112 — — — —
Total $ 407 $ 407 $ — $ 297 $ 297 $ —
Liabilities:
Interest rate sway $ 1 $ 1 $ — $ — $ — $ —
Cross-currency swap — — 67 67 —
Equity award reimbursement obligati 19 — 19 22 — 22
Total $ 20 $ 1 $ 1¢ $ 8¢ $ 67 $ 22

The fair value of interest rate swaps, classifisdLevel 2, utilized a DCF analysis based on thesesf the contract and expected forwaro
interest rates, and incorporates the credit ristk@fCompany and each counterparty. The fair veluweoss-currency swaps, classified as Leve
2, utilized a DCF analysis based on expected fatwaterest and exchange rates, and incorporateseldd risk of the Company and each
counterparty. The fair value of the equity awardhimirsement obligation, classified as Level 3z#gill a Black-Scholes option pricing model
to determine the estimated weighted-average fdirevaf Time Warner stock options outstanding, whicts $11.53 per option as of
December 31, 2012. The weighted-average assumptimtsin the Black-Scholes model were as followpeeted volatility of Time Warner
common stock of 22.17%, expected term of 0.82 yessfree rate of 0.16% and expected dividenddyad 2.22%.

Changes in the fair value of the equity award reirabment obligation, valued using significant urerizable inputs (Level 3), from
January 1 through December 31 are presented b&lawil{ions):

2017 2011 201¢
Balance at beginning of year $ 22 $ 20 $ 35
(Gains) losses recognized in other income (expenst 9 5 (5)
Payments to Time Warner for awards exerc (12 _ (3 (19
Balance at end of ye. $ 18 $ 22 $ 20

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on &onrecurring Basis

The Company’s assets measured at fair value om@oarring basis include equity-method investmdptgg-lived assets, indefinite-
lived intangible assets and goodwill. The Compawews the carrying amounts of such assets whermsegits or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amounts may not be recae or at least annually as of July 1 for inui&dtlived intangible assets and goodwill.
Any resulting asset impairment would require tihat asset be recorded at its fair value. Refer te Mdor further details regarding the results
of the Company’s annual impairment testing.

In early 2012, TWC ceased making its existing veisslservice available to new customers. As a raBufng the fourth quarter of 2011,
the Company impaired $60 million of assets relatethe provision of wireless service that will mmger be utilized. Refer to Note 6 for furt|
details.
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Fair Value of Other Financial Instruments

The Company’s other financial instruments not messsat fair value on a recurring basis includecésh and equivalents, receivables,
accounts payable, accrued liabilities and mandgstadeemable preferred equity, which are refleetecost in the consolidated financial
statements, and (b) short-term investments in Tr&sury securities and long-term debt not sultfefdir value hedge accounting, which are
reflected at amortized cost in the consolidatedrfaial statements. With the exception of long-tdeht and mandatorily redeemable preferred
equity, cost and amortized cost approximates faines for these instruments due to their short-teatare. The carrying value and related
estimated fair value of the Company'’s loegm debt, excluding capital leases, and mandptadeemable preferred equity was $26.964 bi
and $32.069 billion, respectively, as of Decemtier2®12 and $26.727 hillion and $30.445 billiorsgectively, as of December 31, 2011.
Estimated fair values for longrm debt and mandatorily redeemable preferredyeaive generally been determined by referencedartarke
value of the instrument as quoted on a nationalriiézs exchange or in an over-tbeunter market. In cases where a quoted markeg valnot
available, fair value is based on an estimate usiagent value or other valuation techniques.

12. TWC SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Shares Authorized and Outstanding

As of December 31, 2012, TWC is authorized to isguéo approximately 8.333 billion shares of TW@nrnon stock, par value $0.01
per share, of which 297.7 million and 315.0 millsimares were issued and outstanding as of Dece8tb2012 and 2011, respectively. TW(
also authorized to issue up to approximately lllbhishares of preferred stock, par value $0.01spare. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011
no preferred shares have been issued, nor do€othpany have current plans to issue preferred share

Changes in Common Stock

Changes in the Company’s common stock by shars fla January 1 through December 31 are preséaiedv (in millions):

2012 2011 2010
Balance at beginning of period 315.( 348.: 352.¢
Shares issued under eqr-based compensation pla 4.8 4.C 3.8
Repurchase and retirement of common s (22.0) (37.9 8.C
Balance at end of peric 297. 315.( 348.:

Common Stock Repurchase Program

On October 29, 2010, TWC's Board of Directors atttesl a $4.0 billion common stock repurchase pnogfte “Stock Repurchase
Program”). Purchases under the Stock RepurchaggdPnanay be made from time to time on the open atakd in privately negotiated
transactions. The size and timing of the Compapyighases under the Stock Repurchase Programsed ba a number of factors, including
business and market conditions, financial capaity TWC’s common stock price. On January 25, 26#2Company’s Board of Directors
increased the remaining authorization under thekSRepurchase Program ($758 million as of Januar®@12) to an aggregate of up to $4.0
billion of TWC common stock effective January 2612. From January 1, 2012 through December 31,,28&@2ZCompany repurchased
22.1 million shares of TWC common stock for $1.8@80n, including 0.3 million shares repurchased $33 million that settled in January
2013. As of December 31, 2012, the Company had3®bilion remaining under the Stock RepurchaseyRnm.
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Common Stock Dividends

The Company’s Board of Directors declared quartealsh dividends per share of TWC common stock ¥220011 and 2010 as follows

(in millions, except per share data):

2012 2011
Per Per
Share Amount Share Amount
First Quarter $0.5¢€ $ 17¢ $0.4¢ $ 167
Second Quarte 0.5¢ 177 0.4¢ 163
Third Quartel 0.5¢ 173 0.4¢ 15€
Fourth Quarte 0.5¢€ 171 0.4¢ 15E
Total $2.24 $ 70C $1.92 $ 64z

2010
Per
Share Amount
$0.4C $ 144
0.4C 144
0.4C 144
0.4C 144
$1.6C $ 57¢

On January 30, 2013, TWC's Board of Directors dedan increased quarterly cash dividend of $0e85pare of TWC common stock,
payable in cash on March 15, 2013 to stockholdersamrd at the close of business on February @832

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss, Net

Changes in accumulated other comprehensive losdpokided in TWC shareholders’ equity from Jaiyuhthrough December 31 are

presented below (in millions):

Balance at beginning of year
Other comprehensive loss before reclassificatioasof tax

Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comgmstve loss, net of te

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of
Balance at end of ye:
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Year Ended December 31

2012
$(55¢)
(92)
12
(104)
$(66%)

2011
$(291)

(309)
_4




Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

The following table summarizes the changes in tiraponents of accumulated other comprehensiveness(e.g., unrealized losses on
pension benefit obligation and deferred gains @eksn cash flow hedges) included in TWC sharemsl@egjuity from January 1 through
December 31 (in millions):

2012 2011 2010

Accumulated unrealized losses on pension benditation:
Balance at beginning of ye $(549) $(299) $(317)
Other comprehensive income (loss) before reclassifins, net of ta (207) (26€) 12
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comgmstve loss, net of ta

Amortization of actuarial los® 59 27 29

Income tax benefi (25 (11) 17

Amortization of actuarial loss, net of t 34 16 12
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of (167) (250 24
Balance at end of ye: $(710 $(54%) $(293)
Accumulated deferred gains (losses) on cash flalgés
Balance at beginning of ye $ (16) $ 2 $ (2
Other comprehensive income (loss) before reclassifins, net of ta 10¢ (43) 5
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comgmslve loss, net of ta

Effective portion of (gain) loss on cash flow hesl®) (76) 41 (2

Income tax provision (benefi 30 (16) 1

Effective portion of (gain) loss on cash flow heslgeet of tay 46) 25 (1)
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of 63 (18) 4
Balance at end of ye: $ 47 $ (16 $ 2

@  Amounts are included in the computation of netquic benefit costs as discussed further in Note
(®)  Amounts in 2012 and 2011 are recorded in otheorite (expense), net, and amounts in 2010 are metanctost of revenue in the consolidated statemienperations as discussed
further in Note 10

13. EQUITY-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company has one active equity plan (the “20ah"Punder which TWC is authorized to grant reg&d stock units (“‘RSUs”) and
options to purchase shares of TWC common stodis termployees and non-employee directors. Priotoitkbolder approval of the 2011 Plan,
the Company’s equity awards were made under thep@oys 2006 Stock Incentive Plan. As of December 3122€He 2011 Plan provides
the issuance of up to 20.0 million shares of TW@wwn stock, of which 15.5 million shares were aladi for grant.

Equity-based compensation expense and the rekmtduenefit recognized for the years ended DeceBbe2012, 2011 and 2010 was as
follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31
2012 2011 2010

Equity-based compensation expense recogni
Restricted stock unit@ $ 85 $ 75 $ 64

Stock options 45 38 45
Total equit-based compensation expei@ $13C $118 $10¢
Tax benefit recognize $ 51 $ 44 $ 43

@  Amounts in 2011 include $1 million of equ-based compensation expense that is classified igar-related and restructuring costs in the consolidatatément of operatior
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RSUs, including RSUs subject to performance-basgsting conditions (“PBUS”), generally vest equallyeach of the third and fourth
anniversary of the grant date, subject to contireragloyment and, in the case of PBUs, subjectdcdtiisfaction and certification of the
applicable performance conditions. RSUs provideafarelerated vesting upon the grantee’s terminati@mployment after reaching a
specified age and years of service and, in the @BBBUs, subject to the satisfaction and certif@aof the applicable performance conditions.
PBUs are subject to forfeiture if the applicablefpenance condition is not satisfied. RSUs awaribedon-employee directors are not subject
to vesting or forfeiture restrictions and the skaraderlying the RSUs will generally be issueddnrection with a director’s termination of
service as a director. Pursuant to the directasigensation program, certain directors with moamtthree years of service on the Board of
Directors have elected an in-service vesting peidodheir RSU awards. Holders of RSUs are gengmilitled to receive cash dividend
equivalents or retained distributions related tgutar cash dividends or other distributions, reipely, paid by TWC. In the case of PBUs, the
receipt of the dividend equivalents is subjecti® $atisfaction and certification of the applicaideformance conditions. Retained distribution:s
are subject to the vesting requirements of the tyidg RSUs.

Stock options, including stock options subjecteéofprmance-based vesting conditions (“PBOs”), hexercise prices equal to the fair
market value of TWC common stock at the date ofigi@enerally, stock options vest ratably overurHfpear vesting period and expire ten
years from the date of grant, subject to contireragloyment and, in the case of PBOs, subject tsdkisfaction and certification of tl
applicable performance condition. Certain stockaspawards provide for accelerated vesting uporgthatee’s termination of employment
after reaching a specified age and years of seandein the case of PBOs, subject to the satisfaeind certification of the applicable
performance conditions. PBOs are subject to farnfeitf the applicable performance condition is satisfied.

Upon the exercise of a stock option or the vestiihg RSU, shares of TWC common stock may be isfoed authorized but unissued
shares or from treasury stock, if any.

Special Dividend Retained Distribution

In connection with the Separation, on March 12,200V C paid a special cash dividend to holdersobrd on March 11, 2009 of
TWC's Class A common stock and Class B common sfthek“Special Dividend”). In connection with thee&ial Dividend, holders of RSUs
could elect to receive the retained distributiorttogir RSUs related to the Special Dividend (thpe@al Dividend Retained Distribution”) in
the form of cash (payable, without interest, upesting of the underlying RSUs) or in the form ofltidnal RSUs (with the same vesting de
as the underlying RSUSs). In connection with thdsetmns and in conjunction with the payment of 8pecial Dividend, during the first quar
of 2009, the Company established a liability of $difion in other liabilities and TWC shareholdeegjuity in the consolidated balance sheet
for the Special Dividend Retained Distribution ®mid in cash, taking into account estimated finfes. During the years ended
December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Company ceslepayments of $16 million, $14 million and $6lion, respectively, against the
Special Dividend Retained Distribution liability hweh are included in other financing activitiedlire consolidated statement of cash flows. As
of December 31, 2012, the remaining Special DivilBetained Distribution liability was $6 million diis classified in other current liabilities
in the consolidated balance sheet.

Restricted Stock Units

The following table summarizes information aboutested RSUs for the year ended December 31, 2012:

Weighted-
Average

Number Grant

of Date

Units Value

(in millions)

Unvested as of December 31, 2( 5.31¢ $ 53.7¢
Grantec 1.44: 77.0¢
Vested (1.465) 52.21
Forfeited (0.257) 61.5¢
Unvested as of December 31, 2( 5.04( 60.47
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For the year ended December 31, 2012, TWC grantet? Inillion RSUs at a weighted-average grant thitesalue of $77.09 per RSU,
including 196,000 PBUs at a weighted-average gitat fair value of $77.13 per PBU. For the yearedndecember 31, 2011, TWC granted
1.477 million RSUs at a weighted-average grant titevalue of $72.09 per RSU, including 158,000URBat a weighted-average grant date
fair value of $72.05 per PBU. For the year endeddbeber 31, 2010, TWC granted 1.941 million RSUs &eighted-average grant date fair
value of $45.19 per RSU. No PBUs were granted 020

As of December 31, 2012, the aggregate intrinsiaevaf unvested RSUs was $490 million. Total ungeiped compensation cost rela
to unvested RSUs as of December 31, 2012, witlakirig into account expected forfeitures, is $13llioni and is expected to be recognized
over a weighted-average period of 2.51 years. @levélue of RSUs that vested during the year v@sriillion in 2012, $103 million in 2011
and $49 million in 2010.

During February 2013, TWC granted approximatelyrtilion RSUs under the 2011 Plan, of which 133,0@0e PBUs.
Stock Options

The table below presents the assumptions usedue stock options at their grant date for the yeaided December 31, 2012, 2011 and
2010 and reflects the weighted average of all asvgrdnted within each year:

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Expected volatility 30.03¥% 31.19% 31.39¥%
Expected term to exercise from grant date (in ye 6.43 6.4z 6.7%
Risk-free rate 1.35% 2.80% 3.06%
Expected dividend yiel 2.91% 2.66% 3.54Y%

The following table summarizes information abowicktoptions that were outstanding as of Decembgp@12:

Weighted-
Weighted- Average
Remaining
Number Average  Contractual  Aggregate
of Exercise Intrinsic
Options Price Term Value
(in millions) (in years) (in millions)
Outstanding as of December 31, 2( 10.14. $  43.7¢
Grantec 3.017% 77.0¢
Exercisec (3.93¢) 37.4:
Forfeited or expirel (0.31)) 57.02
Outstanding as of December 31, 2( 8.911 57.4( 76C $ 358
Exercisable as of December 31, 2( 1.78( 43.6¢ 6.11 95
Expected to vest as of December 31, 2 6.93¢ 60.5¢ 7.95 254

For the year ended December 31, 2012, TWC gran@d 3nillion stock options at a weightesterage grant date fair value of $16.85
option, including 372,000 PBOs at a weighted-avemggint date fair value of $16.85 per PBO. Foryer ended December 31, 2011, TWC
granted 2.240 million stock options at a weightedrage grant date fair value of $18.95 per opfieeiuding 262,000 PBOs at a weighted-
average grant date fair value of $19.08 per PBO@ttyear ended December 31, 2010, TWC grantdéiB3r8llion stock options at a
weighted-average grant date fair value of $10.9%p&on. No PBOs were granted in 2010.

The total intrinsic value of stock options exerdiskiring the year ended December 31, 2012, 2012@hd was $173 million, $113
million and $69 million, respectively. Cash recel\feom stock options exercised during the year dridecember 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010
$140 million, $114 million and $122 million, respieely, and tax benefits realized
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from these exercises of stock options was $69anill$45 million and $28 million, respectively. Th@mrecognized compensation cost related
to unvested stock options as of December 31, 20iRout taking into account expected forfeitures$b3 million and is expected to be
recognized over a weighted-average period of 2€a0sy

During February 2013, TWC granted options to puserapproximately 2.4 million shares of TWC commiartls under the 2011 Plan,
which 283,000 were PBOs.

14, EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
Pension Plans

TWC sponsors two qualified defined benefit pengitams — Time Warner Cable Pension Plan (the “TW&skRa Plan”) and Time
Warner Cable Union Pension Plan (the “Union PenBiam” and, together with the TWC Pension Plan, thmlified pension plans”) — that
together provide pension benefits to a majoritthef Companys employees. TWC also provides a nonqualified @effinenefit pension plan f
certain employees (the “nonqualified pension pland, together with the qualified pension plans,‘gension plans”). Pension benefits are
based on formulas that reflect the employees’ yefsgrvice and compensation during their employirpeniod. TWC uses a December 31
measurement date for its pension plans.

Changes in the Company'’s projected benefit obligatiair value of plan assets and funded status ffanuary 1 through December 31
are presented below (in millions):

2012 2011
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 2,342 $ 1,80:
Service cos 16¢ 13z
Interest cos 131 114
Actuarial loss 46E 32z
Benefits paic (36) (29)
Projected benefit obligation at end of y. $ 3,077 $ 2,34:
Accumulated benefit obligation at end of yi $ 2,564 $ 1,90(
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of \ $ 2,29: $ 1,88
Actual return on plan asse 317 34
Employer contribution 28¢ 40¢
Benefits paic (36) (29)
Fair value of plan assets at end of y $ 2,862 $ 2,292
Funded statu $ (209 $ (50

The projected benefit obligation, accumulated bieoéligation and fair value of plan assets for thelified pension plans and the
nonqualified pension plan as of December 31, 2022911 were as follows (in millions):

Qualified Nongqualified

Pension Plans Pension Plan

December 31 December 31
2012 2011 2012 2011
Projected benefit obligation $ 3,02¢ $ 2,30¢ $ 46 $ 37
Accumulated benefit obligatic 2,52( 1,86t 44 35
Fair value of plan asse 2,86: 2,29: — —
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Pretax amounts recognized in the consolidated balaheet as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 consistadmillions):

December 31,

2012 2011
Current liability $ (5) $ 4
Noncurrent liability (209 (46)
Total amounts recognized in liabiliti $ (209 $ (50
Accumulated other comprehensive Ic
Net actuarial los $(1,155) $(890)
Prior service cos D @
Total amounts recognized in TWC sharehol’ equity $ (1,156 $(897)

The components of net periodic benefit costs fenbars ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010asdéodows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Service cost $ 16¢ $ 132 $ 11E
Interest cos 131 114 10C
Expected return on plan ass (17¢) (150) (2279
Amounts amortize: 59 27 29
Net periodic benefit cos $ 182 $ 122 $ 117

The estimated amounts that will be amortized fracuaulated other comprehensive loss, net, intpeegbdic benefit costs in 2013
include an actuarial loss of $77 million.

Weighted-average assumptions used to determindibebkgations as of December 31, 2012, 2011 abti02were as follows:

2012 2011 2010
Discount rate 4.31% 5.21% 5.90%
Rate of compensation incree 4.75% 5.25% 5.25%

The discount rate used to determine benefit obtigatwas determined by the matching of plan ligbitash flows to a portfolio of bonds
individually selected from a large population affriquality corporate bonds.

Weighted-average assumptions used to determingeniedic benefit cost for the years ended DecerBbeP012, 2011 and 2010 were as
follows:

2012 2011 2010
Expected long-term return on plan assets 7.75% 8.00% 8.00%
Discount rate 5.21% 5.90% 6.16%
Rate of compensation incree 5.25% 5.25% 5.25%

In 2012 and 2011, the discount rate used to determét periodic benefit costs was determined byrthgching of plan liability cash
flows to a portfolio of bonds individually selectédm a large population of high-quality corporatends. In 2010, the discount rate was
determined by the matching of plan liability cakiwfs to a pension yield curve constructed of adgrgpulation of high-quality corporate
bonds.

103



Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

In developing the expected long-term rate of returrassets, the Company considered the pensidiolpmst composition, past average
rate of earnings, discussions with portfolio mamagad the Company’s asset allocation targets wiighted-average expected long-term
return on plan assets used to determine net peradiefit cost for the year ended December 31, 20&8pected to be 7.50%.

Pension Asset

The assets of the qualified pension plans areiheddnaster trust in which the qualified pensioangl are the only participating plans (the
“Master Trust”). The investment policy for the gifiad pension plans is to maximize the lotegm rate of return on plan assets within a pru
level of risk and diversification while maintainitaglequate funding levels. The investment portfiglia mix of equity and fixed-income
securities with the objective of preserving assdtes, diversifying risk and achieving a targegstment return. The pension plahs/estmen
Committee regularly monitors investment performameestment allocation policies and the perforngaotindividual investment manager:
the Master Trust and makes adjustments and chavigers necessary. On a periodic basis, the Invest@®emimittee conducts a broad strategic
review of its portfolio construction and investmaitibcation policies. Neither the Company nor thegistment Committee manages any asset:
internally or directly utilizes derivative instrumts or hedging; however, the investment mandasowfe investment managers allows the use
of derivatives as components of their standardf@lidtmanagement strategies. Pension assets araegediin a balanced portfolio comprised of
two major components: an equity portion and a fikembme portion. The expected role of the equityestments is to maximize the long-term
growth of pension assets, while the role of fixadeime investments is to provide for more stablépér returns and potentially provide some
protection against a prolonged decline in the markkie of equity investments. The objective witbguity investments is to achieve asset
diversity in order to balance return and volatility

The actual investment allocation of the qualifiexhgion plans by asset category as of Decembel032, @1d 2011 is as follows:

Actual Allocation

Target as of December 31

Allocation 2012 2011

Equity securities 65.0% 65.0% 51.8%
Fixec-income securitie 35.0% 34.6% 46.8%
Other investment 0.0% 0.4% 1.4%

The actual investment allocation as of Decembe811 differs from the target allocation primardye to contributions made in late
2011 temporarily held in short-term fixed-incomgédstments that were invested consistent with thag2amy’s investment allocation targets
during 2012.
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The following tables set forth the investment asséthe qualified pension plans, which excludeaed investment income and accrued
liabilities, by level within the fair value hierdrg as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 (in millions):

December 31, 201.
Fair Value Measurements

Fair
Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Common stocks
Domestic(@ $ 97¢ $ 97 $ — $ —
Internationa @ 437 437 — —
Mutual funds@ 77 77 — —
Commingled equity fund®) 371 — 371 —
Other equity securitie© 3 3 — —
U.S. Treasury debt securiti@ 237 237 — —
Corporate debt securiti(@ 29¢ — 29¢ —
Commingled bond fund® 242 — 242 —
Collective trust fund® 10z — 10z —
U.S. government as«-backed debt securitic?) 27 — 27 —
Corporate ass-backed debt securiti«®) 9 — 9 —
Other fixec-income securitie® 76 — 76 —
Other investment® 12 (1) — 13
Total investments asse 2,85¢ $ 1,728 $1,12¢ $ 13
Accrued investment incorn 7
Accrued liabilities 4
Fair value of plan asse $ 2,86:
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December 31, 201.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair
Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash $ 2 3 2 $ — $ —
Common stocks
Domestic@ 667 667 — —
Internationa @ 28¢ 28¢ — —
Mutual funds®@ 53 53 — —
Commingled equity fund®) 174 — 174 —
Other equity securitie© 5 5 — —
U.S. Treasury debt securiti@ 214 214 — —
Corporate debt securiti(@ 22t — 22t —
Commingled bond fund® 18z — 18z —
Collective trust fund) 374 — 374 —
U.S. government as«-backed debt securitic) 29 — 29 —
Corporate ass-backed debt securiti«®) 9 — 9 —
Other fixec-income securitie® 39 — 39 —
Other investment® 29 1 — 28
Total investments asse 229z $1237 $103 $ 28
Accrued investment incorr 7
Accrued liabilities )
Fair value of plan asse $ 2,297

@
(b)

©
(©)
()

()
@
(h)

(0]

Common stocks, mutual funds and U.S. Treasury skehirities are valued at the closing price repastethe active market on which the individual sé@s are tradec
Commingled equity funds and commingled bond fuareésvalued using the net asset value providetidwndministrator of the fund. The net asset vaumsed on the value of the
underlying assets owned by the fund, less liabgditand then divided by the number of units outhien

Other equity securities consist of real estatestment trusts and preferred stocks, which are dedti¢he closing price reported on the active maskewhich the individual securiti¢
are traded

Corporate debt securities are valued based cerddsle prices from the new issue market, benchiaokes, secondary trading and dealer quotes. Aaroadjusted spread model is
incorporated to adjust spreads of issues that bashg redemption features and final spreads arechtithe U.S. Treasury cun

Collective trust funds primarily consist of shtetm investment strategies comprised of instrusssiued or fully guaranteed by the U.S. governraadtor its agencies and are
valued using the net asset value provided by th@rastrator of the fund. The net asset value ieam the value of the underlying assets owneddyund, less liabilities, and then
divided by the number of units outstandi

U.S. government asset-backed debt securitiesstaigpass-through mortgage-backed securitieedssy the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporatiahthe Federal National
Mortgage Association valued using available traderimation, dealer quotes, market indices and rebaaports, spreads, bids and offi

Corporate asset-backed debt securities primeoisist of pass-through mortgage-backed secuisse®d by U.S. and foreign corporations valuedgiairailable trade information,
dealer quotes, market indices and research repprisads, bids and offe

Other fixed-income securities consist of foreggrvernment debt securities and U.S. governmentcygeebt securities, which are valued based on wabksr prices from the new
issue market, benchmark quotes, secondary tradithgl@aler quotes. An option adjusted spread medetorporated to adjust spreads of issues that basly redemption features
and final spreads are added to the U.S. Treasuwg«

Other investments primarily consist of privateigginvestments, such as those in limited partmpssthat invest in operating companies that ateuablicly traded on a stock
exchange, and hedge funds. Private equity investnaea valued using inputs such as trading mustipfecomparable public securities, merger and adipn activity and pricing
data from the most recent equity financing takintg iconsideration illiquidity. Hedge funds are \edwsing the net asset value provided by the adtraor of the fund, which is
based on the value of the underlying assets owpéldebfund, less liabilities, and then divided hg number of units outstandir
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Changes in the fair value of investment assetsedalising significant unobservable inputs (Lever@n January 1 through December 31
are presented below (in millions):

2012 2011
Balance at beginning of year $ 28 $ 28
Purchases and salt
Purchase 3 4
Sales _ (20 G
Sales, ne ()] —
Actual return on plan assets sold during the 2 e
Balance at end of ye. $ 13 $ 28

Expected Cash Flow

The Company was not required to make any cashibations to its qualified pension plans in 2012newer, the Company made cash
contributions of $285 million to the qualified péws plans and the Company may make discretionasfy cantributions to the qualified pens
plans in 2013. Such contributions will be dependena variety of factors, including current and ested interest rates, asset performance, th
funded status of the qualified pension plans andagement’s judgment. For the nonqualified pensian,ghe Company contributed $4
million during 2012 and will continue to make cabtrtions in 2013 to the extent benefits are paid.

Benefit payments for the pension plans are expdotee $36 million in 2013, $43 million in 2014,G&illion in 2015, $59 million in
2016, $69 million in 2017 and $539 million in 20tk82022.

Multiemployer Plans

TWC contributes to a number of multiemployer plansler the terms of collective-bargaining agreem#ascover its union-represented
employees. For the years ended December 31, 2012,&hd 2010, the Company contributed $42 millftL, million and $36 million to
multiemployer plans.

The risks of participating in multiemployer plare different from single-employer plans in the doling aspects: (a) assets contributed
to a multiemployer plan by one employer may be usgqafovide benefits to employees of other pardtipg employers, (b) if a participating
employer stops contributing to the multiemployearplthe unfunded obligations of the plan may baédry the remaining participating
employers and (c) if TWC chooses to stop partiaiggin any of the multiemployer plans, the Compamy be required to pay those plans an
amount based on the underfunded status of the r@ferred to as a withdrawal liability.

The multiemployer pension plans to which the Conypaontributes each received a Pension Protectidrigkeen” zone status for plan
years ending in 2011. The zone status is baselddeomost recent information the Company receivenhfiite plan and is certified by the p's
actuary. Among other factors, plans in the greereze at least 80% funded.

Defined Contribution Plan

TWC employees also participate in a defined couatidm plan, the TWC Savings Plan, for which theenge for employer matching
contributions totaled $77 million in 2012, $70 naifi in 2011 and $64 million in 2010. The Compargdsitributions to the TWC Savings Plan
are primarily based on a percentage of the emp&gbected contributions and are subject to plavigions.

107



Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

15. MERGER-RELATED AND RESTRUCTURING COSTS
Merger-related and restructuring costs for the yeaded December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 consis{admillions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Merger-related costs $ 54 $ 10 $ —
Restructuring cost 61 __6C 52
Total merge-related and restructuring co $ 11F $ 70 $ 52

Merger-related Costs

For the year ended December 31, 2012, the Companyred merger-related costs of $54 million priryadiue to severance costs and
legal, professional and other fees incurred in ection with the Insight acquisition. For the yeaded December 31, 2011, the Company
incurred merger-related costs of $10 million in wection with the acquisitions of NaviSite, the Nea¥¥ cable systems and Insight.
Information relating to merger-related costs inedris as follows (in millions):

Employee
Termination Other

Costs Costs Total
Costs incurred $ — $ 10 $ 10
Cash paic — (10 (10
Remaining liability as of December 31, 2C — — —
Costs incurret 22 32 54
Cash paic (15 (25) (40)
Remaining liability as of December 31, 2(@ $ 7 $ 7 $ 14
@ Of the remaining liability as of December 31, 20$12 million is classified as a current liabilityith the remaining amount classified as a noreurliability in the consolidated

balance sheet. Amounts are expected to be paidghréanuary 201!
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Restructuring Costs

Beginning in the first quarter of 2009, the Compaegan a restructuring to improve operating efficie primarily related to employee
terminations and other exit costs. Through DecerBtheR012, the Company incurred costs of $254 anilaind made payments of $227 million
related to this restructuring. Through December2B1,1, the Company terminated approximately 2,97pleyees and terminated
approximately 1,135 additional employees duringytear ended December 31, 2012. The Company exjeeictsur additional restructuring
costs during 2013 in connection with initiativeteimded to improve operating efficiency, primaridated to employee terminations.
Information relating to restructuring costs is aldofws (in millions):

Employee Other
Termination
Exit

Costs Costs Total
Remaining liability as of December 31, 2009 $ 20 $ 1 $ 21
Costs incurret 33 19 52
Cash paic (39 (12 (51
Remaining liability as of December 31, 2C 14 8 22
Costs incurrel 44 16 60
Cash paic (29 (20) (49
Remaining liability as of December 31, 2C 29 4 33
Costs incurret 46 15 61
Cash paic (51 (16) (67)
Remaining liability as of December 31, 2(® $ 24 $ 3 $ 27
@ Of the remaining liability as of December 31, 20%26 million is classified as a current liabilityith the remaining amount classified as a norerliability in the consolidated

balance sheet. Amounts are expected to be paidghmelarch 2014
16. INCOME TAXES

The current and deferred income tax (benefit) miowi for the years ended December 31, 2012, 20d 2@i0 is as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 201C
Federal:
Current $ 49t $ 69 $127
Deferred 634 84:c 654
State:
Current 12C 88 69
Deferred (72) (205) 33
Total $1,177 $ 79t $88¢
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The differences between income tax (benefit) piowigxpected at the U.S. federal statutory incammeate of 35% and income tax
(benefit) provision provided for the years endeadd&@maber 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 are as follows {lliorns):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Income tax provision at U.S. federal statutory rate $ 1,16¢ $ 862 $ 76¢
State and local taxes (tax benefits), net of fddaraeffects 31 (76) 66
Equity-based compensatic — 12 61
Other (22) ©) (13
Total $ 1,17i $ 79t $ 888

The income tax provisions and the effective tarsdor the year ended December 31, 2012 includel{@nefit of $63 million related to a
change in the tax rate applied to calculate the gaoy’s net deferred income tax liability as a restian internal reorganization effective on
September 30, 2012 (refer to Note 20 for furthdaitieregarding the reorganization); (ii) a benefit47 million primarily related to a
California state tax law change and (iii) a benefi$46 million related to the reversal of a valoatallowance against a deferred income tax
asset associated with the Company’s investmentdar@ire, which had been established due to themaiaty of realizing the full benefit of
such asset.

Additionally, the income tax provisions and theeeffve tax rates for the years ended December@11, and 2010 were impacted by net
charges of $14 million ($12 million for federal taxand $2 million for state taxes) and $68 milli&1 million for federal taxes and $7 million
for state taxes), respectively, which related wréwversal of deferred income tax assets associatiedime Warner stock option awards held
by TWC employees of $58 million and $80 millionspectively, net of excess tax benefits realizechupe exercise of TWC stock options or
vesting of TWC RSUs of $44 million and $12 milliaespectively. As a result of the Separation, omdiid 2, 2009, TWC employees who h
stock option awards under Time Warner equity plaese treated as if their employment with Time Watmad been terminated without
cause. In most cases, this treatment resultedoiriested exercise periods for vested awards, géynera year from the date of the Separation;
however, certain awards expire over a fjsgar period from the date of the Separation. Deteimcome tax assets were established based
Time Warner awards’ fair values, and a correspanbienefit to the Company’s income tax provision weognized over the awards’ service
periods. For unexercised awards that expired “bthi@money,” the fair value was $0 and the Compaicgived no tax deduction in
connection with these awards. As a result, theipusly-recognized deferred income tax assets weiteew off through noncash charges to
income tax provision during the periods in which #twards expired. As noted above, the chargesnedueed by excess tax benefits realized
upon the exercise of TWC stock options or vestihfWC RSUs in the same year in which the charge tatasn.

During the fourth quarter of 2011, TWC completexdiitcome tax returns for the 2010 taxable yeafirgsfull-year income tax returns
subsequent to the Separation, reflecting the indameositions and state income tax apportionmehidVC as a standalone taxpayer. Based
on these returns, the Company concluded that ammsippate 65 basis point change in the estimatbegtffective tax rate applied to calculate
its net deferred income tax liability was requir@d.a result, TWC recorded a noncash income taefiiestf $178 million during the fourth
quarter of 2011.
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Significant components of TWC's deferred incomeltakilities, net, as of December 31, 2012 and 2érElas follows (in millions):

December 31,

2012 2011
Cable franchise rights and customer relationstpt2) $ (7,675 $ (6,699
Property, plant and equipme (4,087 (3,94))
Other (17) (9)
Deferred income tax liabilitie (11,777 (10,649
Net operating loss carryforwar®) 322 67
Tax credit carryforward® 36 37
Other 47C 68C
Valuation allowance(® (18) (67)
Deferred income tax asst 81C 717
Deferred income tax liabilities, n@ $(10,967) $ (9,93))

@  cable franchise rights and customer relationshigs includes deferred income tax assets of ajpedely $170 million and $500 million as of Decesni31, 2012 and 2011,

respectively, that relate to intangible assetsvioich the tax basis exceeds the book basis priynasila result of the impairment recorded in 200&sE deferred income tax assets are

expected to be realized as the Company amortizeistiingible assets for tax purpos

(®)  Net operating loss and tax credit carryforwardsirexim varying amounts through 2032. Aside frontaierstate tax credit carryforwards for which aualon allowance has be
established, the Company does not expect thesgaavards to expire unutilizet

©  The Company'’s valuation allowance for deferrezbme tax assets recorded as of December 31, 28a®9 to certain state tax credit carryforwards as of December 31, 2011,

relates to its equity-method investment in Cleaev@ommunications, as well as certain state taxtocadyforwards. The valuation allowance is baspdn the Company’s assessment

that it is more likely than not that a portion bétdeferred income tax asset will not be realiZée. net decrease in the valuation allowance ofr#ifon during 2012 primarily relates
to the reversal of a $46 million valuation allowaragainst a deferred income tax asset associatedhgi Company’s equity-method investment in Clé@@ommunications, which
had been established due to the uncertainty dakiegithe full benefit of such ass

(@)  peferred income tax liabilities, net, includes emtrdeferred income tax assets of $317 million$2&i7 million as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, eetsyely.

Changes in the Company’s deferred income tax Itas| net, from January 1 through December 3lpagsented below (in millions):

2012 2011 2010
Balance at beginning of year $ (9,93)) $(9,487) $(8,81¢)
Deferred income tax provisic (562 (63¢) (687)
Business acquisitior® (530 65 —
Recorded directly to TWC shareholc’ equity as a component ¢
Additional paic-in capital:
Equity-based compensatic — (43 45
Accumulated other comprehensive loss,
Change in accumulated unrealized losses on pebsiogfit obligatior 10C 16C (25)
Change in accumulated deferred gains (losses) sinftaw hedge: (40) 12 (2)
Balance at end of ye: $(10,967) $(9,93)) $(9,487)

@  Business acquisitions relates to the acquisitiomsifyht in 2012 and NaviSite in 201
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Uncertain Income Tax Positions

The Company recognizes income tax benefits forelimsome tax positions determined more likely thahto be sustained upon
examination, based on the technical merits of tigtions. The reserve for uncertain income taxtfmss is included in other liabilities in the
consolidated balance sheet. Changes in the Conmpegserve for uncertain income tax positions, edioly the related accrual for interest and
penalties, from January 1 through December 31 gepted below (in millions):

2012 2011 2010
Balance at beginning of year $ 50 $ 51 $ 56
Additions for prior year tax positior 17 3 2
Additions for current year tax positio 21 8 13
Reductions for prior year tax positio — (1) 2
Lapses in statute of limitatior (©) (5) (12)
Settlements and reversals of timing differer _ (12 (8 )
Balance at end of ye: $ 73 $ 5C $ 51

If the Company were to recognize the benefits e§éhuncertain income tax positions, the incomgtaxision and effective tax rate
would be impacted by $50 million, $33 million an2l&$million, including interest and penalties and ofethe federal and state benefit for
income taxes, for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2010, respectively. These benefit ansanntude interest and penalties of $15
million, $11 million and $11 million for the yeaemded December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, respacthetl of the federal and state benefit fol
income taxes.

The impact of temporary differences and tax attebware considered when calculating accruals terést and penalties associated with
the reserve for uncertain income tax positions. dimeunt accrued for interest and penalties, befmdederal and state benefit for income
taxes, as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $Zamaind $16 million, respectively. The Companyaguizes interest and penalties accrue
on uncertain income tax positions as part of titernme tax provision. The income tax provision fa $fears ended December 31, 2012, 2011
and 2010 includes interest and penalties, befadettheral and state benefit for income taxes, ahifiion, $1 million and $2 million,
respectively.

The Company has determined that it is reasonaldgiple that its existing reserve for uncertain medax positions as of December 31,
2012 could decrease by up to approximately $32onilluring the twelve-month period ending Decenfer2013 including (i) $13 million
related to certain matters affecting the cable stiguunder discussion with the Internal RevenueiSer(“IRS”) and (ii) $19 million related to
various ongoing audits and settlement discussiatistihe IRS and various state and local jurisditio

If the Company were to recognize the benefits eéhuncertain income tax positions upon a favonasielution of these matters, the
income tax provision and effective tax rate couddrpacted by up to approximately $19 million, irdihg interest and penalties and net of the
federal and state benefit for income taxes. Thiebeamount includes interest and penalties ofaxmately $9 million, net of the federal and
state benefit for income taxes. The Company ottenabes not currently anticipate that its resesveificertain income tax positions as of
December 31, 2012 will significantly increase ocr@ase during the twelve-month period ended DeceBthe2013; however, various events
could cause the Company’s current expectationbdaoge in the future.

The IRS is currently examining the Company’s 20®2Q@07 income tax returns, which are periods fgadhe Separation. In July 2012,
the IRS started the examination of the Company3924hd 2010 income tax returns for periods afterSaparation. The Company does not
anticipate that these examinations will have a nedtenpact on the Company’s consolidated finanpi@gition or results of operations. In
addition, the Company is also subject to ongoirmnerations of the Company’s tax returns by statklacal tax authorities for various
periods. Activity related to these state and l@@minations did not have a material impact onGbmpanys consolidated financial position
results of operations in 2012, nor does the Compatigipate a material impact in the future.
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17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A summary of TWC's transactions with related parie.g., equity-method investees) for the yeareémkcember 31, 2012, 2011 and
2010 is as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Revenue $ 9 $ 17 $ 17
Cost of revenue
Programming service $ (207) $ (225) $ (23¢)
Other cost: (29 (25 (19
Total $ (23)) $ (250 $ (259)

18. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

In March 2003, the interests in cable networks fdmed entertainment held by TWE were transfer@ed@ime Warner and all of Time
Warner's interests in cable systems were transfeao¢he Company (the “TWE Restructuring”). Priothe TWE Restructuring, TWE had
various contingent commitments, including guarasiteglated to the TWE non-cable businesses. Inemiiom with the TWE Restructuring,
some of these commitments were not transferred tivétln applicable non-cable business and they new@itingent commitments of TWE.
Time Warner and its subsidiary, Warner Communicetimc., have agreed, on a joint and several basisdemnify TWE from and against
any and all of these contingent liabilities, but EMWemains a party to these commitments. In conoreetith an internal reorganization
discussed further in Note 20, on September 30, ZDME merged with and into TWCE, with TWCE as thevéving entity.

TWC has cable franchise agreements containing giing requiring the construction of cable plant sredprovision of services to
customers within the franchise areas. In connedatitim these obligations under existing franchiseeaghents, TWC obtains surety bonds or
letters of credit guaranteeing performance to nipalities and public utilities and payment of ingnce premiums. Such surety bonds and
letters of credit as of December 31, 2012 and 26tHled $353 million and $335 million, respectivéBayments under these arrangements are
required only in the event of nonperformance. TWi&gInot expect that these contingent commitmenksesult in any amounts being paid in
the foreseeable future.

Contractual Obligations

The Company has obligations to make future paynfentgoods and services under certain contractuahgements. These contractual
obligations secure the future rights to variougtssand services to be used in the normal courdeedfompany’s operations. For example, the
Company is contractually committed to make cermainimum lease payments for the use of property ungderating lease agreements. In
accordance with applicable accounting rules, theréurights and obligations pertaining to firm coitments, such as operating lease
obligations and certain purchase obligations uedatracts, are not reflected as assets or ligsliti the consolidated balance sheet.

The Company'’s total rent expense, which primarilgludes facility rental expense and pole attachmamtal fees, was $237 million in
2012, $202 million in 2011 and $212 million in 20The Company has lease obligations under varipasating leases including minimum
lease obligations for real estate and operatingpetgnt.

The minimum rental commitments under long-term apeg leases during the next five years are $138Bomin 2013, $130 million in
2014, $116 million in 2015, $108 million in 201&@3million in 2017 and $299 million thereafter.
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The following table summarizes the Company’s agategontractual obligations outstanding as of Démar31, 2012 under certain
programming and content, voice and hgpeed data connectivity and other agreements anestimated timing and effect that such obligat
are expected to have on the Company’s liquidity @ash flows in future periods (in millions):

2013 $ 5,09¢
2014- 2015 7,62(
2016- 2017 5,30:
Thereaftel 6,51(
Total $24,53:

Programming purchases represent contracts th&dhgany has with cable television networks anddizast stations to provide
programming services to its subscribers. The ansonctuded above represent estimates of the fyturgramming costs for these contract
requirements and commitments based on subscrilebens and tier placement as of December 31, 20dledto the per-subscriber rates
contained in these contracts. Actual amounts dderusuch contracts may differ from the amounts atlmased on the actual subscriber
numbers and tier placements. These amounts alsm@programming rights negotiated directly wittant owners for distribution on TWC-
owned channels or networks.

Voice connectivity obligations relate to transpswjtching and interconnection services, primgpitgvided by Sprint, that allow for the
origination and termination of local and long-dista telephony traffic. These expenses also indlelded technical support services. The
Company is in an ongoing process of replacing $pasrthe provider of transport, switching and icbéenection services and, as of
December 31, 2012, TWC had replaced Sprint withaetsto nearly half of TWC's voice lines. Thergyenerally no obligation to purchase
these services if the Company is not providing ®a@ervice. The amounts included above are estint@seld on the number of voice
subscribers as of December 31, 2012 and the pseshbr contractual rates contained in the corgrdmzt were in effect as of December 31,
2012 and also reflect the replacement of Sprinbeh the fourth quarter 2010 and the first quat&014.

High-speed data connectivity obligations are basethe contractual terms for bandwidth circuits thare in use as of December 31,
2012,

Minimum pension funding requirements have not b@esented in the table above as such amounts loavean determined beyond
2012. The Company was not required to make any @astnibutions to its qualified pension plans inl2phowever, the Company made
discretionary cash contributions of $285 milliorthe qualified pension plans in 2012 and the Compaay make discretionary cash
contributions to these plans in 2013. For the natified pension plan, the Company contributed $Hioni during 2012 and will continue to
make contributions in 2013 to the extent benefitspaid.

Legal Proceedings

The Company is the defendantimre: Set-Top Cable Television Box Antitrust Latign, ten purported class actions filed in federal
district courts throughout the U.S. These actiaessabject to a Multidistrict Litigation (“MDL") Gder transferring the cases for pretrial
proceedings to the U.S. District Court for the $eun District of New York. On July 26, 2010, thaipliffs filed a third amended consolidated
class action complaint (the “Third Amended Compl3jralleging that the Company violated Sectionfih@ Sherman Antitrust Act, various
state antitrust laws and state unfair/deceptivdetfaractices statutes by tying the sales of prentiainhe television services to the leasing of set
top converter boxes. The plaintiffs are seekinggrgnother things, unspecified treble monetary dasagd an injunction to cease such alle
practices. On September 30, 2010, the Companydiledtion to dismiss the Third Amended Complairitiol the court granted on April 8,
2011. On June 17, 2011, the plaintiffs appealesidbcision to the U.S. Court of Appeals for thed®ecCircuit. The Company intends to
defend against this lawsuit vigorously, but is Uaab predict the outcome of this lawsuit or readup estimate a range of possible loss.

On August 9, 2010, the plaintiffs Michelle Downs and Laurie Jarrett, et al. v. Insigfommunications Company, Lf#ed a second
amended complaint in the U.S. District Court for WWestern District of Kentucky, as a purportedclkastion, alleging that Insight
Communications Company, L.P. violated Section thefSherman Antitrust Act by tying the
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sales of premium cable television services to ¢lasihg of set-top converter boxes, which is simidahe federal claim against the Company ir
In re: Se-Top Cable Television Box Antitrust LitigatioThe plaintiffs are seeking, among other thingspecified treble monetary damages
and an injunction to cease such alleged practides Company intends to defend against this lawsgdtrously, but is unable to predict the
outcome of this lawsuit or reasonably estimatengeaof possible loss.

On September 20, 200Brantley, et al. v. NBC Universal, Inc., et aas filed in the U.S. District Court for the Centastrict of
California against the Company. The complaint, Whitso named as defendants several other cablgaagitite providers (collectively, the
“distributor defendants”) as well as programmingtemt providers (collectively, the “programmer defants”), alleged violations of federal
antitrust laws. Among other things, the complaltgged coordination between and among the prograndiefendants to sell and/or license
programming on a “bundled” basis to the distributefendants, who in turn purportedly offer thatgyeanming to subscribers in packaged
tiers, rather than on a per channel (or “a la €phkasis. In an order dated October 15, 2009, thgick court dismissed the plaintiffs’ third
amended complaint with prejudice. On October 3092@he plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal witheth).S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth
Circuit. On March 30, 2012, the U.S. Court of Apigdar the Ninth Circuit affirmed the district cdig dismissal of the plaintiffs’ lawsuit. On
August 2, 2012, the plaintiffs filed a petition farit of certiorari to review with the U.S. Supreme Court and, on Ndvenbd, 2012, the U.S.
Supreme Court denied the plaintiffs’ petition.

On August 7, 2009, the plaintiffs dressica Fink, et al. v. Time Warner Cable Infiled an amended complaint in a purported clasio@a
in the U.S. District Court for the Southern Distraé New York alleging that the Company uses attling technique which intentionally dela
and/or blocks a user’s high-speed data service pHietiffs are seeking unspecified monetary damaggunctive relief and attorney&es. Ot
December 23, 2011, the district court granted witjudice the Company’s motion to dismiss the pifiéh second amended complaint. On
January 23, 2012, the plaintiffs appealed thisgegito the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Secon@d@i. The Company intends to defend
against this lawsuit vigorously, but is unable tedict the outcome of this lawsuit or reasonabtinegte a range of possible loss.

Certain Patent Litigation

The Company is a defendantNtotorola Mobility, Inc., et al. v. TiVo Inc(the “Motorola Mobility Lawsuit”). On February 22011,
Motorola Mobility, Inc. (“Motorola Mobility”) and General Instrument Corporation, a subsidiatyiaforola Mobility, filed a complaint again
TiVo Inc. (“TiVo") in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern DistridtTexas, alleging infringement of three MotorMability patents by TiV(
digital video recorder (“DVR”) products and requegta declaration that patents of TiVo are invalidl not infringed by certain Motorola
Mobility DVR products. Motorola Mobility and Genérastrument Corporation are seeking, among othiegs, unspecified monetary
damages and a permanent injunction. On March 2&,2liVo filed amended counterclaims adding the @any as a defendant to the lawsuit
and a new patent claim. TiVo is seeking, amongrathiags, unspecified monetary damages and a penmamunction. On May 17, 2012, the
Company filed a motion to dismiss TiVo's claims exg4it for failure to state a claim and, on May, 2012, the Company filed a motion to
sever and stay TiV@'claims against it. On June 29, 2012, TiVo sethedCompany with infringement contentions allegimgingement by th
Company based on its use of Motorola Mobility DVi®gucts and Cisco Systems, Inc. (“Cisco”) DVR pratduOn July 18, 2012, the court
denied the Company’s request to sever and stay'3idMaims against the Company relating to the MaitoMobility DVR products, and it
severed TiVo's claims against the Company relatintpe Cisco DVR products from the Motorola Molyilitawsuit and ordered that the
Company be added as a partyltdo Inc. v. Cisco Systems, Indiscussed below. The Company intends to defeathsigthe Motorola
Mobility Lawsuit vigorously, but is unable to pretithe outcome of this lawsuit or reasonably estin@arange of possible loss.

On June 4, 2012, TiVo filed a complaint againstc@im the U.S. District Court for the Eastern Digtof Texas, alleging infringement of
four TiVo patents by Cisco DVR products and seekingpecified monetary damages and a permanenciiganthe “Cisco Lawsuit”). As
stated above, on July 18, 2012, the court orddraidthe Company be added as a party to the Cisasuia On August 15, 2012, TiVo served
the Company with infringement contentions allegimgingement by the Company based on its use af€CiBVR products. The Company
intends to defend against the Cisco Lawsuit vigehkgubut is unable to predict the outcome of thisguit or reasonably estimate a range of
possible loss.
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On December 19, 2011, Sprint Communications LI&d fa complaint in the U.S. District Court for théstrict of Kansas alleging that t|
Company infringes 12 patents purportedly relatmyoice over Internet Protocol (“VolP”) serviceshd plaintiff is seeking unspecified
monetary damages as well as injunctive relief. Chenpany intends to defend against this lawsuitnagsly, but is unable to predict the
outcome of this lawsuit or reasonably estimatengeaof possible loss.

On September 1, 2006, Ronald A. Katz Technologghsing, L.P. (“Katz”) filed a complaint in the U.Bistrict Court for the District of
Delaware alleging that the Company and severar adigle operators, among other defendants, infrirggpatents purportedly relating to the
Company’s customer call center operations and/mewoail services. The plaintiff is seeking unspiecifmonetary damages as well as
injunctive relief. On March 20, 2007, this cas@dther with other lawsuits filed by Katz, was madéject to a MDL Order transferring the
cases for pretrial proceedings to the U.S. Dis@igtirt for the Central District of California. Inp#il 2008, TWC and other defendants filed
“common” motions for summary judgment, which arguathong other things, that a number of claims éngtents at issue are invalid under
Sections 112 and 103 of the Patent Act. On Jun20@8 and August 4, 2008, the court issued ordensting, in part, and denying, in part,
those motions. The defendants filed additionahiialial motions for summary judgment in August 2088jch argued, among other things,
that the defendants’ respective products do nainigé the surviving claims in the plaintiff's patenOn August 13, 2009, the district court
found one additional patent invalid, but denieddkeéndants’ motions for summary judgment on thegeaining patents and, on October 27,
2009, the district court denied the defendantstiests for reconsideration of the decision. Basedhotions for summary judgment brought by
other defendants, the district court found, in giecis on January 29, 2010 and December 3, 2010pfttvee three remaining patents invalid
with respect to those defendants. The Companydstemdefend against this lawsuit vigorously, lsutimable to predict the outcome of this
lawsuit or reasonably estimate a range of postiiske

From time to time, the Company receives noticesfthird parties and, in some cases, is partyitgaliion alleging that certain of the
Company’s services or technologies infringe thellattual property rights of others. Claims of Ilgtetual property infringement could require
TWLC to enter into royalty or licensing agreementsuafavorable terms, incur substantial monetanyilitt or be enjoined preliminarily or
permanently from further use of the intellectualg@rty in question. In addition, certain agreementgred into by the Company may require i
to indemnify the other party for certain third-paittellectual property infringement claims, whicbuld increase the Company’s damages anc
its costs of defending against such claims. Evéineifclaims are without merit, defending againstdlaims can be time consuming and costly.

Certain Environmental Matters

The California Attorney General and the Alameda i@guCalifornia District Attorney are investigatimghether certain of the Compasy’
waste disposal policies, procedures and practieemaviolation of the California Business and Rssfions Code and the California Health and
Safety Code. These entities are seeking injuncélief, unspecified civil penalties and attornefegs. The Company is unable to predict the
outcome of this investigation or reasonably estin@atange of possible loss.

Other Matters

On June 18, 2012, the Federal Trade Commissiorff{h€”) served the Company with two civil investigee demands (“CIDs”")
addressing the Company'’s practices and policiegingl to the use of credit bureaus. TWC has respaa portions of the CIDs as well as a
few supplemental requests from the FTC. On Febrtiar2013, TWC received a supplemental CID fromRRE, requesting additional
information about how the Company informs custonrdrs, based on a review of their credit scoresregeired to pay a deposit or make an
advance payment. The FTC has not specified thdtgeiany, it may seek. The Company is unabletedict the outcome of this investigat
or reasonably estimate a range of possible loss.

As part of the TWE Restructuring, Time Warner agreeindemnify the Company from and against anyahliiabilities relating to,
arising out of or resulting from specified litigati matters brought against the TWE non-cable bese® Although Time Warner has agreed tc
indemnify the Company against such liabilities, TW&ains a named party in certain litigation mattér connection with an internal
reorganization discussed further in Note 20, ont&aper 30, 2012, TWE merged with and into TWCEhWIWCE as the surviving entity.
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The costs and other effects of future litigatiooygrnmental investigations, legal and administeatiases and proceedings (whether civil
or criminal), settlements, judgments and investiges, claims and changes in pending matters (intuthose matters described above), and
developments or assertions by or against the Coyndaiting to intellectual property rights and ifeetual property licenses, could have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s busirfaes)cial condition and operating results.

19. ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Other Current Liabilities

Other current liabilities as of December 31, 204& 2011 consisted of (in millions):

December 31

2012 2011
Accrued interest $ 58€ $ 58t
Accrued compensation and bene 384 36C
Accrued insuranc 16¢ 15¢€
Accrued franchise fee 16¢€ 164
Accrued sales and other tav 99 10€
Accrued ren 40 38
Other accrued expens 353 31€
Total other current liabilitie $ 1,79¢ $ 1,727

Revenue

Revenue for the years ended December 31, 2012,&1 2010 consisted of (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Residential services $ 18,17 $ 17,09:¢ $ 16,65
Business service 1,901 1,46¢ 1,10%
Advertising 1,05: 88C 881
Other 257 23% 22¢
Total revenue $ 21,38¢ $ 19,67 $ 18,86¢

Interest Expense, Net

Interest expense, net, for the years ended Decedih@012, 2011 and 2010 consisted of (in millions)

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Interest expense $(1,612) $(1,52¢) $(1,397)
Interest incomt 8 6 3
Interest expense, n $(1,60€) $(1,518) $(1,394)
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Other Income (Expense), Net

Other income (expense), net, for the years endegidber 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 consisted of (itomd):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Income (loss) from equity-method investments,®ét $ 454 $ (898) $ (110
Gain on sale of investment in Clearw® 64 — —
Gain (loss) on equity award reimbursement obligat@Time Warne 9 (5) 5
Other investment loss(©) (12 — —
Other — 4 6
Other income (expense), r $ 497 $ (89 $ (99

@  Income from equity-method investments, net, ih2primarily consists of a pretax gain of $430 wiilassociated with SpectrumCo’s sale of its adedvireless spectrum licenses to
Verizon Wireless (refer to Note 6 for further déthi

(®)  Loss from equitymethod investments, net, in 2011 and 2010 primarhsists of losses incurred by Clearwire Commuitina. As of the end of the third quarter of 20th, balance «
the Company’s investment in Clearwire Communicatiaas $0 and, as discussed in Note 6, on Septe?iib2012, the Company sold all of its interest lea®wire, resulting in the
gain noted above

(©)  Other investment losses in 2012 represents aaiimpnt of the Company’s investment in Canoe VagtuC (“Canoe”), an equity-method investee engdgete development of
advanced advertising platforms. The impairment reasgnized as a result of Canoe’s announcememtigithré first quarter of 2012 of a restructuring ignificantly curtailed its
operations

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Additional financial information with respect tosta(payments) and receipts for the years endedmbleee31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 is as
follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Cash paid for interest $(1,777) $(1,59%) $(1,45¢)
Interest income receive® 171 161 99
Cash paid for interest, n $(1,607) $(1,439) $(1,359)
Cash paid for income tax $ (559 $ (117) $ (48)])
Cash refunds of income tax 10 273 93
Cash (paid for) refunds of income taxes, $ (549 $ 16z $ (38

@  Interest income received includes amounts recaiveigr interest rate swap contra

The consolidated statement of cash flows for ttesyyended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 doesfleat $33 million, $18 million
and $43 million, respectively, of common stock nerases that were included in other current lindslias of December 31, 2012, 2011 and
2010, respectively, for which payment was madeituary 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

20. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Set forth below are condensed consolidating firerstatements presenting the financial positiosilite of operations (including
comprehensive income) and cash flows of (i) TimeWgaCable Inc. (the “Parent Company”), (ii) TW NDable Holding Inc. (“TW NY”),
Time Warner Cable Enterprises LLC (“TWCE”) and Tikvarner Cable Internet Holdings Il LLC (“TWC IntenHoldings II” and, together
with TW NY and TWCE, the “Guarantor Subsidiariesh a combined basis, (iii) the direct and indimemh-guarantor subsidiaries of the
Parent Company (the “Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries"a@ombined basis and (iv) the eliminations neargd® arrive at the information for
Time Warner Cable Inc. on a consolidated basis.NYMs a direct 100% owned subsidiary of the Paf@mmpany. TWCE and TWC Internet
Holdings Il are indirect

118



Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

100% owned subsidiaries of the Parent Company Giggantor Subsidiaries have fully and unconditigngbintly and severally, directly,
guaranteed the debt securities issued by the P@mmpany in its 2007 registered exchange offersatiequent public offerings. The Parent
Company owns all of the voting and economic intessedirectly or indirectly, of the Guarantor Subaries.

There are no legal or regulatory restrictions anRlarent Company’s ability to obtain funds from ahijts 100% owned subsidiaries
through dividends, loans or advances.

These condensed consolidating financial statensdratsld be read in conjunction with the consoliddiedncial statements of Time
Warner Cable Inc.

Basis of Presentation

On September 30, 2012, the Company completed emaidtreorganization to simplify its organizatios&ucture. As part of this
reorganization, on September 30, 2012, TWE, a 16@%ed subsidiary of the Company, merged with atal TWCE, a Delaware limited
liability company and an indirect 100% owned sulasidof the Company, with TWCE as the survivingigmntin addition, on September 30,
2012, the Company, TW NY, TWCE, TWC Internet Holghirl, a Delaware limited liability company andiadirect 100% owned subsidiary
of the Company, and The Bank of New York Mellontrastee, entered into supplemental indentures dimgrthe TWC Indenture and the
TWCE Indenture, providing for (i) TWCE's successtonand assumption of, all of the rights and dltligns of TWE as guarantor under the
TWC Indenture and as issuer under the TWCE Inderand (ii) the addition of TWC Internet Holdingsa a guarantor under the TWC
Indenture and TWCE Indenture and its assumpticadl aff the rights and obligations of a guarant@rdunder. As a result of this internal
reorganization, the presentation of the 2011 arid) 2@ndensed consolidating financial statementdbban recast to reflect TW NY, TWCE
and TWC Internet Holdings Il as subsidiary guarestef debt securities issued by the Parent Company.

In presenting the condensed consolidating finarstatements, the equity method of accounting has bpplied to (i) the Parent
Company’s interests in the Guarantor Subsidianesthe Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries, (ii) the GuamaBubsidiaries’ interests in the Non-
Guarantor Subsidiaries and (iii) the Non-Guara®&taipsidiaries interests in the Guarantor Subsidiavidere applicable, even though all such
subsidiaries meet the requirements to be consetidatder GAAP. All intercompany balances and tretisas between the Parent Company,
the Guarantor Subsidiaries and the Non-GuarantbsiSiaries have been eliminated, as shown in thewao “Eliminations.” All assets and
liabilities have been allocated to the Parent Cawypthe Guarantor Subsidiaries and the Non-Guar&ubsidiaries generally based on legal
entity ownership. Certain administrative costs hiagen allocated to the Parent Company, the GuarSotusidiaries and the Non-Guarantor
Subsidiaries based on revenue recorded at theateapentity. A portion of the interest expenseuned by the Parent Company has been
allocated to the Guarantor Subsidiaries and the Gloarantor Subsidiaries based on revenue recotdbd sespective entity. The income tax
provision has been presented based on each subsidegal entity. Deferred income taxes have beersented based upon the temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of thpeetdve assets and liabilities of the applicablities.
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The Company’s condensed consolidating financiarmgtion is as follows (in millions):

Consolidating Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2012

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec

ASSETS
Current asset:

Cash and equivalen $ 2,17/ $ — $ 1,13C % — 3 3,30¢

Shor-term investments in U.S. Treasury securi 15C — — — 15C

Receivables, ne 49 — 834 — 88:¢

Receivables from affiliated parti 35 — 29 (64 —

Deferred income tax asse 5 4 30¢ — 317

Other current asse 54 — 16¢ — 222
Total current asse 2,46 4 2,47( (64) 4,87
Investments in and amounts due from consolidated

subsidiaries 40,65¢ 32,10 6,16 (78,920 —
Investments 17 58 12 — 87
Property, plant and equipment, | — 33 14,70¢ — 14,74
Intangible assets subject to amortization, — 10 631 — 641
Intangible assets not subject to amortiza — — 26,01: — 26,01
Goodwill — — 2,88¢ — 2,88¢
Other asset 58C — 53 (77) 562
Total asset $ 43,72( $ 32,20¢ $ 52,93¢ $ (79,05) $ 49,80¢
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payabl $ 1 $ — $ 65z $ —  $ 652

Deferred revenue and subscr-related liabilities — — 18< — 18z

Payables to affiliated partit 29 — 35 (64) —

Accrued programming expen — — 872 — 872

Current maturities of lor-term debt 1,51¢ — 2 — 1,51¢

Mandatorily redeemable preferred eqt — — 30C — 30C

Other current liabilitie: 631 61 1,10 — 1,79¢
Total current liabilities 2,17 61 3,151 (64) 5,32t
Long-term debi 23,07¢ 2,07( 23 — 25,17:
Deferred income tax liabilities, n — 267 11,08 (72) 11,28(
Long-term payables to affiliated parti 7,641 — 8,70z (16,349 —
Other liabilities 27¢ 3 472 — 75C
TWC shareholde’ equity:

Due to (from) TWC and subsidiari 3,27( 12C (3,390 — —

Other TWC shareholde equity 7,27¢ 29,687 32,89( (62,577) 7,27¢
Total TWC shareholde’ equity 10,54¢ 29,80 29,50( (62,577) 7,27¢
Noncontrolling interest — — 4 — 4
Total equity 10,54¢ 29,801 29,50¢ (62,577 7,28
Total liabilities and equit' $ 43,72( $ 32,20¢ $ 52,93t $ (79,05) $ 49,80¢
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ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and equivalen
Receivables, ne
Receivables from affiliated parti
Deferred income tax asst
Other current asse
Total current asse
Investments in and amounts due from consolidated
subsidiaries
Investments
Property, plant and equipment, |
Intangible assets subject to amortization,
Intangible assets not subject to amortiza
Goodwill
Other asset

Total asset

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl
Deferred revenue and subscr-related liabilities
Payables to affiliated partit
Accrued programming expen
Current maturities of lor-term debt
Other current liabilitie:
Total current liabilities
Long-term debi
Mandatorily redeemable preferred equ
Deferred income tax liabilities, n
Long-term payables to affiliated parti
Other liabilities
TWC shareholde’ equity:
Due to (from) TWC and subsidiari
Other TWC shareholde equity
Total TWC shareholde’ equity
Noncontrolling interest

Total equity

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)
Consolidating Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2011
(recast)
Non-

Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec
$ 4,37 $ — $ 80t % —  $ 5,17

51 1 71t — 767

39 — 32 (72) —

2 7 25¢ — 267

42 4 141 — 187
4,50¢ 12 1,957 (71) 6,39¢
36,08¢ 29,13 5,84« (71,06¢) —
19 744 11 — 774

34 — 13,87: — 13,90¢

— — 22¢ — 22¢

— — 24,27: — 24,27:

_ — 2,247 — 2,243
44k — 68 (62) 452

$ 41,09: $ 29,88¢ $ 48,49: $ (71199 $ 48,27¢
$ 1 $ — $ 544 % —  $ 54k
— — 16¢ — 16¢

32 — 39 (72) —

— — 807 — 807
1,511 607 4 — 2,12:
602 75 1,04¢ — 1,727
2,143 682 2,612 (72) 5,37(
22,23¢ 2,07t 11 — 24,32(
— — 30C — 30C

— 281 9,97¢ (61) 10,19¢
7,24¢ — 8,70z (15,95) —
17z — 37¢ — 551
1,761 7 (1,76%) — —
7,53( 26,84« 28,27 (55,11Y 7,53(
9,291 26,85 26,50! (55,11%) 7,53(
— — 7 — 7
9,291 26,85 26,51( (55,115 7,53
$ 41,09: $ 29,88¢ $ 48,49: $ (71,199 $ 48,27¢

Total liabilities and equit
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Consolidating Statement of Operations for the YeaEnded December 31, 2012

Revenue
Costs and expense
Cost of revenu
Selling, general and administrati
Depreciatior
Amortization
Mergerrelated and restructuring co:
Total costs and expens
Operating Income (Los!
Equity in pretax income of consolidated subsidi&
Interest expense, n
Other income, ne
Income before income tax
Income tax provisiol
Net income
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling
interests
Net income attributable to TWC sharehold

Net income

Change in accumulated unrealized losses on pension

benefit obligation, net of ta

Change in accumulated deferred gains (losses)sn ca

flow hedges, net of ta

Other comprehensive lo

Comprehensive incorr

Less: Comprehensive income attributable to
noncontrolling interest

Non-

Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec
$ — $ = $ 21,38¢ $ — $ 21,38¢

— — 9,94: — 9,94:
— — 3,62( — 3,62(
— — 3,15¢4 — 3,154
— — 11C — 11C
24 — 91 — 11F
24 — 16,91" — 16,94:
(29) — 4,46¢ — 4,44F
3,66: 3,32( 16z (7,145 —
(308) (24%) (1,159 — (1,60¢€)
— 41€ 81 — 497

3,331 3,591 3,55¢ (7,145 3,33¢

(1,17¢) (1,330 (1,139 2,46: (1,179

2,15t 2,261 2,42t (4,682 2,15¢

— — (4) — (@)
$ 2,15t $ 2,261 $ 2,421 $ (4,682 $ 2,15t
Consolidating Statement of Comprehensive Income fahe Year Ended December 31, 2012
Non-

Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec
$ 2,15t $ 2,261 $ 2,42¢ $ (4,687 $ 2,15¢

(167) — — — (167)
63 — — — 63
(109 — — — (109
2,051 2,261 2,42¢ (4,682) 2,05t
— — (4) — (4)

$ 2,261 $ 2,421 $ (4,687 $ 2,057

Comprehensive income attributable to TWC sharelie $ 2,051
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Consolidating Statement of Operations for the YeaEnded December 31, 2011

(recast)
Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec
Revenue $ — $ — 19,67¢ $ — $ 19,67¢
Costs and expense
Cost of revenu — — 9,13¢ — 9,13¢
Selling, general and administrati — — 3,311 — 3,311
Depreciatior — — 2,99/ — 2,99/
Amortization — — 33 — 33
Mergerrelated and restructuring co: 9 — 61 — 70
Asset impairment — — 60 — 60
Total costs and expens 9 — 15,597 — 15,60¢
Operating Income (Los! (9) — 4,07¢ — 4,06¢
Equity in pretax income (loss) of consolidated
subsidiaries 2,78¢ 3,112 (130) (5,777 —
Interest expense, n (329 (209 (990 — (1,519
Other income (expense), r 2 (13) (78) — (89)
Income before income tax 2,45¢ 2,89t 2,88( (5,777 2,462
Income tax provisiol (799 (935) (839) 1,772 (795)
Net income 1,66¢ 1,96( 2,041 (3,999 1,667
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling
interests — — (2 — (2
Net income attributable to TWC sharehold $ 1,66f $ 1,96( 2,03¢ $ (3999 % 1,66¢
Consolidating Statement of Comprehensive Income fdahe Year Ended December 31, 2011
(recast)
Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec
Net income $ 1,66F $ 1,96( $ 2,041 $ 3,999 $ 1,667
Change in accumulated unrealized losses on pension
benefit obligation, net of ta (250 — — — (250
Change in accumulated deferred gains (losses)sn ca
flow hedges, net of ta (18) — — — (18)
Other comprehensive lo (26¢) — — — (26§)
Comprehensive incomr 1,39 1,96( 2,041 (3,999 1,39¢
Less: Comprehensive income attributable to
noncontrolling interest — — (2 — (2
Comprehensive income attributable to TWC sharelne $ 1,397 $ 1,96( $ 2,03¢ $ (3,999 $ 1,39i
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Consolidating Statement of Operations for the YeaEnded December 31, 2010

(recast)
Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec
Revenue $ — $ — $ 18,86¢ $ — $ 18,86¢
Costs and expense
Cost of revenu — — 8,87: — 8,87:
Selling, general and administrati — — 3,12¢ — 3,12¢
Depreciatior — — 2,961 — 2,961
Amortization — — 16¢ — 16¢
Mergerrelated and restructuring co: — — 52 — 52
Total costs and expens — — 15,17¢ — 15,17¢
Operating Incom: — — 3,68¢ — 3,68¢
Equity in pretax income (loss) of consolidated
subsidiaries 2,53: 2,86¢ (137 (5,277) —
Interest expense, n (34%) (209 (84£) — (1,399
Other income (expense), r 1 (15) (85) — (99)
Income before income tax 2,18¢ 2,65( 2,62¢ (5,277) 2,19¢
Income tax provisiol (887) (1,067 (926) 1,991 (889)
Net income 1,30¢ 1,58:¢ 1,70z (3,280 1,31
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling
interests — — (5) — (5)
Net income attributable to TWC sharehold $ 1,30¢ $ 1,58: $ 1,697 $ (3,280) $ 1,30¢
Consolidating Statement of Comprehensive Income fdahe Year Ended December 31, 2010
(recast)
Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec
Net income $ 1,30¢ $ 1,58 $ 1,702  $ (32800 % 1,31
Change in accumulated unrealized losses on pension
benefit obligation, net of ta 24 — — — 24
Change in accumulated deferred gains (losses)n ca
flow hedges, net of ta 4 — — — 4
Other comprehensive incor 28 — — — 28
Comprehensive incorr 1,33¢ 1,58: 1,70z (3,280 1,341
Less: Comprehensive income attributable to
noncontrolling interest — — (5) — (5
Comprehensive income attributable to
TWC shareholder $ 1,33¢ $ 1,58 $ 1,697 $ (32800 $ 1,33¢
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Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows for the YedEnded December 31, 2012

Cash provided (used) by operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure
Acquisitions and investments, net of cash acquéaret!
distributions receive
Proceeds from Spectrum'’s sale of spectrum licens
Proceeds from sale of investment in Clean
Short-term investments in U.S. Treasury
securities
Other investing activitie

Cash provided (used) by investing activit

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Shor-term borrowings, ne

Proceeds from issuance of l-term debt

Repayments of lor-term deb

Repayments of lor-term debt assumed in acquisitic

Debt issuance cos

Proceeds from exercise of stock opti

Taxes paid in cash in lieu of shares issued foitgdpasec
compensatiol

Excess tax benefit from equ-based compensatic

Dividends paic

Repurchases of common stc

Acquisition of noncontrolling intere:

Net change in investments in and amounts due tdrant
consolidated subsidiari

Other financing activitie

Cash used by financing activiti

Increase (decrease) in cash and equiva
Cash and equivalents at beginning of y

Cash and equivalents at end of y

Non-

Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec
$ (190 % (762) % 6,47 $ = $ 5,52¢

_ — (3,095 — (3,099
(1,38¢) (17) (330 42° (1,309
— 1,117 — — 1,112
— — 64 — 64
(250 — — — (150
— — 32 — 32
(1,53¢6) 1,09¢ (3,329 42° (3,345
392 — — (392) —
2,25¢ — — — 2,25¢
(1,500 (600) — — (2,100
— — (1,730 — (1,730
(26) — — — (26)
14C — — — 14C
— — (45) — (45)
62 — 19 — 81
(700) — — — (700)
(1,850 — — — (1,850
— — (32 — (32
76¢€ 267 (1,002) (39) —
(16) — (33 — (49
(472) (339 (2,829 (425) (4,059
(2,19¢) — 32¢ — (1,879
4,37: — 80¢ — 517
$ 217 $ — $ 1,13( $ — $ 3,30¢
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Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows for the YedEnded December 31, 2011

Cash provided (used) by operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditure

Acquisitions and investments, net of cash acquéret!
distributions receive

Other investing activitie

Cash used by investing activiti

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Shor-term borrowings, ne

Proceeds from issuance of l-term debt

Repayments of lor-term debt assumed in acquisitic

Debt issuance cos

Proceeds from exercise of stock opti

Taxes paid in cash in lieu of shares issued foitgdpased
compensatiol

Excess tax benefit from equ-based compensatic

Dividends paic

Repurchases of common stc

Net change in investments in and amounts due tdrand
consolidated subsidiaris

Other financing activitie

Cash provided (used) by financing activit

Increase in cash and equivale
Cash and equivalents at beginning of )

Cash and equivalents at end of y

(recast)
Non-

Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations  Consolidatec
$ 47n $ (352) $ 6,087 $ —  $ 5,68¢

(2) — (2,936 — (2,937
(270 (20 (1,959 1,61¢ (630
19 — 18 — 37
(252) (20 (4,877) 1,61¢ (3,530
1,61¢ — — (1,619 —
3,22i — — — 3,221
— — (44) — (44)
(25) — — — (25)
114 — — — 114
— — (29 — (29

— — 48 — 48
(642) — — — (642)
(2,65%) — — — (2,657
10¢ 372 (480) — —
(14 — (6) — (20
1,73( 372 (511 (1,619 (28)
1,431 — 69¢ — 2,13(
2,941 — 10€ — 3,04
$ 437 3 — 3 80 $ —  $ 517

126



Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows for the YedEnded December 31, 2010

Cash provided (used) by operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditure

Acquisitions and investments, net of cash acquéret!
distributions receive

Other investing activitie

Cash used by investing activiti

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Shor-term repayments, n

Proceeds from issuance of l-term debt

Repayments of lor-term deb

Debt issuance cos

Proceeds from exercise of stock opti

Taxes paid in cash in lieu of shares issued foitgdpased
compensatiol

Excess tax benefit from equ-based compensatic

Dividends paic

Repurchases of common stc

Net change in investments in and amounts due tdrand
consolidated subsidiaris

Other financing activitie

Cash provided (used) by financing activit

Increase in cash and equivale
Cash and equivalents at beginning of )

Cash and equivalents at end of y

(recast)
Non-

Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations  Consolidatec
$ (359 $ (3200 $ 589: $ —  $ 5,21¢

(39) — (2,895 — (2,930
35 (23 (890 92¢ 48

— — 10 — 10
— (23 (3,775 92¢ (2,872)
(335 — — (926) (1,267
1,872 — — — 1,872
— (8) — — (8
(25) — — — (25)
12z — — — 122
(€) — — — 9)

— — 19 — 19
(57€) — — — (57€)
(472) — — — (472
1,69: 351 (2,047 — —
(@) — @) — (©)
2,26z 348 (2,026 (926) (347
1,90¢ — 91 — 1,99¢
1,03¢ — 15 — 1,04¢
$ 2941 3 — 3 106 $ —  $ 3,04

127



Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT’'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC |IAL REPORTING

Management of the Company is responsible for @stdaby and maintaining adequate internal contr@rdinancial reporting (as such
term is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the ExcleaAgt). The Company’s internal control over finalgeporting includes those policies and
procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenanceodnds that, in reasonable detail, accurately ainty freflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the Company; (ii) provide reastenassurance that transactions are recorded assaggdo permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally acceptenuating principles, and that receipts and expenelit of the Company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of managementimedtors of the Company; and (iii) provide reasne assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, usredisposition of the Company’s assets that coakeha material effect on the financial
statements.

Internal control over financial reporting is desgino provide reasonable assurance to the Comparayisgement and board of directors
regarding the preparation of reliable financiatestaents for external purposes in accordance witleigdly accepted accounting principles.
Internal control over financial reporting includg=f-monitoring mechanisms and actions taken toecodeficiencies as they are identified.
Because of the inherent limitations in any intecwitrol, no matter how well designed, misstatememy occur and not be prevented or
detected. Accordingly, even effective internal cohbver financial reporting can provide only reasble assurance with respect to financial
statement preparation. Further, the evaluatioh®kffectiveness of internal control over financegorting was made as of a specific date, an
continued effectiveness in future periods is sultjethe risks that controls may become inadegbatause of changes in conditions or that th
degree of compliance with the policies and proceslunay decline.

Management conducted an evaluation of the effantise of the Company’s system of internal contrelrdwnancial reporting as of
December 31, 2012 based on the framework set ffoftinternal Control—Integrated Framework” issugdthe Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Baseiisogvaluation, management concluded that, as oéDéer 31, 2012, the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting is effeet based on the specified criteria.

The Company’s internal control over financial repuay as of December 31, 2012 has been auditedebZ timpanys independent auditc
Ernst & Young LLP, a registered public accountingif as stated in their report at page 130 herein.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and
Shareholders of Time Warner Cable Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineet of Time Warner Cable Inc. (the “Compasag’pf December 31, 2012 and
2011, and the related consolidated statement abtipas, comprehensive income, cash flows and gduiteach of the three years in the pe
ended December 31, 2012. These financial stateraemthe responsibility of the Company’s managem@ut responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based omodits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tldasis, evidence supporting the amounts and diss in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managenenielhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referedlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢onsolidated financial position of Time
Warner Cable Inc. at December 31, 2012 and 20dl{lenconsolidated results of its operations amdash flows for each of the three years ir
the period ended December 31, 2012, in conformitly W.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), Time Warner
Cable Inc.’s internal control over financial repogtas of December 31, 2012, based on criteridksiteed in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@eations of the Treadway Commission and our tegetied February 15, 2013
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York
February 15, 2013
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and
Shareholders of Time Warner Cable Inc.

We have audited Time Warner Cable Inc.’s (the “Canyj) internal control over financial reporting @sDecember 31, 2012, based on
criteria established in Internal Control—Integrakedmework issued by the Committee of Sponsorirga@izations of the Treadway
Commission (the “COSO criteria”). The Company'’s @mgement is responsible for maintaining effectiverimal control over financial
reporting, and for its assessment of the effecdgsrof internal control over financial reportinglirded in the accompanying Management’s
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporti@yir responsibility is to express an opinion o& @ompanys internal control over financi
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stededof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti8d&nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigéénternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®is:. audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness etasting and evaluating the design and operatifegéfeness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsre® considered necessary in the circumstancefeliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repodiis a process designed to provide reasonablesassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttegenerally accepted accounting princip
A company'’s internal control over financial repogiincludes those policies and procedures thai€fthin to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseocfompany; (2) provide reasonable assuranc
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@anith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureh®ttbmpany are being made only in accordance witibaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasaabsurance regarding prevention or timely detecfainauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzanweterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssaubject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Time Warner Cable Inc. maintainedall material respects, effective internal cohtreer financial reporting as of
December 31, 2012, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the
consolidated balance sheet of Time Warner Cableaof December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the retatesblidated statement of operations,
comprehensive income, cash flows and equity foh @i¢he three years in the period ended Decembe2@®L2 of Time Warner Cable Inc. and
our report dated February 15, 2013 expressed amalifigd opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York
February 15, 2013
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The selected financial information set forth belasvof December 31, 2012 and 2011 and for the yatsd December 31, 2012, 2011
and 2010 has been derived from and should be reeghjunction with the audited consolidated finahstatements and other financial
information presented elsewhere herein. The seldttancial information set forth below as of Ded®wn31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 and for the
years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 has baeaddzom audited consolidated financial statemawatsincluded herein. Capitalized tei
are as defined and described in the consolidatehdial statements or elsewhere herein.

Year Ended December 31
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
(in millions, except per share data

Selected Operating Statement Information

Revenue $21,38¢ $19,67¢ $18,86¢ $17,86¢ $ 17,20(
Costs and expens®@ 16,94 15,60¢ 15,17¢ 14,55 28,98
Operating Income (Los{® 4,44¢ 4,06¢ 3,68¢ 3,31% (11,787
Interest expense, n (1,606 (1,519 (1,399 (1,319 (923)
Other income (expense), r® 497 (89) (99) (86) (367)
Income (loss) before income tax 3,33¢ 2,462 2,19¢ 1,912 (13,077)
Income tax benefit (provisior® (1,177 (795) (883 (820 5,10¢
Net income (loss 2,15¢ 1,667 1,31z 1,092 (7,967)
Less: Net (income) loss attributable to noncoritrglinterests (4) (2) (5) (22 61¢
Net income (loss) attributable to TWC sharehol $ 2158 $1668 $1308 $107C $ (7,349
Net income (loss) per common share attributablBAC common shareholder

Basic $ 697 $ 502 $ 367 $ 3.07 $ (22.59
Diluted $ 69C $ 497 $ 364 $ 3.08 $ (22.59
Average common shares outstandi

Basic 307.¢ 329.7 354.2 349.( 325.7
Diluted 312.¢ 335.2 359. 350.¢ 325.7
Cash dividends declared per sh $ 224 $ 192 $ 16 $ — $ —
Special cash dividend declared and paid per s $ — $ — $ — s$308 $ —
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION—(Continued)

December 31

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
(in millions)
Selected Balance Sheet Informatior
Cash and equivalen $ 330« $ 5177 $ 3,047 $ 1,04 $ 5,44¢
Total asset 49,80¢ 48,27¢ 45,82 43,69 47,88¢
Total debi@ 26,68¢ 26,44: 23,12: 22,33 17,72¢
Mandatorily redeemable preferred equ® 30C 30C 30C 30C 30C

@

(b)

©

(@
()

Total costs and expenses and Operating Inconmesjlioclude merger-related and restructuring aofs$d. 15 million in 2012, $70 million in 2011, $52lkion in 2010, $81 million in
2009 and $15 million in 2008. Total costs and espsrand Operating Income (Loss) in 2011 include&0amillion impairment charge on wireless asseas Will no longer be
utilized. Total costs and expenses and Operatiognie (Loss) in 2008 includes a $14.822 billion impant charge on cable franchise rights and a $8i®mloss on the sale of
cable system:

Other income (expense), net, includes incomeéie)sfrom equity-method investments of $454 millim2012, $(88) million in 2011, $(110) million 2010, $(49) million in 2009
and $16 million in 2008. Income from equity-mettindestments in 2012 primarily consists of a pregain of $430 million associated with SpectrumCellef its advanced
wireless spectrum licenses to Verizon Wirelesse®iticome (expense), net, in 2012 includes a $@bmgain on the sale of the Company’s investnier@learwire. Other income
(expense), net, in 2008 includes a $367 milliondimpent charge on the Comp{'s equit-method investment in Clearwire Communicatic

On September 30, 2012, the Company completedtamal reorganization to simplify its organizabstructure, which resulted in the Company reewdin income tax benefit of
$63 million during the third quarter of 2012 relqite a change in the tax rate applied to calcul&eCompany’s net deferred income tax liabilityring the fourth quarter of 2011,
TWC completed its income tax returns for the 2G@ble year, its first full-year income tax retusubsequent to the Separation, reflecting the imctam positions and state income
tax apportionments of TWC as a standalone taxp®gsed on these returns, the Company concludeduthegppproximate 65 basis point change in the estiofahe effective tax rate
applied to calculate its net deferred income takility was required. As a result, TWC recordedacash income tax benefit of $178 million during fburth quarter of 201:
Amounts include $1.518 billion, $2.122 billion astl million of debt due within one year as of Decem®l, 2012, 2011 and 2008, respectiv

As of December 31, 2012, mandatorily redeematdéepred equity, which matures on August 1, 2042Jassified as a current liability in the accomyag consolidated balance
sheet
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(Unaudited)
Quarter Ended
March 31, June 30 September 3C December 31
(in millions, except per share data

2012@
Revenue $513¢ $540¢ % 536 $ 5,48t
Operating Incom: 1,04z 1,14(C 1,094 1,16¢
Net income 382 452 80¢ 514
Net income attributable to TWC sharehold 382 452 80¢ 51z
Net income per common share attributable to T

common shareholder

Basic® 1.21 1.44 2.64 1.7C

Diluted ® 1.2C 1.4z 2.6( 1.6¢€
Average common shares outstanc

Basic 313.¢ 311.1 305.7 300.7

Diluted 319.( 315.¢ 310.2 305.¢
Common stoc—high 81.5( 82.1¢ 95.7¢ 100.3:
Common stoc—low 64.0: 73.9¢ 81.4¢ 89.2¢
Cash dividends declared per sh 0.5¢ 0.5¢ 0.5¢ 0.5¢
2011@
Revenue $4827 $494. $ 4911 $ 4,99
Operating Incom: 97t 1,06 1,00z 1,02¢
Net income 32€ 421 35¢€ 564
Net income attributable to TWC sharehold 32t 42C 35¢€ 564
Net income per common share attributable to T

common shareholder

Basic® 0.94 1.2¢ 1.0¢ 1.7¢

Diluted ® 0.9¢ 1.24 1.0¢ 1.7¢
Average common shares outstanc

Basic 343.t 334.( 323.¢ 317.¢

Diluted 349.¢ 339.¢ 329.1 323.1
Common stoc—high 72.4¢ 78.4¢ 79.9¢ 71.8¢
Common stoc—Ilow 64.91 71.7¢ 60.8¢ 57.4]
Cash dividends declared per sh 0.4¢ 0.4¢ 0.4¢ 0.4¢

@  The following items impact the comparability of uéts from period to perioc
2012: During the quarter ended September @02 2he Company recognized (i) income from equigthod investments of $430 million associated \BprectrumCo’s sale of its
advanced wireless spectrum licenses to Verizonledise (ii) a pretax gain of $64 million on the safehe Company’s investment in Clearwire and @if)income tax benefit of $63
million related to a change in the tax rate appl@édalculate the Compa’s net deferred income tax liabilit
2011: During the quarter ended December 311 2the Company recognized (i) an income tax benéf$178 million related to a 65 basis point changthe estimate of the effective
tax rate applied to calculate the Comg’'s net deferred income tax liability and (ii) a $60lion impairment charge on wireless assets thinwe longer be utilized

(®)  Per common share amounts for the quarters ahyefaits have each been calculated separately. dieggy, quarterly amounts may not sum to the ananabunts due to differences in
the weighte-average common shares outstanding during eachdp
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Exhibit

Number

2

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

EXHIBIT INDEX
Pursuant to Item 601 of Regulation S-K

Description

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of Augus2@51, by and among Time Warner Cable Inc. (“TV¢Cthe
“Company”), Derby Merger Sub Inc., Insight Commuations Company, Inc. and Carlyle CIM Agent, L.L({dcorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 2 to the Companytsaferly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter enBedtember 30, 2011
and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commiséihe “SEC”) on October 27, 2011 (the “TWC Septen30, 2011
Form 1(-Q")).

Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incatfmor of TWC, as filed with the Secretary of Stat¢he State of
Delaware on March 12, 2009 (incorporated hereingigrence to Exhibit 3.1 to Amendment No. 1 to TW®kegistration
Statement on Form-A filed with the SEC on March 12, 2009 (t* TWC March 2009 Form-A™)).

Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Certifafdhcorporation of the Company, as filed witke thecretary of State
of the State of Delaware on March 12, 2009 (incoatexl herein by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the TW&rch 2009 Form 8-
A).

By-laws of the Company, as amended through Jul@62 (incorporated herein by reference to Extabitto the Company’s
Current Report on Formr-K dated July 25, 2012 and filed with the SEC ory B1l, 2012)

Indenture, dated as of April 30, 1992, as amengethd First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of By 1992, among Time
Warner Entertainment Company, L.P. (“TWE"), Time & Companies, Inc. (“TWCI"), certain of TWClI'slssidiaries that
are parties thereto and The Bank of New York, asfEe (incorporated herein by reference to Exhilii{g)) and 10(h) to
TWCI’s Current Report on Forn-K dated June 26, 1992 and filed with the SEC oy 16| 1992 (File No.-8637)).

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Decegni®92, among TWE, TWCI, certain of TWCI's sulisiges that are
parties thereto and The Bank of New York, as Teugitecorporated herein by reference to Exhibittd.2Amendment No. 1 to
TWE's Registration Statement on Form S-4 datedfied with the SEC on October 25, 1993 (Registratdn. 3367688) (thi
“TWE October 25, 1993 Registration Stater”)).

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of OctoBed 293, among TWE, TWCI, certain of TWCI's subaiiks that are
parties thereto and The Bank of New York, as Teugitecorporated herein by reference to Exhibittd.the TWE October 25,
1993 Registration Statemer

Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Mar¢ii294, among TWE, TWCI, certain of TWCI's subsita that are
parties thereto and The Bank of New York, as Teugitecorporated herein by reference to Exhibittéd. ZWE’s Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 1993 and filatl thie SEC on March 30, 1994 (File N--12878)).
Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Decer@Befl994, among TWE, TWCI, certain of TWCI’s sulisitbs that are
parties thereto and The Bank of New York, as Teugitecorporated herein by reference to Exhibittd.5WE'’s Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 1994 and filatl thie SEC on March 30, 1995 (File N-12878)).
Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Septe@et997, among TWE, TWCI, certain of TWCI's sutiaiies that are
parties thereto and The Bank of New York, as Teugitgcorporated herein by reference to Exhibittd.Historic TW Inc.’s
(“Historic TW") Annual Report on Form 10-K for theear ended December 31, 1997 and filed with the 8&®larch 25,
1998 (File No. -12259) (the* Time Warner 1997 Form -K")).

Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Deae2®@997, among TWE, TWCI, certain of TWCI's suligries that are
parties thereto and The Bank of New York, as Treugiigcorporated herein by reference to Exhibittd.the Time Warner
1997 Form 1-K).

Eighth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Dece®p2003, among Historic TW, TWE, Warner Communiaa Inc.
(“WCI"), American Television and Communications @oration (“ATC"), the Company and The Bank of Newrk, as
Trustee (incorporated herein by reference to ExHildi0 to Time Warner Inc.’s (“Time Warner”) AnnuRéport on Form 10-
K for the year ended December 31, 2003 (File M15062)).

Ninth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Noverib2004, among Historic TW, TWE, Time Warner NY @almc., WCI,
ATC, the Company and The Bank of New York, as Teagincorporated herein by reference to Exhibittd. Time Warner's
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004 (Filel-15062)).
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Number

4.10

411

412

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

4.19
4.20
4.21
4.22

4.23
4.24

Description

Tenth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of OctoBe?006, among Historic TW, TWE, TW NY Cable Holgimc. (“TW
NY™”), Time Warner NY Cable LLC (“TW NY Cable”), thedinpany, WCI, ATC and The Bank of New York, as Teast
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4. Time Warner's Current Report on Fornk8ated and filed October 18, 20
(File No. 1-15062)).

Eleventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Noeer2p2006, among TWE, TW NY, the Company and TaekBof

New York, as Trustee (incorporated herein by refeeeto Exhibit 99.1 to Time Warr's Current Report on Form R-dated an
filed November 2, 2006 (File No-15062)).

Twelfth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Sep&eréb, 2012, among Time Warner Cable Enterprises CTWCE”), the
Company, TW NY, Time Warner Cable Internet HolditigsLC (“TWC Internet Holdings 11”) and The Bankf&New York
Mellon, as trustee, supplementing the Indenturediafpril 30, 1992, as amended (incorporated hdrgireference to Exhibit
4.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-ked&eptember 30, 2012 and filed with the SEC omlt&etl, 2012 (the
“TWC September 30, 2012 Forr-K™)).

$3.5 billion Five-Year Revolving Credit Agreemedéated as of April 27, 2012, among the Company,@sdiver, the Lenders
from time to time party thereto, Citibank, N.A. Administrative Agent, BNP Paribas, Deutsche Bangusiées Inc. and Wells
Fargo Bank, National Association, as Co-Syndicafigents, and Barclays Bank PLC, JPMorgan Chase Bk, Mizuho
Corporate Bank, LTD., RBC Capital Markets, Sumitolfitsui Banking Corporation, The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsishi UFJ,
LTD. and The Royal Bank of Scotland plc, as Co-Doentation Agents, with associated Guarantees (iucated herein by
reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the Company’s CuriReport on Form 8-K dated April 27, 2012 and fileithvthe SEC on May 2,
2012).

Amendment and Joinder to Guarantee, dated as oé@bpr 30, 2012, by TWCE, TW NY and TWC Internetditogs Il, in
favor of Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agentrfthe lenders, parties to the $3.5 billion fiyear credit agreement, dated a
April 27, 2012, by and among, the Company, thedesgarty thereto, Citibank, N.A., as Administratigent, BNP Paribas,
Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. and Wells Fargo Bhlaltional Association, as Co-Syndication Agentsl Barclays Bank PLC,
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., Mizuho Corporate Barip 1. RBC Capital Markets, Sumitomo Mitsui Bankingr@oration,
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, LTD. and The RbBank of Scotland plc, as Co-Documentation Agémtsorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the TWC Seqlter 30, 2012 Form-K).

Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agment of TW NY Cable, dated as of July 28, 2006diporated herein
by reference to Exhibit 4.14 to the Company’s CariReport on Form 8-K dated and filed with the SECFebruary 13, 2007
(the*TWC February 13, 2007 Forn-K™)).

Indenture, dated as of April 9, 2007, among the gamy, TW NY, TWE and The Bank of New York, as tagsf{incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Compai@isrent Report on Form 8-K dated April 4, 2007 éifedl with the SEC on
April 9, 2007 (the*TWC April 4, 2007 Form -K")).

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Apr2®@)7, among the Company, TW NY, TWE and The BanKe# York, as
trustee (incorporated herein by reference to ExHitd to the TWC April 4, 2007 Forn-K).

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Septe88b2012, among the Company, TW NY, TWCE, TW@inéet Holding
Il and The Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, glementing the Indenture dated April 9, 2007, asraed (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the TWC Seqiter 30, 2012 Form-K).

Form of 5.85% Exchange Notes due 2017 (includegixhghit B to the First Supplemental Indenture inmmated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the TWC April 4, 200G &-K).

Form of 6.55% Exchange Debentures due 2037 (indlageExhibit C to the First Supplemental Indentnoerporated herein
by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the TWC April 4, Z0Borm {-K).

Form of 6.20% Notes due 2013 (incorporated hergireference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Curieaport on Form 8-K
dated June 16, 2008 and filed with the SEC on 19n2008 (th¢*TWC June 16, 2008 Forn-K™)).

Form of 6.75% Notes due 2018 (incorporated hergireference to Exhibit 4.2 to the TWC June 16, 2B68n ¢-K).

Form of 7.30% Debentures due 2038 (incorporatedimdy reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the TWC JuneZ8)8 Form -K).
Form of 8.25% Notes due 2014 (incorporated hergireference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Curieaport on Form 8-K
dated November 13, 2008 and filed with the SEC omd¥hber 18, 2008 (tt* TWC November 13, 2008 Forn-K")).
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4.25
4.26

4.27
4.28

4.29

4.30
4.31

4.32

4.33

4.34

4.35
4.36

4.37

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Description

Form of 8.75% Notes due 2019 (incorporated hergireference to Exhibit 4.2 to the TWC November2@)8 Form -K).
Form of 7.50% Notes due 2014 (incorporated hergireference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Curieaport on Form 8-K
dated March 23, 2009 and filed with the SEC on M&®8, 2009 (th¢ TWC March 23, 2009 Form-K")).

Form of 8.25% Notes due 2019 (incorporated hergireference to Exhibit 4.2 to the TWC March 23, 26@rm &K).

Form of 6.75% Debentures due 2039 (incorporatedimday reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’sr€nt Report on Form
8-K dated June 24, 2009 and filed with the SEC ore 2#) 2009 (th* TWC June 24, 2009 Forn-K")).

Form of 3.5% Notes due 2015 (incorporated hereirefigrence to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s CuriReport on Form 8-K
dated December 8, 2009 and filed with the SEC oreBwer 11, 2009 (tH*TWC December 8, 2009 Forn-K")).

Form of 5.0% Notes due 2020 (incorporated hereirefgrence to Exhibit 4.2 to the TWC December &®Borm {-K).

Form of 4.125% Notes due 2021 (incorporated hdrgireference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s CuriReport on Form 8-K
dated November 9, 2010 and filed with the SEC omexber 15, 2010 (tH* TWC November 9, 2010 Forn-K")).

Form of 5.875% Debentures due 2040 (incorporategiméy reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the TWC Novem®g2010 Form 8-
K).

Form of 5.75% Note due 2031 (incorporated hereineligrence to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s CuriReport on Form 8-K
dated and filed with the SEC on May 26, 20:

Form of 4% Note due 2021 (incorporated herein ligremce to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current&tepn Form 8K datec
September 7, 2011 and filed with the SEC on Septerhb, 2011 (th“TWC September 7, 2011 Forr-K")).

Form of 5.5% Debenture due 2041 (incorporated hdrgireference to Exhibit 4.2 to the TWC Septenhe2011 Form -K).
Form of 4.5% Debenture due 2042 (incorporated hdygireference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s €ntiReport on Form 8-
K dated August 7, 2012 and filed with the SEC omgést 10, 2012 (th“TWC August 7, 2012 Form-K™)).

Form of 5.25% Note due 2042 (incorporated hereineligrence to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s CuriReport on Form 8-K
dated and filed with the SEC on June 27, 20

Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited PartiefiT WE, dated as of March 31, 2003, by and amtwegCompany,
TWE Holdings | Trust (“Comcast Trust I”), ATC, Cormt Corporation and Time Warner (the “TWE LimiteattRership
Agreement”) (incorporated herein by reference tbikix 3.3 to Time Warner’s Current Report on ForfK 8ated March 28,
2003 and filed with the SEC on April 14, 2003 (FWe. 1-15062) (the‘Time Warner March 28, 2003 Forr-K")).

First Amendment, dated as of December 31, 200etd@WE Limited Partnership Agreement, between Titagner Cable
LLC, TW NY Cable, and TWE GP Holdings LLC (incorjated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Gany’'s Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 2009 “TWC 2009 Form 1-K")).

Contribution Agreement, dated as of September 94,18mong TWE, Advance Publications, Inc. (“AdvaResblications”),
Newhouse Broadcasting Corporati¢‘Newhouse”), Advance/Newhouse Partnership and TWiaener Entertainment-
Advance/Newhouse Partnership (“TWE-A/N") (incorpherein by reference to Exhibit 10(a) to TWElg@nt Report on
Form &K dated September 9, 1994 and filed with the SEGeptember 21, 1994 (File Nc-12878)).

Amended and Restated Transaction Agreement, datefi@ctober 27, 1997, among Advance Publicatibiesyhouse,
Advance/Newhouse Partnership, TWE, TW Holding Gml &WE-A/N (incorporated herein by reference to iBk99(c) to
Historic TW's Current Report on Form 8-K dated Qmo27, 1997 and filed with the SEC on November®7 (File No. 1-
12259)).

Transaction Agreement No. 2, dated as of June 2®3,lamong Advance Publications, Newhouse, Advateehouse
Partnership, TWE, Paragon Communications (“Paragamd TWE-A/N (incorporated herein by referenc&hibit 10.38 to
Historic TW’'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for theayeended December 31, 1998 and filed with the SiE®larch 26, 1999
(File No. 2-12259) (the* Time Warner 1998 Form -K")).
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10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19
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Description

Transaction Agreement No. 3, dated as of Septedfet998, among Advance Publications, NewhouseaAde/Newhouse
Partnership, TWE, Paragon and TWE-A/N (incorpordteckin by reference to Exhibit 10.39 to the Timarkdér 1998 Form 10-
K).

Amended and Restated Transaction Agreement Natddds of February 1, 2001, among Advance PuiditgtNewhouse,
Advance/Newhouse Partnership, TWE, Paragon and PWE(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit5to Time
Warner's Transition Report on Form 10-K for the yeaded December 31, 2000 and filed with the SE®arch 27, 2001 (File
No. 1-15062)).

Master Transaction Agreement, dated as of Augud®02, by and among TWE-A/N, TWE, Paragon and Adeddewhouse
Partnership (incorporated herein by reference taliix10.1 to Time Warner's Quarterly Report on fdat0-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 2002 and filed with the SEC on Autis2002 (File No.-15062)).

Third Amended and Restated Partnership Agreemeht\-A/N, dated as of December 31, 2002, among TR4tagon and
Advance/Newhouse Partnership (incorporated hergieterence to Exhibit 99.1 to TWE's Current RepmrtForm 8-K dated
December 31, 2002 and filed with the SEC on JanLidy2003 (File No.-12878) (the* TWE December 31, 2002 Forr-K")).
Consent and Agreement, dated as of December 32, a6tbng TWE-A/N, TWE, Paragon, Advance/Newhous&neeship,
TWEAN Subsidiary LLC and JP Morgan Chase Bank (ipocated herein by reference to Exhibit 99.2 toTk¢E December 3:
2002 Form -K).

Pledge Agreement, dated December 31, 2002, amorig-AkM, Advance/Newhouse Partnership, TWEAN Subsidid C and
JP Morgan Chase Bank (incorporated herein by neteréo Exhibit 99.3 to the TWE December 31, 200&1€-K).

Separation Agreement, dated May 20, 2008, among Tifarner, the Company, TWE, TW NY, WCI, Historic Taldd ATC
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 98.1he Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated B3 2008 and filed
with the SEC on May 27, 2008 (t* TWC May 20, 2008 Form-K")).

Reimbursement Agreement, dated as of March 31,,208nd among Time Warner, WCI, ATC, TWE and tloenpany (the
“Reimbursement Agreem¢’) (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.thtoTime Warner March 28, 2003 For-K).
Amendment No. 1, dated May 20, 2008, to the Reisdment Agreement, by and among the Company and WWaraer
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2he Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q fierquarter ended June 30,
2008 (the*TWC June 30, 2008 Form -Q")).

Second Amended and Restated Tax Matters Agreeuheet] May 20, 2008, between the Company and Timm&va
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 98.2he TWC May 20, 2008 Forn-K).

Underwriting Agreement, dated May 19, 2011, amdregG@ompany, the Guarantors and Barclays Bank Ple@{dghe Bank AC
London Branch, The Royal Bank of Scotland plc afSWLimited (incorporated herein by reference toibitH.1 to the
Compan’s Current Report on Forn-K dated May 19, 2011 and filed with the SEC on N&y 2011)

Underwriting Agreement, dated September 7, 201branthe Company, the Guarantors and Goldman, Sa¢lw, J.P. Morga
Securities LLC and Merrill Lynch, Pierce, FennefSénith Incorporated, on behalf of themselves angpsesentatives of the
underwriters listed in Schedule Il thereto (incagied herein by reference to Exhibit 1.1 to the T8&ptember 7, 2011 Form 8-
K).

Underwriting Agreement, dated August 7, 2012, amitvegCompany, the Guarantors and BNP Paribas $iesudiorp.,
Citigroup Global Markets Inc. and Morgan StanleyC&. LLC, on behalf of themselves and as represeatabf the underwritel
listed in Schedule 1l thereto (incorporated hetwjrreference to Exhibit 1.1 to the TWC August 712Form {-K).

Underwriting Agreement, dated June 20, 2012, antbegcompany, the Guarantors and Barclays Bank Ble@Qfsche Bank AC
London Branch and The Royal Bank of Scotland picbehalf of themselves and as representativesainiderwriters listed in
Schedule Il thereto (incorporated herein by refeecio Exhibit 1.1 to the Company’s Current ReporForm 8-K dated June 20,
2012 and filed with the SEC on June 25, 20

Employment Agreement, effective as of August 3,20ktween the Company and Glenn A. Britt (incoaped herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s QuaytBeport on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Septerdd, 2009 (the “TWC
September 30, 2009 Form-Q")).

First Amendment, dated and effective as of July2®4,1, to the Employment Agreement between the Gompnd Glenn A.
Britt (incorporated herein by reference to Exhiit1 to the TWC September 30, 2011 Forr-Q).
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Employment Agreement, dated May 31, 2011 and efeets of December 14, 2010, between the Compathyrabert D.
Marcus (incorporated herein by reference to ExHibBi to the Company’s Quarterly Report on FornQLfor the quarter ended
June 30, 2011 and filed with the SEC on July 2812(

Employment Agreement, dated July 27, 2011 and &ffeas of July 15, 2011, between the Company esmnttlM. Esteves
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2he TWC September 30, 2011 Forn-Q).

Amended and Restated Employment and Terminatioeéxgent, dated as of June 1, 2000, by and betwedhanf Carl U.J.
Rossetti (as extended by Letter Agreements dategidber 21, 2000, November 30, 2001, November 222 28ovember 24,
2003, November 17, 2004, November 10, 2005, Noverabe2006 and December 4, 2007) (incorporatedimésereference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly Report amrt 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008 dad Wwith the SEC on
April 30, 2008 (the'TWC March 31, 2008 Form -Q")).

First Amendment, effective as of January 1, 200&rmployment Agreement between TWE and Carl U.3sBibi (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the TWC Me3d, 2008 Form 1-Q).

Letter Agreement, dated November 14, 2008, betw&®k and Carl U.J. Rossetti (incorporated hereimegfgrence to Exhibit
10.40 to the Compar's Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 2008 “TWC 2008 Form 1-K")).
Letter Agreement, dated December 9, 2009, betw®éR @nd Carl U.J. Rossetti (incorporated hereindfgrence to Exhibit
10.37 to the TWC 2009 Form -K).

Second Amendment, effective as of January 1, 201Bmployment Agreement between TWE and Carl UaksRtti
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1G3&e TWC 2009 Form -K).

Letter Agreement, dated December 14, 2010, betW&¥¢R and Carl Rossetti (incorporated herein by exiee to Exhibit 10.33
to the Compar’s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 2010 “TWC 2010 Form 1-K")).

Letter Agreement, dated December 1, 2011, betw&¥R @nd Carl Rossetti (incorporated herein by refeego Exhibit 10.34 to
the Compan’s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 2012 “TWC 2012 Form 1-K")).
Employment Agreement, dated as of June 1, 200@nbybetween TWE and Michael LaJoie (incorporatedihdoy reference to
Exhibit 10.41 to the TWC February 13, 2007 For-K).

First Amendment, dated December 22, 2005, to Enmpéoy Agreement between TWE and Michael LaJoie (pa@ted herein
by reference to Exhibit 10.33 to the Company’s AadriReport on Form 10-K for the year ended Decer3tte2007 (the “TWC
2007 Form 1-K")).

Second Amendment, effective as of January 1, 200Bmployment Agreement between TWE and Michaeblea(incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Compar@uarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quartereginilarch 31, 2009 (the
“TWC March 31, 2009 Form -Q")).

Extension to Employment Agreement, dated DecemBgP008, between TWE and Michael LaJoie (incorpamtdierein by
reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the TWC March 31, 26@8m 1(-Q).

Third Amendment, effective as of January 1, 20@Employment Agreement between TWE and Michael lea{locorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.43 to the TWC260rm 1(-K).

Extension to Employment Agreement, dated Decemp2@®61, between TWE and Michael LaJoie (incorpatierein by
reference to Exhibit 10.40 to the TWC 2012 Forr-K).

Employment Agreement, effective as of February20d,2, between Time Warner Cable Inc. and Marc LavgeApfelbaum
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 16he Company’s Quarterly Report on FormQGer the quarter ended March :
2012 and filed with the SEC on April 26, 201

Memorandum Opinion and Order issued by the Fedasaimunications Commission, dated July 13, 2006 (the
“Adelphia/Comcast Ord”) (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10a@ithe TWC February 13, 2007 Fori-K).
Erratum to the Adelphia/Comcast Order, dated Jély?P06 (incorporated herein by reference to ExHiBi43 to the TWC
February 13, 2007 Forn-K).

Time Warner Cable Inc. 2006 Stock Incentive Plaodiporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.4t&TWC February 13,
2007 Form -K).

Time Warner Cable Inc. 2006 Stock Incentive Plamamended, effective March 12, 2009 (incorporatzdih by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Compa’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20(
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10.42 Time Warner Cable Inc. 2011 Stock Incentive Plandiporated herein by reference to Annex A to TWd&#nitive Proxy
Statement dated April 6, 2011 and filed with theCS#h April 6, 2011)

10.43 Time Warner Cable Inc. 2012 Annual Bonus Plan (ipotated by reference to Annex A to the Compangfinitive Proxy
Statement dated April 3, 2012 and filed with theCSih April 3, 2012)

10.44 Form of NonQualified Stock Option Agreement, used through 2@08orporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1aaléhe TWC
2006 Form 1-K).

10.45 Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement, usedhmencing in 2010 (incorporated herein by refezendExhibit 10.50 to
the TWC 2009 Form -K).

10.46 Form of Non-Qualified Stock-Option Agreement, usedhmencing June 30, 2011 (incorporated herein teyerce to Exhibit
10.55 to the TWC 2012 Form -K).

10.47* Form of Nor-Qualified Stoc-Option Agreement, used commencing in 2(

10.48 Form of Performance-Based Non-Qualified Stock Opfgreement, used commencing in 2011 (incorporaézdin by reference
to Exhibit 10.51 to the TWC 2010 Form-K).

10.49 Form of Performance-Based Non-Qualified Stock Opfgreement, used commencing in 2012 (incorporaézdin by reference
to Exhibit 10.57 to the TWC 2012 Form-K).

10.50* Form of Performan«-Based No-Qualified Stock Option Agreement, used commenaingQdl3.

10.51 Form of Restricted Stock Units Agreement, as amenideugh December 14, 2007, used through 20091jmcated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.40 to the TWC 2007 Forr-K).

10.52 Form of Restricted Stock Units Agreement, used cemging in 2010 (incorporated herein by referencéxiibit 10.52 to the
TWC 2009 Form 1-K).

10.53 Addendum to Restricted Stock Units Agreement (applie to certain officers), used commencing in 2@i€orporated herein by

reference to Exhibit 10.53 to the TWC 2009 Forr-K).
10.54* Form of Restricted Stock Units Agreement, used cemging in 2013

10.55 Form of Performance-Based Restricted Stock Unite@gent and Addendum thereto, used commencinglibh @fcorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.55 to the TWC26Ebrm 1(-K).
10.56 Form of Performance-Based Restricted Stock Unite@ment and Addendum thereto, used commencinglia @fcorporated

herein by reference to Exhibit 10.62 to the TWC26brm 1(-K).
10.57* Form of Performan«-Based Restricted Stock Units Agreement, used coroimgin 2013

10.58 Form of Restricted Stock Units Agreement for Nongogee Directors, as amended through December(B¥,, 2ised through
2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4thef TWC 2007 Form -K).

10.59 Form of Restricted Stock Units Agreement for Nongogee Directors, used commencing in 2010 (incafeat herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.55 of the TWC 2009 Forr-K).

10.60 Form of Notices of Grant of Restricted Stock UfiiisNon-Employee Directors, used commencing in 20ddorporated here by
reference to Exhibit 10.58 to the TWC 2010 Forr-K).

10.61 Form of Restricted Stock Units Agreements for Nangioyee Directors, used commencing in 2012 (incaigal herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.66 to the TWC 2012 Forr-K).

10.62 Form of Deferred Stock Units Agreement for Non-Eaygle Directors (incorporated herein by referendéxioibit 10.48 of the
TWC 2008 Form 1-K).

10.63 Description of Director Compensation (incorporatedein by reference to the section titled “Direcfmmpensation” in the
Compan’s Proxy Statement dated April 3, 201

12* Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed ChargesRrederred Dividend
Requirements

21* Subsidiaries of the Compar

23* Consent of Ernst & Young LLF

31.1* Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursitao Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 20@th respect to the
Compan’s Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2(

31.2* Certification of Principal Financial Officer purquao Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 20{th respect to the
Compan’s Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2(

32t Certification of Principal Executive Officer andiitipal Financial Officer pursuant to Section 9G6he Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002, with respect to the Compi's Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2(
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101 The following financial information from the Compas Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year endest&@nber 31, 2012,
filed with the SEC on February 15, 2013, formaitedXtensible Business Reporting Langue
(i) Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December @112 and December 31, 2011, (ii) Consolidated Stairof Operations fc
the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and Z20LConsolidated Statement of Cash Flows for tkang ended December
31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, (iv) Consolidated StatémieBquity for the years ended December 31, 2@02,1 and 2010, (v)
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Incomthéoyears ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2@L¥aMNotes to
Consolidated Financial Statemer

* Filed herewith

T This exhibit will not be deemed “filedbr purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exghafct of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78r), or otherwise subjeche liability of that section. Such exh

will not be deemed to be incorporated by referént®any filing under the Securities Act or SedestExchange Act, except to the extent that the gamy specifically incorporates it
by reference
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Exhibit 10.47

Time Warner Cable Inc. 2011 Stock Incentive Pla
Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement
For Use After 1/8/201.:

Time Warner Cable Inc.
Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement

General Terms and Conditions

WHEREAS, Time Warner Cable Inc. (the “Company”) adspted the Plan (as defined below), the
terms of which are hereby incorporated by referemmemade a part of this N@ualified Stock Option Agreement (|
“Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Committee has determined that it win@dn the best interests of the Company and it
stockholders to grant the Option provided for heteithe Participant (as defined below) pursuaniéPlan and the
terms set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual cau@s hereinafter set forth, the parties agree :
follows:

1. Definitions Whenever the following terms are used in thise&gnent, they shall have the
meanings set forth below. Capitalized terms no¢tise defined herein shall have the same meaasgsthe Plan.

(a) “ Cause” means “Cause” as defined in an employment, congyléidvisory or similar
agreement between the Company or any of its Aliiiaand the Participant or, if not defined thewwiif there is no
such agreement, “Cause” means the Participantt®yiction (treating a nolo contendere plea asraiction) of a
felony, whether or not any right to appeal has b@emay be exercised, other than as a result af\ang violation or a
Limited Vicarious Liability (as defined below), iwillful failure or refusal without proper cause perform such
Participant’s material duties with the Company éottihan any such failure resulting from the Pgvtai’s total or
partial incapacity due to physical or mental impwnt), (iii) willful misappropriation, embezzlemeiiaud or any
reckless or willful destruction of Company propengving a significant adverse financial effect bea Company or a
significant adverse effect on the Company’s repataiiv) willful and material breach of any staigg or common law
duty of loyalty to the Company having a significanverse financial effect on the Company or a figant adverse
effect on the Company’s reputation, (v) material anllful breach of any restrictive covenants toigfhParticipant is
subject, including non-competition, non-solicitatimon-disparagement or confidentiality provisioms(vi) willful
violation of any material Company policy, includitite Company’s Standards of Business Conduct havsignificant
adverse financial effect on the Company or a sicgnit adverse effect on the Company’s reputatitve. determination
by the Company as to the existence of “Cause”l@ltonclusive on the Participant.

(b) “ Disability " means “Disability” as defined in an employment, ting, advisory or
similar agreement between the Company or any dffisates and the



Participant or, if not defined therein or if thesteall be no such agreement, “disability” of thetiegrant shall have the
meaning ascribed to such term in the Company’s-teng disability plan or policy, as in effect fromme to time, to th
extent that either such definition also constitieésh Participant being considered “disabled” urgkstion 409A(a)(2)
(C) of the Code.

(© “ Expiration Date " means the expiration date set forth on the Noaselgfined

below).

(d) “Good Reasort means, following a Change in Control, the failofehe Company to
pay or cause to be paid the Participant’s baseysataannual bonus when due; providbdt, these events will
constitute Good Reason only if the Company failsure such event within thirty (30) days after ipc&om the
Participant of written notice of the event whicmstitutes Good Reason; provideditherthat, “Good Reason” will
cease to exist for an event on the sixtietht(60ay) fdllowing the later of its occurrence or thetRgsant’s knowledge
thereof, unless the Participant has given the Compaitten notice of his or her termination of emginent for Good
Reason prior to such date.

(e) “Limited Vicarious Liability ” means any liability which is based on acts of the
Company for which the Participant is responsiblelgas a result of Participastoffice(s) with the Company; provid
that (i) the Participant is not directly involvadsuch acts and either had no prior knowledge df sictions or, upon
obtaining such knowledge, promptly acted reasonabtyin good faith to attempt to prevent the aatssing such
liability or (ii) after consulting with the Compalisycounsel, the Participant reasonably believetribdaw was being
violated by such acts.

)] “ Notice ” means the Notice of Grant of Stock Options, whiak been provided to the
Participant separately and which accompanies amasfa part of this Agreement.

(9) “ Participant " means an individual to whom Options as set fortth@Notice have
been awarded pursuant to the Plan and shall hav&athe meaning as may be assigned to the termde€Halr
“Participant” in the Plan.

(h) “Performanc€’ means the Participant’s failure to meet performangeectations, as
determined in the Company’s sole discretion, antsisbent with any performance determination underfwWC
Severance Pay Plan, if applicable.

0] “Plan " means the Time Warner Cable Inc. 2011 Stock Ineerrlan, as such plan may
be amended, supplemented or modified from timere.t

0) “Retirement” means a voluntary termination of employment by BEarticipant
following the attainment of (i) age 60 with ten Y1 more years of Service or (i) age 65 with f{&@ or more years of
Service;_providedhat, the terms of any employment, consulting, advisorgimilar agreement entered into by the
Participant and the Company or an Affiliate thaiides a definition of “Retirementeélating specifically to the vestir
of outstanding equity awards granted under the stah supersede this definition.
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(K) “ Service” means the period of time a Participant is engageaha&mployee or director
(i) with the Company, (ii) with any Affiliate, ofii) in respect to any period of time prior to Mar&2, 2009 with Time
Warner Inc. or any affiliate thereof (“TWX"); praded that, if the Participant became an employebrector of the
Company or any Affiliate on or after March 12, 20@8y period of time Participant was engaged by T8Il not be
counted for this definition.

() “Vested Portion” means, at any time, the portion of an Option wlinak become
vested, as described in Section 3 of this Agreement

2. Grant of OptionThe Company hereby grants to the Participanti¢fiet and option (the “
Option ”) to purchase, on the terms and conditions hefenaet forth, the number of Shares set forthnenNotice,
subject to adjustment as set forth in the Plan.piirehase price of the Shares subject to the Oftt@t Option Price
" ) shall be as set forth on the Notice. The Optgomiended to be a non-qualified stock option, anduch is not
intended to be treated as an option that compligsSection 422 of the Code.

3. Vesting of the Option

(€)) In GeneralSubject to (i) the terms of any employment, cdtiveyy advisory or similar
agreement entered into by the Participant and tregany or an Affiliate that provides for treatmehOptions that is
more favorable to the Participant and (ii) Sectid(® and 3(c), the Option shall vest and beconezaesable at such
times as are set forth in the Notice.

(b) Termination of EmploymenSubject to Section 3(a)(i), if the Participargimployment
with the Company and its Affiliate terminates folyaeason (including, unless otherwise determinethb Committee,
a Participant’s change in status from an emplogeerion-employee (other than director of the Commarrany
Affiliate)), except as provided for in Section 3@low, the Option, to the extent not then vesséd]l be immediately
canceled by the Company without consideration; idexy, however, that if the Participant’'s employment terminates
due to death, Disability or Retirement, the unvegtertion of the Option, to the extent not previgusanceled or
forfeited, shall immediately become vested and@sable. The Vested Portion of the Option shallaenexercisable
for the period set forth in Section 4(a) of thisrdgment.

(c) Termination of Employment Following Clugnin Control. Subject to Section 3(a)(i), if
the Participant’s employment with the Company siffiliate is terminated by the Company or its ikéites without
Cause, or by the Participant for Good Reason, ahéyCompany or its Affiliates for Cause pursuanbections 1(a)(ii)
or 1(a)(vi), within 12 months after a Change in €oh the unvested portion of the Option, to théeex not previously
canceled or forfeited, shall immediately becomeeaasnd exercisable upon the termination of thédiaant’'s
employment. The Vested Portion of the Option steatiain exercisable for the period set forth in Bect(a) of this
Agreement.

(d) Leave of AbsenceFor purposes of this Section 3 and this Agreeraglyt, a temporary
leave of absence shall not constitute a terminatf@mployment
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or a failure to be continuously employed by the @any or any Affiliate regardless of the Participapiayroll status
during such leave of absence if such leave of algsisnapproved in writing by the Company or anyilrse subject to
the other terms and conditions of the AgreementthadPlan. Notice of any such approved leave ofmtxs should be
sent to the Company, but such notice shall noehjaired for the leave of absence to be considgyprbaed.

4. Exercise of Option

(@) Period of Exerciselhe Participant may exercise all or any parhefVested Portion of
the Option at any time prior to the Expiration Datetwithstanding the foregoing, and subject toghavisions of the
Plan and this Agreement, and the terms of any empat, consulting, advisory or similar agreemenéeed into by
the Participant and the Company or an Affiliate fhr@vides for treatment of Options that is moneofable to the
Participant than clauses (i) - (vii) of this Seati#(a), if the Participant's employment termingteisr to the Expiration
Date, the Vested Portion of the Option shall reneaiercisable for the period set forth below. If kagt day on which
the Option may be exercised, whether the Expirdiiate or due to a termination of the Participaatigployment prior
to the Expiration Date, is a Saturday, Sunday beiotlay that is not a trading day on the New Yddck Exchange (tf
“NYSE”) or, if the Company’s Shares are not thesteld on the NYSE, such other stock exchange oinggaystem that
is the primary exchange on which the Company’s &hare then traded, then the last day on whicgi®mn may be
exercised shall be the preceding trading day otNMWM8E or such other stock exchange or trading syste

I Death or DisabilityIf the Participant’s employment with the Compamyits
Affiliates terminates due to the Participant’s dheatt Disability, the Participant (or his or her regentative) may
exercise the Vested Portion of the Option for agaeending on the earlier of (A) twelve (12) montokowing the date
of such employment termination and (B) the ExpmatDate;

. Retirement If the Participant’s employment with the Compamyts Affiliates
terminates due to the ParticipanRetirement, the Participant may exercise theedeBbrtion of the Option for a peri
ending on the earlier of (A) sixty (60) months éolling the date of such termination and (B) the Eagpn Date;
provided, that, if the Company or its Affiliates has given thetitgpant notice that the Participant’s employmisnt
being terminated for Cause prior to the Particijsagiection to terminate due to the ParticipantifRment, then the
provisions of Section 4(a)(v) shall control, prositfurtherthat, if the Company or its Affiliates has given the
Participant notice that the Participant’s employtsioeing terminated for Performance prior to Bagticipant’s
election to terminate due to the Participant’s Reteent, then the provisions of Section 4(a)(iidlshontrol;

ii. Involuntary Termination for Performegr Voluntary TerminationSubject to the
provision of Section 4(a)(vi), if the Participanémployment with the Company or its Affiliates esrinated by the
Company or its Affiliates without Cause, for Perf@ance, or the Participant voluntarily terminatepEyment at any
time, the Participant may exercise the Vested &oxiif the Option for a period ending on the eaniefA) three month
following the date of such employment terminatiowl #B) the Expiration Date;

4




providedthat, if the Company or its Affiliates has given thatiR@pant notice that the Participant's employmisnt
being terminated for Cause prior to the Particifgmalection to voluntarily terminate employment,thiee provisions ¢
Section 4(a)(v) shall control;

\2 Involuntary Termination other thar Cause or for Performanc&ubject to the
provision of Section 4(a)(vi), if the Participanémployment with the Company or its Affiliates ésrhinated by the
Company for any reason other than by the Compaiitg éffiliates for Cause, Performance, or duehte Participant’s
death or Disability, the Participant may exerclse Vested Portion of the Option for a period endinghe earlier of
(A) twelve (12) months following the date of sueshmoyment termination and (B) the Expiration Dggmvidedthat,
if such employment termination occurs at a time ntiee Participant is eligible for Retirement, ttiba provisions of
Section 4(a)(ii) shall control,

V. Involuntary Termination by the Compgdor Cause If the Participant’s
employment with the Company or its Affiliates isrtenated by the Company or its Affiliates for Caysgsuant to
Sections 1(a)(ii) or 1(a)(vi), the Participant nexercise the Vested Portion of the Option for agoeending on the
earlier of (A) one month following the date of suehmination and (B) the Expiration Date. If thetR#pant is
terminated by the Company or its Affiliates for Gawpursuant Sections 1(a)(i), 1(a)(iii), 1(a)(iviliga)(v), the Vested
Portion of the Option shall immediately terminatdull and cease to be exercisable;

Vi. After a Change in Controlf the Participant's employment with the Compamy
its Affiliates is terminated by the Company orAtSiliates without Cause (whether or not due totRgrant’s
Performance) or by the Participant for Good Reasphy the Company or its Affiliates for Cause puanst to Sections
1(a)(ii) or 1(a)(vi), within 12 months after a Clggnin Control, the Participant may exercise thedypfor a period
ending on the earlier of (A) 12 months following ttiate of such termination and (B) the Expiratiatel) provided
that, if such employment termination occurs at a tinlemwthe Participant is eligible for Retirement rtliee provision
of Section 4(a)(ii) shall control; and

Vii. Disposition of Affiliate If the Affiliate with which the Participant hassarvice
relationship ceases to be an Affiliate due to adfer, sale or other disposition (“Disposition”) the Company or an
Affiliate, the Option, to the extent not then vekstehall be immediately canceled by the Compankiaut consideratio
and the Participant may exercise the Vested Podfidhe Option for a period ending on the earliefA) twelve
(12) months following the date of such Dispositéord (B) the Expiration Date, providéuht, if the Disposition occurs
at a time when the Participant is eligible for Retient, then the provisions of Section 4(a)(ii)llst@ntrol.

(b) Method of Exercise

I. Subject to Section 4(a) of this Agmeent, the Vested Portion of an Option may b
exercised by delivering to the Company at its ppakoffice written notice of intent to so exergigpeovidedthat the
Option may be exercised with respect to whole Shandy. Such notice shall specify the number ofr&n&or which
the Option is being exercised, shall be signed {ladreor not in electronic form) by the person eigng the Option ar
shall make provision for the payment of the Opfite. Payment of the aggregate Option
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Price shall be paid to the Company in cash orgtswalent (e.g., a check) or, in the sole discretbthe Committee ai
subject to such limitations, holding periods, atiteo restrictions as the Committee may establ&hin( Shares having
a Fair Market Value equal to the aggregate OptiiceRor the Shares being purchased; (B) if ther@ public market
for the Shares at such time, (x) through the dgefied irrevocable instructions to a broker to Slares obtained upon
the exercise of the Option and to deliver prompdlyhe Company an amount out of the proceeds d¢f sale or

(y) using a net share settlement procedure or girdloe withholding of Shares subject to the Optinrgach case, with
a value equal to the aggregate Option Price fofStieres purchased; (C) any other form of considerapproved by
the Committee and permitted by applicable law; @dany combination of the foregoing.. No Participahall have
any rights to dividends or other rights of a stamkler with respect to the Shares subject to theo@pintil the issuance
of the Shares.

. Notwithstanding any other provisiontbe Plan or this Agreement to the contrary,
absent an available exemption to registration afification, the Option may not be exercised ptmthe completion ¢
any registration or qualification of the Optiontbe Shares under applicable state and federaliseswr other laws, or
under any ruling or regulation of any governmebtady or national securities exchange that the Cdteenshall in its
sole reasonable discretion determine to be negessadvisable.

ii. Upon the Company'’s determination ttiad Option has been validly exercised as t
any of the Shares, the Company shall issue cexti#fs; or such other evidence of ownership as rézpiey the
Participant, in the Participant’s name for suchr8saHowever, the Company shall not be liable éoRhrticipant for
damages relating to any delays in issuing thefmates to the Participant, any loss by the Paudict of the certificates,
or any mistakes or errors in the issuance of thigficates or in the certificates themselves.

\Y2 In the event of the Participant’s dedkie Vested Portion of an Option shall remain
vested and exercisable by the Participant’s exeautadministrator, or the person or persons torwlioe Participant’s
rights under this Agreement shall pass by will ptthe laws of descent and distribution as the oa&g be, to the exte
set forth in Section 4(a) of this Agreement. Anyr loe legatee of the Participant shall take rigidsein granted subject
to the terms and conditions hereof.

5. Right of Company to Terminate EmploymeNbthing contained in the Plan or this Agreement
shall confer on any Participant any right to com¢irin the employ of the Company or any of its Adfiés, and the
Company and any such Affiliate shall have the rightierminate the employment of the Participargrgt such time,
with or without notice, for any lawful reason or reason, notwithstanding the fact that some aofate Options
covered by this Agreement may be forfeited as altre$ such termination of employment. The grantorighe Option
under this Agreement shall not confer on the Paditt any right to any future Awards under the Plan

6. Option Repayment Obligation

(@) In the event of the termination of thetiégpant’s employment for Cause as a result of a
Cause event specified in Sections 1(a)(i), 1()(ia)(iv), or 1(a)(v)
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above (each a “Covered Cause Event”), any Optinacised by the Participant within the thrgsar period prior to tr
Participant’s termination of employment (the “Fatdee Period”), shall be subject to repayment & @ompany in an
amount equal to the total amount of Award Gaind@ined below) realized by the Participant uporheaercise of
Options during the Forfeiture Period.

(b) In the event the Participant’s employmisrierminated for any reason other than Cause
and it is determined by the Company within twel¥2)(months of such termination of employment thatRarticipant
engaged in acts or omissions during the Participémtee prior years of employment that would heasalted in
Participant’s termination by the Company for a GedeCause Event, any Options exercised by thechstit in the
three year period prior to the Participant’s empient termination and the post-termination exerpe@od, shall be
subject to repayment to the Company in an amouwrmldq the total amount of Award Gain realized lhg Participant
upon each exercise of such Options and any uneeer€ptions held by the Participant shall be imatet) forfeited.

(c) “Award Gain’shall mean the product of (i) the Fair Market Vabae share of stock at t
date of such Option exercise (without regard to sutysequent change in the market price of sucle sfiatock) minus
the exercise price times (ii) the number of shaet which the Options were exercised at that date

(d) Repayments pursuant to Sections 6(ajlgrghall be made by certified check within s
(60) days after written demand is made therefathleyCompany. Notwithstanding the foregoing, thei®aant may
satisfy the repayment obligations with respectnmants owed pursuant to Section 6 by returningp¢oGompany the
Shares acquired upon exercise of such Optionsjgedyhat the Participant demonstrates to the Cogipaatisfactior
that such Shares were continuously owned by thicRant since the date of exercise.

(e) Notwithstanding any of the foregoing, @empany’s Board of Directors (the “Boaraj)
committee to whom the Board has delegated suclersahall retain sole discretion regarding whetbeeek the
remedies set forth in Sections 6(a) and 6(b). kr@sing its sole discretion, the Board or the cattea to whom the
Board has delegated such matters should consiengst other things, the risk of harm to the Comyfsabusiness or
reputation. The repayment obligations of Secti@h&ll not apply unless the Company gives the Rpaint written
notice of the Companyg’exercise of its rights under Section 6 withinetyn(90) days of a senior officer of the Comp
becoming aware of the conduct giving rise to theeCed Cause Event; and if the Company fails toasush conduct
shall no longer provide a basis for any repayméfigation pursuant to this Section 6.

) If the terms of any employment, conswdti advisory or similar agreement entered into k
the Participant and the Company or any Affiliateyides for compensation forfeiture provisions teged by a
“Covered Cause Event” (as defined in the employrmoesimilar agreement), then such provisions shaglersede the
provisions of this Section 6 during the term of #meployment or similar agreement.

(9) Except to the extent required underShebanes-Oxley Act of 2002, repayment to the
Company of any Award Gain under this Section 6ldf@teduced by the Net Tax Cost (as defined betdvslich
Award Gain, so that the Participant shall not lspineed to pay to the Company amounts (or, if apblie, Shares) in
excess of the Award Gain as determined on an “tdtérbasis. “Net Tax Cost” shall mean the net antaf any
federal, foreign, state or local income and emplegtriaxes paid by the Participant with respech&Award Gain to t
repaid hereunder, after taking into account anyahalvailable deductions, credits, or other offsdtowable to the
Participant (including, without limitation, any dection permitted under the claim of right doctrinend regardless of
whether the Participant would be required to amemndprior income or other tax returns, subjecth®Participant’s
documentation that deductions, credits or otheset$f otherwise available or allowable to the Piaditt could not be
used as a result of the Participant’s actual tasktion.



7. Violation of Restrictive Covenanif the Participant is or becomes subject tostricive
covenant (including, without limitation, a restia covenant regarding non-competition, non-s@icin, or
confidentiality) under the terms of any employmewoisulting, advisory or similar agreement entenéal by the
Participant and the Company or any Affiliate or end severance plan or other benefit plan of thegamy or any
Affiliate, and the Participant violates the ternisoch restrictive covenant after the Participatersnination of
employment, then the Option shall be immediateffefted and cancelled, regardless of whether th&go®js vested.
The Option grant is made in consideration of theliaption of the current or future restrictive coamts to the Option.
Forfeiture and cancellation of the Option pursuarthis Section is in addition to any other consemes of a violation
of a restrictive covenant under an applicable agese or benefit plan, and shall not in any way dish or otherwise
impact the remedies available under any such agreeon benefit plan. Upon any judicial determinatibat this
Section is unenforceable in whole or in part, 8estion shall be deemed to be modified so as enfwrceable and to
effect the original intent of the parties as clgsed possible.

8. IRC 88 280G and 499N otwithstanding anything to the contrary contdimethis Agreement,
to the extent that the vesting of any Option grantethe Participant pursuant to this Agreementgastitutes a
“parachute payment” within the meaning of Secti80@ of the Code and (b) but for this Section, wdagdsubject to
the excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Cibde, such Options shall vest either (i) in full{ioyin such lesser
amount which would result in no portion of such iOptbeing subject to excise tax under Section 48538e Code;
whichever of the foregoing amounts, taking intocact the applicable federal, state and local incomexcise taxes
(including the excise tax imposed by Section 4988jults in the Participant’s receipt on an afterfiasis, of the
greatest amount of total compensation, notwithstanthat all or some portion of the Options maytdoeable under
Section 4999 of the Code.

€)) Calculation Any calculation required under this Section shalmade in writing by an
independent public accountant, or other appropiénal or external resource, selected by the @2omy, whose
determination shall be conclusive and binding ugm@nParticipant and the Company for all purposés. Company
shall bear the costs of performing the calculatioorgtemplated by this Section, as well as any restsle legal or
accountant expenses, or any additional taxesttiea®articipant may incur as a result of any calooh errors made in
connection with the Code Section 4999 excise taagrdenation contemplated by this Section.

(b) Order of 280G Option Vesting Reductiobnless provided otherwise in the Participant
employment agreement with the Company, the reductidption vesting, if applicable, shall be efftin the
following order, but only to the extent that eatdm listed provides for a reduction to minimize 88t 280G
consequences: (i) any cash parachute paymentanyiipnealth and welfare or similar benefits valasgarachute
payments, (iii) acceleration of vesting of any &toptions for which the exercise price exceeddltia fair market
value of the underlying stock, in order of the opttranches with the largest Section 280G paraghayeent value,

(iv) acceleration of vesting of any equity awardttls not a stock option, and (v) accelerationesting of any stock
options for which the exercise price is less thnfair market value of the underlying stock infsatanner as would
net the Participant the largest remaining spredueviithe options were all exercised as of the &€8dction 280G
event.




9. Legend on CertificateJ he certificates (or other evidence of ownershgpresenting the Shar
purchased by exercise of an Option shall be subpemiich stop transfer orders and other restristeamnthe Committee
may deem reasonably advisable under the Plan oukb®, regulations, and other requirements oSbeurities and
Exchange Commission, any stock exchange upon véich Shares are listed, any applicable federabte laws and
the Companys Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws, and the @aittee may cause a legend or legends to be puty
such certificates to make appropriate referensaith restrictions.

10. Transferability Unless otherwise determined by the Committe€pimon may not be assigned,
alienated, pledged, attached, sold or otherwisesteared or encumbered by the Participant otherthigie by will or by
the laws of descent and distribution, and any sucported assignment, alienation, pledge, attachrsale, transfer or
encumbrance shall be void and unenforceable agamsgompany or any Affiliate.

11. Withholding The Participant may be required to pay to the amy and, unless the Participan
elects to pay the Company separately in cash, dmep@ny shall have the right and is hereby authdri@aevithhold
from any payment due or transfer made under the@®pt under the Plan or from any compensationtioeroamount
owing to a Participant the amount (in cash, Sharthgr securities, other Awards or other propesfygny applicable
withholding taxes in respect of the Option, itsreige, or any payment or transfer under the Optiomnder the Plan
and to take such action as may be necessary wptiwn of the Company to satisfy all obligations tlee payment of
such taxes. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in thgecof net share settlement pursuant to Sectig)}dny tax
withholding made from the Option Shares shall retrbexcess of the minimum amount of tax requicelde withheld
by law; except as may occur through administratowending to the nearest whole share.

12. Securities LawdJpon the acquisition of any Shares pursuantecettercise of an Option, the
Participant will make or enter into such writtepm@sentations, warranties and agreements as then@e@ may
reasonably request in order to comply with applieaecurities laws or with this Agreement.

13. Notices Any notice which either party hereto may be reeglior permitted to give the other
shall be in writing and may be delivered personailypy mail, postage prepaid, addressed to Timen&faCable Inc., ¢
7910 Crescent Executive Drive, Charlotte, NC 282itfgntion Manager, Executive Compensation, anldeo
Participant at his or her address, as it is showthe records of the Company or its Affiliate, orither case to such
other address as the Company or the Participatiteasase may be, by notice to the other may dat@gn writing fron
time to time. Any such notice shall be deemed @éffeaupon receipt thereof by the addressee.

14. Personal Datarhe Company and its Affiliates may hold, collacde, process and transfer, in
electronic or other form, certain personal inforimaiabout the Participant for the exclusive purpofsienplementing,
administering and managing the



Participant’s participation in the Plan. Participanderstands that the following personal inforowis required for the
above named purposes: his/her name, home addrs$slephone number, office address (including depeamt and
employing entity) and telephone number, e-mail asgslrcitizenship, country of residence at the tingrant, work
location country, system employee 1D, employeelli@aemployment status (including internationaltsts code),
supervisor (if applicable), job code, title, saldrgnus target and bonuses paid (if applicablepiteation date and
reason, tax payer’s identification number, tax digadon code, US Green Card holder status, contype
(single/dual/multi), any shares of stock or direskaps held in the Company, details of all stockapgrants (includin
number of grants, grant dates, exercise priceingestpe, vesting dates, expiration dates, andaingr information
regarding options that have been granted, cancedsted, unvested, exercisable, exercised or owlisig) with respect
to the Participant, estimated tax withholding ratekerage account number (if applicable), and &rage fees (the “
Data ”). Participant understands that Data may be ctdtbérom the Participant directly or, on Compangequest, fror
any Affiliate. Participant understands that Datayrba transferred to third parties assisting the gamy in the
implementation, administration and management®fan, including the brokers approved by the Campthe
broker selected by the Participant from among SLampany-approved brokers (if applicable), tax ctiasts and the
Company’s software providers (thé&ata Recipients”). Participant understands that some of these Ratapients
may be located outside the Participant’s countmesidence, and that the Data Recipient’s countty have different
data privacy laws and protections than the Padidip country of residence. Participant understdhatthe Data
Recipients will receive, possess, use, retain earster the Data, in electronic or other form,tfee purposes of
implementing, administering and managing the Fgditt’s participation in the Plan, including anyuesite transfer of
such Data as may be required for the administratidhe Plan and/or the subsequent holding of shaireommon
stock on the Participant’s behalf by a broker treothird party with whom the Participant may el@ctieposit any
shares of common stock acquired pursuant to the Plrticipant understands that Data will be helly as long as
necessary to implement, administer and manageaheipant’s participation in the Plan. Participantderstands that
Data may also be made available to public autlesrdis required by law, e.g., to the U.S. governnianticipant
understands that the Participant may, at any tiewew Data and may provide updated Data or camesto the Data
by written notice to the Company. Except to theeekthe collection, use, processing or transféath is required by
law, Participant may object to the collection, ys®cessing or transfer of Data by contacting tbenfany in writing.
Participant understands that such objection magcaffis/her ability to participate in the Plan.tRgpant understands
that he/she may contact the Comparstock plan administrator to obtain more inform@atn the consequences of s
objection.

15. Governing LawThis Agreement shall be governed by and constiuadcordance with the
laws of the State of New York, without regard taflicts of laws, and any and all disputes betwdenRarticipant and
the Company relating to the Option shall be browgily in a state or federal court of competentsdigtion sitting in
Manhattan, New York, and the Participant and then@any hereby irrevocably submit to the jurisdictarany such
court and irrevocably agree that venue for any swtion shall be only in any such court.

16. Modifications And Amendment3he terms and provisions of this Agreement aed\tice
may be modified or amended as provided in the Plan.
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17. Waivers And Consent&xcept as provided in the Plan, the terms andigioms of this
Agreement and the Notice may be waived, or corfeerthe departure therefrom granted, only by atemidocument
executed by the party entitled to the benefitsushsterms or provisions. No such waiver or conséatl be deemed to
be or shall constitute a waiver or consent witlpees to any other terms or provisions of this Agneat or the Notice,
whether or not similar. Each such waiver or conseatl be effective only in the specific instanoel éor the purpose
for which it was given, and shall not constitutecatinuing waiver or consent.

18. Reformation; Severabilitff.any provision of this Agreement or the Noticediuding any
provision of the Plan that is incorporated hergindference) shall hereafter be held to be invairggnforceable or
illegal, in whole or in part, in any jurisdictiomder any circumstances for any reason, (i) suchigiom shall be
reformed to the minimum extent necessary to cawsle grovision to be valid, enforceable and legalevbreserving
the intent of the parties as expressed in, ant¢hefits of the parties provided by, this Agreemtre Notice and the
Plan or (ii) if such provision cannot be so refodnsuch provision shall be severed from this Agreseinor the Notice
and an equitable adjustment shall be made to threékment or the Notice (including, without limitati addition of
necessary further provisions) so as to give eftethe intent as so expressed and the benefiteostdpd. Such holding
shall not affect or impair the validity, enforcelgior legality of such provision in any other isaliction or under any
other circumstances. Neither such holding nor satdrmation nor severance shall affect the legalifidity or
enforceability of any other provision of this Agmneent, the Notice or the Plan.

19. Entry into ForceBy entering into this Agreement, the Participagitees and acknowledges that
() the Participant has received and read a coplgeoPlan and (ii) the Option is granted pursuanhé Plan and is
therefore subject to all of the terms of the Plan.

20. Changes in Capitalization and Other Ragpris. The Option shall be subject to all of the terms
and provisions as provided in this Agreement anthiénPlan, which are incorporated by referenceihened made a
part hereof, including, without limitation, the pisions of Section 12 of the Plan (generally reigtio adjustments to
the number of Shares subject to the Option, updaiocechanges in capitalization and certain reogions and other
transactions).

21. Incentive Compensation Repaymeidg entering into this Agreement, the Participagitees
and acknowledges that, if the Participant is, heenbor becomes an executive officer subject tantbentive
compensation repayment requirements of Sectioro®8% Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consunmetdetion
Act (the “Dodd-Frank Act”), the Option awarded hemder and any Shares issued or amounts (includiageS)
withheld for payment of the exercise price or taxpsn exercise of the Option shall, to the exteguired by the Dodd-
Frank Act, be subject to any Company policy maimgdito comply with Section 954 of the Dodd-Frank éicany
regulations thereunder.

22. Entire AgreemeniExcept as specifically stated herein, this Agreetmtogether with the Notice
and the Plan, embodies the entire agreement aretstadding between the parties hereto with redpdabe subject
matter hereof and supersedes all prior oral ottevrit
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agreements and understandings relating to theduhggter hereof. No statement, representatiomangyr, covenant c
agreement not expressly set forth in this Agreeroettte Notice shall affect or be used to interprbainge or restrict,
the express terms and provisions of this Agreermetiie Notice; providethat, this Agreement and the Notice shall be
subject to and governed by the Plan, and in thatedfeany inconsistency between the provisionisf Agreement or
the Notice and the provisions of the Plan, the igious of the Plan shall govern.
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Exhibit 10.50

Time Warner Cable Inc. 2011 Stock Incentive Pla
Performance-Based NomQualified Stock Option Agreement
For Use After 01/08/1:

Time Warner Cable Inc.
Performance-Based NonQualified Stock Option Agreement

General Terms and Conditions

WHEREAS, Time Warner Cable Inc. (the “Company”) adspted the Plan (as defined below), the
terms of which are hereby incorporated by referemmemade a part of this Performance-Based NonH@abStock
Option Agreement (the “Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Committee has determined that it win@dn the best interests of the Company and it
stockholders to grant the Option provided for heteithe Participant (as defined below) pursuaniéPlan and the
terms set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual cau@s hereinafter set forth, the parties agree :
follows:

1. Definitions Whenever the following terms are used in thise®gnent, they shall have the
meanings set forth below. Capitalized terms no¢tise defined herein shall have the same meaasgsthe Plan.

€)) “ Cause” means “Cause” as defined in an employment, congylédvisory or similar
agreement between the Company or any of its Aliiiaand the Participant or, if not defined thewwiif there is no
such agreement, “Cause” means the Participantt®yiction (treating a nolo contendere plea asraiction) of a
felony, whether or not any right to appeal has b@memay be exercised, other than as a result ai\ang violation or a
Limited Vicarious Liability (as defined below), iwillful failure or refusal without proper cause perform such
Participant’s material duties with the Company éottihan any such failure resulting from the Pgvtai’s total or
partial incapacity due to physical or mental impwant), (iii) willful misappropriation, embezzlemeiiaud or any
reckless or willful destruction of Company propengving a significant adverse financial effect bea Company or a
significant adverse effect on the Company’s repataiiv) willful and material breach of any staigg or common law
duty of loyalty to the Company having a significanverse financial effect on the Company or a figant adverse
effect on the Company’s reputation, (v) material anilful breach of any restrictive covenants toigfhParticipant is
subject, including non-competition, non-solicitatimon-disparagement or confidentiality provisioms(vi) willful
violation of any material Company policy, includitite Company’s Standards of Business Conduct having
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significant adverse financial effect on the Compang significant adverse effect on the Compamngfaitation. The
determination by the Company as to the existen¢€afise” will be conclusive on the Participant.

(b) “ Committee ” means the Compensation Committee of the Board refckirs of the
Company.

(© “ Determination Date ” means the date on which the Committee determineshehthe
Performance Condition has been satisfied. Suchgtetiée occur in the calendar year following theecalar year in
which the Date of Grant occurs.

(d) “ Disability ” means “Disability” as defined in an employment, fulting, advisory or
similar agreement between the Company or any défitsates and the Participant or, if not defindterein or if there
shall be no such agreement, “disability” of thetiegrant shall have the meaning ascribed to such te the
Company’s long-term disability plan or policy, aseaffect from time to time, to the extent that eitsuch definition
also constitutes such Participant being considé&tsdbled” under Section 409A(a)(2)(C) of the Code.

(e) “ Expiration Date " means the expiration date set forth on the Notasedgfined below

) “ Good Reasori means, following a Change in Control, the failofehe Company to
pay or cause to be paid the Participant’s baseysataannual bonus when due; providbdt, these events will
constitute Good Reason only if the Company failsure such event within thirty (30) days after ipc&om the
Participant of written notice of the event whiclmstitutes Good Reason; provideditherthat, “Good Reason” will
cease to exist for an event on the sixtietht(60ay) fdllowing the later of its occurrence or thetRgsant’s knowledge
thereof, unless the Participant has given the Compaitten notice of his or her termination of emynent for Good
Reason prior to such date.

(9) “Limited Vicarious Liability ” means any liability which is based on acts of the
Company for which the Participant is responsiblelgas a result of Participastoffice(s) with the Company; provid
that (i) the Participant is not directly involvadsuch acts and either had no prior knowledge df sictions or, upon
obtaining such knowledge, promptly acted reasonabtyin good faith to attempt to prevent the aatssing such
liability or (ii) after consulting with the Compalisycounsel, the Participant reasonably believetribdaw was being
violated by such acts.

(h) “ Notice ” means the Notice of Grant of Stock Options, whiak been provided to the
Participant separately and which accompanies amasfa part of this Agreement.

(1) “ Participant " means an individual to whom Options as set fortth@Notice have
been awarded pursuant to the Plan and shall hav&athe meaning as may be assigned to the termde€Halr
“Participant” in the Plan.



() “Performance’ means the Participant’s failure to meet performangeectations, as
determined in the Company’s sole discretion, antsisbent with any performance determination underiwC
Severance Pay Plan, if applicable.

(k) “ Performance Condition ” means the performance-based condition to vestiegifsgd
in the Notice. Except as specified in Section 3fw}, Performance Condition shall not be satisfigless and until the
Committee determines that such condition is satisfin the Determination Date.

() “Plan " means the Time Warner Cable Inc. 2011 Stock Ineerlan, as such plan may
be amended, supplemented or modified from timarte.t

(m) “Retirement” means a voluntary termination of employment by Barticipant
following the attainment of (i) age 60 with ten Y1 more years of Service or (ii) age 65 with f(& or more years of
Service;_providedhat, the terms of any employment, consulting, advisorgimilar agreement entered into by the
Participant and the Company or an Affiliate thadvides a definition of “Retirementélating specifically to the vestir
of outstanding equity awards granted under the &haf supersede this definition.

(n) “ Service” means the period of time a Participant is engagexhamployee or director
(i) with the Company, (ii) with any Affiliate, ofii) in respect to any period of time prior to Mar&2, 2009 with Time
Warner Inc. or any affiliate thereof (“TWX"); praded that, if the Participant became an employebrector of the
Company or any Affiliate on or after March 12, 20@8y period of time Participant was engaged by T8Il not be
counted for this definition.

(0) “ Service Condition” means the time-based service condition to vespegiBed in the

Notice.

(p) “ Vested Portion” means, at any time, the portion of an Option winak become
vested, as described in Section 3 of this Agreement

2. Grant of OptionThe Company hereby grants to the Participanti¢it and option (the “
Option ") to purchase, on the terms and conditions hefenaet forth, the number of Shares set forthnenNotice,
subject to adjustment as set forth in the Plan.pithrehase price of the Shares subject to the Ofi@t Option Price
" ) shall be as set forth on the Notice. The Optsimiended to be a non-qualified stock option, amguch is not
intended to be treated as an option that compligsSection 422 of the Code.

3. Vesting of the Option

(@) In GeneralSubject to (i) the terms of any employment, cdtiveyy advisory or similar
agreement entered into by the Participant and trepgany or an Affiliate that provides for treatmehOptions that is
more favorable to the Participant, (ii) Sectionis);38(c) and 3(d) and (iii) satisfaction of the idemance Condition, th
Option shall vest and become exercisable uporfaetiisn of the Service Condition. If the Performar@ondition is nc
satisfied or deemed satisfied pursuant to Secfjoy then, except as specified in Section 3(bheavent of death or
Disability, the Option shall be immediately cance#nd forfeited, and the Participant shall not ikitled to exercise
such Option.



(b) Termination of EmploymenSubject to Section 3(a)(i), if the Participardgfaployment
with the Company and its Affiliate terminates folyaeason (including, unless otherwise determinethb Committee,
a Participant’s change in status from an emplogeerion-employee (other than director of the Comarany
Affiliate)), except as provided for in Section 3@hlow, the Option, to the extent not then vessbd)l be immediately
canceled by the Company without consideration; idexV, however, that if the Participant’s employment terminates
due to death or Disability, the unvested portiothef Option, to the extent not previously canceletbrfeited, shall
immediately become vested and exercisable; provigitiderthat, if the Participant’'s employment terminates due to
Retirement, the unvested portion of the Optiortheoextent not previously canceled or forfeite@lidhecome vested
and exercisable upon such Retirement and satisfacfithe Performance Condition or deemed satisfacif the
Performance Condition pursuant to Section 3(c). Wasted Portion of the Option shall remain exetdisdor the
period set forth in Section 4(a) of this Agreement.

(© Change in ControlUpon a Change in Control that occurs beforexdermination
Date, the Performance Condition shall be deembdé ®atisfied unless the Committee determines soits discretion
before the date of the Change in Control that #grdoPmance Condition shall continue to apply.

(d) Termination of Employment Following Ciige in Control ~ Subject to Section 3(a)
if the Participant employment with the Company or its Affiliategesminated by the Company or its Affiliates with
Cause, or by the Participant for Good Reason, ah&yCompany or its Affiliates for Cause pursuanBections 1(a)(ii)
or 1(a)(vi), within 12 months after a Change in €oh the unvested portion of the Option, to théeek not previously
canceled or forfeited, shall immediately becomeeaaand exercisable upon the termination of th&édiaant’'s
employment, providedhowever, that if the Performance Condition is not alreddgmed satisfied pursuant to
Section 3(c), the unvested portion of the Optioallstot become vested and exercisable until ther [aftthe terminatio
of the Participant’'s employment or the Determinafizate, subject to satisfaction of the Performabeedition. The
Vested Portion of the Option shall remain exerdes#dx the period set forth in Section 4(a) of tAgreement.

(e) Leave of AbsenceFor purposes of this Section 3 and this Agreeroeht, a temporary
leave of absence shall not constitute a terminatf@mployment or a failure to be continuously eoyeld by the
Company or any Affiliate regardless of the Partéeips payroll status during such leave of absehsedh leave of
absence is approved in writing by the Company grAdfiliate subject to the other terms and condismf the
Agreement and the Plan. Notice of any such appréaeace of absence should be sent to the Companguob notice
shall not be required for the leave of absencestodmsidered approved.
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4. Exercise of Option

(@) Period of Exerciselhe Participant may exercise all or any parhef¥ested Portion of
the Option at any time prior to the Expiration Datetwithstanding the foregoing, and subject toghavisions of the
Plan and this Agreement, and the terms of any gmpat, consulting, advisory or similar agreemenéeed into by
the Participant and the Company or an Affiliate fhr@vides for treatment of Options that is moneofable to the
Participant than clauses (i) - (vii) of this Senti#(a), if the Participant's employment termingteisr to the Expiration
Date, the Vested Portion of the Option shall reneaiercisable for the period set forth below. If kagt day on which
the Option may be exercised, whether the Expirdiiate or due to a termination of the Participaatigployment prior
to the Expiration Date, is a Saturday, Sunday berotlay that is not a trading day on the New Yddck Exchange (tf
“NYSE”) or, if the Company’s Shares are not thesteld on the NYSE, such other stock exchange oinggaystem that
is the primary exchange on which the Company’s &hare then traded, then the last day on whicgi®n may be
exercised shall be the preceding trading day otNMM8E or such other stock exchange or trading syste

I Death or Disabilitylf the Participant’s employment with the Compamyts
Affiliates terminates due to the Participant’s dheatt Disability, the Participant (or his or her regentative) may
exercise the Vested Portion of the Option for agaeending on the earlier of (A) twelve (12) monfokowing the date
of such employment termination and (B) the ExpmatDate;

. RetirementIf the Participant’'s employment with the Compamyts Affiliates
terminates due to the ParticipanRetirement, the Participant may exercise theedeBbrtion of the Option for a peri
ending on the earlier of (A) sixty (60) months dolling the date of such termination and (B) the Eagn Date;
providedthat, if the Company or its Affiliates has given thatiR@pant notice that the Participant's employmisnt
being terminated for Cause prior to the Particijsagiection to terminate due to the ParticipantifRment, then the
provisions of Section 4(a)(v) shall control; prosttfurtherthat, if the Company or its Affiliates has given the
Participant notice that the Participant’s employtsioeing terminated for Performance prior to Bagticipant’s
election to terminate due to the Participant’s Retient, then the provisions of Section 4(a)(iidlshontrol;

ii. Involuntary Termination for Performee; Voluntary Termination Subject to the
provision of Section 4(a)(vi), if the Participanémployment with the Company or its Affiliates esrhinated by the
Company or its Affiliates without Cause for Perf@mee, or the Participant voluntarily terminates yment at any
time, the Participant may exercise the Vested &oxiif the Option for a period ending on the eaniefA) three month
following the date of such employment terminatiowl #B) the Expiration Date; providedat, if the Company or its
Affiliates has given the Participant notice thag farticipant’s employment is being terminateddause prior to the
Participant’s election to voluntarily terminate doygent, then the provisions of Section 4(a)(v)list@ntrol;

\2 Involuntary Termination other tham foause or for Performanc&ubject to the
provision of Section 4(a)(vi), if the Participanémployment with the Company or its Affiliates esrhinated by the
Company for any reason other than by the




Company or its Affiliates for Cause, Performanaede to the Participant’s death or Disability, Berticipant may
exercise the Vested Portion of the Option for agaeending on the earlier of (A) twelve (12) montbowing the date
of such employment termination and (B) the ExpmmatDate; providedhat, the Participant’s period for exercising the
Vested Portion of the Option shall not end soohant180 days following the earlier of (A) the Detaration Date or
(B) the date on which the Performance Conditiotieismed satisfied pursuant to Section 3(c); providaterthat, if
such employment termination occurs at a time wherParticipant is eligible for Retirement, then pievisions of
Section 4(a)(ii) shall control;

V. Involuntary Termination by the Comgdor Cause If the Participant’s
employment with the Company or its Affiliates isrtenated by the Company or its Affiliates for Caysgsuant to
Sections 1(a)(ii) or 1(a)(vi), the Participant nexercise the Vested Portion of the Option for agqueending on the
earlier of (A) one month following the date of suehmination and (B) the Expiration Date. If thetR#pant is
terminated by the Company or its Affiliates for Gawpursuant Sections 1(a)(i), 1(a)(iii), 1(a)(iviliga)(v), the Vested
Portion of the Option shall immmediately terminatdull and cease to be exercisable;

Vi. After a Change in Controlf the Participant's employment with the Compamy
its Affiliate is terminated by the Company or itffikates without Cause (whether or not due to Rgrant’s
Performance) or by the Participant for Good Reasphy the Company or its Affiliates for Cause puanst to Sections
1(a)(ii) or 1(a)(vi), within 12 months after a Clggnin Control, the Participant may exercise thet&#&ortion of the
Option for a period ending on the earlier of (A)rh2nths following the date of such termination @&jithe Expiration
Date;_providedhat, if the Performance Condition is not deemed satigbursuant to Section 3(c), the Participant’s
period for exercising the Vested Portion of thei@pshall not end sooner than 180 days followiregBretermination
Date;_providedurtherthat, if such employment termination occurs at a tintemwthe Participant is eligible for
Retirement, then the provisions of Section 4(a¥iall control; and

Vil. Disposition of Affiliate If the Affiliate with which the Participant hassarvice
relationship ceases to be an Affiliate due to adfer, sale or other disposition (“Disposition”) the Company or an
Affiliate, the Option, to the extent not then vekstehall be immediately canceled by the Compankiaut consideratio
and the Participant may exercise the Vested Podfidhe Option for a period ending on the earliefA) twelve
(22) months following the date of such Dispositeord (B) the Expiration Date; providétat, the Participant’s period
for exercising the Vested Portion of the Optionlishat end sooner than 180 days following the eaif (A) the
Determination Date or (B) the date on which thedtarance Condition is deemed satisfied pursuaBetction 3(c);
providedfurtherthat, if the Disposition occurs at a time when the iegoant is eligible for Retirement, then the
provisions of Section 4(a)(ii) shall control.

(b) Method of Exercise

I Subject to Section 4(a) of this Agremt, the Vested Portion of an Option may be
exercised by delivering to the Company at its ppalkoffice written notice of intent to so exergigpeovidedthatthe
Option may be exercised with respect to whole Shantdy. Such notice shall specify the number ofr&h&or which
the Option is being



exercised, shall be signed (whether or not in edeat form) by the person exercising the Option ahdll make
provision for the payment of the Option Price. Papbof the aggregate Option Price shall be patieédCompany in
cash or its equivalent (e.g., a check) or, in thle discretion of the Committee and subject to dumhations, holding
periods, and other restrictions as the Committeg @stablish, (A) in Shares having a Fair Marketiéat¢qual to the
aggregate Option Price for the Shares being puechdB) if there is a public market for the Shaaesuch time,

(x) through the delivery of irrevocable instructsoio a broker to sell Shares obtained upon thecesesof the Option
and to deliver promptly to the Company an amounibthe proceeds of such Sale or (y) using a Inatessettlement
procedure or through the withholding of Sharesesttiijp the Option, in each case, with a value etputile aggregate
Option Price for the Shares purchased; (C) anyrditime of consideration approved by the Committee permitted br
applicable law; and (D) any combination of the Gig. No Participant shall have any rights to dgrids or other
rights of a stockholder with respect to the Shatdgect to the Option until the issuance of ther&ha

. Notwithstanding any other provision betPlan or this Agreement to the contrary,
absent an available exemption to registration afification, the Option may not be exercised ptamthe completion c
any registration or qualification of the Optiontbe Shares under applicable state and federaliseswr other laws, or
under any ruling or regulation of any governmebtady or national securities exchange that the Cdtaenshall in its
sole reasonable discretion determine to be negessadvisable.

ii. Upon the Company’s determination that thption has been validly exercised as to
any of the Shares, the Company shall issue cexti#fs; or such other evidence of ownership as rézpiey the
Participant, in the Participant’s name for suchr8saHowever, the Company shall not be liable ¢éoRhrticipant for
damages relating to any delays in issuing thefmates to the Participant, any loss by the Paudict of the certificates,
or any mistakes or errors in the issuance of thigficates or in the certificates themselves.

2 In the event of the Participant’s dedlig Vested Portion of an Option shall remain
vested and exercisable by the Participant’s exeautadministrator, or the person or persons torwlioe Participant’s
rights under this Agreement shall pass by will ptthe laws of descent and distribution as the oa@&g be, to the exte
set forth in Section 4(a) of this Agreement. Anyr log legatee of the Participant shall take rigigsein granted subject
to the terms and conditions hereof.

5. Right of Company to Terminate EmploymeNbthing contained in the Plan or this Agreement
shall confer on any Participant any right to comgirin the employ of the Company or any of its Adfiés, and the
Company and any such Affiliate shall have the righterminate the employment of the Participargrgt such time,
with or without notice, for any lawful reason or reason, notwithstanding the fact that some aofathe Options
covered by this Agreement may be forfeited as altre$ such termination of employment. The grantoighe Option
under this Agreement shall not confer on the Paditt any right to any future Awards under the Plan
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6. Option Repayment Obligation

(@) In the event of the termination of thetiegpant’s employment for Cause as a result of a
Cause event specified in Sections 1(a)(i), 1()(@ia)(iv), or 1(a)(v) above (each a “Covered @abigent”), any
Options exercised by the Participant within the¢hyear period prior to the Participant’s termimaibf employment
(the “Forfeiture Period”)shall be subject to repayment to the Company iamaount equal to the total amount of Aw
Gain (as defined below) realized by the Participgan each exercise of Options during the ForfeiReriod.

(b) In the event the Participant’s employmisrierminated for any reason other than Cause
and it is determined by the Company within twel¥2)(months of such termination of employment thatRarticipant
engaged in acts or omissions during the Participémtee prior years of employment that would heasalted in
Participant’s termination by the Company for a GedeCause Event, any Options exercised by thecisatit in the
three year period prior to the Participant’s empient termination and the post-termination exerpegod, shall be
subject to repayment to the Company in an amouwrmldq the total amount of Award Gain realized lhg Participant
upon each exercise of such Options and any uneeer€ptions held by the Participant shall be imatet) forfeited.

(c) “Award Gain”shall mean the product of (i) the Fair Market Vabag share of stock at t
date of such Option exercise (without regard to sutysequent change in the market price of sucle siiatock) minus
the exercise price times (ii) the number of shaetd which the Options were exercised at that date

(d) Repayments pursuant to Sections 6(a)l@r$all be made by certified check within sixty
(60) days after written demand is made therefathlkeyCompany. Notwithstanding the foregoing, thei€ipant may
satisfy the repayment obligations with respectnmants owed pursuant to Section 6 by returningpgoGompany the
Shares acquired upon exercise of such Optionsjgedyhat the Participant demonstrates to the Cogipaatisfactior
that such Shares were continuously owned by thiciant since the date of exercise.

(e) Notwithstanding any of the foregoing, @@mpany’s Board of Directors (the “Boaraj)
committee to whom the Board has delegated suctersathall retain sole discretion regarding whetbeeek the
remedies set forth in Sections 6(a) and 6(b). Epayment obligations of Section 6 shall not appless the Company
gives the Participant written notice of the Compamxercise of its rights under Section 6 withinety (90) days of a
senior officer of the Company becoming aware ofatieduct giving rise to the Covered Cause Evert;ifiine
Company fails to do so such conduct shall no lopgevide a basis for any repayment obligation pamsto this
Section 6.

) If the terms of any employment, consugdtiadvisory or similar agreement entered into b
the Participant and the Company or any Affiliateyides for compensation forfeiture provisions teged by a
“Covered Cause Event” (as defined in the employroesimilar agreement), then such provisions shaglersede the
provisions of this Section 6 during the term of #meployment or similar agreement.
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(9) Except to the extent required under tadb&nes-Oxley Act of 2002, repayment to the
Company of any Award Gain under this Section 6ldf@reduced by the Net Tax Cost (as defined betdws)ich
Award Gain, so that the Participant shall not lspineed to pay to the Company amounts (or, if agtie, Shares) in
excess of the Award Gain as determined on an “tdtérbasis. “Net Tax Cost” shall mean the net antaf any
federal, foreign, state or local income and emplegttaxes paid by the Participant with respechéoAward Gain to t
repaid hereunder, after taking into account anyadihavailable deductions, credits, or other osatowable to the
Participant (including, without limitation, any dection permitted under the claim of right doctrinend regardless of
whether the Participant would be required to amsmndprior income or other tax returns, subject®Participant’s
documentation that deductions, credits or otheset$f otherwise available or allowable to the Piaditt could not be
used as a result of the Participant’s actual tesxtion.

7. Violation of Restrictive Covenantf the Participant is or becomes subject to #icwe
covenant (including, without limitation, a restive covenant regarding non-competition, non-sdaiain, or
confidentiality) under the terms of any employmewoinsulting, advisory or similar agreement entenéaol by the
Participant and the Company or any Affiliate or end severance plan or other benefit plan of theg2my or any
Affiliate, and the Participant violates the ternisoch restrictive covenant after the Participatersnination of
employment, then the Option shall be immediateifeited and cancelled, regardless of whether tho@ s vested.
The Option grant is made in consideration of thaliaption of the current or future restrictive coaats to the Option.
Forfeiture and cancellation of the Option pursuarthis Section is in addition to any other consemes of a violation
of a restrictive covenant under an applicable ages# or benefit plan, and shall not in any way dish or otherwise
impact the remedies available under any such agrneeon benefit plan. Upon any judicial determinatibat this
Section is unenforceable in whole or in part, 8estion shall be deemed to be modified so as emfmceable and to
effect the original intent of the parties as clgsed possible.

8. IRC 88 280G and 499N otwithstanding anything to the contrary contdimethis Agreement,
to the extent that the vesting of any Option grdntethe Participant pursuant to this Agreement@astitutes a
“parachute payment” within the meaning of Secti80@ of the Code and (b) but for this Section, wdwddsubject to
the excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Cibde, such Options shall vest either (i) in full{ioyin such lesser
amount which would result in no portion of such iOptbeing subject to excise tax under Section 48938e Code;
whichever of the foregoing amounts, taking intocact the applicable federal, state and local incomexcise taxes
(including the excise tax imposed by Section 498%jults in the Participant’s receipt on an aféerfiasis, of the
greatest amount of total compensation, notwithstanthat all or some portion of the Options maytdoeable under
Section 4999 of the Code.

(@) Calculation Any calculation required under this Section shalmade in writing by an
independent public accountant, or other appropnméznal or external resource, selected by the g@amy, whose
determination shall be conclusive and binding ugmenParticipant and the Company for all purposés. Company
shall bear the costs of performing the calculatioorgtemplated by this Section, as well as any restsle legal or
accountant expenses, or any additional taxesthiibd®articipant may incur as a result of any cakooh errors made in
connection with the Code Section 4999 excise tagradenation contemplated by this Section.
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(b) Order of 280G Option Vesting Reductiobnless provided otherwise in the Participant
employment agreement with the Company, the reductidption vesting, if applicable, shall be eftin the
following order, but only to the extent that eatdm listed provides for a reduction to minimize 88t 280G
consequences: (i) any cash parachute paymentanyiipnealth and welfare or similar benefits valasgarachute
payments, (iii) acceleration of vesting of any &toptions for which the exercise price exceeddltia fair market
value of the underlying stock, in order of the opttranches with the largest Section 280G paraghayement value,

(iv) acceleration of vesting of any equity awardttls not a stock option, and (v) accelerationesting of any stock
options for which the exercise price is less thenfair market value of the underlying stock inlsatanner as would
net the Participant the largest remaining spredueviithe options were all exercised as of the &€€8dction 280G
event.

9. Legend on Certificate3 he certificates representing the Shares purchiagexercise of an
Option shall be subject to such stop transfer arded other restrictions as the Committee may deasonably
advisable under the Plan or the rules, regulatiand,other requirements of the Securities and Exgdh&ommission,
any stock exchange upon which such Shares ard,lesty applicable federal or state laws and the fiamy's Articles
of Incorporation and Bylaws, and the Committee roayse a legend or legends to be put on any sutificedes to
make appropriate reference to such restrictions.

10. Transferability Unless otherwise determined by the Committe€)piion may not be assign
alienated, pledged, attached, sold or otherwisesteared or encumbered by the Participant otherthigie by will or by
the laws of descent and distribution, and any sucported assignment, alienation, pledge, attachrsale, transfer or
encumbrance shall be void and unenforceable agamsgompany or any Affiliate.

11. Withholding The Participant may be required to pay to them@any and, unless the
Participant elects to pay the Company separatetash, the Company shall have the right and ishyesiathorized to
withhold from any payment due or transfer made uitae Option or under the Plan or from any comptoisar other
amount owing to a Participant the amount (in c&tares, other securities, other Awards or othgugaty) of any
applicable withholding taxes in respect of the Optiits exercise, or any payment or transfer utfteOption or under
the Plan and to take such action as may be negaagaie option of the Company to satisfy all obligns for the
payment of such taxes. Notwithstanding the foregjaimthe case of net share settlement pursugtction 4(b)(i), an
tax withholding made from the Option Shares shailb®e in excess of the minimum amount of tax rexuto be
withheld by law; except as may occur through adstiative rounding to the nearest whole share.

12. Securities LawdJpon the acquisition of any Shares pursuantecettercise of an Option, the
Participant will make or enter into such writtepm@sentations, warranties and agreements as then@e® may
reasonably request in order to comply with applieaecurities laws or with this Agreement.
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13. Notices Any notice which either party hereto may be regglior permitted to give the other
shall be in writing and may be delivered personatlypy mail, postage prepaid, addressed to Timen@ratable Inc., ¢
7910 Crescent Executive Drive, Charlotte, NC 282t{ention Manager, Executive Compensation, arideo
Participant at his or her address, as it is shawthe records of the Company or its Affiliate, orither case to such
other address as the Company or the Participatiteasase may be, by notice to the other may dat@gn writing fron
time to time. Any such notice shall be deemed éffeaipon receipt thereof by the addressee.

14. Personal Data&rhe Company and its Affiliates may hold, collacte, process and transfer, in
electronic or other form, certain personal inforimaiabout the Participant for the exclusive purpofsienplementing,
administering and managing the Participant’s pieion in the Plan. Participant understands thatfollowing
personal information is required for the above ndumeérposes: his/her name, home address and telepiuomber,
office address (including department and emplogntity) and telephone number, e-mail address ecihip, country
of residence at the time of grant, work locationroy, system employee ID, employee local ID, egplent status
(including international status code), supervisioagplicable), job code, title, salary, bonus &rgnd bonuses paid (if
applicable), termination date and reason, tax paydentification number, tax equalization code, ®&®en Card holde
status, contract type (single/dual/multi), any skaof stock or directorships held in the Compaseyaits of all stock
option grants (including number of grants, grariedaexercise price, vesting type, vesting datqsration dates, and
any other information regarding options that hagerbgranted, canceled, vested, unvested, exeisad@rcised or
outstanding) with respect to the Participant, estad tax withholding rate, brokerage account nunfibapplicable),
and brokerage fees (thddata ”). Participant understands that Data may be colldotea the Participant directly or, ¢
Companys request, from any Affiliate. Participant undensisthat Data may be transferred to third parsssstng the
Company in the implementation, administration armhagement of the Plan, including the brokers amatdy the
Company, the broker selected by the Participamhfamong such Company-approved brokers (if appk&abdx
consultants and the Company’s software providées {Data Recipients”). Participant understands that some of thes
Data Recipients may be located outside the Paatitip country of residence, and that the Data Rexijs country ma
have different data privacy laws and protectiotthe Participant’s country of residence. Pardictpunderstands that
the Data Recipients will receive, possess, usairraind transfer the Data, in electronic or otleemf for the purposes
of implementing, administering and managing thdi€lpant’s participation in the Plan, including argguisite transfer
of such Data as may be required for the administradf the Plan and/or the subsequent holding afeshof common
stock on the Participant’s behalf by a broker treothird party with whom the Participant may el@ctieposit any
shares of common stock acquired pursuant to the Plrticipant understands that Data will be hellg as long as
necessary to implement, administer and manageateipant’s participation in the Plan. Participanderstands that
Data may also be made available to public auttesrdis required by law, e.g., to the U.S. governnianticipant
understands that the Participant may, at any tiewew Data and may provide updated Data or caoesto the Data
by written notice to the Company. Except to theeekthe collection, use, processing or transféath is required by
law, Participant may object to the collection, ys®cessing or transfer of Data by contacting tbenfany in writing.
Participant understands that such objection magcaffis/her ability to participate in the Plan.tRgpant understands
that he/she may contact the Company’s Stock Planididtration to obtain more information on the cemsences of
such objection.
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15. Governing LawThis Agreement shall be governed by and constiuadcordance with the
laws of the State of New York, without regard tafticts of laws, and any and all disputes betwédenRarticipant and
the Company relating to the Option shall be brougthy in a state or federal court of competentsgiGtion sitting in
Manhattan, New York, and the Participant and then@any hereby irrevocably submit to the jurisdictadrany such
court and irrevocably agree that venue for any swtion shall be only in any such court.

16. Modifications And Amendment3he terms and provisions of this Agreement aed\tbtice
may be modified or amended as provided in the Plan.

17. Waivers And Consentixcept as provided in the Plan, the terms andigpioms of this
Agreement and the Notice may be waived, or corfeerthe departure therefrom granted, only by atemidocument
executed by the party entitled to the benefitsushsterms or provisions. No such waiver or conséatl be deemed to
be or shall constitute a waiver or consent witlpees to any other terms or provisions of this Agneat or the Notice,
whether or not similar. Each such waiver or conseatl be effective only in the specific instanoel éor the purpose
for which it was given, and shall not constitutecatinuing waiver or consent.

18. Reformation; Severability.any provision of this Agreement or the Noticeqluding any
provision of the Plan that is incorporated hergindference) shall hereafter be held to be invairgnforceable or
illegal, in whole or in part, in any jurisdictiomder any circumstances for any reason, (i) suchigiom shall be
reformed to the minimum extent necessary to cawsle grovision to be valid, enforceable and legalevbreserving
the intent of the parties as expressed in, ant¢hefits of the parties provided by, this Agreemtrg Notice and the
Plan or (ii) if such provision cannot be so refodnguch provision shall be severed from this Agreetnor the Notice
and an equitable adjustment shall be made to threékment or the Notice (including, without limitati addition of
necessary further provisions) so as to give eftethe intent as so expressed and the benefitsostdpd. Such holding
shall not affect or impair the validity, enforcelgior legality of such provision in any other isaliction or under any
other circumstances. Neither such holding nor satdrmation nor severance shall affect the legaligidity or
enforceability of any other provision of this Agmneent, the Notice or the Plan.

19. Entry into ForceBy entering into this Agreement, the Participagitees and acknowledges tha
() the Participant has received and read a coplgeoPlan and (ii) the Option is granted pursuanhé Plan and is
therefore subject to all of the terms of the Plan.

20. Changes in Capitalization and Other Reguns. The Option shall be subject to all of the term
and provisions as provided in this Agreement anthiénPlan, which are incorporated by referenceihened made a
part hereof, including, without limitation, the pisions of Section 12 of the Plan (generally reigtio adjustments to
the number of Shares subject to the Option, updaiocechanges in capitalization and certain reogions and other
transactions).
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21. Incentive Compensation Repaymeig entering into this Agreement, the Participagitees
and acknowledges that, if the Participant is, heenbor becomes an executive officer subject tantbentive
compensation repayment requirements of Sectioro®8# Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consunmetetion
Act (the “Dodd-Frank Act”), the Option awarded hander and any Shares issued or amounts (includiageS)
withheld for payment of the exercise price or taxpsn exercise of the Option shall, to the exteguired by the Dodd-
Frank Act, be subject to any Company policy maimgdito comply with Section 954 of the Dodd-Frank éicany
regulations thereunder.

22. Entire AgreemenExcept as specifically stated herein, this Agreetntogether with the Notic
and the Plan, embodies the entire agreement aretstadding between the parties hereto with redpeabe subject
matter hereof and supersedes all prior oral ottevriagreements and understandings relating tauthject matter
hereof. No statement, representation, warrantyemant or agreement not expressly set forth inAgreement or the
Notice shall affect or be used to interpret, chamgeestrict, the express terms and provisionsigfAgreement or th
Notice;providedthat, this Agreement and the Notice shall be subjeaini governed by the Plan, and in the event of
any inconsistency between the provisions of thiss@gient or the Notice and the provisions of the@ Rlze provisions
of the Plan shall govern.
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Exhibit 10.54

Time Warner Cable Inc. 2011 Stock Incentive Plal
RSU Agreemen

For Use After 1/8/201.

Time Warner Cable Inc.
Restricted Stock Units Agreement

General Terms and Conditions

WHEREAS, Time Warner Cable Inc. (the “Company”) adspted the Plan (as defined below), the
terms of which are hereby incorporated by refereammemade a part of this Restricted Stock Unitsedgrent (the
“Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Committee has determined that it wan@dn the best interests of the Company and it
stockholders to grant the restricted stock unite (tRSUs”) provided for herein to the Participant pursuemthe Plan
and the terms set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual cau@s hereinafter set forth, the parties agree :
follows:

1. Definitions Whenever the following terms are used in thise&gnent, they shall have the
meanings set forth below. Capitalized terms no¢tise defined herein shall have the same meaasgsthe Plan.

(@) “ Cause” means “Cause” as defined in an employment, congplladvisory or similar
agreement between the Company or any of its Aiétiaand the Participant or, if not defined theeiif there is no
such agreement, “Cause” means the Participantt®(iyiction (treating a nolo contendere plea asreviction) of a
felony, whether or not any right to appeal has b@emay be exercised, other than as a result af\ang violation or a
Limited Vicarious Liability (as defined below), Xwvillful failure or refusal without proper cause perform such
Participant’s material duties with the Company éottihan any such failure resulting from the Pgrtai’s total or
partial incapacity due to physical or mental impwnt), (iii) willful misappropriation, embezzlemeitaud or any
reckless or willful destruction of Company propengving a significant adverse financial effect bea Company or a
significant adverse effect on the Company’s repanafiv) willful and material breach of any stadtg or common law
duty of loyalty to the Company having a significadiverse financial effect on the Company or a ant adverse
effect on the Company’s reputation, (v) materia allful breach of any restrictive covenants toigfhthe Participant
is subject, including non-competition, non-solitita, non-disparagement or confidentiality provisspor (vi) willful
violation of any material Company policy, includitige Company’s Standards of Business Conduct havsignificant
adverse financial effect on the Company or a sicgnit adverse effect on the Company’s reputatitve. determination
by the Company as to the existencCaus” will be conclusive on the Participal



(b) “ Disability ” means “Disability” as defined in an employment, fulting, advisory or
similar agreement between the Company or any défitsates and the Participant or, if not defindterein or if there
shall be no such agreement, “Disability” of thetRgrant shall have the meaning ascribed to such te the
Company’s long-term disability plan or policy, aseaffect from time to time, to the extent that eitsuch definition
also constitutes such Participant being considé&tisdbled” under Section 409A(a)(2)(C) of the Code.

(c) “Good Reasori means “Good Reason” as defined in an employneamtsulting,
advisory or similar agreement between the Comparmany of its Affiliates and the Participant ornibt defined therein
or if there is no such agreement, “Good Reason'nsigfallowing a change of control (i) the failuretbe Company or
any Affiliate to pay or cause to be paid the Pgréint’'s base salary or annual bonus when due)aar{y substantial and
sustained diminution in the Participant’s authodtyresponsibilities materially inconsistent wikietParticipant’s
position;_providedhat either of the events described in clausesn@) (ii) will constitute Good Reason only if the
Company fails to cure such event within thirty (8@ys after receipt from the Participant of writtetice of the event
which constitutes Good Reason; providddrther, that “Good Reason” will cease to exist for anrgvan the sixtieth
(60t ) day following the later of its occurrencetioe Participant’s knowledge thereof, unless the¢i¢pant has given
the Company written notice of his or her terminatid employment for Good Reason prior to such date.

(d) “Limited Vicarious Liability ” shall mean any liability which is based on adishe
Company for which the Participant is responsiblelgas a result of Participastoffice(s) with the Company; provid
that (i) the Participant is not directly involvadsuch acts and either had no prior knowledge cif sictions or, upon
obtaining such knowledge, promptly acted reasonabtyin good faith to attempt to prevent the aatssing such
liability or (ii) after consulting with the Compaisycounsel, the Participant reasonably believetribdaw was being
violated by such acts.

(e) “ Notice ” means the Notice of Grant of Restricted Stock Umtsch has been provided
to the Participant separately and which accompameédorms a part of this Agreement.

) “ Participant ” means an individual to whom RSUs as set fortthexNotice have been
awarded pursuant to the Plan and shall have the ssaning as may be assigned to the terms “HotdeParticipant”
in the Plan.

(9) “Performance’” means the Participant’s failure to meet performangeectations, as
determined in the Company’s sole discretion, amsisbent with any performance determination undermwWC
Severance Pay Plan, if applicable.

(h) “Plan " means the Time Warner Cable 2011 Stock Incentiag,Rs such plan may be
amended, supplemented or modified from time to time
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(1) “ Retirement” means a voluntary termination of employment byRhaeicipant following
the attainment of (i) age 60 with ten (10) or mpears of Service or (ii) age 65 with five (5) ormgears of Service;
provided that, the terms of any employment, comsgliadvisory or similar agreement entered intdHgyParticipant
and the Company or an Affiliate that provides dardebn of “Retirement” relating specifically to ¢hvesting of
outstanding equity awards granted under the Plath sipersede this definition.

()] “Service” means the period of time a Participant is engagexhamployee or director
(i) with the Company, (ii) with any Affiliate, ofi{) in respect to any period of time prior to Mar&2, 2009, with Time
Warner Inc. or any affiliate thereof (“TWX"); praded that, if the Participant became an employebrector of the
Company or any Affiliate on or after March 12, 20@8y period of time Participant was engaged by T8l not be
counted for this definition.

(k) “Vesting Date” means each vesting date set forth in the Notice.

2. Grant of Restricted Stock UnitShe Company hereby grants to the Participant‘(theard "),
on the terms and conditions hereinafter set fohth humber of RSUs set forth on the Notice. Eachl R&presents the
unfunded, unsecured right of the Participant teirecone Share on the date(s) specified hereim threi Notice. RSUs
do not constitute issued and outstanding Sharesfpcorporate purposes and do not confer on theiant any righ
to vote on matters that are submitted to a voteotifers of Shares.

3. Dividend Equivalents and Retained Digttions. If on any date while RSUs are outstanding
hereunder the Company shall pay any regular cagtetid on the Shares, the Participant shall be, paiccach RSU
held by the Participant on the record date, an atnolucash equal to the dividend paid on a Shée‘(Dividend
Equivalents”) at the time that such dividends are paid to bddf Shares. If on any date while RSUs are audgtg
hereunder the Company shall pay any dividend dtieer a regular cash dividend or make any otheriloligion on the
Shares, the Participant shall be credited withakkeeping entry equivalent to such dividend orrihistion for each
RSU held by the Participant on the record dateséimh dividend or distribution, but the Company ktethin custody c
all such dividends and distributions (th&é&tained Distributions ”); provided, however, that if the Retained
Distribution relates to a dividend paid in Shatbs, Participant shall receive an additional amafiiRSUs equal to the
product of (i) the aggregate number of RSUs helthiyParticipant pursuant to this Agreement thraihgirelated
dividend record date, multiplied by (ii) the numleéiShares (including any fraction thereof) payase dividend on a
Share. Retained Distributions will not bear intégesd will be subject to the same restrictions paygiment timing as tt
RSUs to which they relate.

4. Vesting and Delivery of Shares

(@) Subject to the terms and provisions efRlan and this Agreement, within sixty (60) day:
after each Vesting Date with respect to the Awtrd,Company shall issue or transfer to the Pagtithe number of
Shares that vested on such Vesting Date as sktdorthe Notice and the Retained Distributionaniy, covered by that
portion of the Award. Except as otherwise provide&ections 5 and 6, the vesting of such RSUs agdR&tained
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Distributions relating thereto shall occur onlyhe Participant has continued in employment ofGbenpany or any of
its Affiliates on the Vesting Date and has contusig been so employed since the Date of Grantéaset! in the
Notice).

(b) RSUs ExtinguishedJpon each issuance or transfer of Shares in danoe with this
Agreement, a number of RSUs equal to the numb8hafes issued or transferred to the Participatitisha
extinguished and such number of RSUs will not besmtered to be held by the Participant for any psep

(c) Fractional SharedJpon the final issuance or transfer of SharesRetdined
Distributions, if any, to the Participant pursutmthis Agreement, in lieu of a fractional Shares Participant shall
receive a cash payment equal to the Fair Markate/af such fractional Share.

5. Termination of Employment

(@) Involuntary Termination for Performang®;oluntary Termination for Cause; Voluntary
Resignation. Unless otherwise provided in an employment, clhimgy advisory or similar agreement between the
Participant and the Company or an Affiliate, if articipant’'s employment is terminated (i) by @@mpany for
Performance or for Cause, (ii) by the Participghteothan at a time when the Participant satishiesequirements for
Retirement, or (iii) for any other reason not spediin clauses (b), (c), (d) and (e) below prmthe Vesting Date of
any portion of the Award, then the RSUs covereaiy such portion of the Award and all Retained fibstions
relating thereto shall be completely forfeited ba tlate of any such termination

(b) Death; Disability; Retirementlf the Participant’s employment is terminateda@)a
result of his or her death or Disability or (ii) bye Participant due to his or her Retirementjipry the Company or
its Affiliates for any reason other than for Caosé€erformance on a date when the Participantigstite
requirements for Retirement, then the RSUs for Wiaid/esting Date has not yet occurred and all RethDistribution
relating thereto shall, to the extent the RSUs wmeteextinguished prior to such termination of eoyphent, fully vest
on the date of any such termination and Sharegsutyj the RSUs shall be issued or transferredeadrarticipant
within sixty (60) days following such terminatioh@mployment.

(c) Without Cause; Not For PerformancBubject to the terms of any employment,
consulting, advisory or similar agreement entergd by the Participant and the Company or an Attdithat provides
for treatment of RSUs that is more favorable toRaeticipant than the terms of this Section 5fahe Participant’s
employment is terminated by the Company or itsliaties and such termination is not for Cause, aoPerformance,
and not at a time when the Participant is eligibfeRetirement, then the Participant will be vestachediately upon
Participant’s termination of employment in a prtarportion of the RSUs and related Retained Distigims that were
scheduled to vest on the next Vesting Date follgvthre Participant’s termination of employment. Spobrata portion
will be determined as follows:

(x) the number of RSUs and related Retained Distions covered by the portion of the Award thateve
scheduled to vest on such upcoming Vesting Date,
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multiplied by;

(y) afraction, the numerator of which shall he humber of days from the Vesting Date immediately
preceding such Vesting Date (or the Date of Grathieire was no prior Vesting Date) during which the
Participant was employed by the Company or anyliafé, and the denominator of which shall be the
number of days from such immediately preceding iigdDate (or the Date of Grant if there was noprio
Vesting Date) through the next succeeding VestiateD

If the product of (x) and (y) results in a fract@bshare, such fractional share shall be rounddgetmext higher whole
share. Shares subject to such RSUs shall be issusghsferred and the related Retained Distrilmstishall be paid to
the Participant within sixty (60) days of the Papant’'s employment termination date. The RSUsamdrelated
Retained Distributions shall be completely forfditethey are not vested under this Section 5(c).

(d) Disposition of Affiliate. Subject to Section 5(b) (Retirement) and Se@i@1i8409A
Compliance), if the Affiliate with which the Parn@nt has a service relationship ceases to be filraf&f due to a
transfer, sale or other disposition by the Compamgn Affiliate (“Disposition”), the vesting of tHeSU and the
issuance of the Shares shall be governed by Sexfmereof as if the Participasttmployment terminated on the ¢
of such Disposition; provided howevethat if such Disposition does not constitute Rlagticipant’s separation from
service for purposes of Code Section 409A, anyeshtinat are vested as a result of this Sectionshi@l) not be issued
until the earlier of the Vesting Date when suchrebavould otherwise have been issued or the Raahts separation
from service within the meaning of Code SectionA09

(e) After Change in ControBubject to Section 6, if the Participant’'s empheyt is
terminated by the Company or its Affiliates with@ause (whether or not due to Participant’s Perémee) or by the
Participant for Good Reason, or by the CompanysoAffiliates for Cause pursuant to Sections 1(gjfnd 1(a)(vi),
within 12 months after a Change in Control (asrdsdiin the Plan), to the extent the Award has eenlpreviously
canceled or forfeited, the Award will vest in fufpon such employment termination and shall be ssu¢ransferred to
the Participant within sixty (60) days followingcduemployment termination, along with the Retaibestributions
related thereto.

) Leave of AbsenceFor purposes of this Section 5, a temporary ledabsence shall not
constitute a termination of employment or a failtwdoe continuously employed by the Company or Alfijiate
regardless of the Participant’s payroll statusmysuch leave of absence if such leave of absé@niseapproved in
writing by the Company or any Affiliate subjectttee other terms and conditions of the AgreementtaedPlan and
(ii) constitutes a bona fide leave of absence adrseparation from service under Treas. Reg08A4L(h)(1)(i).
Notice of any such approved leave of absence sHmufent to the Company, but such notice shalbesequired fo
the leave of absence to be considered approved.




6. IRC 88 280G and 499 otwithstanding anything to the contrary contdimethis Agreement,
to the extent that the vesting of any RSUs gratddearticipant pursuant to this Agreement (a) dariss a “parachute
payment” within the meaning of Section 280G of @wle and (b) but for this Section 6, would be stitij@ the excise
tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code, then 8&ls shall vest either (i) in full or (ii) in sutdsser amount which
would result in no portion of such RSUs being sabje excise tax under Section 4999 of the Codeghéver of the
foregoing amounts, taking into account the apple#éderal, state and local income or excise téixetuding the
excise tax imposed by Section 4999), results itidj@ant’s receipt on an after-tax basis, of theagest amount of total
compensation, notwithstanding that all or someipomf such RSUs may be taxable under Section 498% Code.

(@) Calculation Any calculation required under this Section shalmade in writing by an
independent public accountant, or other appropidénal or external resource, selected by the g2omy, whose
determination shall be conclusive and binding uparticipant and the Company for all purposes. Togany shall
bear the costs of performing the calculations coptated by this Section, as well as any reasorlagghd or accountant
expenses, or any additional taxes, that the Paatitimay incur as a result of any calculation erroade in connection
with the Code Section 4999 excise tax determinatatemplated by this Section.

(b) Order of 280G Payment Reductiobnless provided otherwise in Participant’s
employment agreement with the Company, the reductidRSUs vesting, if applicable, shall be effedtethe
following order, but only to the extent that eatghm listed provides for a reduction to minimize t8ec280G
consequences: (i) any cash parachute paymentanyihealth and welfare and similar benefits valaegarachute
payments, (iii) the acceleration of vesting of atgck options for which the exercise price excdbdgshen fair market
value of the underlying stock, (iv) the reductidraay acceleration of vesting of any equity awdwat is not a stock
option (including the RSUs), and (v) the acceleratf vesting of any stock options for which therxse price is less
than the fair market value of the underlying stock.

7. Withholding TaxesThe Participant agrees that,

(@) Obligation to Pay Withholding Taxes. Ughe payment of any Dividend Equivalents
the vesting of any portion of the Award of RSUs #mel Retained Distributions relating thereto, thetiBipant will be
required to pay to the Company any applicable Fddstate, local or foreign withholding tax duesasult of such
payment or vesting. The Company’s obligation tow#elthe Shares subject to the RSUs or to pay angénd
Equivalents or Retained Distributions shall be sabjo such payment. The Company and its Affiliatesll, to the
extent permitted by law, have the right to deduminfthe Dividend Equivalent, Shares issued in cotoe with the
vesting or Retained Distribution, as applicableamy payment of any kind otherwise due to the Bipent the
minimum statutory Federal, state, local or foreigthholding taxes due with respect to such vestingayment.
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(b) Payment of Taxes with Stoc8ubject to the Committee’s right to require tlaetieipant
to pay the minimum statutory withholding tax in lkeathe Participant shall have the right to eleqidg the minimum
statutory withholding tax associated with a vestintip Shares to be received upon vesting. Unles<ibmpany shall
permit another valuation method to be elected byRarticipant, Shares used to pay any requirechelidng taxes she
be valued at the closing price of a Share on the Xerk Stock Exchange on the date the withholdargliecomes due
(hereinafter called the “Tax Date”). Notwithstanglianything herein to the contrary, if a Participdogs not elect to
pay the withholding tax in cash within the timeipdrestablished by the Company, then the Partitiglaall be deemed
to have elected to pay such withholding taxes Bltlares to be received upon vesting. Elections baigtade in
conformity with conditions established by the Cortte& from time to time.

(c) Conditions to Payment of Taxes with 8toAny election to pay the minimum statutory
withholding taxes with cash must be made priohTax Date in accordance with the Company’s custgipractices
and will be irrevocable once made.

8. Changes in Capitalization and Governmaeut Other RegulationsThe Award shall be subject
to all of the terms and provisions as providechis Agreement and in the Plan, which are incorgatély reference
herein and made a part hereof, including, withonitation, the provisions of Section 12 of the P{generally relating
to adjustments to the number of Shares subjetitéd\ward, upon certain changes in capitalizaticth @artain
reorganizations and other transactions).

9. Forfeiture A breach of any of the foregoing restrictionsadsreach of any of the other
restrictions, terms and conditions of the Plarhas Agreement, with respect to any of the RSUsgr@ividend
Equivalents and Retained Distributions relatingebe except as waived by the Board or the Comaitéall cause a
forfeiture of such RSUs and any Dividend Equivadent Retained Distributions relating thereto.

10. RSU Repayment Obligation

(@) In the event of the termination of thetiégpant’s employment for Cause as a result of a
Cause event specified in Sections 1(a)(i), 1()(@{a)(iv), or 1(a)(v) above (each a “Covered @aksgent”),any Share
issued and related Retained Distributions paithéoRarticipant with respect to vesting of a RSU Alwaithin the three
year period prior to the Participant’s terminatafremployment (the “Forfeiture Period”), shall hépect to repayment
to the Company in an amount equal to the fair ntaréieie of such Shares and the amount of such ieetai
Distributions as of the date such Shares were dsand the Retained Distributions paid.

(b) In the event the Participant’s employmisrierminated for any reason other than Cause
and it is determined by the Company within twel¥2)(months of such termination of employment thatRarticipant
engaged in acts or omissions during the Participémtee prior years of employment that would heaslted in the
Participant’s termination by the Company for a GedeCause Event, any Shares issued and relatesh&kta
Distributions paid to the Participant in the thyesar period prior to and the sixty-day period faling the Participant’s
termination of employment shall be subject to repegt to the
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Company in an amount equal to the fair market vafumich Shares and the amount of such Retainadlbigons as ¢
the date such Shares were issued and related Bgfaistributions paid.

(© Repayments pursuant to Sections 10(ap¢) shall be made by certified check within
sixty (60) days after written demand is made trarbfy the Company. Notwithstanding the foregoiihg, Participant
may satisfy the repayment obligations with resp@emmounts owed pursuant to Section 10 by returtaribe Compan
the applicable Shares issued to the Participaaviged that, the Participant demonstrates to thaamy’s satisfaction
that such Shares were continuously owned by thicant since the date of issuance.

(d) Notwithstanding any of the foregoing, ttempany’s Board of Directors (Board) or
committee to whom the Board has delegated suclersahall retain sole discretion regarding whetbeeek the
remedies set forth in Sections 10(a) and 10(b).répayment obligations of Section 10 shall not appiless the
Company gives the Participant written notice of @@mpany’s exercise of its rights under Sectionvit@in ninety
(90) days of a senior officer of the Company becmraware of the conduct giving rise to the CoveZadse Event;
and if the Company fails to do so such conduct stzalonger provide a basis for any repayment abiagn pursuant to
this Section 10.

(e) If the terms of any employment, consgltiadvisory or similar agreement entered into b
the Participant and the Company or any Affiliateyides for compensation forfeiture provisions teged by a
“Covered Cause Event” (as defined in the employroesimilar agreement), then such provisions shaglersede the
provisions of this Section 10 during the term @ @&mployment or similar agreement.

) Except to the extent required under theb&nes-Oxley Act of 2002, repayment to the
Company of any Shares and related Retained Disisifmiunder this Section 10 shall be reduced byNtteTax Cost
(as defined below) of such Shares and Retainedilisbns, so that the Participant shall not beunesgl to pay to the
Company amounts (or, if applicable, Shares) in excd the Shares and Retained Distributions asrdeted on an
“after tax” basis. “Net Tax Cost” shall mean the amount of any federal, foreign, state or locabime and
employment taxes paid by the Participant with respethe Shares and Retained Distributions tcepaid hereunder,
after taking into account any and all availablewtgns, credits, or other offsets allowable toBagticipant (including
without limitation, any deduction permitted undee tclaim of right doctrine), and regardless of wkethe Participant
would be required to amend any prior income or otie returns, subject to the Participant’s docutaigon that
deductions, credits or other offsets otherwiselalibg or allowable to the Participant could notused as a result of the
Participant’s actual tax position.

11. Violation of Restrictive Covenantf the Participant is or becomes subject tostrictive
covenant (including, without limitation, a restiha covenant regarding non-competition, non-sa@icin, or
confidentiality) under the terms of any employmewoisulting, advisory or similar agreement entenéal by the
Participant and the Company or any Affiliate or end severance plan or other benefit plan of theg2my or any
Affiliate, and the Participant violates the ternisoch restrictive covenant after the Participatersnination of

8




employment, then any RSUs for which Shares havegetdieen issued or transferred pursuant to Sesciar 5 shall k
immediately forfeited. The RSU grant is made instdaration of the application of the current oufetrestrictive
covenants to the RSUs. Forfeiture of the RSUs @unisto this Section is in addition to any othersemuences of a
violation of a restrictive covenant under an apgllie agreement or benefit plan, and shall not ynveay diminish or
otherwise impact the remedies available under anlg agreement or benefit plan. Upon any judiciéaeination that
this Section is unenforceable in whole or in ptis Section shall be deemed to be modified so a& tenforceable and
to effect the original intent of the parties asselly as possible.

12. Right of Company to Terminate EmploymeNbthing contained in the Plan or this Agreement
shall confer on any Participant any right to com¢irin the employ of the Company or any of its Adfiés, and the
Company and any such Affiliate shall have the rightierminate the employment of the Participargrgt such time,
with or without cause, notwithstanding the fact th@me or all of the RSUs and related Retainedibigions covered
by this Agreement may be forfeited as a resuluchdermination. The granting of the RSUs undes Agreement she
not confer on the Participant any right to any fatAwards under the Plan.

13. Notices Any notice which either party hereto may be reeglior permitted to give the other
shall be in writing and may be delivered personailypy mail, postage prepaid, addressed to Timen&faCable Inc., ¢
7910 Crescent Executive Drive, Charlotte, NC 282t{ention Manager, Executive Compensation, arideo
Participant at his or her address, as it is showthe records of the Company or its Affiliate, orither case to such
other address as the Company or the Participatiteasase may be, by notice to the other may dategn writing fron
time to time. Any such notice shall be deemed @éffeaupon receipt thereof by the addressee.

14. Interpretation and Amendmeniche Board and the Committee (to the extent débeblay the
Board) have plenary authority to interpret this @égmnent and the Plan, to prescribe, amend and desdas relating
thereto and to make all other determinations imeection with the administration of the Plan. TheaBbor the
Committee may from time to time modify or amendstAgreement in accordance with the provisions efRlan,
provided that no such amendment shall adversedgtfifie rights of the Participant under this Agreetwithout his or
her consent.

15. Successors and Assigiis Agreement shall be binding upon and inurth&benefit of the
Company and its successors and assigns, and sHaithding upon and inure to the benefit of theiBigdnt and his or
her legatees, distributees and personal represesat

16. Copy of the PlanThe Participant agrees and acknowledges that fleeohas received and read
a copy of the Plan.

17. Governing LawThe Agreement shall be governed by, and consiruadcordance with, the
laws of the State of New York without regard to @hwice of law rules thereof which might apply taes of any othe
jurisdiction.




18. Waiver of Jury TrialTo the extent not prohibited by applicable lawickhcannot be waived,
each party hereto hereby waives, and covenant# thiit not assert (whether as plaintiff, defentlan otherwise), any
right to trial by jury in any forum in respect afiyasuit, action, or other proceeding arising oubobased upon this
Agreement.

19. Submission to Jurisdiction; Service aid&ss Each of the parties hereto hereby irrevocably
submits to the jurisdiction of the state courtshaf State of New York and the jurisdiction of theitdd States District
Court for the Southern District of New York for tharposes of any suit, action or other proceediigjng out of or
based upon this Agreement. Each of the partiesherehe extent permitted by applicable law herefaywes, and
agrees not to assert, by way of motion, as a defemsotherwise, in any such suit, action or prdeggbrought in such
courts, any claim that it is not subject personadiyhe jurisdiction of the abowgamed courts, that its property is exe
or immune from attachment or execution, that swit) action or proceeding in the above-referenaadts is brought
in an inconvenient forum, that the venue of suah aation or proceedings, is improper or that #higeement may not
be enforced in or by such court. Each of the pah&reto hereby consents to service of processaiyatrits address to
which notices are to be given pursuant to Sect®helreof.

20. Personal Datarhe Company and its Affiliates may hold, collacde, process and transfer, in
electronic or other form, certain personal inforimaiabout the Participant for the exclusive purpafsienplementing,
administering and managing the Participant’s pieioon in the Plan. Participant understands thatfollowing
personal information is required for the above ndumeérposes: his/her name, home address and telepiuomber,
office address (including department and emplogntity) and telephone number, e-mail address, afdbeth,
citizenship, country of residence at the time @ingy work location country, system employee ID, Eyge local ID,
employment status (including international statode), supervisor (if applicable), job code, tidalary, bonus target
and bonuses paid (if applicable), termination daue reason, taxpayer’s identification number, Gxadization code,
US Green Card holder status, contract type (sidg&/multi), any shares of stock or directorshipklhn the Compan
details of all grants of RSUs (including numbegadnts, grant dates, vesting type, vesting datesaay other
information regarding RSUs that have been gramaaceled, vested, or forfeited) with respect toRhgicipant,
estimated tax withholding rate, brokerage accountlver (if applicable), and brokerage fees (tiata ). Participant
understands that Data may be collected from thecRemnt directly or, on Company’s request, frony #ffiliate.
Participant understands that Data may be transfe¢orénird parties assisting the Company in thel@mgntation,
administration and management of the Plan, inclytive brokers approved by the Company, the bradected by the
Participant from among such Company-approved bsofieapplicable), tax consultants and the Compasgftware
providers (the ‘Data Recipients”). Participant understands that some of these Batapients may be located outside
the Participant’s country of residence, and thatData Recipient’s country may have different gaiaacy laws and
protections than the Participant’s country of reaik. Participant understands that the Data Retgweill receive,
possess, use, retain and transfer the Data, itradcor other form, for the purposes of implennegt administering
and managing the Participasmparticipation in the Plan, including any req@gitansfer of such Data as may be reqt
for the administration of the Plan and/or the sghsat holding of Shares on the Participaiehalf by a broker or otf
third party with whom the Participant may electigposit any Shares acquired pursuant to the Péaticipant
understands
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that Data will be held only as long as necessamppement, administer and manage the Participguatticipation in
the Plan. Participant understands that Data maylesmade available to public authorities as reguiny law, e.g., to
the U.S. government. Participant understands tigaParticipant may, at any time, review Data ang pravide
updated Data or corrections to the Data by writtetice to the Company. Except to the extent thkectobn, use,
processing or transfer of Data is required by Rarticipant may object to the collection, use, pesing or transfer of
Data by contacting the Company in writing. Paréeipunderstands that such objection may affedhérisbility to
participate in the Plan. Participant understandsltle/she may contact the Companstock plan administrator to obt:
more information on the consequences of such abject

21. Compliance With Code Section 409Fhe Agreement is intended to comply with the
requirements of Code Section 409A to avoid taxatioder Code Section 409A(a)(1) and shall, atalés be
interpreted, operated and administered in a matomesistent with this intent. References hereintéoMination of
employment” and similar terms used in this Agreenstiall be deemed to refer to “separation fromisefwvithin the
meaning of Code Section 409A to the extent necgssaromply with Code Section 409A, as applied gsrdefinition
of “service recipient” with respect to any Affilathat includes all entities that would be treaea single employer
with the Company under Code Sections 414(b) andcd Bpplying a 50 percent ownership level, rathantan
80 percent ownership level (pursuant to TreasuiguReion Section 1.409-1(h)(3)). Notwithstanding gmovision of
the Agreement to the contrary, if at the time #faaticipant’s separation from service, the Pardiotgs a “specified
employee” as defined in Code Section 409A and dayes or amounts otherwise payable under this Aggaeas a
result of such separation from service are sulige€ode Section 409A, then no transfer or payméstich Shares or
amounts shall be made until the date that is sinthwfollowing the Participarg’separation from service (or the ear
date as is permitted under Section 409A of the @&l the Company will transfer or pay any Sharemmounts that
are delayed under the foregoing within sixty (68yslof such date. Notwithstanding the forgoingror ether term or
provision of this Agreement or the Plan, neither @ompany nor any Affiliate nor any of its or thefficers, directors,
employees, agents or other service providers Bagé any liability to any person for any taxes,gees or interest due
on any amounts paid or payable hereunder, incluaitygtaxes, penalties or interest imposed undee Gadttion 409A.

22. Incentive Compensation Repaymeidg entering into this Agreement, the Participagitees
and acknowledges that, if the Participant is, heenbor becomes an executive officer subject tantbentive
compensation repayment requirements of Sectioro®8% Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consunmetdetion
Act (the “Dodd-Frank Act”), the RSUs awarded hemem(including any Dividend Equivalents and Retdine
Distributions, as applicable) and any Shares isstegh paid, or amounts (including Shares) withfaidaxes upon
distribution of such RSUs shall, to the extent regpliby the Dodd-Frank Act, be subject to any Comypgaolicy
maintained to comply with Section 954 of the Dodd#k Act or any regulations thereunder.

23. Entire AgreementExcept as specifically stated herein, this Agreet, together with the Noti
and the Plan, embodies the entire agreement aretstadding between the parties hereto with redpdabe subject
matter hereof and supersedes all prior oral otevrit

11



agreements and understandings relating to theduhggter hereof. No statement, representatiomangyr, covenant c
agreement not expressly set forth in this Agreeroettte Notice shall affect or be used to interprbainge or restrict,
the express terms and provisions of this Agreermetiie Notice; providedthat this Agreement and the Notice shall b
subject to and governed by the Plan, and in thatedfeany inconsistency between the provisionisf Agreement or
the Notice and the provisions of the Plan, the igious of the Plan shall govern.
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Exhibit 10.57

Time Warner Cable Inc. 2011 Stock Incentive Pla
PerformanceBased RSU Agreemen

For Use After 01/08/1.

Time Warner Cable Inc.
Performance-Based Restricted Stock Units Agreement

General Terms and Conditions

WHEREAS, Time Warner Cable Inc. (the “Company”) adspted the Plan (as defined below), the
terms of which are hereby incorporated by refereammemade a part of this Performance-Based Restritock Units
Agreement (the “Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Committee has determined that it wingldn the best interests of the Company and it
stockholders to grant the restricted stock unite (tRSUs”) provided for herein to the Participant pursuemthe Plan
and the terms set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual cau@s hereinafter set forth, the parties agree :
follows:

1. Definitions Whenever the following terms are used in thise&gnent, they shall have the
meanings set forth below. Capitalized terms no¢tise defined herein shall have the same meaasgsthe Plan.

(@) “ Cause” means “Cause” as defined in an employment, congplladvisory or similar
agreement between the Company or any of its Aiétiaand the Participant or, if not defined thereiif there is no
such agreement, “Cause” means the Participantt®(iyiction (treating a nolo contendere plea asreviction) of a
felony, whether or not any right to appeal has b@emay be exercised, other than as a result af\ang violation or a
Limited Vicarious Liability (as defined below), Xwvillful failure or refusal without proper cause perform such
Participant’s material duties with the Company éottihan any such failure resulting from the Pgrtai’s total or
partial incapacity due to physical or mental impwnt), (iii) willful misappropriation, embezzlemeitaud or any
reckless or willful destruction of Company propengving a significant adverse financial effect bea Company or a
significant adverse effect on the Company’s repanafiv) willful and material breach of any stadtg or common law
duty of loyalty to the Company having a significaadverse financial effect on the Company or a ant adverse
effect on the Company’s reputation, (v) materia allful breach of any restrictive covenants toigfhthe Participant
is subject, including non-competition, non-solitita, non-disparagement or confidentiality provisspor (vi) willful
violation of any material Company policy, includitige Company’s Standards of Business Conduct havsignificant
adverse financial effect on the Company or a sicgnit adverse effect on the Company’s reputatitve. determination
by the Company as to the existencCaus” will be conclusive on the Participal



(b) “ Committee ” means the Compensation Committee of the Board refckirs of the
Company.

(c) “ Determination Date ” means the date on which the Committee determineshehthe
Performance Condition has been satisfied. Suchgiatie occur in the Determination Year.

(d) “ Determination Year ” means the calendar year following calendar yearmich the
Date of Grant (as defined in the Notice) occurs.

(e) “ Disability " means “Disability” as defined in an employment, sulting, advisory or
similar agreement between the Company or any dffitsates and the Participant or, if not defindeerein or if there
shall be no such agreement, “Disability” of thetRgrant shall have the meaning ascribed to such te the
Company’s long-term disability plan or policy, asaffect from time to time, to the extent that eitBuch definition
also constitutes such Participant being considé&tsdbled” under Section 409A(a)(2)(C) of the Code.

)] “ Good Reasori’ means “Good Reason” as defined in an employneamtsulting,
advisory or similar agreement between the Comparmany of its Affiliates and the Participant ornibt defined therein
or if there is no such agreement, “Good Reason'nsigfallowing a change of control (i) the failuretbe Company or
any Affiliate to pay or cause to be paid the Pgréint’'s base salary or annual bonus when due)aar{yi substantial and
sustained diminution in the Participant’s authodtyresponsibilities materially inconsistent wikietParticipant’s
position;_providedhat either of the events described in clausesn@) (ii) will constitute Good Reason only if the
Company fails to cure such event within thirty (8@ys after receipt from the Participant of writtetice of the event
which constitutes Good Reason; providddrther, that “Good Reason” will cease to exist for anrgvan the sixtieth
(60t ) day following the later of its occurrencetioe Participant’s knowledge thereof, unless the¢i¢pant has given
the Company written notice of his or her terminatid employment for Good Reason prior to such date.

(9) “Limited Vicarious Liability " shall mean any liability which is based on adishe
Company for which the Participant is responsiblelgas a result of Participastoffice(s) with the Company; provid
that (i) the Participant is not directly involvadsuch acts and either had no prior knowledge cif sictions or, upon
obtaining such knowledge, promptly acted reasonabtyin good faith to attempt to prevent the aatssing such
liability or (ii) after consulting with the Compaisycounsel, the Participant reasonably believetribdaw was being
violated by such acts.

(h) “ Notice " means the Notice of Grant of Restricted Stock Umitsich has been provided
to the Participant separately and which accompameéddorms a part of this Agreement.
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(1) “Participant ” means an individual to whom RSUs as set fortthenNotice have been
awarded pursuant to the Plan and shall have the sa@aning as may be assigned to the terms “HotaéParticipant”
in the Plan.

0) “Performance’ means the Participant’s failure to meet performangeectations, as
determined in the Company’s sole discretion, amsisbent with any performance determination undermwWC
Severance Pay Plan, if applicable.

(k) “ Performance Condition " means the performance-based condition to vestiagifsgd
in the Notice. Except as specified in Section 4iftg, Performance Condition shall not be satisfieléss and until the
Committee determines that such condition is satisfin the Determination Date.

() “Plan " means the Time Warner Cable 2011 Stock Incentiar,Rls such plan may be
amended, supplemented or modified from time to time

(m)  “Retirement” means a voluntary termination of employment by Barticipant
following the attainment of (i) age 60 with ten Y1 more years of Service or (i) age 65 with f{&@ or more years of
Service; provided that, the terms of any employmemrisulting, advisory or similar agreement enténéal by the
Participant and the Company or an Affiliate thaiides a definition of “Retirementeélating specifically to the vestir
of outstanding equity awards granted under the stah supersede this definition.

(n) “ Service” means the period of time a Participant is engageaha&mployee or director
(i) with the Company, (ii) with any Affiliate, ofi{) in respect to any period of time prior to Mar&2, 2009, with Time
Warner Inc. or any affiliate thereof (“TWX"); praded that, if the Participant became an employebrector of the
Company or any Affiliate on or after March 12, 20@8y period of time Participant was engaged by TSIl not be
counted for this definition.

(0) “ Service Condition” means the time-based service condition to vespegied in the
Notice.

(p) “Vesting Date” means each vesting date relating to the Serviceli@om set forth in the
Notice.

2. Grant of Restricted Stock UnifShe Company hereby grants to the Participant‘(éweard "),
on the terms and conditions hereinafter set foht number of RSUs set forth on the Notice. Eacbl R&presents the
unfunded, unsecured right of the Participant teirecone Share on the date(s) specified hereim threi Notice. RSUs
do not constitute issued and outstanding Shareafpcorporate purposes and do not confer on thePant any righ
to vote on matters that are submitted to a voteotifers of Shares.

3. Dividend Equivalents and Retained Digttions. If on any date while RSUs are outstanding
hereunder the Company shall pay any regular cagthetid on the Shares, the Participant shall be, paiccach RSU
held by the Participant on the record date, an amaofucash equal to the dividend paid on a Shéwe(Dividend
Equivalents”) at the time that such dividends are paid to brddf Shares. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any
Dividend




Equivalents payable before the Determination Diagdl siot be paid to the Participant at the timedénds are paid to
holders of Shares, but instead shall be accumuéatdgaid upon the earlier of (a) the Determinabarte, subject to
satisfaction of the Performance Condition (in thierg of deemed satisfaction pursuant to Sectioj #4{ date shall b
a day within the Determination Year determinedhsy €Committee) or (b) the date the Shares subjabet®RSUs are
transferred to the Participant under Section 3b).this purpose, Shares and Retained Distribusbali be considered
to be issued or transferred upon the Determinddiate if they are issued or transferred within s(@9) days of the
Determination Date, but no later than the end efletermination Year. If on any date while RSUsautstanding
hereunder the Company shall pay any dividend dtieer a regular cash dividend or make any otheriloligion on the
Shares, the Participant shall be credited withakkeeping entry equivalent to such dividend orrihistion for each
RSU held by the Participant on the record dateséimh dividend or distribution, but the Company ktethin custody c
all such dividends and distributions (thRé&tained Distributions ”); provided, however, that if the Retained
Distribution relates to a dividend paid in Shatbs, Participant shall receive an additional amadiiRSUs equal to the
product of (i) the aggregate number of RSUs helthiyParticipant pursuant to this Agreement thraihgirelated
dividend record date, multiplied by (ii) the numieéiShares (including any fraction thereof) payase dividend on a
Share. Retained Distributions will not bear intégesd will be subject to the same restrictions jpagiment timing as tt
RSUs to which they relate.

4. Vesting and Delivery of Shares

(@) Subject to the terms and provisions efRfan and this Agreement, within sixty (60) day:
after each Vesting Date with respect to the AwHrd,Company shall issue or transfer to the Paditdithe number of
Shares that vested on such Vesting Date as sktdorthe Notice and the Retained Distributionsny, covered by that
portion of the Award. Except as otherwise provide&ections 4, 5 and 6, the vesting of such RSldsaawy Retained
Distributions relating thereto shall occur onlyi)fthe Service Condition has been satisfied byRh#gicipant’s
continuous employment by the Company or any oAifgiates from the Date of Grant through the VestiDate and
(ii) the Performance Condition has been satisfied.

(b) RSUs ExtinguishedJpon each issuance or transfer of Shares in danoe with this
Agreement, a number of RSUs equal to the numb8hafes issued or transferred to the Participatitisha
extinguished and such number of RSUs will not hestered to be held by the Participant for any psep

(c) Fractional SharedJpon the final issuance or transfer of SharesRetdined
Distributions, if any, to the Participant pursutmthis Agreement, in lieu of a fractional Shalres Participant shall
receive a cash payment equal to the Fair Markaté/af such fractional Share.

(d) Change in ControlUpon a Change in Control that occurs beforedxxdrmination
Date, the Performance Condition shall be deemée teatisfied unless the Committee determines soits discretion
before the date of the Change in Control that #roPmance Condition shall continue to apply.
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5. Termination of Employment

(@) Involuntary Termination for Performant®zoluntary Termination for Cause; Voluntary
Resignation. Unless otherwise provided in an employment, cthimgy advisory or similar agreement between the
Participant and the Company or an Affiliate, if articipant's employment is terminated (i) by @@mpany for
Performance or for Cause, (ii) by the Participaghteothan at a time when the Participant satisiesequirements for
Retirement, or (iii) for any other reason not spediin clauses (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) beloviopto the Vesting Date
of any portion of the Award, then the RSUs covdrg@ny such portion of the Award and all Retainestiibutions
relating thereto shall be completely forfeited ba tlate of any such termination. Any distributioad®a to the
Participant pursuant to this Section 5(a) shalinagle at the time specified in Section 5(h).

(b) Death; Disability. In the event of the Participant’s death or Dibhithen the RSUs for
which a Vesting Date has not yet occurred and elaiRed Distributions relating thereto shall, te #xtent the RSUs
were not extinguished prior to such death or Diggbfully vest on the date of death or Disabiland Shares subject to
the RSUs and all Retained Distributions relatingrétio shall be issued or transferred to the Ppatntiwithin sixty
(60) days following death or Disability.

(c) Retirement.If the Participants employment is terminated by the Participant duag ol
her Retirement or by the Company or its Affiliatesany reason other than for Cause or Performancedate when
the Participant satisfies the requirements forreetent, then the RSUs and all Retained Distribsti@tating thereto
shall, to the extent the RSUs were not extinguigirest to such termination of employment, fully vepon such
Retirement and satisfaction of the Performance @iondor deemed satisfaction of the Performancedimm pursuant
to Section 4(d). Shares subject to the RSUs arideddlined Distributions relating thereto shall $®ied or transferred
to the Participant at the time specified in Sec&(m).

(d) Without Cause; Not For PerformancBubject to the terms of any employment,
consulting, advisory or similar agreement entergd by the Participant and the Company or an Aftdithat provides
for treatment of RSUs that is more favorable toRaeticipant than the terms of this Section 5fdhe Participant’s
employment is terminated by the Company or itsliaties and such termination is not for Cause, aoPerformance,
and not at a time when the Participant is eligibteRetirement, then, subject to satisfaction ef Berformance
Condition, the Participant will be vested upon RBgrant’s termination of employment in a pro ratatpn of the RSUs
and related Retained Distributions that were scleelio vest on the next Vesting Date following Beticipant’s
termination of employment. Such pro rata portioit be determined as follows:

(x) the number of RSUs and related Retained Distions covered by the portion of the Award thateave
scheduled to vest on such upcoming Vesting Date,

multiplied by;
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(y) afraction, the numerator of which shall he humber of days from the Vesting Date immediately
preceding such Vesting Date (or the Date of Grathieire was no prior Vesting Date) during which the
Participant was employed by the Company or anyliaté, and the denominator of which shall be the
number of days from such immediately preceding igdDate (or the Date of Grant if there was noprio
Vesting Date) through the next succeeding VestiateD

If the product of (x) and (y) results in a fract@bishare, such fractional share shall be roundddetmext higher whole
share. The RSUs and any related Retained Distoibsighall be completely forfeited if they are nested under this
Section 5(d). Vested Shares subject to the RSUsiRetained Distributions relating thereto shwlissued or
transferred to the Participant at the time spetiireSection 5(h).

(e) Disposition of Affiliate. Subject to Section 5(c) (Retirement) and Se@®ii8409A
Compliance), if the Affiliate with which the Parn@nt has a service relationship ceases to be filraf&f due to a
transfer, sale or other disposition by the Compamgn Affiliate (“Disposition”), the vesting of tHeSU and the
issuance of the Shares shall be governed by Segirhereof as if the Participant’'s employmentrieated on the
date of such Disposition; provided howeyénat if such Disposition does not constitute Biagticipant’s separation
from service for purposes of Code Section 409A, slrares that are vested as a result of this Sest@rshall not be
issued until the earlier of the Vesting Date whachsshares would otherwise have been issued étatieipant’s
separation from service within the meaning of C8detion 409A.

) After Change in Control Subject to Section 6, if the Participant’s enyptent is
terminated by the Company or its Affiliates withdause (whether or not due to Participant’s Perémee) or by the
Participant for Good Reason, or by the CompanysoAffiliates for Cause pursuant to Sections 1(gjfnd 1(a)(vi),
within 12 months after a Change in Control (asrdsdiin the Plan), to the extent the Award has eenlpreviously
canceled or forfeited, the Award will vest in fufjpon such employment termination and satisfactidhePerformance
Condition or deemed satisfaction of the Performa@ardition pursuant to Section 4(d). Shares suligettie RSUs an
all Retained Distributions relating thereto shalissued or transferred to the Participant atithe specified in
Section 5(h).

(9) Leave of AbsenceFor purposes of this Section 5, a temporary |ledabsence shall n
constitute a termination of employment or a failtoede continuously employed by the Company orAifijiate
regardless of the Participant’s payroll statusmysuch leave of absence if such leave of abs@éniseapproved in
writing by the Company or any Affiliate subjectttee other terms and conditions of the AgreementtaedPlan and
(ii) constitutes a bona fide leave of absence and@rseparation from service under Treas. RegO8A-4L(h)(1)(i).
Notice of any such approved leave of absence shmitent to the Company, but such notice shalbewsequired fo
the leave of absence to be considered approved.

(h) Distribution Timing Upon the Participant’s termination of employmehé Shares
subject to the RSUs and all Retained Distributieiating thereto shall
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be issued or transferred to the Participant upenater of (i) such termination of employment oy tffie Determination
Date (which shall occur in the Determination Yearpvidedthat, if the Performance Condition has been deemed
satisfied pursuant to Section 4(d), then the Sheubpect to the RSUs and all Retained Distributi@tating thereto

shall be issued or transferred to the Participatiié Determination Year as soon as practicableviaig the later of
January 1 of the Determination Year or the datbénDetermination Year on which the Performancediam is
deemed satisfied. Shares and Retained Distribusibalt be considered to be issued or transferred tgrmination of
employment or the Determination Date, as applicabtbey are issued or transferred within sixt@)@ays of such
event,_providedhatShares and Retained Distributions to be issuedhnsterred upon the Determination Date must b
issued or transferred no later than the end oD#termination Year.

6. IRC 88 280G and 499 otwithstanding anything to the contrary contdimethis Agreement,
to the extent that the vesting of any RSUs gratdadearticipant pursuant to this Agreement (a) dariss a “parachute
payment” within the meaning of Section 280G of @wde and (b) but for this Section 6, would be stiltje the excise
tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code, then &&lds shall vest either (i) in full or (ii) in sutdsser amount which
would result in no portion of such RSUs being sabje excise tax under Section 4999 of the Codeghéver of the
foregoing amounts, taking into account the apple#éderal, state and local income or excise téixetuding the
excise tax imposed by Section 4999), results itidhaant’s receipt on an after-tax basis, of theagest amount of total
compensation, notwithstanding that all or someipomf such RSUs may be taxable under Section 498 Code.

(@) Calculation Any calculation required under this Section shalmade in writing by an
independent public accountant, or other appropménal or external resource, selected by the g2omy, whose
determination shall be conclusive and binding uparticipant and the Company for all purposes. Tomgany shall
bear the costs of performing the calculations coptated by this Section, as well as any reasorlagghd or accountant
expenses, or any additional taxes, that the Paatitimay incur as a result of any calculation srroade in connection
with the Code Section 4999 excise tax determinatatemplated by this Section.

(b) Order of 280G Payment Reductiobnless provided otherwise in Participant’s
employment agreement with the Company, the reductidRSUs vesting, if applicable, shall be effedtethe
following order, but only to the extent that eatdm listed provides for a reduction to minimize 88t 280G
consequences: (i) any cash parachute paymentanyfiinealth and welfare and similar benefits valaggarachute
payments, (iii) the acceleration of vesting of atgck options for which the exercise price excabdghen fair market
value of the underlying stock, (iv) the reductidraay acceleration of vesting of any equity awdwat is not a stock
option (including the RSUs), and (v) the acceleratf vesting of any stock options for which theexse price is less
than the fair market value of the underlying stock.




7. Withholding TaxesThe Participant agrees that,

(@) Obligation to Pay Withholding Taxes. Ugbe payment of any Dividend Equivalents an
the vesting of any portion of the Award of RSUs #mel Retained Distributions relating thereto, thetiBipant will be
required to pay to the Company any applicable Fddstate, local or foreign withholding tax duesasult of such
payment or vesting. The Company’s obligation towv#elthe Shares subject to the RSUs or to pay anglénd
Equivalents or Retained Distributions shall be sabjo such payment. The Company and its Affiliatesll, to the
extent permitted by law, have the right to dedumifthe Dividend Equivalent, Shares issued in cotoe with the
vesting or Retained Distribution, as applicableammy payment of any kind otherwise due to the Bipeit the
minimum statutory Federal, state, local or foreigthholding taxes due with respect to such vestingayment.

(b) Payment of Taxes with Stoc&ubject to the Committee’s right to require tlaetieipant
to pay the minimum statutory withholding tax in leathe Participant shall have the right to eleqidg the minimum
statutory withholding tax associated with a vestintp Shares to be received upon vesting. Unles<ibmpany shall
permit another valuation method to be elected byRarticipant, Shares used to pay any requirechelidng taxes she
be valued at the closing price of a Share on the Xerk Stock Exchange on the date the withholdargliecomes due
(hereinafter called the “Tax Date”). Notwithstanglianything herein to the contrary, if a Participdogs not elect to
pay the withholding tax in cash within the timeipdrestablished by the Company, then the Partitiglaall be deemed
to have elected to pay such withholding taxes ®hhares to be received upon vesting. Elections brigtade in
conformity with conditions established by the Cortte& from time to time.

(c) Conditions to Payment of Taxes with EtoAny election to pay the minimum statutory
withholding taxes with cash must be made priohtoTax Date in accordance with the Company’s cuatgrpractices
and will be irrevocable once made.

8. Changes in Capitalization and Governnaewt Other RegulationsThe Award shall be subject
to all of the terms and provisions as providecis Agreement and in the Plan, which are incorgatdly reference
herein and made a part hereof, including, withonitation, the provisions of Section 12 of the P{generally relating
to adjustments to the number of Shares subjetietédward, upon certain changes in capitalizaticsh @artain
reorganizations and other transactions).

9. Forfeiture A breach of any of the foregoing restrictionsadsreach of any of the other
restrictions, terms and conditions of the Plarhas Agreement, with respect to any of the RSUsgrR@ividend
Equivalents and Retained Distributions relatingebe except as waived by the Board or the Comaitééll cause a
forfeiture of such RSUs and any Dividend Equivademt Retained Distributions relating thereto.

10. RSU Repayment Obligation

(@) In the event of the termination of thetiegant’s employment for Cause as a result of a
Cause event specified in Sections 1(a)(i), 1()(@{a)(iv), or 1(a)(v) above (each a “Covered @aksgent”),any Share
issued and related Retained Distributions



paid to the Participant with respect to vesting ®&SU Award within the three year period priorhte Participant’s
termination of employment (the “Forfeiture Perigdshall be subject to repayment to the Companyiaraount equal
to the fair market value of such Shares and theuatnaf such Retained Distributions as of the datéhsShares were
issued and the Retained Distributions paid.

(b) In the event the Participant’s employmisrierminated for any reason other than Cause
and it is determined by the Company within twel¥2)(months of such termination of employment thatRarticipant
engaged in acts or omissions during the Participémtee prior years of employment that would heasalted in the
Participant’s termination by the Company for a GedeCause Event, any Shares issued and relateth&kta
Distributions paid to the Participant in the thgesar period prior to and the sixty-day period faling the Participant’s
termination of employment shall be subject to repegt to the Company in an amount equal to thenfaiket value of
such Shares and the amount of such Retained Distnits as of the date such Shares were issuecetatdd Retained
Distributions paid.

(c) Repayments pursuant to Sections 10(ap¢y) shall be made by certified check within
sixty (60) days after written demand is made tlarby the Company. Notwithstanding the foregoihg, Participant
may satisfy the repayment obligations with respeeimounts owed pursuant to Section 10 by returtaribe Compan
the applicable Shares issued to the Participaaviged that, the Participant demonstrates to thamy’s satisfaction
that such Shares were continuously owned by thigcRant since the date of issuance.

(d) Notwithstanding any of the foregoing, empany’s Board of Directors (Board) or
committee to whom the Board has delegated suctersathall retain sole discretion regarding whetbaeek the
remedies set forth in Sections 10(a) and 10(b).r€épayment obligations of Section 10 shall not gplless the
Company gives the Participant written notice of @@mmpany’s exercise of its rights under Sectionvit@in ninety
(90) days of a senior officer of the Company becapaware of the conduct giving rise to the CoveéZadse Event;
and if the Company fails to do so such conductl sttalonger provide a basis for any repayment @lian pursuant to
this Section 10.

(e) If the terms of any employment, consgiltiadvisory or similar agreement entered into b
the Participant and the Company or any Affiliateides for compensation forfeiture provisions teged by a
“Covered Cause Event” (as defined in the employroesimilar agreement), then such provisions shalersede the
provisions of this Section 10 during the term a @mployment or similar agreement.

) Except to the extent required under theb&nes-Oxley Act of 2002, repayment to the
Company of any Shares and related Retained Disivifmiunder this Section 10 shall be reduced byNgeTax Cost
(as defined below) of such Shares and Retainedilisbns, so that the Participant shall not beunesgl to pay to the
Company amounts (or, if applicable, Shares) in exc# the Shares and Retained Distributions asrdeted on an
“after tax” basis. “Net Tax Cost” shall mean the amount of any federal, foreign, state or locabime and
employment taxes paid by the Participant with resfethe Shares and Retained
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Distributions to be repaid hereunder, after taking account any and all available deductions,itsedr other offsets
allowable to the Participant (including, withounltation, any deduction permitted under the clafmght doctrine),
and regardless of whether the Participant woultehaired to amend any prior income or other tanrret, subject to
the Participant’s documentation that deductionsdits or other offsets otherwise available or a#lbie to the
Participant could not be used as a result of thiedjzant’s actual tax position.

11. Violation of Restrictive Covenantf the Participant is or becomes subject tostrictive
covenant (including, without limitation, a restia covenant regarding non-competition, non-s@icin, or
confidentiality) under the terms of any employmewoisulting, advisory or similar agreement entenéaol by the
Participant and the Company or any Affiliate or end severance plan or other benefit plan of theg2my or any
Affiliate, and the Participant violates the ternisoch restrictive covenant after the Participatersnination of
employment, then any RSUs for which Shares havegetdieen issued or transferred pursuant to Sesciar 5 shall k
immediately forfeited. The RSU grant is made instdaration of the application of the current oufetrestrictive
covenants to the RSUs. Forfeiture of the RSUs @unisto this Section is in addition to any othersmmuences of a
violation of a restrictive covenant under an apgllie agreement or benefit plan, and shall not ynveay diminish or
otherwise impact the remedies available under anlg agreement or benefit plan. Upon any judiciéaeination that
this Section is unenforceable in whole or in ptis Section shall be deemed to be modified so a& tenforceable and
to effect the original intent of the parties asselly as possible.

12. Right of Company to Terminate EmploymeNbthing contained in the Plan or this Agreement
shall confer on any Participant any right to com¢irn the employ of the Company or any of its Adfiés, and the
Company and any such Affiliate shall have the rightierminate the employment of the Participargrgt such time,
with or without cause, notwithstanding the fact th@me or all of the RSUs and related Retainedibigions covered
by this Agreement may be forfeited as a resuluchgermination. The granting of the RSUs undes Agreement she
not confer on the Participant any right to any fatAwards under the Plan.

13. Notices Any notice which either party hereto may be reeglior permitted to give the other
shall be in writing and may be delivered personatlypy mail, postage prepaid, addressed to Timen@fatable Inc., ¢
7910 Crescent Executive Drive, Charlotte, NC 282t{ention Manager, Executive Compensation, arideo
Participant at his or her address, as it is showthe records of the Company or its Affiliate, orither case to such
other address as the Company or the Participatiteasase may be, by notice to the other may dat@gn writing fron
time to time. Any such notice shall be deemed éffeaipon receipt thereof by the addressee.

14. Interpretation and Amendmenihe Board and the Committee (to the extent dédegly the
Board) have plenary authority to interpret this @égmnent and the Plan, to prescribe, amend and desdas relating
thereto and to make all other determinations imeation with the administration of the Plan. TheaBbor the
Committee may from time to time modify or amendtAgreement in accordance with the provisions efRlan,
provided that no such amendment shall adversedgtfiie rights of the Participant under this Agreatwithout his or
her consent.
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15. Successors and Assigisis Agreement shall be binding upon and inurth&benefit of the
Company and its successors and assigns, and sHaithding upon and inure to the benefit of theiBigdnt and his or
her legatees, distributees and personal repres&sat

16. Copy of the PlanThe Participant agrees and acknowledges that bleeohas received and read
a copy of the Plan.

17. Governing LawThe Agreement shall be governed by, and consiruadcordance with, the
laws of the State of New York without regard to @hpice of law rules thereof which might apply the's of any othe
jurisdiction.

18. Waiver of Jury TrialTo the extent not prohibited by applicable lawickhcannot be waived,
each party hereto hereby waives, and covenant# thidit not assert (whether as plaintiff, defentlan otherwise), any
right to trial by jury in any forum in respect afiyasuit, action, or other proceeding arising oublobased upon this
Agreement.

19. Submission to Jurisdiction; Service aiddss Each of the parties hereto hereby irrevocably
submits to the jurisdiction of the state courtshaf State of New York and the jurisdiction of theitdd States District
Court for the Southern District of New York for tharposes of any suit, action or other proceediigjng out of or
based upon this Agreement. Each of the partiesdheoehe extent permitted by applicable law herefaywes, and
agrees not to assert, by way of motion, as a defemtherwise, in any such suit, action or prdaggbrought in such
courts, any claim that it is not subject personadiyhe jurisdiction of the abowgamed courts, that its property is exe
or immune from attachment or execution, that swit) action or proceeding in the above-referenaadts is brought
in an inconvenient forum, that the venue of suah aation or proceedings, is improper or that #higeement may not
be enforced in or by such court. Each of the patigreto hereby consents to service of processafiyatrits address to
which notices are to be given pursuant to Sect®helreof.

20. Personal Datarhe Company and its Affiliates may hold, collacde, process and transfer, in
electronic or other form, certain personal inforimaiabout the Participant for the exclusive purpofsienplementing,
administering and managing the Participant’s pieion in the Plan. Participant understands thatfollowing
personal information is required for the above ndumarposes: his/her name, home address and teleplonber,
office address (including department and emplogntty) and telephone number, e-mail address, afdtéth,
citizenship, country of residence at the time @ingy work location country, system employee ID, Eyge local ID,
employment status (including international statode), supervisor (if applicable), job code, tidalary, bonus target
and bonuses paid (if applicable), termination daie reason, taxpayer’s identification number, @Gxadization code,
US Green Card holder status, contract type (sidgé/multi), any shares of stock or directorshipkihn the Compan
details of all grants of RSUs (including numbegadnts, grant dates, vesting type, vesting datesaay other
information regarding RSUs that have been gramaaceled, vested, or forfeited) with respect toRhgicipant,
estimated tax withholding rate, brokerage accountlver (if applicable), and brokerage fees (tiata ).
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Participant understands that Data may be collefcten the Participant directly or, on Company’s resgf) from any
Affiliate. Participant understands that Data mayrhaesferred to third parties assisting the Compartge
implementation, administration and management®Rlan, including the brokers approved by the Camppthe
broker selected by the Participant from among sLammpany-approved brokers (if applicable), tax cttasts and the
Company’s software providers (thé&ata Recipients”). Participant understands that some of these Ratapients
may be located outside the Participant’s countmesidence, and that the Data Recipient’s countty have different
data privacy laws and protections than the Pagrtig country of residence. Participant understdndsthe Data
Recipients will receive, possess, use, retain earster the Data, in electronic or other form,tfee purposes of
implementing, administering and managing the Fgdit’s participation in the Plan, including anyuesite transfer of
such Data as may be required for the administratfidhe Plan and/or the subsequent holding of Shamethe
Participant’s behalf by a broker or other thirdtpavith whom the Participant may elect to deposif &hares acquired
pursuant to the Plan. Participant understanddxhtd will be held only as long as necessary to @mgnt, administer
and manage the Participant’s participation in tlaen FParticipant understands that Data may alsodude available to
public authorities as required by law, e.g., toth8. government. Participant understands thaP#récipant may, at
any time, review Data and may provide updated Dataorrections to the Data by written notice to @mmpany.
Except to the extent the collection, use, processirtransfer of Data is required by law, Partiap@ay object to the
collection, use, processing or transfer of Datadaytacting the Company in writing. Participant urstiends that such
objection may affect his/her ability to participatethe Plan. Participant understands that he/sheauontact the
Company’s Stock Plan Administration to obtain mimfermation on the consequences of such objection.

21. Compliance With Code Section 409PFhe Agreement is intended to comply with the
requirements of Code Section 409A to avoid taxatieder Code Section 409A(a)(1) and shall, at et be
interpreted, operated and administered in a maromesistent with this intent. References hereirteéoMination of
employment” and similar terms used in this Agreenstiall be deemed to refer to “separation fromisefwvithin the
meaning of Code Section 409A to the extent necgssaromply with Code Section 409A, as applied gsrdefinition
of “service recipient” with respect to any Affilathat includes all entities that would be treatea single employer
with the Company under Code Sections 414(b) andcd Bpplying a 50 percent ownership level, rathantan
80 percent ownership level (pursuant to TreasuiguReion Section 1.409-1(h)(3)). Notwithstanding gmovision of
the Agreement to the contrary, if at the time #faaticipant’s separation from service, the Pardiotgs a “specified
employee” as defined in Code Section 409A and drarés or amounts otherwise payable under this Aggatas a
result of such separation from service are sulige€ode Section 409A, then no transfer or payméstich Shares or
amounts shall be made until the date that is sinthwfollowing the Participarg’separation from service (or the ear
date as is permitted under Section 409A of the @&l the Company will transfer or pay any Sharemmounts that
are delayed under the foregoing within sixty (68yslof such date. Notwithstanding the forgoingror ether term or
provision of this Agreement or the Plan, neither @ompany nor any Affiliate nor any of its or thefficers, directors,
employees, agents or other service providers Bagé any liability to any person for any taxes,gees or interest due
on any amounts paid or payable hereunder, incluaitygtaxes, penalties or interest imposed undee Gadttion 409A.
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22. Incentive Compensation Repaymeidg entering into this Agreement, the Participagtees
and acknowledges that, if the Participant is, heenlor becomes an executive officer subject tanttentive
compensation repayment requirements of Sectioro®8#% Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consunmetdetion
Act (the “Dodd-Frank Act”), the RSUs awarded hemem(including any Dividend Equivalents and Retdine
Distributions, as applicable) and any Shares issteh paid, or amounts (including Shares) withfaidaxes upon
distribution of such RSUs shall, to the extent regpiby the Dodd-Frank Act, be subject to any Comypaolicy
maintained to comply with Section 954 of the Dodd#k Act or any regulations thereunder.

23. Entire AgreementExcept as specifically stated herein, this Agreet, together with the Noti
and the Plan, embodies the entire agreement aretstadding between the parties hereto with redpdabe subject
matter hereof and supersedes all prior oral ottewriagreements and understandings relating tathjet matter
hereof. No statement, representation, warrantyemant or agreement not expressly set forth inAgreement or the
Notice shall affect or be used to interpret, chamgeestrict, the express terms and provisionsisfAgreement or th
Notice;provided, that this Agreement and the Notice shall be siiltgeand governed by the Plan, and in the event of
any inconsistency between the provisions of thiss&gent or the Notice and the provisions of the Rlze provisions
of the Plan shall govern.
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Exhibit 12

Time Warner Cable Inc.
Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges ad Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges anéreferred Dividend
Requirements

($ in millions)

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Earnings;
Net income (loss) before income tax

discontinued operations and cumulative effect

of accounting chang $ 3336 $ 2462 $ 219 $ 1912 $ (13,072
Interest expens 1,614 1,524 1,397 1,324 961
Portion of rents representative of an interestofic 80 68 71 71 63
Amortization of capitalized intere 2 3 3 3 3
Preferred stock dividend requirements of

majority-owned subsidiarie — — — — —
Adjustment for partially-owned subsidiaries

and 50%9-owned companie — — — — 1
Distributions received less earnings of less than

50%-owned companie 16 109 132 70 6
Total earning $ 5048 $ 4166 $ 3,799 $ 3380 $ (12,038
Fixed Charges
Interest expens $ 1614 $ 1524 $ 1397 $ 1324 % 961
Portion of rents representative of an interestofic 80 68 71 71 63
Capitalized interes 4 — — 1 1
Preferred stock dividend requirements of

majority-owned subsidiarie — — — — —
Adjustment for partially-owned subsidiaries and

50%-owned companie — — — — —
Total fixed charge $ 1698 $ 1592 $ 1468 $ 139% $ 1,025
Pretax income necessary to cover preferred

dividend requirement — — — — —
Total combinec $ 1698 $ 1592 ¢ 1468 $ 139 $ 1,025
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges (deficiencyhie t

coverage of fixed charges by earnings before

fixed charges 3.0x 2.6x 2.6x 24x $ (13,063

Ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and
preferred dividend requirements (deficiency in
the coverage of combined fixed charges and
preferred dividend requirements deficien 3.0x 2.6x 2.6x 24x $ (13,063




Exhibit 21

Subsidiaries of Time Warner Cable Inc.

Time Warner Cable Inc. maintains approximately @sidiaries. Set forth below are the names of tedantrolled subsidiaries, at least 50%
owned, directly or indirectly, of Time Warner Calbhe. as of December 31, 2012, that own and opestite television systems and/or provide
Voice over Internet Protocol (“VolP”) or Internetrsices. The names of various consolidated whollpexd subsidiaries that carry on the same
line of business as Time Warner Cable Inc. have bedtted. None of the omitted subsidiaries, com®d either alone or together with the
other subsidiaries of its immediate parent, comt#t a significant subsidiary.

State of Othe
Jurisdiction o

Name Incorporatiol
Time Warner Cable In¢ Delawart
Insight Communications Company, | Delawart
Insight Communications Midwest, LL Delawart
Insight Communications of Central Ohio, LI Delawart
Insight Kentucky Partners I, L. Delawart
NaviSite, Inc. Delawart
TW NY Cable Holding Inc Delawart
Time Warner NY Cable LL¢ Delaware®
Time Warner Cable Enterprises LI Delawart
Oceanic Time Warner Cable LL Delawart

Road Runner HoldCo LL Delawart

Time Warner Cable Midwest LL Delawart

Erie Digital Phone, LL( Delawart

Time Warner Cable New York City LL Delawart

Time Warner Cable Northeast LI Delawart

Time Warner Cable Pacific West LI Delawart

Time Warner Cable Southeast L Delawart

Time Warner Cable Texas LL Delawart

TWC Digital Phone LLC Delawart

TWC Communications, LL( Delawart

Time Warner Entertainme- Advance/Newhouse Partnersl| New York @

@ Less than 100% owne

@ Advance/Newhouse Partnership holds a minority gerartnership interest representing 100% econamgcest only in cable
systems held by a subsidiary of Time Warner Entartan-Advance/Newhouse Partnersl|



Exhibit 2%

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the incorporation by reference inéofollowing Registration Statements:

(1) Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33-141579) of Time Warner Cable In
(2) Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33-160990) of Time Warner Cable In
(3) Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33-160992) of Time Warner Cable In
(4) Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33-175272) of Time Warner Cable Inc., &
(5) Registration Statement (Forn-3 No. 33-173760) of Time Warner Cable Ir

of our reports dated February 15, 2013, with ressfpethe consolidated financial statements of TiMarner Cable Inc. and the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting of Timeawier Cable Inc. included in this Annual Reportr(Fd.0-K) of Time Warner Cable Inc. for
the year ended December 31, 2012.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York
February 15, 2013



EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATIONS

I, Glenn A. Britt, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Time Warner Cable Inc

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiomny untrue statement of a material fact or donftate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeamd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(&) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoifee
designed under our supervision, to ensure thatriabieformation relating to the registrant, inclog its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to ustbgre within those entities, particularly during theriod in
which this report is being prepare

(b) Designed such internal control over financédarting, or caused such internal control overrfgial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readerasurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragislosure controls and procedures and presenttsi report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discisantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this
report based on such evaluation;

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegignt's internal control over financial reportithgat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to erélly affect, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; ¢

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anldve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cébptrer financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversafgct the registrant’s ability to record, processnmarize and
report financial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmiifiole in
the registrar' s internal control over financial reportir

Date: February 15, 2013 By: /s/ Glenn A. Britt
Name: Glenn A. Britt
Title:  Chief Executive Office
Time Warner Cable Int




EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATIONS

[, Irene M. Esteves certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Time Warner Cable Inc

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiom@ny untrue statement of a material fact or donfitate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntsts.under which such statements were made, niatadisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemems,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoiiee designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material informatielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entiti@stigularly during the period in which this rep@teing preparec

(b) Designed such internal control over financedarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readerasurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentihisi report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discisantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this
report based on such evaluation;

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thes&gnt's internal control over financial reportithgat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to erélly affect, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; ¢

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anldve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cébptrer financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversafgct the registrant’s ability to record, processnmarize and
report financial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmiifiole in the
registran’'s internal control over financial reportir

Date: February 15, 2013 By: /s/Irene M. Esteves
Name: Irene M. Esteve
Title:  Chief Financial Office
Time Warner Cable In«




EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANEBXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10fKT'ane Warner Cable Inc., a Delaware corporatitre (tCompany”), for the
year ended December 31, 2012, as filed with thenges and Exchange Commission on the date hétlee“Report”), each of the

undersigned officers of the Company certifies pansio 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted purdagection 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, that, to his respective knowledg

1. the Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeof 1934; anc

2. the information contained in the Report fairhggents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of
operations of the Compar

Date: February 15, 2013 /s/ Glenn A. Britt
Glenn A. Britt
Chief Executive Office
Time Warner Cable Inc

Date: February 15, 2013 /sl Irene M. Esteves

Irene M. Esteve
Chief Financial Office
Time Warner Cable Inc




